

THE AMERICAN SOCIETY OF CRIMINOLOGY

61st ANNUAL MEETING

November 4-7, 2009

Philadelphia Marriott Downtown Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

Criminology & Criminal Justice Policy

TABLE OF CONTENTS

The American Society of Criminology	3
Highlights of the 2009 ASC Program	4
2009 Program Committee	6
General Meeting Information	8
2009 ASC Divisions	9
ASC Division Meetings and Activities	10
ASC Divisions' Sessions of Interest	12
Other Meetings and Events	22
Graduate School Information Exchange	24
Receptions	25
Directory of Exhibitors	26
ASC Presidents	27
General Program Schedule	29
Detailed Program Schedule	55
A Special Thank You	341
Advertising	342
Participant Index	367
Topic Index	427
Floor Plans	430

THE AMERICAN SOCIETY OF CRIMINOLOGY

1314 Kinnear Road, Suite 212, Columbus, OH 43212-1156 614-292-9207 (p) 614-292-6767 (f), asc@asc41.com www.asc41.com

The American Society of Criminology embodies the following objectives:

- 1. To bring together, in one multidisciplinary society, persons actively engaged in research teaching, and/or practice in the field of criminology.
- 2. To foster criminological scholarship, research, education, and training within academic institutions and within the divisions of the criminal justice system, including public and private agencies concerned with crime, justice, and corrections.
- 3. To encourage scholarly, scientific, and practical exchange and cooperation among those engaged in criminology.
- 4. To serve as a forum for the dissemination of criminological knowledge.

The American Society of Criminology Officers and Staff, 2008-2009

President: Todd Clear, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

President-Elect: Richard Rosenfeld, University of Missouri, St. Louis **Vice President:** D. Wayne Osgood, Pennsylvania State University **Vice President-Elect:** Cheryl Maxson, University of California, Irvine **Executive Director:** Chris W. Eskridge, University of Nebraska

Treasurer: Bonnie Fisher, University of Cincinnati

Past President: Robert Bursik, Jr., University of Missouri, St. Louis

Executive Counselors: Robert S. Agnew, Emroy University; Pat Van Voorhis, University of Cincinnati; Alex Piquero, University of Florida; David Weisburd, The Hebrew University/George State University; Karen Heimer, University of Iowa; Cassia Spohn, Arizona State University; Joanne Belknap, University of

Colorado, Boulder; Jody Miller, University of Missouri, St. Louis

Administrator: Susan Case

Deputy Administrator/Webmaster: Nicole Coldiron

Bookkeeper: Sue Beelman

Criminology: An Interdisciplinary Journal

Editor: Denise Gottfredson, University of Maryland

Criminology & Public Policy Journal

Editor: Tom Blomberg, Florida State University

The Criminologist: Newsletter

Editor: D. Wayne Osgood, Pennsylvania State University

Membership

Applications for memberships in **The American Society of Criminology** may be obtained by writing to the administrative offices in Columbus, Ohio, or logging on to our website at www.asc41.com. Membership runs from January 1st to December 31st of each year. Annual dues are \$90.00 (\$50.00 for full-time students) Membership in the Society includes subscriptions to the journals, *Criminology, Criminology & Public Policy*, and the newsletter, *The Criminologist*.

HIGHLIGHTS OF THE 2009 ASC PROGRAM

Natasha A. Frost Northeastern University

Joshua D. Freilich John Jay College of Criminal Justice

The 2009 American Society of Criminology program promises to be another intellectually and socially stimulating conference. The Philadelphia program also promises to be one of the largest ASC conferences in recent years, featuring more than 600 panel sessions and more than 220 poster presentations. Together with ASC President, Todd R. Clear, we decided on the program theme *Criminology and Criminal Justice Policy* because it really captures the spirit of much of the recent work undertaken by both the ASC board and by many individual members of the society. Criminologists are increasingly acknowledging – indeed often emphasizing – the policy relevance of their work.

In keeping with the program theme, we wanted to somehow highlight policy throughout the 2009 program. To do so, we decided to feature a new kind of session. For the 2009 conference, we solicited the usual individual presentations, thematic panels, roundtables and posters, but also included a new type of submission – policy proposals. Those interested in presenting policy proposals needed to submit an abstract by the regular deadline and a full draft of the essay just two months later (and almost six months ahead of the actual conference). The program chairs, Todd Clear, and eight Policy Area Chairs vetted the proposals in a mini-peer review process that was designed primarily to ensure the submission met the established criteria for presentation during a policy proposal session. The author needed to articulate and then defend a policy proposal relying on a body of empirical evidence. Two discussants – chosen by the committee – were selected to serve as discussants responding to the policy proposal during the session.

These policy proposal sessions are featured sessions offered throughout the program on Wednesday, Thursday, and Friday. No more than two of the policy sessions are running at any one time and all will be held in one of two rooms (Franklin 1 or Franklin 2). The format for these sessions involves presentation of the policy proposal, comments from each of the two discussants, followed by an open panel/audience discussion. We expect these sessions will be lively forums for policy debates and encourage all members to attend these sessions.

In a unique arrangement, Cengage Learning graciously agreed to publish the book, *Contemporary Issues in Criminal Justice Policy: Policy Proposals from the American Society of Criminology Conference*, and distribute it free-of-charge at the conference. The book, edited by Frost, Freilich, and Clear, features all 23 policy proposals along with 30 response essays written by leading scholars in their respective areas (who will also serve as discussants for the sessions). A complimentary copy of the book is being made available to every registered conference attendee and we strongly encourage all to pick use their coupon to pick up their copy during the conference.

In addition to the policy sessions, the conference will also feature four presidential plenary sessions offered in the lunch hours on Wednesday, Thursday, and Friday and a daylong series of sessions focused on policing in Philadelphia. The Policing Philadelphia sessions were organized by colleagues at Temple University and feature prominent policing scholars from around the country presenting alongside some of Philadelphia's top police officials, including Philadelphia Police Commissioner Ramsey. We have no doubt that these special sessions will also be very popular and fulfilling.

Although we obviously encourage session attendance, we are well-aware of the draw of the city of Philadelphia and we hope that all conference attendees take some time out to enjoy this beautiful city. Our conference hotel is in a prime location in downtown Philadelphia with many of the city's best neighborhoods within walking distance (and Philadelphia is indeed a city of many different neighborhoods). The wonderful and incomparable Reading Terminal Market is diagonally across the street from the hotel. Those of you who have no idea what the Reading Terminal Market is now will no doubt be singing its praises before the end of the week! We can only imagine how many of you will use this opportunity to try on the persona of Rocky Balboa and train on the stairs of the Philadelphia Art Museum. All we ask is that those of you who do brave jogging the museum's many (68? 72?) steps share your videos with the rest of us! Independence Hall, the Liberty Bell, and Penn's Landing are must-see sights for any first time visitor and, for those who still enjoy a high-calorie, high-fat diet of meat and grease, no visit to Philadelphia would be complete without a stop at Pat's or Geno's for the quintessential Philly cheesesteak.

Our colleagues at the University of Pennsylvania graciously took on local arrangements for the conference and have provided an eclectic assortment of things to do in and around the city. As program chairs for the 2009 ASC conference, we sincerely hope you enjoy both the conference and your time in the city known as "the city of brotherly love."

We would also like to take this opportunity to express our sincere gratitude to Kiki Yoon for her tireless work as program assistant, to Carlos Monteiro for his willingness to help out, to Susan Case (without whom none of this would work so smoothly), and to all of the members of the program committee who worked with us to make this 2009 Philadelphia program come to life.

2009 ASC PROGRAM COMMITTEE

Program Committee Co-Chairs

Natasha A. Frost, Northeastern University Joshua D. Freilich, John Jay College

Graduate Assistants to the Program Chairs

Seokhee Yoon, John Jay College Carlos Monteiro, Northeastern University

Policy Area Chairs

Alfred Blumstein, Penal Policy Gary LaFree, Terrorism Policy Jack Greene, Policing Policy Daniel Nagin, Crime Policy

Karen Heimer, Justice Policy Cathy Spatz Widom, Domestic Violence Mark A.R. Kleiman, Drug Policy Michael Tonry, Immigration Policy

Program Committee Area Chairs

Katherine Beckett Steve Mastrofski **David Farrington Bonnie Berry** Aaron Kupchik Raymond Paternoster

Robert Bohm **Ianet Lauritsen** Alex Piquero

Chester Britt Colin Loftin Katheryn Russell-Brown

Sally Simpson Shawn Bushway James Lynch Steven Chermak Michael Lynch **Christy Visher** Shadd Maruna Pamela Wilcox Meda Chesnev-Lind

Laura Dugan Ineke Marshall

Program Committee Members

James Acker **Amy Anderson** Bob Apel Bruce Arrigo Kathleen Auerhahn Jeremy Ball

Kelle Barrick Michael Benson Rose Johnson Bigler

Ieff Bouffard Ekaterina Botchkovar Lisa Bostaph Blythe Bowman Mindy Bradley Pauline Brennan Tim Brezina Sarah Britto Michelle Brown **Rod Brunson** Kristin Carbone-Lopez Susan Carlson **Charisse Coston** Tammy Castle **Matthew Crow** Harry Dammer Kelly Damphousse Christina DeJong

Ronit Dinovitzer Molly Dragiewicz Lyn Exum Amy Farrell Luis Fernandez **Ieff Ferrell** Jamie Flexon Shaun Gabbidon Randy Gainey Carole Gibbs Heike Gramckow Cecil Greek David Green Elizabeth Griffiths Rob Guerette Talia Harmon Alexes Harris Angela Harvey Ni He Gwen Hunnicut Nikki Jones Joanne Kaufman Chris Krebs Lisa Landis Cynthia Lum Michelle Manasse

John McCluskey Heather Melton Joseph Murray Dan Okada Allison Payne

Nickie Phillips William Pridemore Cesar Rebellon

Steve Rice Jennifer Robinson

Eric Sevigny
Ben Steiner
Paul Stretesky
Jody Sundt
William Terrill
James Unnever
Klaus von Lampe
Elmar Weitekamp

Jo-Anne Wemmers

Emily Wright

Jacqueline Helfgott Brian Johnson David Karp Lila Kazemian Danielle Kuhl Thomas LeBel Sean Maddan

Amanda Matravers Jean McGloin

Raymond Michalowski Mangai Natarajan Wilson Palacios Dana Peterson Nicky Piquero Adrian Raine Xin Ren

Stephen Richards Nancy Rodriguez Lee Ann Slocum Eric Stewart Larry Sullivan Hung En Sung Karen Terry Judy VanWyk Jeff Walsh Kelly Welch Valerie West Sue-Ming Yang Beth Huebner Gary Jensen Charles Katz Anna King

Megan Kurlychek Michael Levi

Tamara Madensen

Marc Mauer Jeff Mellow

Angela Moore-Parmley
Thomas O'Connor
Karen Parker
Hanno Petras
Greg Pogarsky
Justin Ready
Andres Rengifo
Craig Rivera
Jessica Saunders
Richard Spano
Peter St. Jean
Melvina Sumter

Marc Swatt Chad Trulson Sean Varano Daniel Webster Brandon Welsh James Willis

GENERAL MEETING INFORMATION

REGISTRATION

The ASC desk is located on the fourth floor in Franklin Hall of the hotel and will be open:

Wednesday	7:30 am - 6:00 pm
Thursday	7:30 am - 5:30 pm
Friday	7:30 am - 6:00 pm
Saturday	8:00 am - 11:00 am

At registration, each person will receive a name badge and program. Safeguard your copy of the program. Due to the limited number of programs, lost or missing ones may not be replaced.

EMPLOYMENT EXCHANGE

The Employment Exchange is a Professional Employment Service and will be located in Franklin Hall, 4th floor (exhibit area) of the hotel. Information from employers is available concerning positions for which they are hiring. Additionally, information on those seeking employment who have registered with the Society will be on file. Personnel in the Employment Exchange Service can assist in scheduling interviews in private areas. The Service will be open:

Wednesday	1:00 pm - 5:00 pm
Thursday	9:00 am - 5:00 pm
Friday	9:00 am - 5:00 pm

Chair, Employment Exchange

Kenneth Adams

University of Central Florida

PROGRAM LISTING AND INDEX

The program and index of participants include all those persons whose names were submitted as participants to the ASC Executive Office when the program went to press. Any omissions or inaccuracies in the program are certainly inadvertent and apologies are extended in advance.

PERSONAL HEALTH AND SECURITY

All meeting areas are non-smoking areas. Individuals attending the Annual Meeting should keep in mind the need to be attentive to their personal security and the protection of their property. As a reminder, do not leave money or valuables in rooms. If a safe is needed, please ask your hotel front desk for information.

2009 ASC DIVISIONS

DIVISION ON CORRECTIONS AND SENTENCING

Chair: Susan Turner
Criminology, Law and Society
University of California, Irvine
410B MPAA
Irvine, CA 92797
949-824-6943 sfturner@uci.edu

DIVISION OF CRITICAL CRIMINOLOGY

Chair: Walter S. DeKeseredy
Criminology, Justice & Policy Studies
University of Ontario Institute of Technology
2000 Simcoe Street, N.
Oshawa, ON L1H 7KA, Canada
905-666-7774 walter.dekeseredy@uoit.ca

DIVISION OF INTERNATIONAL CRIMINOLOGY

Chair: Cindy J. Smith
University of Baltimore
8227 Bayside Drive
Pasadena, MD 21122
410-255-0183 cjsmithphd@verizon.net

DIVISION ON PEOPLE OF COLOR AND CRIME

Chair: Everette Penn
Department of Criminology
University of Houston-Clearlake
2700 Bay Area Blvd. #275
Houston, TX 77058
281-283-3363 PennEv@uhcl.edu

DIVISION ON WOMEN AND CRIME

Chair: Venessa Garcia
Department of Criminal Justice
Kean University
305-I Willis Hall
Union, NJ 07083
908-737-4302 vgarcia@kean.edu

DIVISION OF EXPERIMENTAL CRIMINOLOGY COMING 2010

ASC DIVISION MEETINGS AND ACTIVITIES

DIVISION ON CORRECTIONS AND SENTENCING

THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 5

8:00am – 9:30am DCS Annual Business/Awards Breakfast Meeting Liberty Ballroom Salon C

FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 6

3:30pm – 4:20pm DCS 10th Anniversary Panel: A Conversation Franklin 13

with Jeffrey Beard, Pennsylvania Secretary of

Corrections

4:30pm – 5:30pm DCS Anniversary Reception JW's Restaurant

DIVISION ON CRITICAL CRIMINOLOGY

FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 6

3:30pm – 4:30pm DCC Executive Board Meeting Meeting Room 502
5:00pm – 6:00pm DCC General Business Meeting 9th Floor Tower Lounge
6:00pm – 8:30pm DCC Social 9th Floor Tower Lounge

DIVISION OF EXPERIMENTAL CRIMINOLOGY

THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 5

3:00pm – 4:20pm DEC Annual Meeting (Open to All) Franklin 13

DIVISION OF INTERNATIONAL CRIMINOLOGY

FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 6

11:00am – 12:20pm DIC Business Meeting (Open to All Participants) Independence Ballroom III
12:30pm – 2:00pm DIC Luncheon Independence Ballroom I & II

DIVISION ON PEOPLE OF COLOR AND CRIME

WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 4

4:30pm – 6:00pm DPCC Board Meeting Meeting Room 502

8:00pm – 9:30pm DPCC/DWC Social Independence Ballroom I, II & III

THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 5

10:00am – 12:00pm DPCC General Body Meeting Independence Ballroom III
11:30pm – 1:00pm DPCC Luncheon Independence Ballroom I & II

DIVISION ON WOMEN AND CRIME

WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 4

8:00pm – 9:30pm DWC/DPCC Social Independence Ballroom I, II & III

THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 5

7:30am – 9:00am DWC Breakfast I Independence Ballroom I & II

3:00pm – 4:20pm Feminist Criminology Editorial Board Meeting Independence Ballroom I

FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 6

7:30am – 9:00am DWC Breakfast II Independence Ballroom I & II

ASC DIVISIONS' SESSIONS OF INTEREST

DIVISION ON CORRECTIONS AND SENTENCING

WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 4

8:00am	Explaining Prison Population Growth across Contexts	Franklin 13
	Correctional Program Evaluation I	Meeting Room 309
	Death Penalty Studies: Current Research	Grand Ballroom Salon I
9:30am	Occupational Socialization of Correctional Officers	Meeting Room 414
	Convict Criminology 1: Prisoners on Prisons: Voices from Inside the Prison Industrial Complex	Grand Ballroom Salon D
11:00am	Community Sentencing and Supervision	Meeting Room 304
	How Race, Ethnicity, Class, and Gender Shape Correctional Populations	Meeting Room 306
1:30pm	Controversial Issues in Corrections	Grand Ballroom Salon D
3:00pm	Facing the Realties of Transferring Juveniles to Adult Court: A Discussion of Legislative Reform from Diverse Perspectives	Meeting Room 401
	Prison Culture: Race, Gender, and Life Behind Bars	Meeting Room 405
	Innovations in Court Process	Meeting Room 407
	Community-Based Alternatives in Juvenile Corrections: Using Research to Inform Reform	Meeting Room 410
4:30pm	Critiques of Punishment and Prisons	Conference Suite II
	The Role of Legal and Extra-legal Variables on Sentencing Recommendations and Outcomes	Meeting Room 310
	Incarceration Policy in Comparative Perspective	Meeting Room 405
THURSDAY	NOVEMBER 5	
8:00am	Understanding the Costs of Incarceration	Franklin 13
	When the Outside Meets the Inside: Perspectives on the Inside- Out Prison Exchange Program	Grand Ballroom Salon B
	Effective Use of Federal Sentencing Data	Franklin 2
9:30am	The Impact of Politics, Policies, Economic Realities, and Ethics on Punishment in the United States	Grand Ballroom Salon K
	Conventional Interventions with Female Offenders	Meeting Room 305
11:00am	The Inside-Out Program: lessons that Go Beyond the Classroom	Meeting Room 413
	Inmate Risk, Public Safety, and Community Perceptions of Corrections	Meeting Room 310
	Courts and Sentencing	Meeting Room 310

DIVISION ON CORRECTIONS AND SENTENCING

THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 5

11:00am	Juvenile Correctional Workers and Disparate Treatment of Youthful Offenders	Meeting Room 408
	Policy Proposal: The Price and Promise of Citizenship: Extending the Vote to Nonincarcerated Felons	Franklin I
	Penology, Punishment, and Punitiveness: Critical Perspectives	Grand Ballroom Salon D
1:30pm	Recent Examinations of Sentencing in Federal Courts	Meeting Room 305
	Issues in the Incarceration and Treatment of Juvenile Offenders	Meeting Room 306
	Correctional Rehabilitation and Treatment: Views from Officers, Offenders, and Clinicians	Meeting Room 404
3:00pm	Disproportionate Minority Contacts and Confinement in "Obama" Presidency	Conference Suite II
	Policy Proposal: Substantially Reduce Mass Incarceration by Sentencing Focused on Community Well-Being	Franklin I
	Standard Minimum Rules for the Treatment of Women in Prison: A United Nations Effort that Effects all Prisons	Franklin 4
	Convict Criminology 4: Convicts, Students, and College	Grand Ballroom Salon C
	Sex Offender Treatment, and Civil Confinement: An Investigation of the Processing of Offenders in a Statewide System	Grand Ballroom Salon A
FRIDAY, NO	VEMBER 6	
8:00am	Gender and Juvenile Case Processing	Grand Ballroom Salon C
	Sexual Identity, Sexual Victimization, and the Prison Experience	Grand Ballroom Salon K
	The Quest for Full Citizenship After Release from Prison	Grand Ballroom Salon L
8:00am	Determinants of Sentencing Decisions	Meeting Room 401
9:30am	The Importance of Families and Parenting for Successful Prisoner Reentry	Meeting Room 403
	New Perspective on the Inmate Experience	Meeting Room 410
	Imprisonment, Prisonization and Release	Meeting Room 411
11:00am	Juvenile Justice: Decision-Making and Consequences	Franklin 12
	Girls in the Juvenile Justice System	Meeting Room 402
	POLICY PROPOSAL: Prisoner Reentry Planning and Programming Must Address Family Reunification, Relationship Conflict, and Domestic Violence	Franklin 2
12:30pm	PRESIDENTIAL PLENARY: A Review of the Evidence about the Consequences of Incarceration	Grand Ballroom Salon H
1:30pm	The Role Judges Play in the Sentencing Process and How They Think	Grand Ballroom L

DIVISION ON CORRECTIONS AND SENTENCING

FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 6

1:30pm New Directions in Juvenile Justice Processing and Sentencing: Meeting Room 307

Assessing Meaning and Effectiveness

History of Prisons, Punishment and Social Control: Race, Gender Meeting Room 402

and Ethnicity.

3:00pm The Effects of Incarceration on Families and Children Grand Ballroom Salon A

Division on Corrections and Sentencing 10th Anniversary Panel: A Franklin 13

Conversation with Jeffrey Beard, Pennsylvania Secretary of

Corrections

SATURDAY, NOVEMBER 7

8:30am Correctional Program Evaluation II Franklin 4

The Legal Worlds of Policing and Sentencing Meeting Room 405

Theoretical Contributions in Correctional Rehabilitation Meeting Room 408

Juvenile Incarceration and Treatment Meeting Room 412

10:00am The Capital Jury: What Influences Sentencing Decisions? Franklin 3

The Litigation of Prisons Meeting Room 412

DIVISION ON CRITICAL CRIMINOLOGY

WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 4

9:30am Author Meets Critics: Criminology: An Integrated Approach Franklin 3

(Barak)

Convict Criminology 1: Prisoners on Prisons: Voices from Inside the Grand Ballroom Salon D

Prison Industrial Complex

11:00am Convict Criminology 2: Lethal Rejection-The Various Uses of Grand Ballroom Salon D

Criminal Justice Fiction in the Classroom

1:30pm Culture, Identity, and Criminology: Method and Theory Meeting Room 310

4:30pm Jails: Tourism, Politics, Ethnography Meeting Room 415

Rethinking Crime, Culture, and Location Meeting Room 404

THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 5

8:00am Author Meets Critics: The Crime of All Crimes: An Introduction to Franklin 3

State Criminality (Rothe)

Convict Criminology 3: The Politics of Punishment and Corrections Grand Ballroom Salon C

State Crime and Mechanisms of Accountability Meeting Room 415

9:30am Celebrating 30 Years in Print for The Rich Get Richer & the Poor Get Franklin 3

Prison

DIVISION ON CRITICAL CRIMINOLOGY

	THURSD	AY.	NOVEMBER	5
--	--------	-----	-----------------	---

11:00am	A Gathering in Memory of Mike Presdee	Meeting Room 501
	Masculinity and Violence	Grand Ballroom Salon L
	The Rocky Road from Crime to Academia	Conference Suite II
	Recent Studies in Green Criminology	Meeting Room 414
1:30pm	Cultural Constructions of Gender, Sexuality, and Crime	Meeting Room 308
3:00pm	Convict Criminology 4: Convicts, Students, and College	Grand Ballroom Salon C
3:00pm	Authors Meet Critics: Dangerous Exits: Escaping Abusive Relationships in Rural America (DeKeseredy & Schwartz)	Meeting Room 409

FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 6

9:30am	Fighters and Victims in Late Modernity	Meeting Room 406
11:00am	Policing, Culture, and Social Control	Meeting Room 414
	Deconstruction, Discourse, and Critical Studies	Meeting Room 308
1:30pm	Masculinity, Crime and Justice	Meeting Room 305
	Convict Criminology 5: Beyond Bars, Reentering the Free World	Grand Ballroom Salon C
	Graffiti, Crime, and Cultural Space	Meeting Room 408
4:30pm	Transgressive Pedagogies: Teaching Cultural Criminology	Meeting Room 414
	Convict Criminology 6: The Last Convict, Criminal Careers, and Reentry	Grand Ballroom Salon C
	Conceptualizing Crime, Criminology, and the State	Franklin 1

SATURDAY, NOVEMBER 7

8:30am	Popular Culture Constructions of Crime, Pleasure, and Politics	Meeting Room 413
10:00am	State Crime Developments 2009: Theoretical and Methodological Issues	Conference Suite I

DIVISION OF INTERNATIONAL CRIMINOLOGY

WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 4

8:00am	Capital Punishment: Criminal Justice and Criminology in East Asia	Conference Suite II
	Control Fraud and the Global Economic Crisis	Meeting Room 304
	The International Prisons Initiative (IPI) Project	Meeting Room 411
	Crime and Victimization in International Settings	Meeting Room 412
	Causes of Terrorism in Africa	Conference Suite II
9:30am	UN Panel 1: Green Crim: Continuing Discussion About Global 'Green' Research Agenda	Franklin 13

DIVISION OF INTERNATIONAL CRIMINOLOGY

WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 4

	9:30am	Technocrime: Crime in the Information Society	Meeting Room 408
	11:00am	Innovations in Criminal Justice in Comparative Perspective	Meeting Room 411
		Human Rights in Ghana	Conference Suite II
		AUTHORS MEET CRITICS: Wrongful Conviction: Intl Perspective on Miscarriages of Justice (Huff & Killias)	Franklin 3
		Perceptions of Police Functioning and Integrity: Intnl and Comparative Perspectives	Meeting Room 305
	1:30pm	A Roundtable Discussion of the Past, Present and Future of International Criminology	Conference Suite I
		Roundtable on International Humanitarian Law	Conference Suite II
	3:00pm	The Development of an International Observatory on Criminology	Conference Suite I
		Upsurge of Populism & Criminalization in Japan: Criminal Justice & Criminology in E Asia	Conference Suite II
		The United Nations Convention on the Rights of Victims of Crime and Abuse of Power	Conference Suite III
		Cyber Bullying, Cyber Dating, and Cyber Crime	Grand Ballroom Salon J
		Crimes Beyond Borders	Meeting Room 310
		AUTHORS MEET CRITICS: Understanding the Police in India (Verma & Subramanian)	Meeting Room 409
	4:30pm	History of the Present (Organized by the British Society of Criminology)	Franklin 13
Tŀ	HURSDAY,	NOVEMBER 5	
	8:00am	Community and Social Control from an International Perspective	Meeting Room 304
		Issues in Human Trafficking	Meeting Room 402
		International and Cross-National Studies of Crime	Meeting Room 403
	9:30am	Criminal versus Military Justice in Africa	Conference Suite II
		UN Panel 2: New and Emerging Measures of World Crime Trends	Franklin 13
		Police Enforcement, Integrity and Trust: International and Comparative Perspectives	Grand Ballroom Salon L
	11:00am	POLICY PROPOSAL: Intl Cooperation, Not Unilateral Policies May Be the Best Counterterrorist Strategy	Franklin 2
		Policing Terrorism: Lessons from the Israeli Experience	Meeting Room 307
		Recent Studies in Green Criminology	Meeting Room 414
	1:30pm	Cross-National Research on Violence Against Women	Meeting Room 304

DIVISION OF INTERNATIONAL CRIMINOLOGY

THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 5

1:30pm	Violence at the Community and International Level	Meeting Room 414
	Explaining and Sustaining the US and International Crime Drops	Conference Suite I
3:00pm	AUTHOR MEETS CRITICS: (Hagan & Rymond-Richmond) Darfur & the Crime of Genocide	Franklin 3
	Standard Minimum Rules for the Treatment of Women in Prison: A UN Effort that Effects all Prisons	Franklin 4
	Seeking Justice in the Aftermath of Genocide	Grand Ballroom Salon B
	African Criminology and Justice Association Meeting	Independence Ballroom II
	Cross-National Analyses of Crime and Justice	Meeting Room 305
FRIDAY, NO	VEMBER 6	
8:00am	Terrorism Groups and Their Patterns	Meeting Room 307
	Human Trafficking and Sexual Exploitation in Asia	Meeting Room 409
	Contemporary Developments in Terrorism: Lessons Learned from Current Events	Meeting Room 413
9:30am	Internationalization of Criminal Justice Education	Conference Suite I
	UN Panel 3: How Can Criminology Contribute to Research on Human Rights Violations?	Franklin 13
	Organized Crime - Critical Approach (IASOC)	Grand Ballroom Salon J
	Crime and Justice in South Korea	Meeting Room 413
	Criminologists without Borders (Open to All)	Meeting Room 501
11:00am	International Criminal Justice Education for the Rule of Law	Conference Suite I
	Factors Affecting Outcomes of Violence in Terrorism Incidents	Grand Ballroom Salon D
	Division of International Criminology Business Meeting (Open to All Participants)	Independence Ballroom I
	POLICY PROPOSAL: Toward a Smarter & More Just Fortress Europe: Combining Temp Labor Migration &	Franklin 1
	Perspectives in Transnational Crime	Grand Ballroom Salon J
12:30pm	Division of International Criminology LUNCHEON (Please purchase your tickets)	Independence Ballroom II
1:30pm	AUTHORS MEET CRITICS: Next Frontier: Natl Dev, Political Change, & Death Penalty in Asia (Zimring & Johnson)	Franklin 3
	Political Economy of Punishment, 1948-2006, Part I: Surplus Pop Regimes in US, Can, S Africa, & Australia	Grand Ballroom Salon I
	Terrorism Views From Five Nations	Meeting Room 411

DIVISION OF INTERNATIONAL CRIMINOLOGY

3:00pm Gangs and Networks: Criminal Structures in International Perspective

Understanding International Justice Indicators

Meeting Room 306

4:30pm AUTHORS MEET CRITICS: Hate Crime: Impact, Causes and Consequences (Organized by BSC & DIC)

Political Economy of Punishment, 1948-2006, Part II: Surplus Pop Reg in Finland, Netherlands, & Japan

Meeting Room 306

Franklin 3

Grand Ballroom Salon I

Understanding Terrorist Groups & Responses to Terrorism: Grand Ballroom Salon L Lessons Learned from Comparative Perspect.

SATURDAY, NOVEMBER 7

8:30am	Terrorism and Piracy in Africa	Conference Suite III
	Attitudes Towards Crime and Punishment in Comparative Perspective	Meeting Room 402
	Terrorism in India, Pakistan, and Turkey	Meeting Room 403
10:00am	Prospects of Teaching Criminology/Crim Justice/Socio-Legal Studies, & Criminological Research in Ghana	Conference Suite III
	Crime and Justice in Comparative Perspective	Franklin 4
	Research in Immigrational or International Context	Meeting Room 405
	Explaining Crime in International Context	Meeting Room 410
12:00pm	ASC Executive Board Meeting (OPEN to all ASC Members)	Independence Ballroom I

DIVISION ON PEOPLE OF COLOR AND CRIME

WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 4

8:00am	Perceptions, Attitudes and Constructions of Race and Gender	Meeting Room 405
9:30am	Special Issues for Latinos: Criminality and Justice Administration	Grand Ballroom Salon I
11:00am	Cross border Smuggling	Meeting Room 308
1:30pm	Crime and Justice Research in Native American Indian Communities	Meeting Room 306

THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 5

9:30am	Criminal vs. Military justice in Africa	Conference Suite II
3:00pm	Disproportionate Minority Contact and Confinement in the Obama Administration	Conference Suite II

FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 6

9:30am	The War on Mexican Cartels	Conference Suite II
	Disparate Minority Contact with Criminal Justice	Meeting Room 402

DIVISION ON PEOPLE OF COLOR AND CRIME

FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 6

11:00am Unpacking Inter-Group Relations Among Latinos and African Meeting Room 401 Americans

DIVISION ON WOMEN AND CRIME

WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 4

	8:00am	Race, Gender, and Victimization: Gender Analyses	Grand Ballroom Salon L
		Research in Stalking: Defining, Exploring, and New Directions	Franklin 1
	9:30am	Gender, Strain, and Crime	Grand Ballroom Salon L
		Intimate Partner Violence: New Avenues for Research	Meeting Room 304
	11:00am	How Race, Ethnicity, Class, and Gender Shape Correctional Populations	Meeting Room 306
		Stalking: Issues In and Relationship to Domestic Violence	Meeting Room 412
		Correlates and Consequences of Intimate Partner Violence	Meeting Room 413
	1:30pm	AUTHOR MEETS CRITICS: Out in the Storm: Drug-Addicted Women Living as Shoplifters and Sex Workers	Meeting Room 409
		Gender, Race, and Police Organizational Culture	Meeting Room 411
		Current Issues in Research on Intimate Partner Violence: Perspectives from Victims and Service Providers	Meeting Room 413
	3:00pm	Black Widows, Criminalization, Gendered Treatment, and Feminist Futures	Meeting Room 306
		Prison Culture: Race, Gender, and Life Behind Bars	Meeting Room 405
	4:30pm	Images, Experiences and Media Representations of Women in Crime	Meeting Room 307
		Attitudes and Myths Related to Sexual Violence	Meeting Room 401
		Gender, Ethnicity, and Substance Use	Meeting Room 408
		Effectively Responding to Trauma and Victimization Issues in Women and Girls Post-Incarceration	Conference Suite I
THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 5			
	8:00am	Sexual Violence Against Women: New Ideas and New Debates	Grand Ballroom Salon J
		Intersections of Race, Class, Gender, and Nationality	Meeting Room 406
		Intimate Partner and Dating Violence	Meeting Room 408
		Human Trafficking and Sexual Exploitation in Asia	Meeting Room 409
	9:30am	Feminist and Critical Perspectives on Sex Offenses and Sex Offenders	Conference Suite III
		Correctional Interventions with Female Offenders	Meeting Room 305

DIVISION ON WOMEN AND CRIME

THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 5

•		
9:30am	Criminal Justice Processing of Intimate Partner Violence	Meeting Room 403
	Developmental Pathways of Female Delinquency	Meeting Room 408
	Race, Gender, and Victimization: Intimate Partner Violence, Rape and Sexual Abuse	Meeting Room 410
11:00am	Criminal Justice Processing of Rape and Sexual Assault Cases	Grand Ballroom Salon K
	Masculinity and Violence	Grand Ballroom Salon L
	Women's Portrayal in the Media	Meeting Room 411
1:30pm	How Do I Handle This?: Teaching About IPV and Sexual Assault	Conference Suite III
	Cross-National Research on Violence Against Women	Meeting Room 304
	Cultural Constructions of Gender, Sexuality, and Crime	Meeting Room 308
3:00pm	Standard Minimum Rules for the Treatment of Women in Prison: A United Nations Effort that Effects all Prisons	Franklin 4
	Intimate Partner Violence: Research, Practical Issues & Future Directions	Meeting Room 304
	Effects of Intimate Partner Violence	Meeting Room 308
	AUTHORS MEET CRITICS: Dangerous Exits: Escaping Abusive Relationships in Rural America (DeKeseredy & Schwartz)	Meeting Room 409
FRIDAY, NO	VEMBER 6	
8:00am	Teaching Sensitive Topics: Handling the Discussion of IPV, Stalking and Rape in the College and University Setting	Grand Ballroom Salon A
	Gender and Juvenile Case Processing	Grand Ballroom Salon C
	Sexual Identity, Sexual Victimization, and the Prison Experience	Grand Ballroom Salon K
9:30am	Drugs, Health, Teenage Motherhood, and Minority Populations	Meeting Room 308
	Prostitution and Sexual Exploitation of Women: Resistance and Intervention	Meeting Room 415
11:00am	Race, Gender, and Victimization: Theoretical Analyses	Meeting Room 310
	Girls in the Juvenile Justice System	Meeting Room 402
	Female Sexual Aggression: Risk Factors, Recidivism and Specialization	Meeting Room 404
1:30pm	Race, Class, Gender, and Justice	Conference Suite I
	The Intersections of Minority Women with Rural Crime and Violence	Conference Suite II
	Gender and Delinquency	Conference Suite III

DIVISION ON WOMEN AND CRIME

FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 6

1:30pm	POLICY PROPOSAL: Provide Justice for Prostituted Teens: Stop Arresting and Prosecuting Girls	Franklin 1
	Masculinity, Crime and Justice	Meeting Room 305
	Intersections of Race-Ethnicity, Class, and Gender in Processing and Policies	Meeting Room 306
	Contexts and Challenges of Reentry for Women	Meeting Room 308
	History of Prisons, Punishment and Social Control: Race, Gender and Ethnicity.	Meeting Room 402
	Homicide: Domestic and Intimate	Meeting Room 403
3:00pm	Prostitution	Conference Suite I
	The Effects of Incarceration on Families and Children	Grand Ballroom Salon A
	Race/Ethnicity, Gender and Juvenile Delinquency	Grand Ballroom Salon J
	Race, Gender, and Victimization: Racial & Ethnic Analyses	Meeting Room 405
4:30pm	The Effects of Employment and Imprisonment on Women, Children, and Families	Conference Suite I
	Gender and Justice: From Offending to Arrest to Incarceration	Grand Ballroom Salon B
	Intimate Partner Violence	Grand Ballroom Salon J
	Gender, Race and Crime: Gendered Pathways, Gendered Problems	Meeting Room 308
	Intersections of Race-Ethnicity, Class, and Gender in the Etiology of Crime	Meeting Room 403
	Intimate Partner Violence: Cross-Cultural Perspectives	Meeting Room 406
SATURDAY, NOVEMBER 7		
8:30am	Age, Race, Gender and Offending	Meeting Room 406
10:00am	A Taxonomy of Women Offending and its Treatment Implications	Meeting Room 401

Other Meetings and Events

12:00pm – 1:30pm	Journal of Experimental Criminology Editorial Board Meeting	Grand Ballroom Salon A
12:30pm – 1:30pm	Presidential Plenary: TBA	Grand Ballroom Salon H
12:30pm – 2:00pm	Homicide Research Working Group Luncheon	Independence Ballroom I & II
3:00pm – 4:20pm	NIJ's Graduate Research Fellowship Program: A Discussion and Tips on Developing and Submitting Proposals	Meeting Room 308
4:45pm – 5:45pm	Journal of Quantitative Criminology Editorial Board Meeting	Meeting Room 501
6:00pm – 7:30pm	ASC Awards Plenary	Grand Ballroom Salon H
7:30pm – 9:00pm	ASC Opening Social	Grand Ballroom Salon E
7:30pm – 9:00pm	Ron Akers and His Bluegrass Band	Grand Ballroom Salon E
THURSDAY, NOVEN	MBER 5	
8:00am – 9:20am	Results from NIJ's Multi-site Adult Drug Court Evaluation	Franklin 1
9:30am – 10:50am	NIJ Director's State of the Institute Address	Franklin 4
9:30am – 10:50am	Philadelphia's New District Attorney for Criminology: A Conversation With Seth Williams	Grand Ballroom Salon H
11:00am – 12:20pm	A Gathering in Memory of Mike Presdee	Meeting Room 501
11:00am – 12:20pm	Homicide Studies Editorial Board Meeting	Meeting Room 502
11:00am – 12:20pm	National Institute of Justice Coffee	Franklin 4
12:30pm – 1:30pm	Presidential Plenary: A Conversation with Laurie Robinson, Assistant Attorney General, Office of Justice Programs	Grand Ballroom Salon H
1:30pm – 4:20pm	International Government Research Directors Meeting	Meeting Room 502
1:30pm – 2:50pm	Presidential Plenary: Strengthening Science and Improving Justice Statistics: National Academies Reports on Forensics, National Institute of Justice and Bureau of Justice Statistics	Grand Ballroom Salon H
1:30pm – 2:50pm	Richard Block Thesis and Dissertation Award Paper Session: Organized by Homicide Research Working Group	Grand Ballroom Salon A
1:30pm – 2:50pm	What's Up NIJ? (National Institute of Justice)	Franklin 4
3:00pm – 4:20pm	African Criminology and Justice Association Meeting	Independence Ballroom II
3:00pm - 4:00pm	Ice Cream Social (Sponsored by Sage Publications)	Franklin Hall – Exhibit Area

Other Meetings and Events

3:00pm – 4:20pm	Journal of Research in Crime and Delinquency Editorial Board Meeting	Meeting Room 501		
3:00pm – 4:20pm	Rutgers University Alumni Meeting	Independence Ballroom III		
4:30pm – 5:30pm	International Association for the Study of Organized Crime (IASOC)	Meeting Room 307		
4:30pm – 6:30pm	Poster Session	Grand Ballroom		
6:30pm – 7:30pm	In Memory of Neil Weiner: A Tribute	Meeting Room 501		
FRIDAY, NOVEMBE	CR 6			
9:30am – 10:50am	Association of Doctoral Programs in Criminology and Criminal Justice	Independence Ballroom III		
9:30am – 10:50am	Criminologists without Borders (Open to All)	Meeting Room 501		
9:30am – 10:50am	Taylor & Francis Group, LLC	Meeting Room 502		
12:30pm – 1:45pm	ASC 2010 Program Committee Luncheon	Liberty Ballroom Salon A		
12:30pm – 2:00pm	Presidential Plenary: A Review of the Evidence about the Consequences of Incarceration	Grand Ballroom Salon H		
12:30pm – 2:00pm	White Collar Crime Research Consortium (WCCRC) Luncheon	Meeting Room 501		
2:30pm – 3:30pm	ASC Business Meeting	Grand Ballroom Salon H		
4:00pm – 5:30pm	Justice Reinvestment: The Winners of the Presidential Justice Award Discuss the Justice Reinvestment Movement	Grand Ballroom Salon H		
4:00pm – 5:30pm	Memorial Reception for Tom Bernard	Independence Ballroom I & II		
4:30pm – 5:50pm	NIJ Study Group on Transitions from Juvenile Delinquency to Adult Crime	Grand Ballroom D		
6:00pm – 7:30pm	Presidential Plenary: Presidential Justice Award and Presidential Address	Grand Ballroom Salon H		
7:30pm – 9:00pm	Presidential Reception	Grand Ballroom Salon E		
10:00pm – 1:00am	Minority Fellowship Dance	Liberty Ballroom		
SATURDAY, NOVEMBER 7				
12:00pm - 5:00pm	ASC Executive Board Meeting	Independence Ballroom I		
11:30am – 12:30pm	Closing Brunch	Grand Ballroom Salon H		

GRADUATE SCHOOL INFORMATION EXCHANGE

All Students Welcome!

The Graduate School Information Exchange helps students obtain information about doctoral and masters programs in criminal justice and criminology. In addition to providing materials about graduate programs, several of the doctoral programs have representatives who will meet with interested students during the ASC meeting. Please review the schedule below and make a point to visit the GSIE in the Franklin Hall, 4th Floor at Booth #29.

	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
9:00 – 10:00 a.m.	xxxx	Indiana State University Texas Southern University	North Dakota State University American University
10:00 – 11:00 a.m.	xxxx	John Jay College of Criminal Justice Sam Houston State University	Rutgers University University of Pennsylvania
11:00 – 12:00 p.m.	xxxx	University of Nebraska at Omaha Florida State University	Eastern Kentucky University California State University, Fresno
12:00 – 1:00 p.m.	xxxx	University of Cincinnati Indiana University	University of South Florida University of South Carolina
1:00 – 2:00 p.m.	George Mason University	Michigan State University University at Albany	Indiana University of Pennsylvania Northeastern University
2:00 – 3:00 p.m.	University of Central Florida Southern Illinois University - Carbondale	University of Missouri- St. Louis University of California, Irvine	University of Arkansas, Little Rock Prairie View A&M University
3:00 – 4:00 p.m.	University of Texas, Dallas Old Dominion University	University of Maryland Arizona State University	

RECEPTIONS

Wednesday, November 4 9:00 - 11:00 pm

University of Nebraska at Omaha 9th Floor Tower Lounge

Thursday, November 5 7:00 - 9:00 pm

American University Grand Ballroom Salon L

Florida State University JW's Steakhouse

George Mason University Franklin 3
Georgia State University Franklin 13

Illinois State University Grand Ballroom Salon C

Indiana University, Bloomington Suite TBA

John Jay College of Criminal Justice Independence Ballroom 1 & 2

Michigan State University

Grand Ballroom Salon D

Northeastern University

Independence Ballroom 3

Rutgers University Reception

9th Floor Tower Lounge

Sam Houston State University Franklin 2
Simon Fraser University Franklin 1

Temple University Liberty Ballroom C

University at Albany, SUNY

University of Cambridge

University of Cincinnati

University of Delaware

University of Maryland, College Park

Grand Ballroom Salon A

Grand Ballroom Salon J

Grand Ballroom Salon B

University of Pennsylvania Liberty Ballroom A & B

University of South Florida, Tampa Franklin 4

DIRECTORY OF EXHIBITORS

The exhibits present many publications of interest to those in criminology. Many of the books exhibited are authored by members of The American Society of Criminology. The exhibit is located on the fourth floor in **Franklin Hall** of the hotel. Many exhibitors will give discounts on books ordered at the meeting.

Thanks to the generous support of **Cengage Learning**, free wireless internet will be available to all attendees in the Exhibit Hall.

Exhibit hours are: Wednesday 1:00 pm - 5:00 pm

Thursday 8:30 am - 5:00 pm Friday 8:30 am - 5:00 pm

Academy of Criminal Justice Sciences NYU Press

Ashgate Publishing Company Office of Justice Programs
Association Book Exhibit Oxford University Press

Cambridge University Press Pearson

Carolina Academic Press Routledge Journals

Cengage Learning Routledge/Taylor & Francis Group
Criminal Justice Press Rowman & Littlefield Publishing Group

Elsevier Sage Publications

European Society of Criminology Temple University Press/Rutgers University

Homicide Research Working Group Press

Jones and Bartlett Publishers The 16th World Congress of the International

Justice Research and Statistics Association
Lexis Nexis/Anderson Publishing
LFB Scholarly Publishing LLC

England/Northeastern

Lynne Rienner Publishers Waveland Press

MAXQDA - VERBI Software Westat

McGraw-Hill Higher Education Wiley-Blackwell National Center Victims of Crime Willan Publishing

ASC PRESIDENTS

Steve Messner	1976	Gilbert Geis
Richard Rosenfeld	1975	Nicholas N. Kittrie
Todd Clear	1974	Edward Sagarin
Robert J. Bursik, Jr.	1973	John C. Ball
Michael Tonry	1972	Charles L. Newman
Gary LaFree	1971	Simon Dinitz
Julie Horney	1970	Albert Morris
Francis T. Cullen	1969	Bruno Cormier
John H. Laub	1968	Gerhard O.W. Mueller
Lawrence W. Sherman	1967	Marvin Wolfgang
C. Ronald Huff	1966	Walter C. Reckless
Roland Chilton	1965	Walter C. Reckless
David P. Farrington	1964	Walter C. Reckless
Margaret A. Zahn	1963	Donal E.J. MacNamara
James F. Short, Jr	1962	Donal E.J. MacNamara
Charles F. Wellford	1961	Donal E.J. MacNamara
Freda Adler	1960	Donal E.J. MacNamara
Jerome H. Skolnick	1959	Marcel Frym
Delbert S. Elliott	1958	John Kenney
Alfred Blumstein	1957	John Kenney
John Hagan	1956	Richard Hankey
Joan Petersilia	1955	Richard Simon
Joan McCord	1954	William Dienstein
William J. Chambliss	1953	William Dienstein
Don M. Gottfredson	1952	Frank Boolsen
Lloyd E. Ohlin	1951	Douglas Kelley
Austin T. Turk	1950	Douglas Kelley
Albert J. Reiss, Jr.	1949	Orlando Wilson
Travis Hirschi	1948	Orlando Wilson
Harry E. Allen	1947	Orlando Wilson
Frank Scarpitti	1946	Orlando Wilson
Daniel Glaser	1945	Orlando Wilson
Ronald L. Akers	1944	Orlando Wilson
C. Ray Jeffery	1942	Orlando Wilson
William E. Amos	1941	August Vollmer
	Richard Rosenfeld Todd Clear Robert J. Bursik, Jr. Michael Tonry Gary LaFree Julie Horney Francis T. Cullen John H. Laub Lawrence W. Sherman C. Ronald Huff Roland Chilton David P. Farrington Margaret A. Zahn James F. Short, Jr Charles F. Wellford Freda Adler Jerome H. Skolnick Delbert S. Elliott Alfred Blumstein John Hagan Joan Petersilia Joan McCord William J. Chambliss Don M. Gottfredson Lloyd E. Ohlin Austin T. Turk Albert J. Reiss, Jr. Travis Hirschi Harry E. Allen Frank Scarpitti Daniel Glaser Ronald L. Akers C. Ray Jeffery	Richard Rosenfeld 1975 Todd Clear 1974 Robert J. Bursik, Jr. 1973 Michael Tonry 1972 Gary LaFree 1971 Julie Horney 1970 Francis T. Cullen 1969 John H. Laub 1968 Lawrence W. Sherman 1967 C. Ronald Huff 1966 Roland Chilton 1965 David P. Farrington 1964 Margaret A. Zahn 1963 James F. Short, Jr 1962 Charles F. Wellford 1961 Freda Adler 1960 Jerome H. Skolnick 1959 Delbert S. Elliott 1958 Alfred Blumstein 1957 John Hagan 1956 Joan Petersilia 1955 Joan McCord 1954 William J. Chambliss 1953 Don M. Gottfredson 1952 Lloyd E. Ohlin 1951 Austin T. Turk 1950 Albert J. Reiss, Jr. 1949 Travis Hirschi 1948 Harry E. Allen 1947 Frank Scarpitti 1946 Daniel Glaser 1945 Ronald L. Akers 1944 C. Ray Jeffery 1942

GENERAL PROGRAM SCHEDULE

	•	
8:00 am	A Cognitive Assessment of Professionalism: Partnerships Involving Higher Education and Police Agencies	Conference Suite I
	Capital Punishment: Criminal Justice and Criminology in East Asia	Conference Suite II
	CeaseFire: A Practitioner Panel	Conference Suite III
	Research in Stalking: Defining, Exploring, and New Directions	Franklin 1
	Explaining Prison Population Growth across Contexts	Franklin 13
	Sex Offender Policy and Practice	Franklin 2
	Measurement Issues in Criminology	Franklin 3
	What Really Happened?: Challenging the Status Quo	Grand Ballroom Salon C
	Substance Use and High-Risk Youth	Grand Ballroom Salon D
	Death Penalty Studies: Current Research	Grand Ballroom Salon I
	Critical Issues in Rural Criminology	Grand Ballroom Salon J
	Contemporary Street Drug Markets and Social Networks: Implications for Research & Practice	Grand Ballroom Salon K
	Race, Gender, and Victimization: Gender Analyses	Grand Ballroom Salon L
	Control Fraud and the Global Economic Crisis	Meeting Room 304
	Police Effectiveness: Assessment and Evaluation	Meeting Room 305
	School Environment and School Crime	Meeting Room 306
	Filling in Our Statistical Picture of Juvenile Transfer	Meeting Room 307
	Race, Gender and Biosocial Theories of Life-Course Offending	Meeting Room 308
	Correctional Program Evaluation I	Meeting Room 309
	Fear and Other Consequences of Criminal Victimization	Meeting Room 310
	Implementation and Evaluation of State and County Reentry Initiatives	Meeting Room 401
	"Real" Crimes Portrayed in the Media	Meeting Room 402
	Changes and Challenges to Juvenile Court Processes	Meeting Room 403
	The Future of Criminal Justice: Undergraduate Research and Mentoring	Meeting Room 404
	Perceptions, Attitudes and Constructions of Gender and Race	Meeting Room 405
	Forensic Science: Critique and/or Acceptance	Meeting Room 406
	Leadership and Supervision in Police Organizations	Meeting Room 407
	Illegal Downloads, Software Piracy, and Malicious Software Production	Meeting Room 408
	Teaching Theory in Criminology and Criminal Justice	Meeting Room 409

8:00 am	Can Juvenile Justice Policy Be Mandated? Examining Disproportionate Minority Contact	Meeting Room 410
	The International Prisons Initiative (IPI) Project	Meeting Room 411
	Crime and Victimization in International Settings	Meeting Room 412
	Investigating Crime Opportunity Structures	Meeting Room 413
	Emerging Areas of Terrorist Activity	Meeting Room 414
	Electronic Monitoring	Meeting Room 415
9:30 am	Applying Evidence-Based Research to Jail Settings	Conference Suite I
	Causes of Terrorism in Africa	Conference Suite II
	Collaborating with Practitioners	Conference Suite III
	POLICY PROPOSAL: Use Information Technologies to Empower Communities & Drive Innovation in the Criminal Justice System	Franklin 1
	United Nations Panel 1: Green Criminology: Continuing the Discussion About a Global 'Green' Research Agenda	Franklin 13
	Criminal Careers Research I	Franklin 2
	AUTHOR MEETS CRITICS: (Barak) Criminology: An Integrated Approach	Franklin 3
	Criminology, Penology and Labor Migration	Franklin 4
	Hate Crime	Grand Ballroom Salon C
	Convict Criminology 1: Prisoners on Prisons: Voices from Inside the Prison Industrial Complex	Grand Ballroom Salon D
	Special Issues for Latinos: Criminality and Justice Administration	Grand Ballroom Salon I
	Evolving Terrorism Strategies and Priorities	Grand Ballroom Salon J
	Evaluating Crime Prevention Programs: Delinquency, Violence, and Fear of Crime	Grand Ballroom Salon K
	Gender, Strain, and Crime	Grand Ballroom Salon L
	Policing Philadelphia: Looking to the Future	Liberty Ballroom, Salon C
	Intimate Partner Violence: New Avenues for Research	Meeting Room 304
	Community-Based Correction and Probation	Meeting Room 305
	Hot Spot Policing in Dallas and Houston	Meeting Room 306
	Public Opinion and Perceived Risk	Meeting Room 307
	Economic Crisis as the Wages of Crime	Meeting Room 308
	Crime and Place: Exploring Social Disorganization and Extensions	Meeting Room 309
	Trust and Transparency: Implications for the Future of Policing	Meeting Room 310
	Fear of Crime and Criminal Justice Practice	Meeting Room 401

9:30 am	The Community Context and Prisoner Reentry	Meeting Room 402
	Criminal Justice Imports: The Transferability of Ideas and Technologies	Meeting Room 403
	Family and Community Bonds and Crime	Meeting Room 404
	Failure to Protect: Sex Offender Law Part 1	Meeting Room 405
	Gun Carrying and Violence	Meeting Room 406
	Judicial Decision Making and Judicial Policy Making	Meeting Room 407
	Technocrime: Crime in the Information Society	Meeting Room 408
	AUTHOR MEETS CRITICS: Graffiti Lives: Beyond the Tag in New York's Urban Underground	Meeting Room 409
	Community and Institutional Approaches to Substance Abuse Treatment	Meeting Room 410
	The San Bernardino Valley Broken Windows Policing Experiment	Meeting Room 411
	Getting Buy-In: Mechanisms for Shaping Police Decision Making	Meeting Room 412
	Court Processing and Specialized Courts	Meeting Room 413
	Occupational Socialization of Correctional Officers	Meeting Room 414
	Key Issues in Education and Campus Safety	Meeting Room 415
11:00 am	Failure to Protect: Sex Offender Law Part 2	Conference Suite I
	Human Rights in Ghana	Conference Suite II
	Revisiting Jacobs and Potter Ten Years On	Conference Suite III
	POLICY PROPOSAL: Ban Juvenile Transfer in Homicide Cases: Brain Development and the Need for Blended Sentences	Franklin 1
	The Use and Misuse of Crime Statistics	Franklin 13
	POLICY PROPOSAL: Public Health is Public Safety: Revamping the Correctional Mission	Franklin 2
	AUTHORS MEET CRITICS: Wrongful Conviction: International Perspectives on Miscarriages of Justice	Franklin 3
	Contemporary Social Learning Research	Franklin 4
	Crime and Place I: Crime and Risk at Places	Grand Ballroom Salon C
	Convict Criminology 2: Lethal Rejection-The Various Uses of Criminal Justice Fiction in the Classroom	Grand Ballroom Salon D
	Patterns of Drug Use and Abuse	Grand Ballroom Salon I
	Assest Forteiture and Multi-Agency Inquiries	Grand Ballroom Salon J
	Criminal Networks, Gangs, and Bullying	Grand Ballroom Salon K
	Framing Emerging Legal Issues	Grand Ballroom Salon L
	Policing Philadelphia: CCTV in the City	Liberty Ballroom, Salon C
	Community Sentencing and Supervision	Meeting Room 304

	y	
11:00 am	Perceptions of Police Functioning and Integrity: International and Comparative Perspectives	Meeting Room 305
	How Race, Ethnicity, Class, and Gender Shape Correctional Populations	Meeting Room 306
	American Indian Youth in the Juvenile Justice System	Meeting Room 307
	Cross-Border Smuggling	Meeting Room 308
	Examining Parole Supervision Practices and the Causes/Consequences of Parole Violations	Meeting Room 309
	Problem-Oriented Policing and Experiments	Meeting Room 310
	Child Abuse, Maltreatment and Juvenile Outcomes	Meeting Room 401
	Community-Wide Approaches to Gang Violence: Results and Lessons Learned from Massachusetts' Community Safety Initiative	Meeting Room 402
	Formerly Incarcerated Persons' Perceptions of the Reentry Process and Practices	Meeting Room 403
	Promoting Evidence-Based Sex Offender Management Policy and Practice	Meeting Room 404
	Psychopathy and Self-Regulation	Meeting Room 405
	Improving Police Practices in Criminal Investigations	Meeting Room 406
	Drug Court Research - Refining Our Understanding	Meeting Room 407
	To Protect and Serve: Policing in an Age of Terrorism, Part 1	Meeting Room 408
	AUTHOR MEETS CRITICS: (Hamid Kusha) Islam in American Prisons: Black Muslim's Challenge to American Penology	Meeting Room 409
	Actuarial Instruments in Corrections Rehabilitation and Treatment	Meeting Room 410
	Innovations in Criminal Justice in Comparative Perspective	Meeting Room 411
	Stalking: Issues In and Relationship to Domestic Violence	Meeting Room 412
	Correlates and Consequences of Intimate Partner Violence	Meeting Room 413
	Delinquency	Meeting Room 414
	Labeling Contests in Criminology	Meeting Room 415
12:00 pm	Journal of Experimental Criminology Editorial Board Meeting	Grand Ballroom Salon A
12:30 pm	PRESIDENTIAL PLENARY: TBA	Grand Ballroom Salon H
	Homicide Research Working Group Luncheon	Independence Ballroom I & II
1:30 pm	A Roundtable Discussion of the Past, Present and Future of International Criminology	Conference Suite I
	Roundtable on International Humanitarian Law	Conference Suite II
	Methodological Challenges of doing Theses and Dissertations on State Crime	Conference Suite III
	POLICY PROPOSAL: Eliminate Disparity in Economic Sanctions	Franklin 1
	Theory-Based Research on Victimization	Franklin 13

	Wednesday	
1:30 pm	POLICY PROPOSAL: Preventing Firearms Use by Terrorists in the U.S. Through Enhanced Law Enforcement and Intelligence Cooperation	Franklin 2
	AUTHOR MEETS CRITICS: Unequal Crime Decline: Theorizing Race, Urban Inequality, and Criminal Violence	Franklin 3
	Philadelphia as a Social Laboratory	Franklin 4
	Crime and Place II: Debates Regarding the Geographic Units of Analysis and Methods for Analyzing Crime at Places	Grand Ballroom Salon C
	Controversial Issues in Corrections	Grand Ballroom Salon D
	Police and Community: Issues and Challenges	Grand Ballroom Salon I
	Evaluation of Criminal Justice Interventions for Mentally Ill Offenders: Mental Health Courts	Grand Ballroom Salon J
	Evaluation Research in Criminal Justice Practice and Education	Grand Ballroom Salon K
	Drugs and Crime Research: A Tribute to Bruce Johnson	Grand Ballroom Salon L
	Policing Philadelphia: Gun Violators, Victims and Responses	Liberty Ballroom, Salon C
	Emotions, Stress, Aging, and Psychological Needs in Policing	Meeting Room 304
	Gang Formation and Gang Interventions	Meeting Room 305
	One Race, Several Ethnicities, Multiple Tribes: Complexities of Crime and Justice Research In American Indian and Alaska Native Communities	Meeting Room 306
	Issues in Deterrence	Meeting Room 307
	Crime and Communities: Order, Disorder, Urban Restructuring and Crime	Meeting Room 308
	Criminogenic Places and Environmental Features	Meeting Room 309
	Culture, Identity, and Criminology: Method and Theory	Meeting Room 310
	Fear of Crime, Neighborhoods and Gangs	Meeting Room 401
	Perceptions of Police Work from Inside and Outside the Organization	Meeting Room 402
	Child Internet Sexual Victimization: Offender Profiles and Comparison Group Perspectives	Meeting Room 403
	Improving Crime and Justice Education: Faculty Selection, Graduate Theses and Doctoral Exams, and (Yes!) the Teaching of Online Statistics	Meeting Room 404
	Police Use of Force Practices and Policies	Meeting Room 405
	Reflections on the Study of White-Collar Crime	Meeting Room 406
	Tests of Integrated Theories of Crime and Deviance	Meeting Room 407
	Unauthorized Immigrants, Crime, and Incarceration in Texas	Meeting Room 408
	AUTHOR MEETS CRITICS: Out in the Storm: Drug-Addicted Women Living as Shoplifters and Sex Workers	Meeting Room 409
	Race, Ethnicity, Perceptions of Justice and Its Consequences	Meeting Room 410
	Gender, Race, and Police Organizational Culture	Meeting Room 411

1:30 pm	Issues in Juvenile Recidivism	Meeting Room 412
	Current Issues in Research on Intimate Partner Violence: Perspectives from Victims and Service Providers	Meeting Room 413
	Responsivity and Change in Corrections-based Therapeutic Communities	Meeting Room 414
	Media Coverage of Crime	Meeting Room 415
3:00 pm	The Development of an International Observatory on Criminology	Conference Suite I
	Upsurge of Populism and Criminalization in Japan: Criminal Justice and Criminology in East Asia	Conference Suite II
	The United Nations Convention on the Rights of Victims of Crime and Abuse of Power	Conference Suite III
	POLICY PROPOSAL: Criminologists Should Stop Whining About Their Impact on Policy and Practice	Franklin 1
	Delinquent Acts and Delinquent Careers: Alternate Views About Spatial and Temporal Dynamics	Franklin 13
	POLICY PROPOSAL: Creating Research Evidence: Work to Enhance the Capacity of Justice Agencies for Generating Evidence	Franklin 2
	AUTHOR MEETS CRITICS: The Perils of Federalism: Race, Poverty, and the Politics of Crime Control	Franklin 3
	Experiments in Displacement: David Weisburd's Stockholm Prize in Criminology	Franklin 4
	Rethinking Violence and its Sites	Grand Ballroom Salon C
	Structural Covariates of Crime: Land et al. 1990 Revisited 20 Years Later, Part I	Grand Ballroom Salon D
	Research on the "Sexual" Criminal Event	Grand Ballroom Salon I
	Cyber Bullying, Cyber Dating, and Cyber Crime	Grand Ballroom Salon J
	Expanding Respondent Driven Sampling To Gather Social Network Data In A Criminal Justice Context	Grand Ballroom Salon K
	Substance Use Patterns and Theories	Grand Ballroom Salon L
	Policing Philadelphia: Footbeat Patrols	Liberty Ballroom, Salon C
	Crime, Media, and Popular Culture	Meeting Room 304
	Shadow Figures: Phenomenological and Postmodern Reflections on the Human Condition in Criminology and Offender Treatment	Meeting Room 305
	Black Widows, Criminalization, Gendered Treatment, and Feminist Futures	Meeting Room 306
	Indentifying and Responding to Bias-Related Crime	Meeting Room 307
	NIJ's Graduate Research Fellowship Program: A Discussion and Tips on Developing and Submitting Proposals	Meeting Room 308
	Crime and Justice in China	Meeting Room 309

3:00 pm	Crimes Beyond Borders	Meeting Room 310
	Facing the Realties of Transferring Juveniles to Adult Court: A Discussion of Legislative Reform from Diverse Perspectives	Meeting Room 401
	Friendship, Co-offending, and Romantic Networks as Mechanisms for Adolescent Delinquency	Meeting Room 402
	Cognition, Morality, and Decision Making	Meeting Room 403
	Jail-Based Recidivism: Issues and Answers	Meeting Room 404
	Prison Culture: Race, Gender, and Life Behind Bars	Meeting Room 405
	Social Learning Theory and Group Context	Meeting Room 406
	Innovations in Court Process	Meeting Room 407
	The Future of Online Criminal Justice Education: Assessing Opportunities and Constraints	Meeting Room 408
	AUTHOR MEET CRITICS: Understanding the Police in India	Meeting Room 409
	Community-Based Alternatives in Juvenile Corrections: Using Research to Inform Reform	Meeting Room 410
	Innovative Research Derived from Drug Courts	Meeting Room 411
	Unknown Unknowns of Crime Prevention Policy and Research	Meeting Room 412
	Can We Take it Seriously Now? Global Crisis, White-Collar Crime, Prevention and Control.	Meeting Room 413
	Police Targeted Response Units in Dallas and Houston	Meeting Room 414
	Inside the Prison: From Misconduct to Emotions	Meeting Room 415
4:30 pm	Effectively Responding to Trauma and Victimization Issues in Women and Girls Post-Incarceration	Conference Suite I
	Critiques of Punishment and Prisons	Conference Suite II
	Research on Crime, Criminalization, and Victimization	Conference Suite III
	POLICY PROPOSAL: Legal Regulation of Marijuana: The Better Way	Franklin 1
	History of the Present (Organized by the British Society of Criminology)	Franklin 13
	Testing Situational Action Theory Propensity: Exposure and Their Interaction	Franklin 2
	AUTHORS MEETS CRITIC MEETS AUTHOR: (Lovell) Crimes of Dissent, (Fernandez) Policing Dissent and (Presdee) The Carnival of Crime	Franklin 3
	Toward a More Comprehensive Understanding of Immigrants and Crime	Franklin 4
	Integrating Research With Practice: Academic-Practitioner Program Evaluation Partnerships	Grand Ballroom Salon C
	Evidence-Based Crime Prevention I	Grand Ballroom Salon D
	Advances in the Study of Prison Misconduct	Grand Ballroom Salon I
	Empirical Studies on the Effect of Low Self-Control on Offending Outcomes	Grand Ballroom Salon J

4:30 pm	Studies in Crime Prevention	Grand Ballroom Salon K
	Studies of Desistance and Change in Offending	Grand Ballroom Salon L
	Policing Philadelphia: The Commissioner's Perspective	Liberty Ballroom, Salon C
	Consequences of Violent Victimization Examined by Longitudinal Studies	Meeting Room 304
	Police Confidence, Reporting, Surveillance, and Analysis	Meeting Room 305
	Re-Examining the "Real Onset" of Antisocial Behaviors	Meeting Room 306
	Images, Experiences and Media Representations of Women in Crime	Meeting Room 307
	Evaluations of Transitional Programs for Returning Prisoners	Meeting Room 308
	But Everyone is NOT Doing It: Promoting Pro-Social Behavior Using a Social Norms Approach	Meeting Room 309
	The Role of Legal and Extra-legal Variables on Sentencing Recommendations and Outcomes	Meeting Room 310
	Attitudes Toward Sexual Violence and Drug Offenders	Meeting Room 401
	Student Attitudes Toward Unconventional Topics, in Unconventional Settings, and Using Unconventional Teaching Methods	Meeting Room 402
	Analysis of Crime across Time and Space	Meeting Room 403
	Rethinking Crime, Culture, and Location	Meeting Room 404
	Incarceration Policy in Comparative Perspective	Meeting Room 405
	To Protect and Serve: Policing in an Age of Terrorism, Part 2	Meeting Room 406
	Methodological Issues in Ecological Research: Levels of Aggregation, Context ,and Intervening Mechanisms	Meeting Room 407
	Gender, Ethnicity, and Substance Use	Meeting Room 408
	The Meaning and Measurement of Victimization	Meeting Room 409
	Homicide: Rare Forms	Meeting Room 410
	Integrating Service Learning into Criminology/Criminal Justice Courses	Meeting Room 411
	Low Self Control and Electronic Deviance	Meeting Room 412
	Contemporary Issues Facing Parole	Meeting Room 413
	Contemporary Advances in Gang Research	Meeting Room 414
	Jails: Tourism, Politics, Ethnography	Meeting Room 415
	Division on People of Color and Crime Board Meeting	Meeting Room 502
4:45 pm	Journal of Quantitative Criminology Editorial Board Meeting	Meeting Room 501
6:00 pm	ASC Awards Plenary	Grand Ballroom Salon H
7:00 pm	University of Nebraska at Omaha Reception	9th Floor Tower Lounge
7:30 pm	ASC Opening Social	Grand Ballroom Salon E

	•	
8:00 pm	Division on Women and Crime/Division on People of Color and Crime Social	Independence Ballroom I, II &III
	Thursday	
7:30 am	Division on Women and Crime Breakfast I	Independence Ballroom I & II
8:00 am	Crime Prevention and Communities	Conference Suite I
	Criminal Justice: The Programs and the Profession	Conference Suite II
	Criminological Perspectives on National Security Studies	Conference Suite III
	Results from NIJ's Multi-site Adult Drug Court Evaluation	Franklin 1
	Understanding the Costs of Incarceration	Franklin 13
	Effective Use of Federal Sentencing Data	Franklin 2
	AUTHOR MEETS CRITICS: (Rothe) The Crime of All Crimes: An Introduction to State Criminality	Franklin 3
	Action Research, Rational Decisionmaking, Evidence-Based Policy: The Pendulum Swings	Franklin 4
	The Effects of Families, Marriage, and Employment on Life Course Trajectories in Crime	Grand Ballroom Salon A
	When the Outside Meets the Inside: Perspectives on the Inside-Out Prison Exchange Program	Grand Ballroom Salon B
	Convict Criminology 3: The Politics of Punishment and Corrections	Grand Ballroom Salon C
	Media Constructions of Crime and Criminal Justice	Grand Ballroom Salon D
	Police and Violence	Grand Ballroom Salon I
	Sexual Violence Against Women: New Ideas and New Debates	Grand Ballroom Salon J
	Education and Juvenile Justice	Grand Ballroom Salon K
	Environmental, Developmental, and Personality Processes	Grand Ballroom Salon L
	Division on Corrections and Sentencing Annual Business/Awards Breakfast Meeting	Liberty Ballroom, Salon C
	Community and Social Control from an International Perspective	Meeting Room 304
	Power Crimes	Meeting Room 305
	An Experimental Evaluation of the Effectiveness of Day Reporting Centers for Parolees	Meeting Room 306
	Baltimore City Window Replication Project: A Collaborative Partnership to Assess Re-entry Needs for Jail Detainees	Meeting Room 307
	The Social Construction of Security: Organizational Culture, Management Systems and Best Practices in Law Enforcement and Public Safety	Meeting Room 308
	Stress, Coping, and Crime: Applications of General Strain Theory	Meeting Room 309
	Perspectives on Religiosity and Delinquency	Meeting Room 310

8:00 am	Issues and Innovation in Correctional Treatment	Meeting Room 401
	Issues in Human Trafficking	Meeting Room 402
	International and Cross-National Studies of Crime	Meeting Room 403
	Understanding Legal Issues	Meeting Room 404
	Cost-Benefit Analysis and Juvenile Justice System Reform	Meeting Room 405
	Intersections of Race, Class, Gender, and Nationality	Meeting Room 406
	Strain and Social Control Theories	Meeting Room 407
	Risk Control, Public Safety, and Evaluation Research	Meeting Room 408
	AUTHOR MEETS CRITICS: (Perrone) The High Life: Club Kids, Harm and Drug Policy	Meeting Room 409
	Crime and Place: Special Issues	Meeting Room 410
	Emerging Approaches to School Discipline and Crime	Meeting Room 411
	Foreclosures and Crime: A Comprehensive Perspective	Meeting Room 412
	Varieties of Cyber Crime	Meeting Room 413
	Where Are They Now: Updated Information About Various Crime Prevention Programs	Meeting Room 414
	Randomized Experiments Assessing the Effectiveness of Prisoner Reentry Initiatives	Meeting Room 415
9:30 am	The Rocky Road from Crime to Academia	Conference Suite I
	Criminal versus Military Justice in Africa	Conference Suite II
	Feminist and Critical Perspectives on Sex Offenses and Sex Offenders	Conference Suite III
	POLICY PROPOSAL: Leave the Minimum Drinking Age to the States	Franklin 1
	United Nations Panel 2: New and Emerging Measures of World Crime Trends	Franklin 13
	POLICY PROPOSAL: Reduce Using Immigration Status to Address Crime	Franklin 2
	Celebrating 30 Years in Print for The Rich Get Richer & the Poor Get Prison	Franklin 3
	NIJ Director's State of the Institute Address	Franklin 4
	Terrorism, Extremists and Radicalization	Grand Ballroom Salon A
	Studies of Homicide	Grand Ballroom Salon B
	Evidence-Based Crime Prevention II	Grand Ballroom Salon C
	Studying Corruption	Grand Ballroom Salon D
	Philadelphia's New District Attorney for Criminology: A Conversation With Seth Williams	Grand Ballroom Salon H
	Race, Gender and Sentencing Processes	Grand Ballroom Salon I
	New Advances in Criminal Career Research	Grand Ballroom Salon J

	y	
9:30 am	The Impact of Politics, Policies, Economic Realities, and Ethics on Punishment in the United States	Grand Ballroom Salon K
	Police Enforcement, Integrity and Trust: International and Comparative Perspectives	Grand Ballroom Salon L
	New Responses to Terrorism	Meeting Room 304
	Correctional Interventions with Female Offenders	Meeting Room 305
	New Directions in Theory and Research	Meeting Room 306
	Advances in Jail and Prison Research	Meeting Room 307
	Crime and Punishment in Asia	Meeting Room 308
	Getting the Drama Out of Teaching Statistics & Research Methods: Laughing All The Way	Meeting Room 309
	Inmate Risk, Public Safety, and Community Perceptions of Corrections	Meeting Room 310
	Research on Crime and Violence	Meeting Room 401
	Evaluating a Prison Population Forecasting Procedure	Meeting Room 402
	Criminal Justice Processing of Intimate Partner Violence	Meeting Room 403
	Crime and Place III: The Impact of Places on Reentry and Treatment	Meeting Room 404
	New Faculty Workshop	Meeting Room 405
	Multi-Level Analyses of the National Longitudinal Study of Adolescent Health	Meeting Room 406
	The Effects of Correctional Employment	Meeting Room 407
	Developmental Pathways of Female Delinquency	Meeting Room 408
	AUTHORS MEET CRITICS: Guns, Violence and Criminal Behavior: The Offenders' Perspective	Meeting Room 409
	Race, Gender, and Victimization: Intimate Partner Violence, Rape and Sexual Abuse	Meeting Room 410
	Fear, Punitiveness and Penal Change	Meeting Room 411
	Will the Economic Crisis Increase Domestic Violence? Projections from Past Research on Employment and DV	Meeting Room 412
	The Inside-Out Program: Lessons that Go Beyond the Classroom	Meeting Room 413
	Race, Community, and the Pathways to Adulthood	Meeting Room 414
	State Crime and Mechanisms of Accountability	Meeting Room 415
10:00 am	Division on People of Color and Crime General Body Meeting	Independence Ballroom III
11:00 am	Penn Criminology	Conference Suite I
	Courts and Sentencing	Conference Suite II
	Understanding and Addressing Delinquency and Violence in Adolescence	Conference Suite III

11:00 am	POLICY PROPOSAL: The Price and the Promise of Citizenship: Extending the Vote to Nonincarcerated Felons	Franklin 1
	Evidence Based Programs: Off the Shelf or Still Experimental?	Franklin 13
	POLICY PROPOSAL: International Cooperation, Not Unilateral Policies May Be the Best Counterterrorist Strategy	Franklin 2
	AUTHOR MEETS CRITICS: When Brute Force Fails: How to Have Less Crime and Less Punishment	Franklin 3
	National Institute of Justice Coffee	Franklin 4
	Conceptual and Theoretical Issues in Crime Prevention Research	Grand Ballroom Salon A
	Public Opinion, Popular Culture, and the Death Penalty	Grand Ballroom Salon B
	Social Science Research on DNA in Crime Control	Grand Ballroom Salon C
	Penology, Punishment and Punitiveness: Critical Perspectives	Grand Ballroom Salon D
	Punishment and Racial Threat	Grand Ballroom Salon I
	The Interrelationship Between Crime, Health, Geography and Individual, Family and Community Risk Factors for Antisocial Behavior: Studies Across Four Continents	Grand Ballroom Salon J
	Criminal Justice Processing of Rape and Sexual Assault Cases	Grand Ballroom Salon K
	Masculinity and Violence	Grand Ballroom Salon L
	Community Approaches to Reducing Recidivism	Meeting Room 304
	Social Disorganization and Social Integration: Examining the Role of Immigrants, Neighbors, and Tenants	Meeting Room 305
	Explaining Trends in Victimization	Meeting Room 306
	Policing Terrorism: Lessons from the Israeli Experience	Meeting Room 307
	Cross-National Research: Comparative Data and Methods	Meeting Room 308
	Penal Populism and Its Impact on Incarceration Rates	Meeting Room 309
	Parenting and Trajectories of Delinquency	Meeting Room 310
	Victimization in the Workplace	Meeting Room 401
	Understanding Trends in Violent Crime	Meeting Room 402
	Studies of Crime and Victimization	Meeting Room 403
	The Influence of Scholarship and the Media on Art Crime	Meeting Room 404
	Homicide: Structure, Honor and Resources	Meeting Room 405
	Self Control as a Predictor of Offending	Meeting Room 406
	How Communities and Organizations Shape Citizen and Police Officer Experiences	Meeting Room 407
	Juvenile Correctional Workers and Disparate Treatment of Youthful Offenders	Meeting Room 408

11:00 am	Seeking Justice in the Aftermath of Genocide	Meeting Room 409
	Proposals for a More Just and Effective Crime Policy	Meeting Room 410
	Women Portrayal in the Media	Meeting Room 411
	Romantic Relationships, Delinquent Peers, and Network Embeddedness	Meeting Room 412
	Wrongful Convictions, Resistance and Dangerousness	Meeting Room 413
	Recent Studies in Green Criminology	Meeting Room 414
	Substance Use Among College Populations	Meeting Room 415
	A Gathering in Memory of Mike Presdee	Meeting Room 501
	Homicide Studies Editorial Board Meeting	Meeting Room 502
11:30 am	Division on People of Color and Crime Luncheon	Independence Ballroom I & II
12:30 pm	PRESIDENTIAL PLENARY: A Conversation with Laurie Robinson, Assistant Attorney General, Office of Justice Programs	Grand Ballroom Salon H
1:30 pm	Renewing Research on Police Accountability	Conference Suite I
	New Developments in Parole in New Jersey: Research and Practice	Conference Suite II
	How Do I Handle This?: Teaching About IPV and Sexual Assault	Conference Suite III
	POLICY PROPOSAL: Processes of Redemption Should be Built into the Use of Criminal-History Records for Background Checking	Franklin 1
	Academy of Experimental Criminology (Open to all ASC Meeting Participants)	Franklin 13
	POLICY PROPOSAL: Consider the Unintended Consequences of Proposed Interventions/Responses to Extremist and Terrorist Groups	Franklin 2
	AUTHOR MEETS CRITICS: (Kennedy) Deterrence and Crime Prevention - Reconsidering the Prospect of Sanction	Franklin 3
	What's Up at NIJ?	Franklin 4
	Richard Block Thesis and Dissertation Award Paper Session: Organized by the Homicide Research Working Group	Grand Ballroom Salon A
	Studying Wrongful Convictions	Grand Ballroom Salon B
	Taking Stock of and Extending Criminological Theory	Grand Ballroom Salon C
	Evidence-Based Crime Prevention III	Grand Ballroom Salon D
	PRESIDENTIAL PLENARY: Strengthening Science and Improving Justice Statistics: National Academies Reports on Forensics, National Institute of Justice and Bureau of Justice Statistics	Grand Ballroom Salon H
	Cross-National Research on Violence Against Women	Meeting Room 304
	Recent Examinations of Sentencing in Federal Courts	Meeting Room 305
	Issues in the Incarceration and Treatment of Juvenile Offenders	Meeting Room 306
	Victims of Crimes Against Humanity and War Crimes	Meeting Room 307

1:30 pm	Cultural Constructions of Gender, Sexuality, and Crime	Meeting Room 308
	Perspectives on Art Crime	Meeting Room 309
	Perceptions/Deceptions: Truth, Intuition, and Risk	Meeting Room 310
	Companions, History and Co-Offenders	Meeting Room 401
	Public Perceptions of Crime and Crime Control Policies	Meeting Room 402
	Race and Court Decision-making	Meeting Room 403
	Correctional Rehabilitation and Treatment: Views from Officers, Offenders, and Clinicians	Meeting Room 404
	Moral Panics and the Regulation of Morality in Criminal Justice	Meeting Room 405
	Sex Offending and Stalking	Meeting Room 406
	Technology, Surveillance, and Community in the Age of Globalization	Meeting Room 407
	Studies in Situation Crime Prevention	Meeting Room 408
	The Effects of Contexts, Processes, and Organizations on Crime in Communities	Meeting Room 409
	Where The Action Is: Research on Prosecutorial Discretion and Plea Bargains	Meeting Room 410
	Parenting Styles and Youth Antisocial Behavior	Meeting Room 411
	Violentization Theory	Meeting Room 412
	Repeat Victimization	Meeting Room 413
	Violence at the Community and International Level	Meeting Room 414
	Historical, Political and Retributive Perspectives on Capital Punishment	Meeting Room 415
	International Government Research Directors Meeting	Meeting Room 502
3:00 pm	Explaining and Sustaining the US and International Crime Drops	Conference Suite I
	Disproportionate Minority Contact and Confinement in "Obama" Presidency	Conference Suite II
	Simulation Modeling in Criminology and Criminal Justice	Conference Suite III
	POLICY PROPOSAL: Substantially Reduce Mass Incarceration by Sentencing Focused on Community Well-Being	Franklin 1
	Division of Experimental Criminology Annual Meeting (Open to All)	Franklin 13
	POLICY PROPOSAL: The U.S. Needs a National Police University	Franklin 2
	AUTHORS MEETS CRITICS: (Hagan and Rymond-Richmond) Darfur and the Crime of Genocide	Franklin 3
	Standard Minimum Rules for the Treatment of Women in Prison: A United Nations Effort that Effects all Prisons	Franklin 4
	Ice Cream Social (Sponsored by Sage Publications)	Franklin Hall
	Sex Offender Treatment, and Civil Commitment: An Investigation of the Processing of Offenders in a Statewide System	Grand Ballroom Salon A

	•	
3:00 pm	Effects of the Media on Attitudes and Perceptions	Grand Ballroom Salon B
	Convict Criminology 4: Convicts, Students, and College	Grand Ballroom Salon C
	Managing Randomized Field Experiments	Grand Ballroom Salon D
	Feminist Criminology Editorial Board Meeting	Independence Ballroom I
	African Criminology and Justice Association Meeting	Independence Ballroom II
	Rutgers University Alumni Meeting	Independence Ballroom III
	Intimate Partner Violence: Research, Practical Issues & Future Directions	Meeting Room 304
	Cross-National Analyses of Crime and Justice	Meeting Room 305
	Biological Factors and Antisocial Behavior	Meeting Room 306
	Extortion, Racketeering and the Assessment of Criminal Groups	Meeting Room 307
	Effects of Intimate Partner Violence	Meeting Room 308
	Sage Handbook on Criminological Research Methods: Authors Meet Editors	Meeting Room 309
	Testing the Assumptions of Self Control Theory	Meeting Room 310
	Victimization over Time	Meeting Room 401
	Domestic/Intimate Partner Violence: Examination of Contributing Factors and Interventions	Meeting Room 402
	Law Enforcement and Crime Control	Meeting Room 403
	Crime and Place V: Crime at Places Over Time - Longitudinal Studies	Meeting Room 404
	Predicting Recidivism for Released Prisoners	Meeting Room 405
	Immigrant Youth and Delinquency	Meeting Room 406
	Stalking: A Discussion of Measurement and Findings from Three Studies	Meeting Room 407
	Different Views of Success and the Criminal Career	Meeting Room 408
	AUTHORS MEET CRITICS: Dangerous Exits: Escaping Abusive Relationships in Rural America (DeKeseredy & Schwartz)	Meeting Room 409
	Emerging Issues in 21st Century Crime Prevention	Meeting Room 410
	Everything You Wanted to Know Regarding Writing Textbooks in Academe	Meeting Room 411
	Gangs, Juvenile Offenders, and Co-Offending	Meeting Room 412
	Generic versus Specific Risk Assessments for Domestic Violence Perpetrators	Meeting Room 413
	Unintended Consequences of Social Policy	Meeting Room 414
	Procedural Justice Theory and Restorative Justice	Meeting Room 415
	Journal of Research in Crime and Delinquency Editorial Board Meeting	Meeting Room 501
4:30 pm	Poster Session	Grand Ballroom
5:00 pm	In That Moment (A One-Act Play)	Franklin 13

	Thursday	
6:30 pm	In Memory of Neil Weiner: A Tribute	Meeting Room 501
7:00 pm	Rutgers University Reception	9th Floor Tower Lounge
	Simon Fraser University Reception	Franklin 1
	Georgia State University Reception	Franklin 13
	Sam Houston State University Reception	Franklin 2
	George Mason University Reception	Franklin 3
	University of South Florida, Tampa Reception	Franklin 4
	University of Cincinnati Reception	Grand Ballroom Salon A
	University of Maryland Reception	Grand Ballroom Salon B
	Illinois State University Reception	Grand Ballroom Salon C
	Michigan State University Reception	Grand Ballroom Salon D
	University at Albany, SUNY Reception	Grand Ballroom Salon I
	University of Delaware Reception	Grand Ballroom Salon J
	University of Cambridge Reception	Grand Ballroom Salon K
	American University Reception	Grand Ballroom Salon L
	John Jay College of Criminal Justice Reception	Independence Ballroom I & II
	Northeastern University Reception	Independence Ballroom III
	Florida State University Reception	JW's Restaurant
	University of Pennsylvania Reception	Liberty Ballroom, Salon A & B
	Temple University Reception	Liberty Ballroom, Salon C
	Friday	
7:30 am	Division on Women and Crime Breakfast II	Independence Ballroom I & II
8:00 am	Police Education and the Rule of Law	Conference Suite I
	New Thoughts and Black's Less Valued Victim	Conference Suite II
	Where's the Justice in Introduction to Criminal Justice?	Conference Suite III
	Criminal Justice Research Funding at the National Institute on Drug Abuse	Franklin 1
	Linking the Micro to the Macro for Understanding Patterns of Crime	Franklin 13
	Terrorism: Crime, Community and Policing Perspectives	Franklin 2
	AUTHOR MEET CRITICS: Sex Offender Laws: Failed Policies, New Directions	Franklin 3
	The Racial Invariance Hypothesis: Empirical Assessments and Conceptual Extensions	Franklin 4
	Teaching Sensitive Topics: Handling the Discussion of IPV, Stalking and Rape in the College and University Setting	Grand Ballroom Salon A
	Evaluations of Juvenile Justice Programs	Grand Ballroom Salon B

	•	
8:00 am	Gender and Juvenile Case Processing	Grand Ballroom Salon C
	Collaborations around Policy and Practice in Camden, New Jersey	Grand Ballroom Salon D
	Questioning the Efficacy of Drug Policy	Grand Ballroom Salon I
	Peer Network Dynamics and Delinquency	Grand Ballroom Salon J
	Sexual Identity, Sexual Victimization, and the Prison Experience	Grand Ballroom Salon K
	The Quest for Full Citizenship After Release from Prison	Grand Ballroom Salon L
	Evaluating Drug Policies: Cross-National Perspectives	Meeting Room 305
	Can Criminal Justice Reforms Reduce Domestic Violence? Assessing What We Know	Meeting Room 306
	Terrorism Groups and Their Patterns	Meeting Room 307
	Adult and Juvenile Mental Health Courts: Preliminary Findings	Meeting Room 308
	Investigating the Empirical Realities of State Reentry Policies	Meeting Room 309
	The Role of Community Factors in Suicide and Violence	Meeting Room 310
	Determinants of Sentencing Decisions	Meeting Room 401
	Topics in Deterrence	Meeting Room 402
	Understudied Issues in White-Collar Crime	Meeting Room 403
	Factors that Affect Offending Patterns Over the Life Course	Meeting Room 404
	Substance Abuse, Stress, and Correlates of Juvenile Delinquency	Meeting Room 405
	Factors Associated with Adolescent Substance Use	Meeting Room 406
	Understudied Populations and Predictors of Reentry Outcomes	Meeting Room 407
	Intimate Partner and Dating Violence	Meeting Room 408
	Human Trafficking and Sexual Exploitation in Asia	Meeting Room 409
	Do Community Courts Work? Results from Three Studies	Meeting Room 410
	Hacking and Law Enforcement Responses	Meeting Room 411
	Victimization and Victim Reporting	Meeting Room 412
	Contemporary Developments in Terrorism: Lessons Learned from Current Events	Meeting Room 413
	Restorative Justice and Reintegrative Shaming	Meeting Room 414
	Turning Policy Into Practice	Meeting Room 415
9:30 am	Internationalization of Criminal Justice Education	Conference Suite I
	Models for Innovative Graduate Programs in Criminal Justice: Seeking the Best of Theory and Practice	Conference Suite II
	The War on Mexican Cartels	Conference Suite III

	Titudy	
9:30 am	POLICY PROPOSAL: Fostering Academic Opportunities to Counteract Social Exclusion	Franklin 1
	United Nations Panel 3: How Can Criminology Contribute to Research on Human Rights Violations?	Franklin 13
	POLICY PROPOSAL: Allow Extremist Participation in the Policy-Making Process	Franklin 2
	AUTHOR MEETS CRITICS: Anthony Platt's The Child Savers - Fortieth Anniversary	Franklin 3
	Research, Media, and Public Policy: The Economy and Crime	Franklin 4
	Terrorism and Civil Liberties	Grand Ballroom Salon A
	The New Era of Predictive Policing: Research and Development in Los Angeles	Grand Ballroom Salon B
	Tenure Workshop	Grand Ballroom Salon C
	The Need for Theory-Based Criminology	Grand Ballroom Salon D
	Radicalization and the Terrorist Threat	Grand Ballroom Salon I
	Organized Crime - Critical Approach (IASOC)	Grand Ballroom Salon J
	Police Misconduct	Grand Ballroom Salon K
	Race, Nationality, and General Strain Theory	Grand Ballroom Salon L
	Association of Doctoral Programs in Criminology and Criminal Justice	Independence Ballroom III
	College Crime: Victimization on Campus	Meeting Room 305
	Toward and Understanding of Gangs, Gang Members, and Gang Crime	Meeting Room 306
	Juvenile Reentry and Recidivism: Risk Analysis and International Perspectives	Meeting Room 307
	Drugs, Health, Teenage Motherhood, and Minority Populations	Meeting Room 308
	Multidisciplinary Issues in Teaching Criminology and Criminal Justice	Meeting Room 309
	Strategies for Success on the Academic Job Market	Meeting Room 310
	Homicide: Juveniles and Youth	Meeting Room 401
	Disparate Minority Contact with Criminal Justice	Meeting Room 402
	The Importance of Families and Parenting for Successful Prisoner Reentry	Meeting Room 403
	Crime and Place IV: How Offenders Perceive and Move Through Places	Meeting Room 404
	Pharmacological Correctional Treatment	Meeting Room 405
	Fighters and Victims in Late Modernity	Meeting Room 406
	Multi-Method Evaluation of the National Weed and Seed Strategy	Meeting Room 407
	Mathematical and Simulation Models of Crime	Meeting Room 408
	Precursors to Arrest and Obstacles After Conviction	Meeting Room 409

9:30 am	New Perspective on the Inmate Experience	Meeting Room 410
	Critical Assessments of Incarceration Policies	Meeting Room 411
	If You Build It They May Not Come: Improving the Transfer of Evidence- Based Practice into Community Corrections	Meeting Room 412
	Crime and Justice in South Korea	Meeting Room 413
	Innovative Approaches to Integrating Research in the Classroom	Meeting Room 414
	Prostitution and Sexual Exploitation of Women: Resistance and Intervention	Meeting Room 415
	Criminologists without Borders (Open to All)	Meeting Room 501
11:00 am	International Criminal Justice Education for the Rule of Law	Conference Suite I
	The Importance of Victimology to a Criminology Curriculum	Conference Suite II
	The Transformative Learning Experience in the Inside-Out Prison Exchange Program Classes	Conference Suite III
	POLICY PROPOSAL: Toward a Smarter and More Just Fortress Europe: Combining Temporary Labor Migration and Effective Policies of Return	Franklin 1
	Juvenile Justice: Decision-Making and Consequences	Franklin 13
	POLICY PROPOSAL: Prisoner Reentry Planning and Programming Must Address Family Reunification, Relationship Conflict, and Domestic Violence	Franklin 2
	AUTHORS MEET CRITICS: The Wrong Guys: Murder, False Confessions and the Norfolk Four (Tom Wells and Richard Leo)	Franklin 3
	Findings and Policy Implications from the Justice Systems Research Division, National Institute of Justice	Franklin 4
	Testing General Strain Theory	Grand Ballroom Salon A
	Sexual Victimization within Prisons and Jails	Grand Ballroom Salon B
	Empirical Examinations of Police Stops and Their Consequences for Citizens	Grand Ballroom Salon C
	Factors Affecting Outcomes of Violence in Terrorism Incidents	Grand Ballroom Salon D
	The National Police Research Platform: A Framework for Advancing Knowledge and Practice in American Policing	Grand Ballroom Salon I
	Perspectives in Transnational Crime	Grand Ballroom Salon J
	Life During and After Prison	Grand Ballroom Salon K
	Restorative Justice	Grand Ballroom Salon L
	Division of International Criminology Business Meeting (Open to All Participants)	Independence Ballroom III
	Risky Behavior among Adolescents	Meeting Room 305
	Crime and Neighborhood-level Processes of Economic Revitalization/Destabilization	Meeting Room 306

	•	
11:00 am	Introducing Conservation Criminology: Towards Interdisciplinary Scholarship on Environmental Crimes and Risks	Meeting Room 307
	Deconstruction, Discourse, and Critical Studies	Meeting Room 308
	Understanding Drug and Alcohol Offenders	Meeting Room 309
	Race, Gender, and Victimization: Theoretical Analyses	Meeting Room 310
	Unpacking Inter-Group Relations Among Latinos and African Americans in Los Angeles	Meeting Room 401
	Girls in the Juvenile Justice System	Meeting Room 402
	Developing Evidence-Based Policies: The New York State Parole Example	Meeting Room 403
	Female Sexual Aggression: Risk Factors, Recidivism and Specialization	Meeting Room 404
	Supervision at the Crosswords: Critical Issues for a Viable System	Meeting Room 405
	Fear, Panic and Media Constructions	Meeting Room 406
	Integrated Views of Control Influences on Offending	Meeting Room 407
	Personality, Brain Development, and Violent Juvenile Behavior	Meeting Room 408
	Issues in Prosecution & Plea Bargaining	Meeting Room 409
	Victimization and Offending Among Vulnerable Youth	Meeting Room 410
	Adult Sex Offenders and Cognition: Language and Behavior	Meeting Room 411
	Capital Punishment Administration: Race, Hegemony, Geography and Executive Clemency	Meeting Room 412
	Advances in Criminological Theory	Meeting Room 413
	Policing, Culture, and Social Control	Meeting Room 414
	The Sex Offender Authentication Research Project	Meeting Room 415
12:30 pm	PRESIDENTIAL PLENARY: A Review of the Evidence about the Consequences of Incarceration	Grand Ballroom Salon H
	Division of International Criminology Luncheon	Independence Ballroom I & II
	ASC 2010 Program Committee Luncheon	Liberty Ballroom, Salon A
	White Collar Crime Research Consortium (WCCRC) Luncheon	Meeting Room 501
1:30 pm	Race, Class, Gender, and Justice	Conference Suite I
	The Intersections of Minority Women with Rural Crime and Violence	Conference Suite II
	Gender and Delinquency	Conference Suite III
	POLICY PROPOSAL: Provide Justice for Prostituted Teens: Stop Arresting and Prosecuting Girls	Franklin 1
	Perceptual Deterrence Among Serious Juvenile Offenders	Franklin 13
	General Strain Theory: Extensions and Elaborations	Franklin 2

	, and the second	
1:30 pm	AUTHORS MEETS CRITICS: (Zimring and Johnson) The Next Frontier: National Development, Political Change and the Death Penalty in Asia	Franklin 3
	Explaining Intercity Variation in Youth Homicide 1984-2007	Franklin 4
	Democratic Policing and Legitimacy	Grand Ballroom Salon A
	The Eyes Have It: Documenting the Use and Impact of Public Surveillance Cameras for Crime Control and Prevention in Three U.S. Cities	Grand Ballroom Salon B
	Convict Criminology 5: Beyond Bars, Reentering the Free World	Grand Ballroom Salon C
	Expanding Research on Contextual Effects	Grand Ballroom Salon D
	Political Economy of Punishment, 1948-2006, Part I: Surplus Population Regimes in the United States, Canada, South Africa, and Australia	Grand Ballroom Salon I
	Evidence-Based Crime Prevention IV	Grand Ballroom Salon J
	Understanding Contextual Effects with Multi-Level Models	Grand Ballroom Salon K
	The Role Judges Play in the Sentencing Process and How They Think	Grand Ballroom Salon L
	Masculinity, Crime and Justice	Meeting Room 305
	Intersections of Race-Ethnicity, Class, and Gender in Processing and Policies	Meeting Room 306
	New Directions in Juvenile Justice Processing and Sentencing: Assessing Meaning and Effectiveness	Meeting Room 307
	Contexts and Challenges of Reentry for Women	Meeting Room 308
	Psychophysiological and Genetic Contributions to Crime and Delinquency	Meeting Room 309
	Procedural Justice in Court	Meeting Room 310
	Self-Control and Victimization	Meeting Room 401
	History of Prisons, Punishment and Social Control: Race, Gender and Ethnicity.	Meeting Room 402
	Homicide: Domestic and Intimate	Meeting Room 403
	The Impact of Race on Criminal Justice and Punishment Policy	Meeting Room 404
	Illicit Business: Money Laundering, Underground Banking and Public Procurement	Meeting Room 405
	Violence, Victimization and Youth	Meeting Room 406
	Patterns and Trajectories of Offending Across the Life Course	Meeting Room 407
	Graffiti, Crime, and Cultural Space	Meeting Room 408
	Offending Pathways	Meeting Room 409
	Bullying In Schools and Beyond the Schoolyard	Meeting Room 410
	Terrorism Views From Five Nations	Meeting Room 411
	Juvenile Sexual offending: Offending Style, Criminal Careers, and Adulthood	Meeting Room 412
	Race, Immigration, and Policing	Meeting Room 413

	•	
1:30 pm	Psychology, Symbology, and Terrorist Etiology	Meeting Room 414
	Police Training and Discretionary Decisionmaking	Meeting Room 415
2:30 pm	ASC Business Meeting	Grand Ballroom Salon H
3:00 pm	Prostitution	Conference Suite I
	Research on Drug Use, Drug Treatment, and Drug Enforcement	Conference Suite II
	Trends in Taser Policies and Incidents	Conference Suite III
	${\tt POLICY\ PROPOSAL:\ Rethinking\ Policing:\ The\ Policy\ Implications\ of\ Hot\ Spots}$ of Crime	Franklin 1
	Division on Corrections and Sentencing 10th Anniversary Panel: A Conversation with Jeffrey Beard, Pennsylvania Secretary of Corrections	Franklin 13
	POLICY PROPOSAL: Making Prisons Safer: Policies and Strategies to Reduce Extremism and Radicalization Among U.S. Prisoners	Franklin 2
	AUTHOR MEETS CRITICS: (PACKER - not in session) Herbert Packer's The Limits of the Criminal Sanction, 40 Years Later	Franklin 3
	Structural Covariates of Crime: Land et al. 1990 Revisited 20 Years Later, Part II $$	Franklin 4
	The Effects of Incarceration on Families and Children	Grand Ballroom Salon A
	Community Organization, Crime, and Social Controls	Grand Ballroom Salon B
	Evidence-Based Crime Prevention V: Risk-Based Probation Experiments in Philadelphia	Grand Ballroom Salon C
	New Directions in Risk Assessment Work	Grand Ballroom Salon D
	Offender Risk Classification Research: Some Current Thinking and Disagreements	Grand Ballroom Salon I
	Race/Ethnicity, Gender and Juvenile Delinquency	Grand Ballroom Salon J
	Public Opinion and the Media	Grand Ballroom Salon K
	Turning Points and Crime Across the Life Course	Grand Ballroom Salon L
	Rational Choice and Routine Activities in Offending	Meeting Room 305
	Gangs and Networks: Criminal Structures in International Perspective	Meeting Room 306
	Attachment to School and Juvenile Delinquency	Meeting Room 307
	Constrained Behavior, Loss of Rights and Fear of Crime	Meeting Room 308
	Police Perceptions and Police Culture	Meeting Room 309
	Understanding International Justice Indicators	Meeting Room 310
	Large Scale Studies of Patterns and Trajectories in Delinquency	Meeting Room 401
	Violence: Trends and Courtroom Engagement	Meeting Room 402
	Delivering Health Care in Prison: Problems and Prospects	Meeting Room 403

3:00 pm	Where the Rubber Meets the Road: The Intersection of Theory and Practice at the Federal Bureau of Prisons	Meeting Room 404
	Race, Gender, and Victimization: Racial & Ethnic Analyses	Meeting Room 405
	Women and the Criminal Justice System	Meeting Room 406
	Developing and Assessing Strategies and Typologies for Prisoner Reentry Programs	Meeting Room 407
	Police Education and Discretion	Meeting Room 408
	Innovations in Policing	Meeting Room 409
	Findings from a Multi-site Prisoner Reentry Evaluation	Meeting Room 410
	Qualitative Explorations of Crime and Violence	Meeting Room 411
	Communities, Collective Efficacy, and Crime	Meeting Room 412
	Public Opinion, Policy, and Practice in Juvenile Justice	Meeting Room 413
	The United States and Human Trafficking	Meeting Room 414
	Teaching Criminology and Criminal Justice	Meeting Room 415
3:30 pm	Division on Critical Criminology Executive Board Meeting	Meeting Room 502
4:00 pm	Justice Reinvestment: The Winners of the Presidential Justice Award Discuss the Justice Reinvestment Movement	Grand Ballroom Salon H
4:30 pm	The Effects of Employment and Imprisonment on Women, Children, and Families	Conference Suite I
	Rethinking Law: Dimensions of Non-State Social Control in Selected Countries	Conference Suite II
	Interested in a Professorship at a Teaching Institution? The Do's and Don'ts for Graduate Students	Conference Suite III
	Conceptualizing Crime, Criminology, and the State	Franklin 1
	The Future of Capital Punishment in the United States	Franklin 13
	Research-Practitioner Partnerships: What Works, What Doesn't and What We Are Learning from Them $$	Franklin 2
	AUTHORS MEET CRITICS: Hate Crime: Impact, Causes and Consequences (Organized by the British Society of Criminology and the Division of International Criminology)	Franklin 3
	Deadly Force Practices and Issues	Franklin 4
	Relationships Between Gun Availability and Violence	Grand Ballroom Salon A
	Gender and Justice: From Offending to Arrest to Incarceration	Grand Ballroom Salon B
	Convict Criminology 6: The Last Convict, Criminal Careers, and Reentry	Grand Ballroom Salon C
	NIJ Study Group on Transitions from Juvenile Delinquency to Adult Crime	Grand Ballroom Salon D
	Political Economy of Punishment, 1948-2006, Part II: Surplus Population Regimes in Finland, the Netherlands, and Japan	Grand Ballroom Salon I

4:30 pm	Intimate Partner Violence	Grand Ballroom Salon J
	Theoretical Perspectives on Juvenile Delinquency	Grand Ballroom Salon K
	Understanding Terrorist Groups and Responses to Terrorism: Lessons Learned from Comparative Perspectives	Grand Ballroom Salon L
	Division on Corrections and Sentencing Anniversary Reception	JW's Restaurant
	Critical Views of Juvenile Justice	Meeting Room 305
	Boys Town Continuum of Child and Family Services: Origins, Fidelity and Evaluation Research	Meeting Room 306
	Innovative Police Responses to Terrorism	Meeting Room 307
	Gender, Race and Crime: Gendered Pathways, Gendered Problems	Meeting Room 308
	Poverty, Economic Inequality and Crime: Recent Research and Issues	Meeting Room 309
	The New Rehabilitationism and Offender Change Strategies: Innovative Approaches to Reentry at the Local Level	Meeting Room 310
	Innovation in the Study of Crime and Justice	Meeting Room 401
	Incarceration: Trends, Pathways and Experience	Meeting Room 402
	Intersections of Race-Ethnicity, Class, and Gender in the Etiology of Crime	Meeting Room 403
	Crime and Place VI: Perceptions of Crime and Disorder at Places	Meeting Room 404
	Victimization Risk and Victimization Services	Meeting Room 405
	Intimate Partner Violence: Cross-Cultural Perspectives	Meeting Room 406
	Modeling Benefits and Costs of Prison-Based Substance Abuse Treatment	Meeting Room 407
	Police Accountability	Meeting Room 408
	Policing, Race, and Tactical Procedures	Meeting Room 409
	Understanding the Financial Crisis	Meeting Room 410
	Challenges, Costs, and Consequences of Fieldwork	Meeting Room 411
	Police Corruption: Perception, Motivation, and Action.	Meeting Room 412
	Rehabilitation and Treatment in Community Corrections Contexts	Meeting Room 413
	Transgressive Pedagogies: Teaching Cultural Criminology	Meeting Room 414
	Theory and Research on School Delinquency and Victimization	Meeting Room 415
5:00 pm	Division on Critical Criminology General Business Meeting	9th Floor Tower Lounge
6:00 pm	Division on Critical Criminology Social	9th Floor Tower Lounge
	Presidential Plenary: Presidential Justice Award and Presidential Address	Grand Ballroom Salon H
7:30 pm	Presidential Reception	Grand Ballroom Salon E
10:00 pm	Minority Fellowship Dance	Liberty Ballroom

Saturday

	Saturday	
8:30 am	Public Safety: Policing, Probation, Program Fidelity, and Professional Development	Conference Suite I
	Teaching Undergraduates about Crime, Justice, and Victimization	Conference Suite II
	Terrorism and Piracy in Africa	Conference Suite III
8:30 am	Homicide	Franklin 13
	Correctional Program Evaluation II	Franklin 4
	Police Reforms and Training: International Perspectives	Grand Ballroom Salon I
	Genetics of Antisocial Behavior, Depression, and Substance Abuse	Grand Ballroom Salon J
	Media Presentations of School, Prison, and Jail Violence	Grand Ballroom Salon K
	Patterns in the Use and Abuse of Alcohol and Prescription Drugs	Grand Ballroom Salon L
	Breaking the Mold: Service Learning and Teaching about Justice	Meeting Room 401
	Attitudes Towards Crime and Punishment in Comparative Perspective	Meeting Room 402
	Terrorism in India, Pakistan, and Turkey	Meeting Room 403
	The Legal Worlds of Policing and Sentencing	Meeting Room 405
	Age, Race, Gender and Offending	Meeting Room 406
	Research and Critique on Wrongful Convictions	Meeting Room 407
	Theoretical Contributions in Correctional Rehabilitation	Meeting Room 408
	Counting the Costs of Hate, Punishment, and Redemption	Meeting Room 409
	Drugs & Crime: Methamphetamine Use, Abuse, and Prevention	Meeting Room 410
	Attitudes of Students, Criminal Justice Professionals and Administrators Toward Lowering the Drinking Age	Meeting Room 411
	Juvenile Incarceration and Treatment	Meeting Room 412
	Popular Culture Constructions of Crime, Pleasure, and Politics	Meeting Room 413
	Current Research on Criminal Justice Education	Meeting Room 414
	Methodological Issues in the Measurement of Drug Use and Abuse	Meeting Room 415
10:00 am	State Crime Developments 2009: Theoretical and Methodological Issues	Conference Suite I
	Who's Your Program's New Best "Friend"? Facebook?!	Conference Suite II
	The Prospects of Teaching Criminology/Criminal Justice/Socio-Legal Studies, and Criminological Research in Ghana	Conference Suite III
	AUTHORS MEET CRITICS: Controlling Crime, Controlling Society and Punishing the Poor	Franklin 1
	Routine Activities, Lifestyles, and Offending	Franklin 13
	The Capital Jury: What Influences Sentencing Decisions?	Franklin 3

Saturday

10:00 am	Crime and Justice in Comparative Perspective	Franklin 4
	Being All I Can Be: The Experiences of Homeless Veterans in a Sober Temporary Housing Program	Grand Ballroom Salon I
	Exploring Different Qualitative Techniques	Grand Ballroom Salon J
	A Taxonomy of Women Offending and its Treatment Implications	Meeting Room 401
	Crime, Community Policing and Collective Efficacy	Meeting Room 402
	Challenging the Status Quo: Applications of Criminological Theory	Meeting Room 403
	Research in Immigrational or International Context	Meeting Room 405
	Social Bonds, Identity and Antisocial Behavior Across the Life Course	Meeting Room 406
	The Jersey City PD Experience	Meeting Room 407
	Special Issues in Courts: Immunity, Eyewitness Identification, Jury Decision Making and Final Judgments	Meeting Room 408
	Degrees of Freedom: New Directions in the Study of Race, Courts, & Reentry	Meeting Room 409
	Explaining Crime in International Context	Meeting Room 410
	Re-examining Procedural Rights	Meeting Room 411
	The Litigation of Prisons	Meeting Room 412
	Understanding Contemporary Policing Cultures	Meeting Room 413
	Victimization and Risk Factors for Youth Violence	Meeting Room 414
	The Etiology and Control of Corporate Crime	Meeting Room 415
11:30 am	Closing Brunch	Grand Ballroom Salon H
12:00 pm	ASC Executive Board Meeting	Independence Ballroom I

SESSION 006: RESEARCH IN STALKING: DEFINING, EXPLORING, AND NEW DIRECTIONS

Wednesday, November 4 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Franklin 1

Chair:

Amanda Kalin, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Attachment Styles and Perceptions of Level of Intrusiveness of Potential Stalking Type Behavior

Amanda Kalin, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Defining Stalking: The Influence of Legal Factors, Extralegal Factors, and Particular Actions

Amy I. Cass, California State University, Fullerton

Online Social Networks: A New Arena for Stalking Victimization

Billy Henson, University of Cincinnati Bradford W. Reyns, University of Cincinnati

Taking Stock of the Literature: A Qualitative Review of Twenty-five Years of Stalking Research

Lorraine M. Phillips, John Jay College of Criminal Justice, CUNY

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 007: EXPLAINING PRISON POPULATION GROWTH ACROSS CONTEXTS

Wednesday, November 4 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Franklin 13

Chair:

Noelle E. Fearn, Saint Louis University

Prison Population Growth: An Examination of Canadian Trends 1970 to 2009

Rick Ruddell, Eastern Kentucky University Noelle E. Fearn, Saint Louis University

County Level Incarceration: Racial Disparity in Pennsylvania and North Carolina

Thomas Arvanites, Villanova University

Trajectory Analysis of U.S. County-level Prison Admission Patterns 1990-2003

Paul R. Schupp, Niagara University Craig Rivera, Niagara University

Revisiting the Unemployment-Incarceration Relationship Using "Shadow Statistics"

Noelle E. Fearn, Saint Louis University Rick Ruddell, Eastern Kentucky University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 008: SEX OFFENDER POLICY AND PRACTICE

Wednesday, November 4 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Franklin 2

Chair:

Loretta J. Stalans, Loyola University, Chicago

The Construction, Content and Predictors of Sex Offender Legislation

Michelle L. Meloy, Rutgers University Kristin M. Curtis, Rutgers University, Camden Jessica Boatwright, Rutgers University, Camden Overcoming a Moral Panic: Assessing Course Impact on Attitudes Toward Sex Offenders

Lisa Anne Zilney, Montclair State University Venezia Michalsen, Montclair State University

Residency Restrictions, Homeless Sex Offenders and Community Safety: One Step Forward and Three Steps Back

Russell Loving, California State University, Sacramento

Predicting Sexual Recidivism During and After Released from Supervision: Improving Risk Assessment Scales

Loretta J. Stalans, Loyola University, Chicago

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 009: MEASUREMENT ISSUES IN CRIMINOLOGY

Wednesday, November 4 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Franklin 3

Chair:

Danielle Steffey, RTI International

Discriminant Validity of Legitimacy, its Determinants, and Hypothesized Outcomes: Do Different Measures Alter Conclusions?

Tammy Rinehart Kochel, Southern Illinois University

Scaling Offending

Gary Sweeten, Arizona State University

The Effects of Zero Counts on Delinquency Scale Construction

Johannes Antonius Landsheer, Utrecht University Paul H.C. Eilers, Utrecht University

The Measurement of Mental Illness in a Criminal Justice Context

Melissa Schaefer Morabito, University of Massachusetts, Boston Amy Blank, University of Pennsylvania

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 010: WHAT REALLY HAPPENED?: CHALLENGING THE STATUS QUO

Wednesday, November 4 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Grand Ballroom Salon C

Investigate 9/11

James Gourley, International Center for 9/11 Studies

The Sustainability of the Controlled Demolition Hypothesis for the Destruction of the Twin Towers

Anthony Francis Szamboti, Architects & Engineers for 9/11 Truth

Discerning Encrypted Itinerary Profiles in Crime

Robert T. Fischer, Architects and Engineers for 9/11 Truth

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 011: SUBSTANCE USE AND HIGH-RISK YOUTH

Wednesday, November 4 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Grand Ballroom Salon D

Chair:

Rebecca J. Howell, University of Alabama

A Longitudinal Test of Stage Theory's Drug Sequencing Hypothesis: The Case of High-Risk, Urban Youth

John Bolland, University of Alabama Rebecca J. Howell, University of Alabama Brad Lian, University of Alabama

Drug Use Patterns among Abused and Neglected Children and Matched Controls Followed into Middle Adulthood

Helen W. Wilson, Rosalind Franklin University of Medicine and Science

Cathy Spatz Widom, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Street Youths' Control Imbalance and Soft and Hard Drug Use

Stephen Baron, Queen's University

Why Do Black Youth Use Drugs Less than White Youth during Adolescence and Young Adulthood?

Sung Joon Jang, Baylor University Byron R. Johnson, Baylor University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 012: DEATH PENALTY STUDIES: CURRENT RESEARCH

Wednesday, November 4 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Grand Ballroom Salon I

Chair:

Gary J. Kowaluk, University of Missouri at Kansas City

A Short Term Deterrent Effect of Executions on Homicides

Moonki Hong, Florida State University

Defense Strategy in Capital Cases: The "Denial Defense" Trap

Gary J. Kowaluk, University of Missouri at Kansas City

In Plain Sight: Capital Punishment on Film

Shelby Ann McKinzey, University of Colorado at Boulder

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 013: CRITICAL ISSUES IN RURAL CRIMINOLOGY

Wednesday, November 4 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Grand Ballroom Salon J

Chair:

Randy Gainey, Old Dominion University

A Low-Crime Eco-Niche: An Ethnographic Study of a Small Town Hotel and Tavern Culture

Brandon Stroup, Indiana University of Pennsylvania Timothy Austin, Indiana University of Pennsylvania

Defining Rural: A Systematic Review of the Measurement of Rurality in Criminal Justice Research

AnnMarie Cordner, Kutztown University

Victim Reporting to the Police and the Rural-Suburban-Urban Dimension: A Multivariate Examination of Place Variation.

Regan Gustafson, Georgia Southern University

Violence in a Rural Context: The Impact of Civic Community on Violence from a Longitudinal Approach

Nicholas Corsaro, Southern Illinois University, Carbondale

SESSION 014: CONTEMPORARY STREET DRUG MARKETS AND SOCIAL NETWORKS: IMPLICATIONS FOR RESEARCH & PRACTICE

Wednesday, November 4 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Grand Ballroom Salon K

Chair:

Eric L. Sevigny, University of South Carolina

An Evaluation of a Complex and Expansive Law Enforcement Initiative of Five Community Drug Gangs

Joseph Pascarella, Violence Institute of New Jersey at UMDNJ

Pill-A-Palooza: Privilege and Illegal Pharmaceutical Use and Dealing on a College Campus

Rafik Mohamed, Clayton State University

Women's Careers in Drug Use and Prostitution

Huan Gao, California State University, Stanislaus

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 015: RACE, GENDER, AND VICTIMIZATION: GENDER ANALYSES

Wednesday, November 4 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Grand Ballroom Salon L

Chair:

Janice Joseph, Richard Stockton College of New Jersey

Intrafamily Femicide

Janice Joseph, Richard Stockton College of New Jersey

Childhood Sexual Abuse

Tricia Diane Lee, University of New Haven

Unwanted Sexual Activities among Israeli High-School Students

Yovav Eshet, Bar-Ilan University Brenda Geiger, Bar-Ilan University Michael Fischer, Norfolk State University

Men Who Seek Restraining Orders Against Female Intimate Partners

Marie Mele, Monmouth University James C. Roberts, University of Scranton

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 016: CONTROL FRAUD AND THE GLOBAL ECONOMIC CRISIS

Wednesday, November 4 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 304

Chair:

Henry N. Pontell, University of California, Irvine

Why Criminologists are the Experts in the Study of Profound Market Failure: Accounting Control Fraud and the Global Financial Crisis

William Black, University of Missouri, Kansas City

Agency Capture and Control Fraud: The Law of the Fox in the Hen House

Timothy Canova, Chapman University

"Making Chicken Salad out of Chicken Shit": Subprime Mortgage Frauds and the Global Economic Crisis

Tomson Nguyen, University of California, Irvine

Discussant:

Henry N. Pontell, University of California, Irvine

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 017: POLICE EFFECTIVENESS: ASSESSMENT AND EVALUATION

Wednesday, November 4 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 305

Chair:

John David Reitzel, Virginia Commonwealth University

COMPSTAT and Community Policing: Did These Popular and Innovative Policing Strategies Reduce Crime in Richmond, VA?

John David Reitzel, Virginia Commonwealth University Nicky Piquero, Virginia Commonwealth University

Do More Police Generate More Deterrence?

Gary Kleck, Florida State University J.C. Barnes, Florida State University

Evaluation of a Multi-District Weed and Seed Program in Connecticut

Christopher Michael Sedelmaier, University of New Haven Mario T. Gaboury, University of New Haven

Social Disorganization and Crisis Intervention: A Spatial Analysis

Cindy Rae Stewart, The College of Mount St. Joseph

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 018: SCHOOL ENVIRONMENT AND SCHOOL CRIME

Wednesday, November 4 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 306

Chair:

Jill Fleury DeVoe, American Institutes for Research

Minority Threat in Schools: Racial Status, Social Context, and Social Control

Bradley T. Brick, Old Dominion University

Racial Threat and Communal School Organization: A Test of Moderation

Allison Ann Payne, Villanova University Kelly Welch, Villanova University

School Environments and Violent Incidents, Theft and the Use of Disciplinary Measures: A Longitudinal Analysis

Lynn Bauer, American Institutes for Research

The Contextual Effects of School Characteristics on Students' Delinquency

Young S. Kim, Eastern Michigan University

SESSION 019: FILLING IN OUR STATISTICAL PICTURE OF JUVENILE TRANSFER

Wednesday, November 4 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 307

Chair:

Howard Snyder, Bureau of Justice Statistics

Different from Adults: An Updated Analysis of Juvenile Transfer and Blended Sentencing Laws, With Recommendations for Reform

Patrick Griffin, National Center for Juvenile Justice

The Disproportionate Impact of Prosecuting Youth as Adults on Communities of Color

Neelum Arya, Campaign for Youth Justice

Juveniles Processed in Court: Ideas on Filling the Information Gap

Howard Snyder, Bureau of Justice Statistics

Assessing the Impact of Transfer on Recidivism over the Long-Term: A Propensity Score Matching Analysis

Kristin Marie Johnson, University of Florida Chris L. Gibson, University of Florida Lonn Lanza-Kaduce, University of Florida Donna Bishop, Northeastern University

Discussants:

Janet Chiancone, Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Neelum Arya, Campaign for Youth Justice Sean Addie, National Center for Juvenile Justice Patrick Griffin, National Center for Juvenile Justice

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 020: RACE, GENDER AND BIOSOCIAL THEORIES OF LIFE-COURSE OFFENDING

Wednesday, November 4 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 308

Chair:

Christopher W. Bounds, Mississippi State University

Testing the Generalizability of Informal Social Control Theory among Various Racial and Gender Subgroups

Christopher W. Bounds, Mississippi State University

Gender, Genetic Risk, and Offending

Jamie Vaske, Western Carolina University John P. Wright, University of Cincinnati Danielle Boisvert, Pennsylvania State University, Harrisburg Kevin M. Beaver, Florida State University

Tests of Multiple Causal Models of Serotonin Expression Influencing Antisocial/Criminal Behavior

Kevan Galyean, University of Cincinnati Jamie Vaske, Western Carolina University

The Effect of Victimization on Adolescents' Gang Membership and Participation

Deeanna M. Button, University of Delaware Susan L. Miller, University of Delaware Roberta Gealt, University of Delaware

SESSION 021: CORRECTIONAL PROGRAM EVALUATION I

Wednesday, November 4 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 309

Chair:

Key Sun, Central Washington University

Are Relapse Rates an Inadequate Measure for Assessing the Effectiveness of Treatment Programs?

Joachim Obergfell-Fuchs, State Department of Corrections, Baden-Wuerttemberg, Germany

Effectiveness of Treatment Outcome: A Comparison of Religion-Based and Prison-Based Treatment Programs in Taiwan

Doris Chu, Arkansas State University

Hung En Sung, John Jay College of Criminal Justice Gail Hsiao, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

An Examination of Recidivism Rates for Offenders with Co-Occurring Disorders: How Much Do Services Help?

Philip Mulvey, Arizona State University

An Evaluation of Minnesota's Corrections-Based Educational, Vocational, and Reentry-Preparation Programs

Miriam Northcutt, Minnesota Department of Corrections

Grant Duwe, Minnesota Department of Corrections

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 022: FEAR AND OTHER CONSEQUENCES OF CRIMINAL VICTIMIZATION

Wednesday, November 4 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 310

Chair:

Ann Marie Popp, Duquesne University

Fear of Crime Revisited: Examining the Influence of Disorder, Social Capital, and Prior Victimization

Allison Taylor Chappell, Old Dominion University Mariel Alper, Old Dominion University

Stalking Experiences and Attitudes of College Students

James Geistman, Wayne State University Brad Smith, Wayne State University Eric Lambert, Wayne State University Terry Cluse-Tolar, The University of Toledo

Student Victimization and Educational Outcomes: The Effect of Victimization on Student's Attachment and Commitment

Ann Marie Popp, Duquesne University

Anthony Peguero, Miami University

The Prosecution - or Lack Thereof - of Financial Exploitation of the Elderly

Shelly L. Jackson, University of Virginia Thomas L. Hafemeister, University of Virginia

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 023: IMPLEMENTATION AND EVALUATION OF STATE AND COUNTY REENTRY INITIATIVES

Wednesday, November 4 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 401

Chair:

Jacqueline L. Young, Pennsylvania Department of Corrections

Evaluating Inmate Treatment Programs: Findings from Community Orientation Reintegration and Violence Prevention

Michael E. Antonio, Pennsylvania Department of Corrections

Jacqueline L. Young, Pennsylvania Department of Corrections

Examining Implementation: The Experience of the Georgia Department of Corrections

Patricia Van Voorhis, University of Cincinnati Brittany Lynn Groot, University of Cincinnati

Reentry in San Diego County: An Overview of Findings from the Evaluation of SB 618

Cynthia Burke, SANDAG Darlanne Hoctor Mulmat, SANDAG

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 024: "REAL" CRIMES PORTRAYED IN THE MEDIA

Wednesday, November 4 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 402

Chair:

Brian Monahan, Iowa State University

Bloody Right: Primetime's Serial Killing Vigilante and Extralegal Punishment

Kiara Okita, University of Calgary

Guilt and Innocence: How Dutch Media Presented the Van der Sloot/Holloway Case Visually and Verbally

Gabry Vanderveen, Leiden University Willem Koetsenruijter, Leiden University

Representations of the Police on "The Bill": The Effect of the "Media Loop"

Marianne Colbran, London School of Economics and Political Science

"A Parade of Predators? Media and the (Mis)Representation of Crime"

Brian Monahan, Iowa State University Molly Sween, Iowa State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 025: CHANGES AND CHALLENGES TO JUVENILE COURT PROCESSES

Wednesday, November 4 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 403

Chair:

Jamie J. Fader, University at Albany, State University of New York

Addressing Juvenile Crime Through Community-Based Sanctions: A Policy Evaluation of State Juvenile Justice Reform Valerie Cooley, University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill

Reducing the Use of Youth Courts and Custody in Canada: the Impact of the YCJA

Peter Carrington, University of Waterloo Nicholas Bala, Queen's University Julian Roberts, University of Oxford

Youth Probation Officers and the YCJA in Canada: Implementation Challenges in 2004 and 2007

Sarah Kuehn, Simon Fraser University Raymond R. Corrado, Simon Fraser University

SESSION 026: THE FUTURE OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE: UNDERGRADUATE RESEARCH AND MENTORING

Wednesday, November 4 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 404

Chair:

Richard G. Wright, Bridgewater State College

Female Sex Offending

Chelsea Horrocks, Bridgewater State College

Terrorism, Detention & Torture

Michaela Clark, Bridgewater State College

Terrorism, Detention, Due Process & Wrongful Incarceration

Michelle Cubellis, Bridgewater State College

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 027: PERCEPTIONS, ATTITUDES AND CONSTRUCTIONS OF GENDER AND RACE

Wednesday, November 4 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 405

Chair:

Michelle Hughes Miller, Southern Illinois University, Carbondale

Negotiating Sexual Harassment: A Case Study of Politics, Perceptions and Policy

Michelle Hughes Miller, Southern Illinois University, Carbondale

Object, Subject, Victim, and Suspect: The Complex Construction of Women in a Community Patrol Organization

Sarah Becker, Louisiana State University

Racial Typification of Crime and Student Support for Punitive Criminal Justice Policies

Joseph William Cowan, University of Ontario Institute of Technology James G. Bell, University of Ontario Institute of Technology

The Backstage Constructions of Deviant Identities

Amir B. Marvasti, Pennsylvania State University, Altoona L. Edward Day, Pennsylvania State University, Altoona

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 028: FORENSIC SCIENCE: CRITIQUE AND/OR ACCEPTANCE

 $We dnesday, \, November \, 4 - 8:00 \, am \, to \, 9:20 \, am$

Meeting Room 406

Chair:

Rebecca Hayes-Smith, Central Michigan University

Overhauling the Forensic Sciences: Critiquing Principles, Methodologies and Court Admissibility

Rachel Dioso-Villa, University of California, Irvine

Beyond the Courtroom: Do Community Members Perceive a "CSI" Effect?

Rebecca Hayes-Smith, Central Michigan University Lora Levett, University of Florida

SESSION 029: LEADERSHIP AND SUPERVISION IN POLICE ORGANIZATIONS

Wednesday, November 4 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 407

Chair:

Gregg W. Etter, University of Central Missouri

Supervisory Impact on Police Officers' Attitudes Toward Corruption: A Multilevel Model

Jeonglim Kim, Sam Houston State University Hoon Lee, Sam Houston State University

Police Leadership During the Times of Deepening Recession

Maria (Maki) Haberfeld, John Jay College of Criminal Justice P.J. Ortmeier, Grossmont College Stephen A. Morreale, Worcester State College

Police Officer Management Communication Profile

Michael James McCafferty, Calumet College of St. Joseph John Francis Cragan, University of St. Thomas

An Evaluation of the Promotional Processes of a Large North Texas Metropolitan Police Department

Stephen A. Bishopp, University of Texas at Dallas

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 030: ILLEGAL DOWNLOADS, SOFTWARE PIRACY, AND MALICIOUS SOFTWARE PRODUCTION

Wednesday, November 4 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 408

Chair:

Whitney D. Gunter, University of Delaware

Piracy of the New Millennium: A Longitudinal Analysis of Downloading Behaviors among College Students

Whitney D. Gunter, University of Delaware

Predicting Illegal Downloading Behavior: An Analysis of Opinions About the Copyright Holder

Amanda Adams, University of Florida

Exploring Software Piracy for Professional Use

Steven Downing, University of Ontario Institute of Technology

Exploring the Macro Level Correlates of Malicious Software Production

Joshua Soles, University of North Carolina at Charlotte Thomas Jeffrey Holt, Michigan State University George Wilson Burruss, Southern Illinois University, Carbondale

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 031: TEACHING THEORY IN CRIMINOLOGY AND CRIMINAL JUSTICE

Wednesday, November 4 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 409

Chair:

Rose Johnson Bigler, Curry College

Aligning Criminal Justice Models With Justice Theory

Jerry Joplin, Guilford College

Wednesday, November 4

Teaching Orienting Strategies in Criminology

Bryan K. Robinson, Russell Sage College Matt Vogel, University at Albany, State University of New York Allen W. Wong, University at Albany, State University of New York

What is Criminal Justice? A Content Analysis

Troy C. Payne, University of Cincinnati Cody J. Stoddard, University of Cincinnati Megan A. Paxton, University of Cincinnati

The "CSI Effect" on Criminal Justice Students

Shana L. Maier, Widener University Christine Eith, Towson University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 032: CAN JUVENILE JUSTICE POLICY BE MANDATED? EXAMINING DISPROPORTIONATE MINORITY CONTACT

Wednesday, November 4 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 410

Chair:

Stan Orchowsky, Justice Research and Statistics Association

Racial Disparities and Detention Reform in Multnomah County: An Ongoing Saga

William Feyerherm, Portland State University

An Assessment of Disproportionate Minority Contact (DMC) Data and Knowledge in Two States

Mary Poulin, Justice Research and Statistics Association Stan Orchowsky, Justice Research and Statistics Association

Sorting Truth from Bias: An Analysis of the Disproportionate Minority Contact (DMC) Mandate

Michael J. Leiber, Virginia Commonwealth University Nancy Rodriguez, Arizona State University

Discussant:

Shauna Epps, Center for Children's Law and Policy

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 033: THE INTERNATIONAL PRISONS INITIATIVE (IPI) PROJECT

Wednesday, November 4 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 411

Chair:

Fawn Ngo Mitchell, University of South Florida, Sarasota-Manatee

Confinement of Juvenile Delinquents in the Republic of Armenia

Satenik Margaryan, Montclair State University

Prisons in a Democratic South Africa: Macro-level Challenges Confronting Reformers

Steve Wood, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Work Psychosocial Hazards as Predictors of Strain: A Study among Prison Staff in Spain

Ali Ghaddar, Universidad de Alicante

Discussant:

Doris MacKenzie, Pennsylvania State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 034: CRIME AND VICTIMIZATION IN INTERNATIONAL SETTINGS

Wednesday, November 4 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 412

Chair:

Rachel E. Stein, West Virginia University

Cross-National Variation in the Routines of Individuals: An Analysis of Assault and Burglary Victimization

Rachel E. Stein, West Virginia University

Low Crime in England and Wales

Amy Nivette, University of Cambridge

The Effects of Legal Cynicism on Criminal Behaviors: A Test of Theory in an Asian Setting

Raymund Espinosa Narag, Michigan State University

Caste Violence in a Christian and a Hindu Community in India

S. George Vincentnathan, University of Texas - Pan American Lynn Vincentnathan, University of Texas - Pan American

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 035: INVESTIGATING CRIME OPPORTUNITY STRUCTURES

Wednesday, November 4 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 413

Chair:

Johann A. Koehler, University of Cambridge

Crime Prolificacy in Hot Spots: Implications for Policing Strategy

Johann A. Koehler, University of Cambridge

Investigating the Opportunity Structure of Guardianship in Action

Danielle Reynald, Netherlands Institute for the Study of Crime & Law Enforcement (NSCR)

The Journey to Part I and Part II Crime

Karen L. Hayslett-McCall, University of Texas at Dallas

An Agent-Based Model of Routine Activities of Children and Crime Victimization

George Kikuchi, National Research Institute of Police Science, Japan Mamoru Amemiya, National Research Institute of Police Science, Japan Tomonori Saito, National Research Institute of Police Science, Japan Takahito Shimada, National Research Institute of Police Science, Japan Yutaka Harada, National Research Institute of Police Science, Japan

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 036: EMERGING AREAS OF TERRORIST ACTIVITY

Wednesday, November 4 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 414

Chair:

Syed Ejaz Hussain, University of Pennsylvania

Changing Patterns of Terrorism in Pakistan: The Impact of U.S-Led Invasion of Afghanistan

Syed Ejaz Hussain, University of Pennsylvania

Policy-Making for Combating Global Terrorism in South Asia: Cases of India, Pakistan and Bangladesh

Shahid M. Shahidullah, University of North Carolina, Elizabeth City

Social Learning in COIN: Promotion of Definitions Unfavorable to Terrorism as Part of Non-Lethal COIN

Adam L. Silverman, US Army Human Terrain System Eugene Martinelli, U.S. Army Human Terrain System

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 037: ELECTRONIC MONITORING

Wednesday, November 4 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 415

Chair:

Marietta Martinovic, RMIT University, Melbourne, Australia

Electronic Monitoring for the 21st Century: Where Do We Go From Here?

Terry Baumer, Indiana University - Purdue University, Indianapolis Crystal A. Garcia, Indiana University - Purdue University, Indianapolis

Is Electronic Monitoring More Effective Than Community Service?

Gwladys Gillieron, University of Zurich Martin Killias, University of Zurich Izumi Kissling, University of Zurich

The Electronic Monitoring of Offenders Under Community Supervision: An Assessment of the Consequences to Public Safety

William Bales, Florida State University Thomas Blomberg, Florida State University Karen Mann, Florida State University Kelle Barrick, RTI International Gerry Gaes, Florida State University

Exploring the Usefulness of Home Based Alternatives to Incarceration During the Global Financial Turmoil

Marietta Martinovic, RMIT University, Melbourne, Australia

SESSION 038: A COGNITIVE ASSESSMENT OF PROFESSIONALISM: PARTNERSHIPS INVOLVING HIGHER EDUCATION AND POLICE AGENCIES

Wednesday, November 4 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Conference Suite I

Chair:

David J. Plebanski, Calumet College of St. Joseph

Discussants:

Robert Michael Lombardo, Loyola University, Chicago Dean C. Angelo, Calumet College of St. Joseph Michelle Engstrom, Calumet College of St. Joseph / Chicago Police Department

SESSION 039: CAPITAL PUNISHMENT: CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND CRIMINOLOGY IN EAST ASIA

Wednesday, November 4 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Conference Suite II

Chair:

Toyoji Saito, Osaka University of Commerce

Participants

Shanhe Jiang, University of Toledo Koichi Hamai, Ryukoku University Hee-Jong Joo, Sam Houston State University David Johnson, University of Hawaii

SESSION 040: CEASEFIRE: A PRACTITIONER PANEL

Wednesday, November 4 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Conference Suite III

Discussants:

Elena Quintana, University of Illinois at Chicago Tio Hardiman, University of Illinois at Chicago Gary Slutkin, University of Illinois at Chicago

POLICY PROPOSAL

SESSION 041: POLICY PROPOSAL: USE INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES TO EMPOWER COMMUNITIES & DRIVE INNOVATION IN THE CRIMINAL JUSTICE SYSTEM

Wednesday, November 4 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Franklin 1

Use Information Technologies to Empower Communities & Drive Innovation in the Criminal Justice System

Tracy G. Siska, University of Illinois at Chicago

Discussants:

Glenn Pierce, Northeastern University Susan Turner, University of California, Irvine

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 042: UNITED NATIONS PANEL 1: GREEN CRIMINOLOGY: CONTINUING THE DISCUSSION ABOUT A GLOBAL 'GREEN' RESEARCH AGENDA

Wednesday, November 4 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Franklin 13

Chair:

Kristiina Kangaspunta, UN Interregional Crime and Justice Research Institute

Green Criminology, Environmental Security and Organised / White Collar Crime: The Case of Naples and Some Proposals for the Policy and Research Agendas

Vincenzo Ruggiero, Middlesex University Nigel South, University of Essex

Capitali\$ing on Environmental Crime: The U.S.A. Polluter-Industrial Complex in the Age of Globalization

Daniel Faber, Northeastern University

Tropical Deforestation as a Harmful and Criminological Issue

Tim Boekhout van Solinge, Utrecht University

Lifeboats and Other Dividing Practices: Some Problems for Green Perspectives on Rights

Piers Beirne, University of Southern Maine

Discussant:

Kristiina Kangaspunta, UN Interregional Crime and Justice Research Institute

SESSION 043: CRIMINAL CAREERS RESEARCH I

Wednesday, November 4 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Franklin 2

Chair:

Alex Piquero, University of Maryland

The Effect of Time Served on Future Criminality

Matthew Snodgrass, Carnegie Mellon University Daniel Nagin, Carnegie Mellon University Paul Nieuwbeerta, Netherlands Institute for the Study of Crime and Law Enforcement Arjan Blokland, NSCR

Violent Offenders or Frequent Generalists? On the Relationship Between the Subculture of Violence and Offending Specialization

Jean Marie McGloin, University of Maryland Christopher Schreck, Rochester Institute of Technology Eric Stewart, Florida State University Graham Ousey, College of William and Mary

Intergenerational Transmission of Antisocial Behavior

David P. Farrington, University of Cambridge Simon Ullrich, Cambridge University Jeremy Coid, Cambridge University

New Wineskins for Old Wine - New Empirical Approaches (and Insight?) to Standard Longitudinal Data

Ray Paternoster, University of Maryland Shawn D. Bushway, University at Albany Anne Harris, University of Maryland

AUTHOR MEETS CRITICS

SESSION 044: AUTHOR MEETS CRITICS: CRIMINOLOGY: AN INTEGRATED APPROACH

Wednesday, November 4 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Franklin 3

Chair:

Dawn L. Rothe, Old Dominion University

Author:

Gregg Barak, Eastern Michigan University

Discussants:

Bruce Arrigo, University of North Carolina at Charlotte Lynn Chancer, Hunter College, City University of New York Merry Morash, Michigan State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 045: CRIMINOLOGY, PENOLOGY AND LABOR MIGRATION

Wednesday, November 4 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Franklin 4

Chair:

Mimi Ajzenstadt, The Hebrew University of Jerusalem

Wednesday, November 4

Migration, Crime and Imprisonment in Europe and the United States in Times of Crisis: Working Toward a Proposal for Comparative Research

Dario Melossi, University of Bologna

Migrant Labor in Occupied Iraq: Neocolonial Schemes to Defraud Workers

Michael Welch, Rutgers University

Daanish Faruqi, The Ibn Khaldun Center for Development Studies

The Political-Economy of Risk: Constructing the Criminal Labor Immigrant in Israel

Mimi Ajzenstadt, The Hebrew University of Jerusalem

Discussant:

Alessandro De Giorgi, San Jose State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 046: HATE CRIME

Wednesday, November 4 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Grand Ballroom Salon C

Chair:

Raymond H.C. Teske Jr., Sam Houston State University

A Comparison of Injuries: Bias vs. Non-Bias crimes

Frank Pezzella, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Determinants Affecting Classification and Prosecution Outcome of Hate Crimes

Raymond H.C. Teske Jr., Sam Houston State University

The Nature of Religious Hate Crimes in the United States Pre and Post 9/11

James Nolan, West Virginia University Susan Bennett, West Virginia University Ellen Rodrigues, West Virginia University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 047: CONVICT CRIMINOLOGY 1: PRISONERS ON PRISONS: VOICES FROM INSIDE THE PRISON INDUSTRIAL COMPLEX

Wednesday, November 4 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Grand Ballroom Salon D

Chair:

Justin Piché, Carleton University

Oregon's Anti-Education 'Corrections' Policy: A Surprise?

Scott Steffler, Journal of Prisoners on Prisons

Education in Prison or the Applied Art of 'Correctional' Deconstructive Learning?

Peter Collins, Washington State University

Correctional Asylums of the 21st Century

Eugene Dey, Journal of Prisoners on Prisons

Justice in Tiers: Security Certificate Detention in Canada

Mike Larsen, York University

Discussant:

John Irwin, San Francisco State University

SESSION 048: SPECIAL ISSUES FOR LATINOS: CRIMINALITY AND JUSTICE ADMINISTRATION

Wednesday, November 4 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Grand Ballroom Salon I

Chair:

Bartira Marques Curto, Federal University of São Paulo

Latino(a)-Police Interactions: A Two-City Case Study

Guadalupe T. Vidales, University of Wisconsin, Parkside

Hispanic Immigration, Disadvantage, and Crime in Houston, TX

Shawn Keller, Sam Houston State University

Structural Disadvantage and Latinos: Variations in the Relationship of Structural Disadvantage and Delinquency across Latino Groups

Stacy Wittrock, University of Iowa

The Influence of Self-control and Parenting Styles on Young Latinos' Criminal Offending

Zahra Shekarkhar, University of Florida Chris L. Gibson, University of Florida

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 049: EVOLVING TERRORISM STRATEGIES AND PRIORITIES

Wednesday, November 4 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Grand Ballroom Salon J

Chair:

Mark Anarumo, Richard Stockton College of New Jersey

Evolving Perceptions of Homeland Security Priorities

William V. Pelfrey, Jr., University of Wisconsin, Milwaukee

College Students' Views of Terrorism in their Communities as Related to Media-Viewing Habits

Renee Bradshaw, University of Texas at Arlington

Counter-Terrorism Through Community Engagement

Charles Andrew Lieberman, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Conscripting the Public in Terrorism Policing: Towards Safer Communities or a Police State?

Clive Walker, University of Leeds

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 050: EVALUATING CRIME PREVENTION PROGRAMS: DELINQUENCY, VIOLENCE, AND FEAR OF CRIME

Wednesday, November 4 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Grand Ballroom Salon K

Chair:

Carter Hay, Florida State University

Identifying the Variables that Mediate the Effects of a Comprehensive Prevention Program on Delinquency

Carter Hay, Florida State University Xia Wang, Arizona State University Emily Ciaravolo, Florida State University Ryan Meldrum, Florida State University One Vision One Life: Evaluation of a Problem-Based Community-Driven Violence Prevention Initiative

Jeremy Wilson, Michigan State University Steven Chermak, Michigan State University Edmund McGarrell, Michigan State University

Canada's Worst Neighbourhood: Fear of Crime and the Impact of CPTED in North Central Regina

Nicholas A. Jones, University of Regina Allan L. Patenaude, University of Regina

The Impact Of Legislations On Homicides Involving Firearms: A Canadian Study

Marie-Pier Gagné, Université de Montréal Étienne Blais, Université de Montréal

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 051: GENDER, STRAIN, AND CRIME

Wednesday, November 4 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Grand Ballroom Salon L

Chair:

Michelle Manasse, Towson University

Victimization as a Cause of Delinquency: The Role of Depression and Gender in GST

Michelle Manasse, Towson University Natasha Morgan Ganem, Savannah College of Art and Design

A Critical Examination of Gender Differences in Strain for the Non-Violent Street Level Drug Dealer

Yvonne Isom, University of Illinois at Chicago

Gendered General Strain Theory: Perceptions of Gender as a Conditioning Variable in General Strain Theory

Deena Ann Isom, Emory University Marc L. Swatt, University Nebraska at Omaha

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 052: POLICING PHILADELPHIA: LOOKING TO THE FUTURE

Wednesday, November 4 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Liberty Ballroom, Salon C

Policing Philadelphia: An Introduction

Nola Joyce, Philadelphia Police Department

PPD2020: Envision the Future Now

Karima Zedan, Philadelphia Police Department / Temple University

Geographically-Based Policing Models: Police Service Areas

Branville Bard, Philadelphia Police Department

Discussant:

Wesley G. Skogan, Northwestern University

SESSION 053: INTIMATE PARTNER VIOLENCE: NEW AVENUES FOR RESEARCH

Wednesday, November 4 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 304

Chair:

Courtney McDonald, University of Colorado, Boulder

An Exploration of Same-Sex Intimate Partner Abuse Cases in Boulder County, Colorado

Jenn Roark, University of Colorado at Boulder Courtney McDonald, University of Colorado, Boulder

Experiences of Lesbian Intimate Partner Abuse

Courtney McDonald, University of Colorado, Boulder

Hispanic Domestic Victimization at a New Destination Immigrant Pole Using Official Data, 2000-2006

Wayne J. Pitts, University of Memphis Susan M. McNeeley, University of Cincinnati

The Neighborhood Environment and Repeat Intimate Partner Violence: A Social Disorganization Approach.

Colby Lynne Valentine, Florida State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 054: COMMUNITY-BASED CORRECTION AND PROBATION

Wednesday, November 4 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 305

Chair:

Stacy A. Wagoner, University of Nebraska at Omaha

Community-Based Correction in Macau, China

Ruohui Zhao, University of Macau Jianhong Liu, University of Macau

Day Reporting Centers: A Synthesis and Assessment of the Extant Empirical Literature

Stacy A. Wagoner, University of Nebraska at Omaha Pauline Brennan, University of Nebraska, Omaha

Probation and Gentrification: An Exploratory Case Study

Julie Globokar, University of Illinois at Chicago

Probation Officer Responsibility: Can Court Officers Act as an Agent of Change?

James Thomas McCafferty, University of Cincinnati

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 055: HOT SPOT POLICING IN DALLAS AND HOUSTON

Wednesday, November 4 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 306

Chair:

Jihong Zhao, Sam Houston State University

Dallas Hot Spots, Impact of Concentrated Patrol and Disorder Arrests

Ling Ren, Sam Houston State University Jihong Zhao, Sam Houston State University Hoon Lee, Sam Houston State University

Wednesday, November 4

Measuring the Impact of Targeted Police Efforts in Dallas: An Examination of Hot Spot Definitions

Brian A. Lawton, George Mason University

A Catalyst for Change? The Impact of Katrina Evacuees upon Crime Patterns in Houston

Jihong Zhao, Sam Houston State University Yan Zhang, Sam Houston State University Ling Ren, Sam Houston State University Larry T. Hoover, Sam Houston State University

Spatio-temporal Interaction of Urban Crime in Houston Southwest

Yan Zhang, Sam Houston State University Jihong Zhao, Sam Houston State University Ling Ren, Sam Houston State University Larry T. Hoover, Sam Houston State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 056: PUBLIC OPINION AND PERCEIVED RISK

Wednesday, November 4 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 307

Chair:

Jennifer L. Christian, Indiana University

An Investigation of Public Views about Capital Punishment of Sex Offenders

Christina N. Mancini, Florida Atlantic University Daniel P. Mears, Florida State University

Approvals and Condemnations of Deviance: The Role of Symbolic Immortality

Lacey Rohleder, Mississippi State University

Imprisoned Imperceptions: Inaccuracy in Incarceration Demographic Stereotypes

Laura M. Ragusa, Rutgers University

Public Support for Racial Profiling: Exploring Urban and Rural Residence

Aaron Puhrmann, University of Miami

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 057: ECONOMIC CRISIS AS THE WAGES OF CRIME

Wednesday, November 4 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 308

And Some With a Fountain Pen: Securitizing Mortgage Fraud

Harold C Barnett, University of Rhode Island

Follow the Fake Money: A Holistic Approach to the Economic Crisis

Rodney Huff, National White Collar Crime Center Adrian Mascari, National White Collar Crime Center Jason Boone, National White Collar Crime Center

Success in Failure: The Mystification of the Economic Crisis

Adrian Mascari, National White Collar Crime Center Jason Boone, National White Collar Crime Center Rodney Huff, National White Collar Crime Center

Discussant:

David Kauzlarich, Southern Illinois University, Edwardsville

SESSION 058: CRIME AND PLACE: EXPLORING SOCIAL DISORGANIZATION AND EXTENSIONS

Wednesday, November 4 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 309

Chair:

William McCarty, University of Illinois, Chicago

Disadvantaged Neighborhoods and Anger: Implications for Community-Level Theories of Crime and Delinquency

Padraic J. Burns, North Carolina State University

Outside Peanut Butter, Inside Jelly: Schools as a Proxy for Neighborhoods in Delinquent Outcomes

Tiffany Dawn Sanford-Jenson, University of Oklahoma

Selling Alchol and Neighborhood Crime

Garland White, Old Dominion University Randy Gainey, Old Dominion University Ruth Triplett, Old Dominion University

Trailers and Trouble? An Examination of Calls for Service in Mobile Home Communities

William McCarty, University of Illinois, Chicago

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 059: TRUST AND TRANSPARENCY: IMPLICATIONS FOR THE FUTURE OF POLICING

Wednesday, November 4 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 310

Chair:

Carl Jensen, University of Mississippi

The Friday Afternoon Crab Club, Redux

Joseph Schafer, Southern Illinois University, Carbondale

Victim Devaluing or Police Devaluing? The Vitality of Police as Agents for Resolving Community Conflicts

John P. Jarvis, Federal Bureau of Investigation

Futures Issues in Policing

Carl Jensen, University of Mississippi

The Future Evolution of Ethics in Policing

Michael Buerger, Bowling Green State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 060: FEAR OF CRIME AND CRIMINAL JUSTICE PRACTICE

Wednesday, November 4 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 401

Chair:

Nicole E. Rader, Mississippi State University

Police and Court Effectiveness and Fear of Crime: A Conceptual Extension of Collective Efficacy

Rhonda Gayle Cupp, Florida State University Gary Kleck, Florida State University

Wednesday, November 4

The Influence of Perceived Police Effectiveness & Ecological Factors on Fear of Crime in South Korea

Yung Hyeock Lee, Korea National Police University Jerry K. Daday, Western Kentucky University

The Perception of Criminal Stigma: A Study of Non-offenders

Julia E. Scott, Indiana University, Bloomington Douglas N. Evans, Indiana University, Bloomington

The Impact of Constrained Behaviors on Sentencing Outcomes

Nicole E. Rader, Mississippi State University Stacy Hoskins Haynes, Mississippi State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 061: THE COMMUNITY CONTEXT AND PRISONER REENTRY

Wednesday, November 4 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 402

Chair:

Natasha A. Frost, Northeastern University

Risk, Programming, and Recidivism: A Survival Analysis

Garrett Arthur Russell Yursza Warfield, Northeastern University

Carlos Monteiro, Northeastern University Desmond Ryan, Northeastern University Natasha A. Frost, Northeastern University

Residency Restrictions and Sex Offender Housing in Upstate New York

Kelly M. Socia, University at Albany, SUNY

Faith-Based Social and Supportive Reentry Services Provision

Beverly D. Frazier, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Stakeholder Perceptions of Prisoner Reentry on the Wind River Indian Reservation

Eric Wodahl, University of Wyoming Adrienne Freng, University of Wyoming

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 062: CRIMINAL JUSTICE IMPORTS: THE TRANSFERABILITY OF IDEAS AND TECHNOLOGIES

Wednesday, November 4 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 403

Chair:

Edwin Zedlewski, National Institute of Justice

Day Fines: An Alternative to Incarceration

Lisa Russell, National Institute of Justice Edwin Zedlewski, National Institute of Justice

Virtual Autopsy: Promising Forensic Practice or CSI Special Effect?

Karen Rebekah Stern, National Institute of Justice

Denied! A Public-Private Approach to Filtering Online Child Pornography in the European Commission

John Picarelli, National Institute of Justice

Discussant:

Edwin Zedlewski, National Institute of Justice

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 063: FAMILY AND COMMUNITY BONDS AND CRIME

Wednesday, November 4 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 404

Chair:

Amy L. Anderson, University of Nebraska, Omaha

Family Formation, Fatherhood and Crime

Torbjorn Skardhamar, Statistics Norway Torkild Hovde Lyngstad, University of Oslo

Behavioral Outcomes in the Contexts of Families and the Neighborhood

Rebecca Schnupp, University of Cincinnati Michael Benson, University of Cincinnati

Mitigating Economic Risk: The Role of Pro-Social Ties

Amanda Geller, Columbia University

"I Always Thought I Was a Good Mother": Parenting and Punishment in a Women's Jail

Brittnie Leigh Aiello, University of Massachusetts, Amherst

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 064: FAILURE TO PROTECT: SEX OFFENDER LAW PART 1

Wednesday, November 4 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 405

Chair:

Chrysanthi Leon, University of Delaware

FMRI in the Court of Public Opinion: Science, Law and Public Perception

Pamela D. Schultz, Alfred University John Douard, Rutgers University

Two Decades of "Sexual Predators"

Eric Janus, William Mitchell College of Law

Knowledge Practices in Sex Offender Law

Chrysanthi Leon, University of Delaware

Inevitable Recidivism: The Origin and Centrality of an Urban Legend

Tamara Lave, University of California, Berkeley

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 065: GUN CARRYING AND VIOLENCE

Wednesday, November 4 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 406

Chair:

Daniel Webster, Johns Hopkins University

A Reanalysis of the Impact of Concealed Carry on Violent Crime

David I. Hull, Saint Anselm College

Carrying Weapons for Protection in the Workplace: Results from the 2002 NCVS, Workplace Risk Supplement

Matthew D. Fetzer, University at Albany

Exposure to Violence, Violent Behavior and the Initiation of Gun Carrying Among Urban Minority Youth

Richard Spano, Indiana University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 066: JUDICIAL DECISION MAKING AND JUDICIAL POLICY MAKING

Wednesday, November 4 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 407

Chair:

Tina Freiburger, University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee

Factors Influencing Probation Officer's Sentencing Recommendations

Tina Freiburger, University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee Carly Hilinski, Grand Valley State University

The Influence and Practice of the Bail Decision

Brian Chad Starks, University of Delaware

Youth on Bail: The Use and Nature of Release Conditions

Jane B. Sprott, Ryerson University

To Change or Not to Change? The Role of Social Science in Judicial Policy-making

George Kakoti, Nova Southeastern University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 067: TECHNOCRIME: CRIME IN THE INFORMATION SOCIETY

Wednesday, November 4 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 408

Chair:

Stephane Leman-Langlois, University of Montreal

Identity Thieves: Profiling Ordinary Offenders

Benoit Dupont, University of Montreal Guillaume Louis, University of Montreal

Beyond Reality: Deviance in Synthetic Social Universes

Benoit Gagnon, University of Montreal

Pirates, Thieves and Markets: Analysis of a Hacker Social Network

David Decary-Hétu, University of Montreal

Virtual Surveillance: Law Enforcement and Copyright Online

Stephane Leman-Langlois, University of Montreal

SESSION 068: COMMUNITY AND INSTITUTIONAL APPROACHES TO SUBSTANCE ABUSE TREATMENT

Wednesday, November 4 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 410

Mandating Treatment: The Impact of Mandatory Community-Based Drug Treatment in Kansas

Don Stemen, Loyola University, Chicago

Andres F. Rengifo, University of Missouri, St. Louis

The Long-term Impact of a Prison-based Therapeutic Community on Offender Recidivism

David Olson, Loyola University, Chicago

The Impact of Incarceration and Treatment of Drug-law Violators on Community Crime Rates: A Pooled-time Series Analysis

Rachel Sterk, Loyola University, Chicago David Olson, Loyola University, Chicago

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 069: THE SAN BERNARDINO VALLEY BROKEN WINDOWS POLICING EXPERIMENT

Wednesday, November 4 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 411

The Effects of Broken Windows Policing on Crime, Disorder, Fear of Crime and Collective Efficacy

David Weisburd, Hebrew University / George Mason University Joshua C. Hinkle, Georgia State University Christine Famega, California State University, San Bernardino

Justin T. Ready, Arizona State University

The Impact of Broken Windows Style Policing on Trust and Confidence in the Police: Overall and Race-specific Effects

Christine Famega, California State University, San Bernardino Justin T. Ready, Arizona State University

David Weisburd, Hebrew University / George Mason University

Joshua C. Hinkle, Georgia State University

Making Sense of Broken Windows: The Relationship between Disorder and Crime-Direct or Indirect?

Joshua C. Hinkle, Georgia State University

Discussant:

William Sousa, University of Nevada, Las Vegas

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 070: GETTING BUY-IN: MECHANISMS FOR SHAPING POLICE DECISION MAKING

Wednesday, November 4 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 412

What can Justice Theories Teach us about Good Police Work?

James Willis, George Mason University

Predicting Police Perceptions about the Prevalence and Risk of Human Trafficking in Local Communities

Amy S. Farrell, Northeastern University Stephanie Fahy, Northeastern University Jack McDevitt, Northeastern University Predicting Police Support for a Gang Prevention Program

Marc Ruffinengo, Arizona State University

Discussant:

Cynthia Lum, George Mason University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 071: COURT PROCESSING AND SPECIALIZED COURTS

Wednesday, November 4 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 413

Chair:

Daniel Howard, University of Delaware

Latino Youth in the Juvenile Drug Court of Orange County, CA

Henry Fradella, California State University, Long Beach Ryan G. Fischer, California State University, Long Beach

Levels of Coupling within Juvenile Court Systems

Venessa Garcia, Kean University

An Intersectional Perspective on Graduation from a Delaware Drug Court

Daniel Howard, University of Delaware

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 072: OCCUPATIONAL SOCIALIZATION OF CORRECTIONAL OFFICERS

Wednesday, November 4 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 414

Chair:

Amy E. Lerman, Princeton University

A New Penology: An Empirical Analysis of Prison Officers

Joshua Page, University of Minnesota Jeanette Hussemann, University of Minnesota

Enculturation of Correctional Officers: An Examination of War Stories in an Academy Setting

Scott Chenault, University of Nebraska, Omaha

The Effects of Correctional Work on Officers' Attitudes towards Rehabilitation: Evidence from a Natural Experiment

Amy E. Lerman, Princeton University

Perceptions of the Work Environment in Female Prisons: A Comparison of Male and Female Staff

Angela M. Collins, Missouri State University Brett E. Garland, Missouri State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 073: KEY ISSUES IN EDUCATION AND CAMPUS SAFETY

Wednesday, November 4 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 415

Chair:

Evaristus Otatade Obinyan, Benedict College

Wednesday, November 4

Effects of an Ethics Curriculum on Business Students' Perceptions of White-Collar Crime

Jay Patrick Kennedy, Wayne State University

Police Officers in Schools - A Strategy to Win Hearts and Minds?

Lesley Ann Noaks, Cardiff University, UK

Sexual Assault on College Campuses: An Assessment of Student Knowledge

Terrylynn Pearlman, Marist College

The Effects of Situational Crime Prevention on Crime and Fear among College Campuses and Students

Katie A. Farina, University of Delaware

AUTHOR MEETS CRITICS

SESSION 074: AUTHOR MEETS CRITICS: GRAFFITI LIVES: BEYOND THE TAG IN NEW YORK'S URBAN UNDERGROUND

Wednesday, November 4 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 409

Author

Gregory J. Snyder, Baruch College, City University of New York

Discussants:

Keith Hayward, University of Kent Robert Weide, New York University Carla Barrett, State University of New York, College at Old Westbury

SESSION 075: APPLYING EVIDENCE-BASED RESEARCH TO JAIL SETTINGS

Wednesday, November 4 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Conference Suite I

Chair:

Rosemary L. Gido, Indiana University of Pennsylvania

Participants

Steven Lawrence Brewer, Jr., Indiana University of Pennsylvania Katie Herman, Indiana University of Pennsylvania Brian Iannacchione, Indiana University of Pennsylvania Rene Lamphere, Indiana University of Pennsylvania Katherine Pantaleo, Indiana University of Pennsylvania

SESSION 076: CAUSES OF TERRORISM IN AFRICA

Wednesday, November 4 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Conference Suite II

Chair:

Obi N. I. Ebbe, The University of Tennessee at Chattanooga

Participants

Charles Ubah, Georgia College and State University Ihekwoaba Declan Onwudiwe, Texas Southern University James S. Opolot, Texas Southern University

Discussant:

Jonathan C. Odo, Cameron University

SESSION 077: COLLABORATING WITH PRACTITIONERS

Wednesday, November 4 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Conference Suite III

Chair:

Winnie Reed, National Institute of Justice

Participants

Emily Lenning, Fayetteville State University Carolyn Rebecca Block, Illinois Criminal Justice Information Authority Deshonna Collier-Goubil, National Institute of Justice

Discussant:

Angela Moore Parmley, National Insitute of Justice

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 078: FAILURE TO PROTECT: SEX OFFENDER LAW PART 2

Wednesday, November 4 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Conference Suite I

Recurring and Unresolved Legal Issues in Sexual Predator Proceedings

Jules Epstein, Widener University

An Evaluation of Monitoring High Risk Sex Offenders with GPS Technology

Stephen Gies, Development Services Group, Inc. Randy Gainey, Old Dominion University Marcia I. Cohen, Development Services Group, Inc.

FMRI In Court: Technologies of Control and Predictions of Dangerousness

John Douard, Rutgers University Pamela D. Schultz, Alfred University

Community Responses to Sex Offenders: The Case of Residence Restrictions

Monica Williams, University of California, Davis

Discussant:

Eric Janus, William Mitchell College of Law

POLICY PROPOSAL

SESSION 079: POLICY PROPOSAL: BAN JUVENILE TRANSFER IN HOMICIDE CASES: BRAIN DEVELOPMENT AND THE NEED FOR BLENDED SENTENCES

Wednesday, November 4 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Franklin 1

Ban Juvenile Transfer in Homicide Cases: Brain Development and the Need for Blended Sentences

Carrie Pettus-Davis, University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill Eric Garland, University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill

Discussants:

Barry C. Feld, University of Minnesota Barry Krisberg, National Council on Crime & Delinquency

SESSION 080: THE USE AND MISUSE OF CRIME STATISTICS

Wednesday, November 4 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Franklin 13

Discussants:

Mark Fazlollah, Philadelphia Inquirer James Patrick Lynch, John Jay College of Criminal Justice Richard Rosenfeld, University of Missouri, St. Louis Jeffrey Butts, Public/Private Ventures

POLICY PROPOSAL

SESSION 081: POLICY PROPOSAL: PUBLIC HEALTH IS PUBLIC SAFETY: REVAMPING THE CORRECTIONAL MISSION

Wednesday, November 4 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Franklin 2

Public Health is Public Safety: Revamping the Correctional Mission

Faye Taxman, George Mason University Catherine Gallagher, George Mason University

Discussants:

Doris MacKenzie, Pennsylvania State University Michael Massoglia, Pennsylvania State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 082: CONTEMPORARY SOCIAL LEARNING RESEARCH

Wednesday, November 4 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Franklin 4

Chair:

Chris L. Gibson, University of Florida

A Partial Test of the SSSL Model: Examining the Link Between Neighborhood Structure and Antisocial Behavior

Ronald Akers, University of Florida

Chris L. Gibson, University of Florida

Cognition and Crime: An Integration of Differential Association Theory and an Ecological Social Cognitive Model

Kristopher Proctor, University of California, Riverside Kirk R. Williams, University of California, Riverside Nancy G. Guerra, University of California, Riverside

Social Learning, Reinforcement, and Criminal Probability

Olena Antonaccio, University of Miami Charles R. Tittle, North Carolina State University Ekaterina Botchkovar, Northeastern University

Delinquent Peers, Belief, and Offending: Using Dynamic Latent Change Score Models to Explore Change

Chantal L. van Reeuwyk, Sam Houston State University

SESSION 083: CRIME AND PLACE I: CRIME AND RISK AT PLACES

Wednesday, November 4 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon C

Chair:

Paul Brantingham, Simon Fraser University

Patterns of Crime in the Surrounds of Drinking Establishments: A Small Place Analysis in Vancouver

Bryan Kinney, Simon Fraser University Andrew Reid, Simon Fraser University

Risk of Violence, Taking into Account Time Spent in Places and Activities

Andrew Lemieux, Rutgers University Marcus Felson, Rutgers University

Measuring the Intensity of Crime in Small Areas of a City

Kathryn Wuschke, Simon Fraser University Paul Brantingham, Simon Fraser University

The Contingent Context of Place Violence: Violent Crime in Apartment Complexes

Heidi Scherer, University of Cincinnati Troy C. Payne, University of Cincinnati Pamela Wilcox, University of Cincinnati Bonnie S. Fisher, University of Cincinnati John E. Eck, University of Cincinnati

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 084: CONVICT CRIMINOLOGY 2: LETHAL REJECTION-THE VARIOUS USES OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE FICTION IN THE CLASSROOM

Wednesday, November 4 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon D

Chair:

Robert Johnson, American University

Lethal Rejection: Fiction and the Death Penalty

Robert Johnson, American University

The Prison Librarian: Fiction and Rehabilitation

Sonia Tabriz, American University

Streets of Crystal, Glass and Diamond: Fiction and the GLBT Experience

Rachel Cupelo, American University

The Monument: Fiction and the Correctional Officer

Christopher Dum, State University of New York at Albany

Daring to Show What We Never Wanted To Know: Fiction and Awakening Others to the Raw Realities of Prison Life

Stephen C. Richards, University of Wisconsin, Oshkosh

Discussant:

John Irwin, San Francisco State University

SESSION 085: PATTERNS OF DRUG USE AND ABUSE

Wednesday, November 4 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon I

Chair:

Michael White, Arizona State University

Examining the Relationship between Drug Use and Criminal Aliens

Charles Max Katz, Arizona State University Michael White, Arizona State University Andrew M. Fox, Arizona State University

Exploring the Temporal Ordering of Drugs, Pathological Gambling, and Criminal Offending

Lisa Dooley, University of Nevada, Las Vegas Richard McCorkle, University of Nevada, Las Vegas Anna Lukemeyer, University of Nevada, Las Vegas

Testing the Link Between Drug Quantity and Later Criminal Behavior among Convicted Drug Offenders

Neal Langan, Department of Justice / Bureau of Prisons David Miles Bierie, Department of Justice / Bureau of Prisons

A Profile of Demographic Partners of Drug Users in the Independent Municipality of Ponce, Puerto Rico

Edwin J. Asencio, Pontificia Universidad Católica de Puerto Rico

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 086: ASSEST FORTEITURE AND MULTI-AGENCY INQUIRIES

Wednesday, November 4 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon J

Chair:

John Worrall, The University of Texas at Dallas

Do State Asset Forfeiture Laws Explain the Ongoing Upward Trend in Drug Arrests?

Stephen A. Bishopp, University of Texas at Dallas John Worrall, The University of Texas at Dallas

The Use of Civil Assessment Forfeiture by the Police

Jefferson E. Holcomb, Appalachian State University Marian R. Williams, Appalachian State University Tomislav V. Kovandzic, University of Texas at Dallas

Plural Policing and Police Custody in England and Wales

Layla Skinns, University of Cambridge

Reform by Consent Decree: An Empirical Analysis of Change in Four Police Departments

Joshua M. Chanin, American University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 087: CRIMINAL NETWORKS, GANGS, AND BULLYING

Wednesday, November 4 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon K

Chair:

Andrew V. Papachristos, University of Massachusetts, Amherst

Wednesday, November 4

Connected in Conflict: Network Position, Victimization, and Offending among Gang Members in Boston

Andrew V. Papachristos, University of Massachusetts, Amherst

David Hureau, Harvard University

Anthony A. Braga, Harvard University and University of California, Berkeley

Peer Victimization in Middle and High School: An Application of Latent Class Analysis

Kathryn Ruth Noe, University of Maryland Hanno Petras, University of Maryland

School Bullying in a Multi-Mediated Society: Cyberbullying as a Distinct Social Phenomenon?

Chris Greer, City University, London Carrie-Anne Myers, City University, London

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 088: FRAMING EMERGING LEGAL ISSUES

Wednesday, November 4 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon L

Chair:

Howard Henderson, Sam Houston State University

Performance Enhancing Drugs: Perceptions of Legality and Punishment

Nicholas G. Athey, California State University, Long Beach Ryan G. Fischer, California State University, Long Beach

Felony Disenfranchisement: Developing a New Perspective

Tara Malie Kirkpatrick, Indiana University

Religious Freedom and Controlled Substances: The Religious Use of Drugs vs. The Government

Howard Henderson, Sam Houston State University Natalia Tapia, Sam Houston State University

The High Road: A Content Analysis of Newspaper Articles Concerning Medical Marijuana

Samuel Gregory Vickovic, California State University, Long Beach

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 089: POLICING PHILADELPHIA: CCTV IN THE CITY

Wednesday, November 4 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Liberty Ballroom, Salon C

Evolving the Implementation of CCTV

John Gaittens, Philadelphia Police Department

Using CCTV to Monitor Public Domains

Tom Nestel, University of Pennsylvania

An Analysis of the Introduction of CCTV: Differential Impacts by Location

Travis Taniguchi, Temple University Jerry Ratcliffe, Temple University

Discussant:

Lorraine Mazerolle, Griffith University

SESSION 090: COMMUNITY SENTENCING AND SUPERVISION

Wednesday, November 4 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 304

Chair:

Dennis R. Brewster, Southeastern Oklahoma State University

Community Sentencing: Are Outcomes Gendered

Dennis R. Brewster, Southeastern Oklahoma State University

Joy Hadwiger, Criminal Justice Assessment, Consulting and Expert Witness Service

Comparing the Effects of Community Service and Imprisonment on Recidivism: A Matched Samples Approach

Hilde Wermink, NSCR

Arjan Blokland, NSCR

Paul Nieuwbeerta, Netherlands Institute for the Study of Crime and Law Enforcement

Three Years On: The Community Order and the Suspended Sentence Order

George Mair, Liverpool John Moores University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 091: PERCEPTIONS OF POLICE FUNCTIONING AND INTEGRITY: INTERNATIONAL AND COMPARATIVE PERSPECTIVES

Wednesday, November 4 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 305

Chair:

Gordon Arthur Crews, Marshall University

Perceptions of the Police: A Comparison between Chinese and American College Students

Yuning Wu, Wayne State University Ivan Sun, University of Delaware

Police Contact, Trust in Police Work, and Police Integrity: Indian Citizen's Perceptions

Mahesh K. Nalla, Michigan State University

Youth Involvement in Alternative Subcultures, Groups, Belief Systems, and Lifestyles: Examining International Police and Societal Response

Gordon Arthur Crews, Marshall University

Dealing with Domestic Violence: A Comparative Analysis of Women Police Stations in Brazil and India

Mangai Natarajan, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 092: HOW RACE, ETHNICITY, CLASS, AND GENDER SHAPE CORRECTIONAL POPULATIONS

Wednesday, November 4 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 306

Chair:

Danielle Steffey, RTI International

Intersectionality, Cultural Relevance, and "Failure to Engage:" Implications for Juvenile Correctional Programming

Allison Foley, Augusta State University

A Woman's Life Before Serving Life: Examining the Negative Pre-Incarceration Life Events of Female Life-Sentenced Inmates

Margaret E. Leigey, California State University, Chico

The Transgender Inmate Subculture in California Prisons for Men

Jennifer Sumner, Pennsylvania State University, Harrisburg

'It Ain't Nothing Like America with the Bloods and Crips': Prisoner Collectivities in English Prisons

Coretta Phillips, London School of Economics and Political Science

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 093: AMERICAN INDIAN YOUTH IN THE JUVENILE JUSTICE SYSTEM

Wednesday, November 4 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 307

Chair:

Benjamin Adams, National Center for Juvenile Justice

American Indian/Alaska Native Youth Population Characteristics

Benjamin Adams, National Center for Juvenile Justice Sean Addie, National Center for Juvenile Justice Melissa Sickmund, National Center for Juvenile Justice

American Indian/Alaska Native Juvenile Victims and Offenders

Charles Puzzanchera, National Center for Juvenile Justice Melissa Sickmund, National Center for Juvenile Justice

American Indian/Alaska Native Youth in Juvenile Court

Sarah Hockenberry, National Center for Juvenile Justice Charles Puzzanchera, National Center for Juvenile Justice

American Indian/Alaska Native Juvenile Offenders in Residential Placement

Melissa Sickmund, National Center for Juvenile Justice Sarah Livsey, National Center for Juvenile Justice

Discussant:

Janet Chiancone, Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 094: CROSS-BORDER SMUGGLING

Wednesday, November 4 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 308

Chair:

Sharon A. Melzer, American University

A Multiple Method Inquiry into International Cigarette Smuggling

Sharon A. Melzer, American University

Crime and Corruption Prolong Instability in Iraq: A Case Study

Bilal A. Wahab, George Mason University

Maple Leafs and Eagles: An Examination into Cross-Border Smuggling Between Canada and the United States

Courtney A. Waid, North Dakota State University Sharon A. Melzer, American University

SESSION 095: EXAMINING PAROLE SUPERVISION PRACTICES AND THE CAUSES/CONSEQUENCES OF PAROLE VIOLATIONS

Wednesday, November 4 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 309

Chair:

Bret Bucklen, University of Maryland / Pennsylvania Department of Corrections

Supervision Regimes and Parolee Deviance: Official Reactions to Parole Violations in California

Jeffrey Lin, University of Denver Ryken Grattet, University of California, Davis

National Portrait of Parole Supervision Practices

Amy Solomon, Justice Police Center, The Urban Institute
Brian Elderbroom, Urban Institute
Jesse Jannetta, Justice Policy Center, The Urban Institute
Meagan Cahill, Justice Policy Center, The Urban Institute
Barbara Parthasarathy, The Urban Institute
William Burrell, Correctional Management Consultant

But Some of Them Don't Come Back (to Prison!): Determinants of Parole Success and Failure

Bret Bucklen, University of Maryland / Pennsylvania Department of Corrections Gary Zajac, Pennsylvania Department of Corrections

Discussant:

Anne Piehl, Rutgers University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 096: PROBLEM-ORIENTED POLICING AND EXPERIMENTS

Wednesday, November 4 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 310

Chair:

Christopher Koper, Police Executive Research Forum

A Randomized Experiment Comparing Problem-Solving and Directed Patrol at Violent Crime Hot Spots

Christopher Koper, Police Executive Research Forum Bruce G. Taylor, Police Executive Research Forum Matthew White, Jacksonville Sheriff's Office Jamie Roush, Jacksonville Sheriff's Office

Evaluating the Effectiveness of License Plate Recognition (LPR) Technology in Reducing Auto Theft

Bruce G. Taylor, Police Executive Research Forum Christopher Koper, Police Executive Research Forum Anthony Bellero, Police Executive Research Forum

Targeted Policing: A Comparative Analysis of Eight Experimental Studies

Avdi S. Avdija, Indiana University of Pennsylvania

The Impact of a Road Safety Unit on Accidents with Injuries: A Quasi-experimental Study

Isabelle Beaudoin, Université de Montréal Étienne Blais, Université de Montréal

SESSION 097: CHILD ABUSE, MALTREATMENT AND JUVENILE OUTCOMES

Wednesday, November 4 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 401

Chair:

Carolyn Smith, University at Albany

Clinically Significant Differences among Juveniles with Externalizing Disorders

Josephine Hawke, University of Connecticut Health Center

Examining Predictors of Child Physical Abuse: A Meta-Analytic Approach

Jeanette Christine Shutay, Calumet College of St. Joseph

Equivalent Harm? The Relative Roles of Maltreatment and Domestic Violence Exposure in Violent Youth Outcomes

Carolyn Smith, University at Albany Timothy O. Ireland, Niagara University Terence Thornberry, University of Colorado Aely Park, University at Albany

Moral Disengagement and Neutralization Techniques: Joining Related Concepts to Explain Violence in Preteens

Denis Ribeaud, University of Zurich, Switzerland Manuel Eisner, University of Cambridge

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 098: COMMUNITY-WIDE APPROACHES TO GANG VIOLENCE: RESULTS AND LESSONS LEARNED FROM MASSACHUSETTS' COMMUNITY SAFETY INITIATIVE

Wednesday, November 4 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 402

Chair:

Gini Deibert, Suffolk University

Comprehensive Approaches to Gang Violence: Case Study of New Bedford, MA

Sean P. Varano, Roger Williams University Russell Wolff, Northeastern University

Comprehensive Approaches to Gang Violence: Case Study of Lowell, MA

Brenda J. Bond, Suffolk University

Comprehensive Approaches to Gang Violence: Case Study of Fitchburg, MA

Erika Gebo, Suffolk University

Comprehensive Approaches to Gang Violence: Case Study of Springfield, MA

Erika Gebo, Suffolk University Brenda J. Bond, Suffolk University Gini Deibert, Suffolk University

Discussants:

Keith O'Brien, Massachusetts Executive Office of Public Safety and Security James Stark, Massachusetts Executive Office of Public Safety and Security

SESSION 099: FORMERLY INCARCERATED PERSONS' PERCEPTIONS OF THE REENTRY PROCESS AND PRACTICES

Wednesday, November 4 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 403

Chair:

Thomas LeBel, University of Wisconsin, Milwaukee

"Falling Out of the Rabbit Hole": Former Long-Term Prisoners Negotiation of Reentry and Resettlement

Melissa Munn, University of Calgary

The Challenges of Successful Reintegration: Identifying the Needs of Formerly Incarcerated Individuals

Cavwell Edwards, John Jay College of Criminal Justice Lila Kazemian, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Understanding the Challenges and Realities of the Transition from Prison to the Community at Release.

Eric Grommon, Michigan State University Eyitayo Onifade, Michigan State University Timothy Bynum, Michigan State University

Incarceration as a "Rite of Passage": Is Normalization Related to Formerly Incarcerated Persons' Attitudes?

Thomas LeBel, University of Wisconsin, Milwaukee

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 100: PROMOTING EVIDENCE-BASED SEX OFFENDER MANAGEMENT POLICY AND PRACTICE

Wednesday, November 4 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 404

The Relationship between Residential Proximity and Sex Offense Recidivism

Jill Levenson, Lynn University Timothy Hart, University of Nevada, Las Vegas Paul Zandbergen, University of New Mexico

Widening the Net: The Effects of Transitioning to Offense-Based Systems of Registration & Notification

Andrew Harris, University of Massachusetts, Lowell

Changing Risk: A Comparison of Sex Offender Characteristics and Risk Factors Prior to and After the Implementation of Megan's Law

Kristen Zgoba, New Jersey Department of Corrections Bonita M. Veysey, Rutgers University

Discussant:

Christopher Lobanov-Rostovsky, Colorado Division of Criminal Justice

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 101: PSYCHOPATHY AND SELF-REGULATION

Wednesday, November 4 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 405

Chair:

Danielle Boisvert, Pennsylvania State University, Harrisburg

Relationships between Psychopathic and Compliant Personalities: Implications for Police Interrogations

James Vance Ray, University of South Florida

Examining the Ability of the PCL-R to Predict Recidivism in a Korean Offender Sample

Ji Seun Sohn, Sam Houston State University Holly A. Miller, Sam Houston State University Soo Jung Lee, Kyonggi University

Can PCL-R Predict Implicit Aggression among Korean Inmates?

Ji Seun Sohn, Sam Houston State University David W. Webb, Law Enforcement Management of Texas

The Mutual Unfolding of Self-regulation and Externalizing Behavioral Problems: A Biosocial Analysis

J.C. Barnes, Florida State University Kevin M. Beaver, Florida State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 102: IMPROVING POLICE PRACTICES IN CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS

Wednesday, November 4 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 406

Chair:

Tom Mieczkowski, University of South Florida

Tracking Sex Offenders: Understanding their Criminal Mobility Patterns throughout their Criminal Career

Patrick Michaud, University of Montreal Eric Beauregard, Simon Fraser University

Interrogation of Sex Offenders: Factors Associated to the Decision to Confess or Not in Rapists and Child Molesters

Eric Beauregard, Simon Fraser University Tom Mieczkowski, University of South Florida

Probability Errors in Criminal Investigative Failures

Kim Rossmo, Texas State University, San Marcos

Discussant:

Martin Bouchard, Simon Fraser University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 103: DRUG COURT RESEARCH - REFINING OUR UNDERSTANDING

Wednesday, November 4 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 407

Chair:

Anita Kalunta-Crumpton, Texas Southern University

A Cross-Site Evaluation of the Role of Treatment in Adult Treatment Drug Courts

Craig Love, Westat

Eileen Ahlin, University of Maryland, College Park / Westat

Angela Galloway, Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration / Center for Substance Abuse Treatment

Female Drug Court Participants Discuss Bottoming-Out and Motivation to Change

Michael Fischer, Norfolk State University

Brenda Geiger, Bar-Ilan University

Arielle Gabriella Fischer, Massachusetts Institute of Technology

The Risks, Needs and Responsivity Model & Drug Treatment Courts

Katie Ann Richardson, North Dakota State University

"Universal" Drug Court Screening: Results and Research Directions

Sarah Bradley, Center for Court Innovation

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 104: TO PROTECT AND SERVE: POLICING IN AN AGE OF TERRORISM, PART 1

Wednesday, November 4 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 408

Chair:

Simon Perry, Hebrew University, Jerusalem, Israel

Tracking Global Terrorism Trends

Gary LaFree, University of Maryland Laura Dugan, University of Maryland

The Implications of Terrorism for the Formal and Social Organization of Policing: Some Concerns and Opportunities

Jack R. Greene, Northeastern University

The Impact of Policing Terrorism on Society: Lessons from Israel and the U.S.

Geoff Alpert, University of South Carolina Badi Hasisi, Hebrew University

AUTHOR MEETS CRITICS

SESSION 105: AUTHOR MEETS CRITICS: ISLAM IN AMERICAN PRISONS: BLACK MUSLIM'S CHALLENGE TO AMERICAN PENOLOGY

Wednesday, November 4 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 409

Author:

Hamid Kusha, East Carolina University

Discussants:

Sam Souryal, Sam Houston State University Nawal Ammar, University of Ontario Institute of Technology

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 106: ACTUARIAL INSTRUMENTS IN CORRECTIONS REHABILITATION AND TREATMENT

Wednesday, November 4 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 410

Chair:

Key Sun, Central Washington University

Race and the Predictive Validity of the Level of Service Inventory-Revised (LSI-R)

Brenda Vose, University of North Florida Cheryl Lero Jonson, University of Cincinnati Paula Smith, University of Cincinnati Christopher T. Lowenkamp, Administrative Office of United States Courts Francis T. Cullen, University of Cincinnati Validating the How I Think Questionnaire (HIT) on Adult Offending Populations

William A. Stadler, University of Cincinnati Autumn Morris, University of Cincinnati Kimberly Sperber, Talbert House Paula Smith, University of Cincinnati

Examining the Relationship between the "How I Think Questionnaire" and Recidivism in Adult Female Offenders

Kimberly Sperber, Talbert House Paula Smith, University of Cincinnati

A Validity Study of the LSI-R by Gender and Violence Types

Hyesun Kim, Indiana University of Pennsylvania Minsik Lee, Kyonggi University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 107: INNOVATIONS IN CRIMINAL JUSTICE IN COMPARATIVE PERSPECTIVE

Wednesday, November 4 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 411

Chair:

Tanja C. Link, University of Kentucky

A Comparative Analysis of American and German Criminal Justice Responses to Adolescent Criminal Behavior

Tanja C. Link, University of Kentucky

Above the Law? A Comparative Study of National Prosecutions of Heads of State

Napoleon Reyes, Sam Houston State University Jurg Gerber, Sam Houston State University

Globalization, Global Organized Crimes, and Global Terrorism: Modernizing Criminal Justice in South Asia
Shahid M. Shahidullah, University of North Carolina, Elizabeth City

Controlling Crime and Antisocial Behaviours in European Cities

Rossella Selmini, University of Macerata

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 108: STALKING: ISSUES IN AND RELATIONSHIP TO DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

Wednesday, November 4 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 412

Chair:

Heather Christine Melton, University of Utah

Career Dimensions of Stalking Victimization and Perpetration

Matt R. Nobles, Washington State University Kate Fox, Sam Houston State University Nicky Piquero, Virginia Commonwealth University Alex Piquero, University of Maryland

How Close is Too Close? Intimate Partner Relationships and Stalking Related Offenses

Carla M. Bartlinski, Villanova University

Stalking and Intimate Partner Abuse: Exploring the Role of Gender

Heather Christine Melton, University of Utah Carrie LeFevre Sillito, University of Utah

A Case Study of an Official Response to Stalking

Susan F. Sharp, University of Oklahoma

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 109: CORRELATES AND CONSEQUENCES OF INTIMATE PARTNER VIOLENCE

Wednesday, November 4 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 413

Chair:

Danielle Arlanda Harris, San Jose State University

IPV Among Adolescent Reproductive Health Clinic Patients: The Role of Relationship Communication

Adam Messinger, University of California, Riverside

Pregnancy-Associated Intimate Partner Violence: The Efficacy of Proxy Variables to Measure Pregnancy

Rae Taylor, Loyola University, New Orleans

Sadism vs. Reconciliation: An Exploratory Analysis of Threats in Intimate Partner Rape Cases

Cassia Cathleen Spohn, Arizona State University

Violent Acts and Injurious Consequences: Competing Hypotheses About Intimate Partner Violence in Agency-Based Data

Tara D. Warner, Bowling Green State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 110: DELINQUENCY

Wednesday, November 4 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 414

Chair:

Devon Thacker, University of Colorado at Boulder

Correlates and Consequences of Delinquency Abstention Among Females

Stephen A. Cernkovich, Bowling Green State University Wendi Elizabeth Goodlin, The University of Southern Mississippi Nicole Ann Shoenberger, Bowling Green State University Peggy C. Giordano, Bowling Green State University

Gender and Delinquency: Different Exposure or Different Response to Life Experiences?

Rachel Bridges Whaley, Southern Illinois University, Carbondale Justin Hayes-Smith, Central Michigan University Rebecca Hayes-Smith, Central Michigan University

Is There an Upward Trend in Female Delinquency Since 1976? A Response Based on Self-Reported Data

Annie Belanger, University of Montreal

Sex-Differences in the Link Between Parental Bonding and Delinquency: A Meta-Analysis

Machteld Hoeve, University of Amsterdam Geert Jan J.M. Stams, University of Amsterdam Judith Semon Dubas, Utrecht University Peter H. van der Laan, NSCR / University of Amsterdam Jan R. M. Gerris, Radboud University Nijmegen

SESSION 111: LABELING CONTESTS IN CRIMINOLOGY

Wednesday, November 4 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 415

Chair:

Amanda Burgess-Proctor, Oakland University

A Feminist Perspective on Buying and Selling Sex

Jennifer Rhiannon Scroggins, The University of Tennessee, Knoxville Meghan Conley, The University of Tennessee

Contesting Criminality: Social Service Providers' Perceptions of the Silent Resiliency Efforts of Undocumented Immigrant Youth

Francisco Alatorre, Arizona State University

Madea in the Media: Media Depictions of Women Who Kill Their Children

Amy Proctor, Northeastern State University Tana McCoy, Roosevelt University

She Bangs: The Role of Women at Gun Shows

Sara Neuenschwander, University of Central Florida Rachel Rayburn, University of Central Florida Jay Corzine, University of Central Florida Lin Huff-Corzine, University of Central Florida

AUTHOR MEETS CRITICS

SESSION 112: AUTHORS MEET CRITICS: WRONGFUL CONVICTION: INTERNATIONAL PERSPECTIVES ON MISCARRIAGES OF JUSTICE

Wednesday, November 4 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Franklin 3

Chair:

Cindy J. Smith, University of Baltimore

Authors:

Ronald Huff, University of California, Irvine Martin Killias, University of Zurich

Discussants:

Saundra Westervelt, University of North Carolina, Greensboro Brian Forst, American University

SESSION 113: HUMAN RIGHTS IN GHANA

Wednesday, November 4 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Conference Suite II

Discussants:

Joseph Appiahene-Gyamfi, The University of Texas, Pan American Yaw Ackah, Delaware State University Mensah Adinkrah, Central Michigan University Vivian Amantana, Western Oregon University

SESSION 114: REVISITING JACOBS AND POTTER TEN YEARS ON

Wednesday, November 4 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Conference Suite III

Chair:

Anthony Goodman, Middlesex University

Participants

Jane Healy, Middlesex University Kevin Martin Stenson, University of Kent Amanda Loumansky, Middlesex University Wendy Fitzgibbon, Middlesex University

MEETING

SESSION 115: JOURNAL OF EXPERIMENTAL CRIMINOLOGY EDITORIAL BOARD MEETING

Wednesday, November 4 - 12:00 pm to 1:30 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon A

PRESIDENTIAL PLENARY

SESSION 116: PRESIDENTIAL PLENARY - TBA

Wednesday, November 4 - 12:30 pm to 1:30 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon H

MEETING

SESSION 117: HOMICIDE RESEARCH WORKING GROUP LUNCHEON

Wednesday, November 4 - 12:30 pm to 2:00 pm

Independence Ballroom I & II

POLICY PROPOSAL

SESSION 118: POLICY PROPOSAL: ELIMINATE DISPARITY IN ECONOMIC SANCTIONS

Wednesday, November 4 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Franklin 1

Eliminate Disparity in Economic Sanctions

R. Barry Ruback, Pennsylvania State University Valerie Anne Clark, The Pennsylvania State University

Discussants:

Richard S. Frase, University of Minnesota Candace McCoy, John Jay College of Criminal Justice / CUNY Graduate Center

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 119: THEORY-BASED RESEARCH ON VICTIMIZATION

Wednesday, November 4 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Franklin 13

Chair:

Richard B. Felson, Pennsylvania State University

Mental Illness and Offending and Victimization in Prison

Richard B. Felson, Pennsylvania State University Eric Silver, Pennsylvania State University Matthew VanEseltine, Pennsylvania State University Kelsea Jo Lane, Pennsylvania State University The Biosocial Underpinnings to Adolescent Victimization:

Kevin M. Beaver, Florida State University Brian B. Boutwell, Florida State University J.C. Barnes, Florida State University Jonathon A. Cooper, Arizona State University

Explaining What Makes Victims of Violent Crime Unique: A Test of Competing Theoretical Perspectives

Christopher Schreck, Rochester Institute of Technology Graham Ousey, College of William and Mary Bonnie S. Fisher, University of Cincinnati Pamela Wilcox, University of Cincinnati

Assessing Victimization Data: What We Know, What We Wish We Knew, and What it Means for Theoretical Development

Lynn A. Addington, American University

POLICY PROPOSAL

SESSION 120: POLICY PROPOSAL: PREVENTING FIREARMS USE BY TERRORISTS IN THE U.S. THROUGH ENHANCED LAW ENFORCEMENT AND INTELLIGENCE COOPERATION

Wednesday, November 4 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Franklin 2

Preventing Firearms Use by Terrorists in the U.S. Through Enhanced Law Enforcement and Intelligence Cooperation

*Richard L. Legault, University of Maryland James Hendrickson, University of Maryland

Discussants:

Alan J. Lizotte, The University at Albany Graeme Newman, University at Albany

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 121: PHILADELPHIA AS A SOCIAL LABORATORY

Wednesday, November 4 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Franklin 4

Chair:

Jamie J. Fader, University at Albany, State University of New York

No Love for the Brothers: Philadelphia as a Site for Studying Crime, Social Control, and Urban Inequality

Jamie J. Fader, University at Albany, State University of New York

'You Wouldn't Snitch Either': Making Sense of the 'Stop Snitching' Movement and Exploring its Implications for Crime Control

Patrick Carr, Rutgers University Susan Clampet-Lundquist, St. Joseph's University Carlos Cruz, LaSalle University

Maximum Sentence: The Collateral Consequences of Life in Prison for Prisoners and Their Families

Jill McCorkel, Villanova University

Decision Making and Crime During the Transition to Adulthood

Sarah L. Boonstoppel, University of Maryland, College Park John H. Laub, University of Maryland, College Park

SESSION 122: CRIME AND PLACE II: DEBATES REGARDING THE GEOGRAPHIC UNITS OF ANALYSIS AND METHODS FOR ANALYZING CRIME AT PLACES

Wednesday, November 4 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon C

Chair:

Ronald Wilson, National Institute of Justice

Theories of Crime Places: Rivals or More of the Same?

Gerben Bruinsma, NSCR

David Weisburd, Hebrew University / George Mason University

An Analysis of Hot Spot Techniques Across Multiple Geographies

Ronald Wilson, National Institute of Justice

Modeling the Spatial Distribution of Crime Through Contiguity, Social Influence, and Status

George Tita, University of California, Irvine Steven M. Radil, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign Colin Flint, University of Illinois

Discussant:

Jeffery T. Walker, University of Arkansas at Little Rock

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 123: CONTROVERSIAL ISSUES IN CORRECTIONS

Wednesday, November 4 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon D

Chair:

Donna Bishop, Northeastern University

Supermax on Trial

Steven Hurwitz, Tiffin University Jeffry Stockner, Tiffin University

From Supermax to Society: A Study of Recidivism Rates

Shari Gadson, Georgia State University

Incarcerated Into Adulthood

Donna Bishop, Northeastern University Simon Singer, Northeastern University

A Comparison of Private and State Operated Prisons on Security and Quality of Confinement Issues

Richard McCorkle, University of Nevada, Las Vegas Anna Lukemeyer, University of Nevada, Las Vegas

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 124: POLICE AND COMMUNITY: ISSUES AND CHALLENGES

Wednesday, November 4 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon I

Chair:

Scott H. Decker, Arizona State University

Community Policing and Immigration: New Challenges to Police and Community

Scott H. Decker, Arizona State University Jana Benson, Arizona State University Doris Marie Provine, Arizona State University Paul Lewis, Arizona State University Monica Varsanyi, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Community Policing as Procedural Justice: Examination of Baltimore Residents After Implementation of Community Policing Variables

Ronald Eckert, University at Albany, SUNY

Police as Contact Men and Women

James J. Chriss, Cleveland State University

Stealing the Obscene: Relationships Between the Police and Adult Oriented Business Establishments

Allison L. Timbs, University of Florida

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 125: EVALUATION OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE INTERVENTIONS FOR MENTALLY ILL OFFENDERS: MENTAL HEALTH COURTS

Wednesday, November 4 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon J

The Landscape of Mental Health Courts in the US

Sara Ann Debus, The Urban Institute Janeen Buck Willison, Urban Institute

Evaluation of Criminal Justice Interventions for Mentally Ill Offenders: Study Overview, Court Policies and Practices, and Baseline Participant Characteristics

Janeen Buck Willison, Urban Institute Sara Ann Debus, The Urban Institute

Examining the Role of Therapeutic Jurisprudence in Mental Health Courts: Analysis of Courtroom Observation Data

Kamala Mallik-Kane, Urban Institute Shelli B. Rossman, Urban Institute

Do Mental Health Courts Work? Findings from an Evaluation of Two Problem-Solving Courts in New York

Shelli B. Rossman, Urban Institute Kamala Mallik-Kane, Urban Institute

Discussant:

Marilyn C. Moses, National Institute of Justice

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 126: EVALUATION RESEARCH IN CRIMINAL JUSTICE PRACTICE AND EDUCATION

Wednesday, November 4 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon K

Chair:

Ken Adams, University of Central Florida

Evaluation of DNA Laboratory Efficiency

David Hayeslip, Urban Institute

Randomized Field Experiments: Perhaps Just the Silver Standard

Ken Adams, University of Central Florida Robert H. Langworthy, University of Central Florida

Understanding On Line Grooming in the 21st Century. A Case Study of the London Metropolitan Police

Elena Martellozzo, Kingston University London

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 127: DRUGS AND CRIME RESEARCH: A TRIBUTE TO BRUCE JOHNSON

Wednesday, November 4 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon L

Chair:

Helene Raskin White, Rutgers University

How Are Methamphetamine Markets Organized? An Analysis Based on Johnson's Freelance/Business Model Distinction of Illicit Drug Markets

Henry Brownstein, NORC at University of Chicago Timothy Mulcahy, NORC at the University of Chicago Bruce G. Taylor, Police Executive Research Forum

Achieving High Post-Release Follow-Up Rates with Challenging Populations

Kathleen Couvillon, Friends Research Institute Timothy W. Kinlock, Friends Research Institute, Inc. Michael S. Gordon, Friends Research Institute, Inc.

Drug Market Participation and Delinquency among Detainees in Philadelphia and Amsterdam

Lana D. Harrison, University of Delaware Dirk Korf, University of Amsterdam

Discussant:

Thomas Feucht, National Institute of Justice

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 128: POLICING PHILADELPHIA: GUN VIOLATORS, VICTIMS AND RESPONSES

Wednesday, November 4 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Liberty Ballroom, Salon C

Prosecuted for Illegal Firearm Carrying in Philadelphia, 2005-2007

Brian Wyant, Temple University

Demographic Differences Between Shooting Victims and Their Community: Over and Under Representations of Shooting Victims

Justin C Medina, Temple University

Ellen Kurtz, Philadelphia Adult Probation and Parole Department Lindsay C. Ahlman, Philadelphia Adult Probation and Parole Department

Patterns of Near Repeat Shootings in Philadelphia

George Rengert, Temple University

Shooting Investigations: A Collaborative Approach

Richard Ross, Philadelphia Police Department

SESSION 129: EMOTIONS, STRESS, AGING, AND PSYCHOLOGICAL NEEDS IN POLICING

Wednesday, November 4 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 304

Chair:

Don Kurtz, Kansas State University

I Wish It Wasn't This Way: Negative Assessment of Disstressed Peers in Law Enforcement

Don Kurtz, Kansas State University Travis Linnemann, Kansas State University

Resilience in the Face of Crisis

Terri Adams, Howard University Larry Stewart, AFT Special Agent in Charge (Retired)

The Emotional Needs of Public Safety Personnel

David J. Plebanski, Calumet College of St. Joseph

Shades of Grey: Aging Criminal Justice Personnel

Larry Mays, New Mexico State University Rick Ruddell, Eastern Kentucky University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 130: GANG FORMATION AND GANG INTERVENTIONS

Wednesday, November 4 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 305

Chair:

James Howell, National Youth Gang Center

Asian Gang Formation in the U.S.: Does Social Disorganization Matter?

Mary Therese Laske, The University of Akron / Kent State University

Federal Role in Combating Gang Crime

Eileen Larence, U.S. Government Accountability Office

The Creation and Utilization of a Gang Identification and Assessment Instrument

Erika Gebo, Suffolk University Gini Deibert, Suffolk University

What Works with Gang Members and Gangs

James Howell, National Youth Gang Center

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 131: ONE RACE, SEVERAL ETHNICITIES, MULTIPLE TRIBES: COMPLEXITIES OF CRIME AND JUSTICE RESEARCH IN AMERICAN INDIAN AND ALASKA NATIVE COMMUNITIES

Wednesday, November 4 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 306

Chair:

Angela Moore Parmley, National Institute of Justice

Returning to Mother Earth: Exploring American Indian and Alaska Native Homicide and Death Data

Kelley Moult, National Institute of Justice

Sharon Smith, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

Christine R. Crossland, U.S. Department of Justice (OJP/NIJ)

Clearing Up Conflicting Reports: A Deconstruction of Federal Case Processing Data in Indian Country

Summer Anne Acevedo, University of Maryland, College Park

Leslie A. Hagen, U.S. Department of Justice

Christine R. Crossland, U.S. Department of Justice (OJP/NIJ)

A Mile Wide, an Inch Deep: Confidence Intervals Around American Indian and Alaska Native Crime And Victimization Rates

Jaclyn Smith, National Institute of Justice Summer Anne Acevedo, University of Maryland, College Park Bethany L. Backes, National Institute of Justice Kelley Moult, National Institute of Justice Angela Moore Parmley, National Institute of Justice Christine R. Crossland, U.S. Department of Justice (OJP/NIJ)

American Indian and Alaska Native (AI/AN) Self-Identification, Visual Verification of Race Practices, and the Legal/Political Relationship of AI/AN Within the US

Christine R. Crossland, U.S. Department of Justice (OJP/NIJ)

Kelley Moult, National Institute of Justice

Angela Moore Parmley, National Institute of Justice

Bethany L. Backes, National Institute of Justice

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 132: ISSUES IN DETERRENCE

Wednesday, November 4 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 307

Chair:

Jeff Bouffard, Sam Houston State University

Deterrence in the Real World: Certainty, Severity and Swiftness in a DUI Court Context

Jeff Bouffard, Sam Houston State University Leana A. Bouffard, Sam Houston State University

An Assessment of Deterrent and Labeling Effects for Offending Subpopulations: A Contemporary Methodological Approach

Jeffrey T. Ward, University of Florida Marvin D. Krohn, University of Florida

Enlisting Shame as a Deterrent: DUI Offending in Ohio

Lauren C. Porter, University at Albany, State University of New York

The Undiscovered Country: A Test of Celerity Using Homicide Closures in Washington, D.C.

Sean E. Goodison, University of Maryland, College Park

SESSION 133: CRIME AND COMMUNITIES: ORDER, DISORDER, URBAN RESTRUCTURING AND CRIME

Wednesday, November 4 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 308

Chair:

Erin Elan Gibbs Van Brunschot, University of Calgary

An Ecological Exploration of Crime and Disorder

Erin Elan Gibbs Van Brunschot, University of Calgary Kevin McQuillan, University of Calgary

Effects of Urban Restructuring on Crime

Karin Wittebrood, Netherlands Institute for Social Research / SCP

A New Look at Neighborhood-Level Informal Social Control: Solving Social Dilemmas of Achieving Public Order Shaohua Yu, University at Albany, State University of New York

Victimization, Involvement in Community Social Control and Household Protective Actions

Ji Hyon Kang, John Jay College of Criminal Justice / Graduate Center

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 134: CRIMINOGENIC PLACES AND ENVIRONMENTAL FEATURES

Wednesday, November 4 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 309

Chair:

Tamara D. Madensen, University of Nevada, Las Vegas

Dens of Iniquity or Dens of Virtue: Revisiting the Bars and Crime Thesis

Tamara D. Madensen, University of Nevada, Las Vegas Elizabeth Groff, Temple University John E. Eck, University of Cincinnati

The Influence of Bus Stops and Commercial Establishments on Violence Crime

Sung-suk Violet Yu, Vera Institute of Justice

Neighborhood Permeability and Land Use in the Context of Neighborhood Conditions of Social Disorganization and Crime

Meghan Elizabeth Peel, Northeastern University

Jennifer Barbara Robinson, Northeastern University

Movin' Out: Crime Displacement from Public Housing Redevelopment Projects

Meagan Cahill, Justice Policy Center, The Urban Institute Samantha S. Hetrick. Urban Institute

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 135: CULTURE, IDENTITY, AND CRIMINOLOGY: METHOD AND THEORY

Wednesday, November 4 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 310

Chair:

Cécile Van de Voorde, John Jay College of Criminal Justice, CUNY

Conducting Cross-Gender/Cross-Ethnicity Ethnographic Fieldwork With a Drug Dealing Street Gang

Sandra M. Bucerius, University of Toronto

Photos and Field Notes From Visual Research

Kenneth Tunnell, Eastern Kentucky University

Cultural Genocide and Politicide in the Land of Snow Lions: Exploring the Tibetan Tinderbox

Cécile Van de Voorde, John Jay College of Criminal Justice, CUNY

How Does it Feel to be a Problem? Black (Revolutionary) Hip Hop and White (Supremacist) Criminology

Viviane Saleh-Hanna, University of Massachusetts, Dartmouth

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 136: FEAR OF CRIME, NEIGHBORHOODS AND GANGS

Wednesday, November 4 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 401

Chair:

Tammy Castle, James Madison University

Measuring Fear of Gang Crime in a Developing Nation

Devon Johnson, George Mason University

Neighborhood Disadvantage and the Perceptions on Fear of Victimization Controlling for Family Structure.

David F. Nicholson, University of Oklahoma Trina Hope, University of Oklahoma

Revisiting Fear of Crime: Impacts of Neighborhood Incivilities, Perceived Risk and Routine Activities

Amanda Gendon, University of Missouri, St. Louis Andres F. Rengifo, University of Missouri, St. Louis

Fear of Gang Crime among College Students and Professionals in a Non-Metropolitan Community

Tammy Castle, James Madison University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 137: PERCEPTIONS OF POLICE WORK FROM INSIDE AND OUTSIDE THE ORGANIZATION

Wednesday, November 4 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 402

Chair:

Neal McNabb, Buena Vista University

The Floggings Will Continue until Morale Improves: Assessing Organizational Justice and Police Job Satisfaction

Neal McNabb, Buena Vista University

Perceptions of Police: A National Study of South Korean Citizens

Yung Hyeock Lee, Korea National Police University Joseph Schafer, Southern Illinois University, Carbondale Sean P. Varano, Roger Williams University

Relation Between Job Satisfaction of Turkish Traffic Enforcement Officers and their Leaders' Leadership Style

Yavuz Ozbaran, University of Texas at Dallas

Police Officer Professional Vision Profile

Michael James McCafferty, Calumet College of St. Joseph John Francis Cragan, University of St. Thomas

SESSION 138: CHILD INTERNET SEXUAL VICTIMIZATION: OFFENDER PROFILES AND COMPARISON GROUP PERSPECTIVES

Wednesday, November 4 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 403

Child Sexual Internet Victimization: Part I. Shaping Internet Offender Profiles

Robert Prentky, Fairleigh Dickinson University

Ann Wolbert Burgess, Boston College

Ann Schuler, Justice Resource Institute

Leonard Ira Morgenbesser, Empire State College, State University of New York

Child Internet Sexual Victimization: Part II. Internet Offenders Compared with Non-Internet Sex Offenders

Ann Wolbert Burgess, Boston College

Robert Prentky, Fairleigh Dickinson University

Ann Schuler, Justice Resource Institute

Leonard Ira Morgenbesser, Empire State College, State University of New York

Child Internet Sexual Victimization: Part III.Internet Offenders Compared with Non-Internet Sex Offenders and College Students

Neil Malamuth, University of California at Los Angeles

Robert Prentky, Fairleigh Dickinson University

Ann Wolbert Burgess, Boston College

Ann Schuler, Justice Resource Institute

Leonard Ira Morgenbesser, Empire State College, State University of New York

Discussant:

Leonard Ira Morgenbesser, Empire State College, State University of New York

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 139: IMPROVING CRIME AND JUSTICE EDUCATION: FACULTY SELECTION, GRADUATE THESES AND DOCTORAL EXAMS, AND (YES!) THE TEACHING OF ONLINE STATISTICS

Wednesday, November 4 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 404

Chair:

Maryann Stone, Old Dominion University

Program Requirements for Thesis Completion: An Examination of Criminology and Criminal Justice Master's Programs

Maryann Stone, Old Dominion University

Vanessa Woodward, East Tennessee State University

A Critical Assessment of the Purpose and Structure of Doctoral Comprehensive Examinations

Edith "Penny" A. Westfall, University of Nebraska at Omaha

Pauline Brennan, University of Nebraska, Omaha

Lights, Camera, Action.... Statistics?! Educating for Justice Online

Vincenzo Sainato, John Jay College of Criminal Justice John DeCarlo, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Faculty Hiring Among Top-Ranked Criminal Justice and Criminology Graduate Programs: Maintaining an Elite Status.

John Lewis, Indiana University of Pennsylvania

SESSION 140: POLICE USE OF FORCE PRACTICES AND POLICIES

Wednesday, November 4 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 405

Chair:

William Terrill, Michigan State University

Police Use of Force Practices and Policies: A Multi-City Examination

William Terrill, Michigan State University Eugene Paoline, University of Central Florida

Aggressiveness, Workgroups, and Use of Force: A Multilevel Examination of the Police Attitude-Behavior Relationship

Jason R. Ingram, Illinois State University

Examining the Influences on Use of Force Policies

Jeff John Rojek, University of South Carolina Robert Kaminski, University of South Carolina

The Attractiveness of a Taser with the Current Continuum of Force for Law Enforcement

Charles Kocher, Cumberland County College Patricia Griffin, Saint Joseph's University Darren Stocker, Cumberland County College

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 141: REFLECTIONS ON THE STUDY OF WHITE-COLLAR CRIME

Wednesday, November 4 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 406

Chair:

Nicky Piquero, Virginia Commonwealth University

"A 'Critical' Approach to Teaching White Collar Crime: Challenges and Objectives"

William Calathes, New Jersey City University

Conflicting Sentencing Principles for White Collar Criminals Versus Street Criminals

Harry William Adams, Prairie View A&M University

The General Theory of Crime and White-collar Crime: An On-going Dialogue

David Friedrichs, University of Scranton

Today's White Collar Crime: What Have We Learned in the Past 70 Years?

Hank J. Brightman, U.S. Naval War College

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 142: TESTS OF INTEGRATED THEORIES OF CRIME AND DEVIANCE

Wednesday, November 4 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 407

Chair:

Liqun Cao, University of Ontario Institute of Technology

Applying Colvin's Arguments to Self-Report Deviance in Prisons: Testing Differential Coercion/Social Support Theory

Jacob C. Day, North Carolina State University

Jonathan R. Brauer, North Carolina State University

Human Nature, Morality, and Crime: Test of a Social Schematic Theory of Antisocial Behavior

Ronald L. Simons, University of Georgia Callie Harbin Burt, University of Massachusetts

Structural Disadvantage, Heterosexual Relationships and Crime: Life Course Consequences of Environmental Uncertainty

Patrick Seffrin, Marywood University

Peggy C. Giordano, Bowling Green State University

Stephen A. Cernkovich, Bowling Green State University

Wendy Manning, Bowling Green State University

Monica Longmore, Bowling Green State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 143: UNAUTHORIZED IMMIGRANTS, CRIME, AND INCARCERATION IN TEXAS

Wednesday, November 4 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 408

Chair:

James W. Marquart, University of Texas at Dallas

The Modern Underground Railroad: Examining the Transition from the Street to the Prison among Criminal Illegal Aliens

Gabriela O. Stevenson, University of Texas at Dallas

James W. Marquart, University of Texas at Dallas

Counting Ghosts: Toward an Understanding of Institutionalized Criminal Aliens

Erin A. Orrick, University of Texas at Dallas James W. Marquart, University of Texas at Dallas

Are Unauthorized Mexican Immigrants Really More Likely to Commit Violent Crime?

Tomislav V. Kovandzic, University of Texas at Dallas Robert G. Morris, University of Texas at Dallas Erin A. Orrick, University of Texas at Dallas James W. Marquart, University of Texas at Dallas

Prison Misconduct among Unauthorized Immigrants in Texas Prisons

Robert G. Morris, University of Texas at Dallas Tomislav V. Kovandzic, University of Texas at Dallas James W. Marquart, University of Texas at Dallas

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 144: RACE, ETHNICITY, PERCEPTIONS OF JUSTICE AND ITS CONSEQUENCES

Wednesday, November 4 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 410

Chair:

Allen W. Wong, University at Albany, State University of New York

The Impact of Electing an African American Mayor on Interracial Homicide

Gretchen M. Sutton, University at Albany, State University of New York Kecia Johnson, University at Albany, State University of New York

Comparison of Racial and Hispanic Threat Percived by Whites and other Minority Groups

Kristin Marie Lavin, Florida State University

Crime, Fear and Blame: Does Respondent Ethnicity Make a Difference?

Paula Kautt, Loughborough University

Both a Blessing and a Curse: How Black Graduate Students Neutralize the Stigma of Affirmative Action

Oral Nicholas Robertson, State University of New York, Buffalo / Rochester Institute of Technology

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 145: GENDER, RACE, AND POLICE ORGANIZATIONAL CULTURE

Wednesday, November 4 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 411

Chair:

Laura Valcore, University of Colorado, Denver

Cops are Cops: Gendered Perspectives of Female Police Officers

Laura Valcore, University of Colorado, Denver Mary Dodge, University of Colorado, Denver

Police Officer Race and Gender: Examining Attitudes about the Use of Unnecessary Force

James J. Sobol, Buffalo State College Scott W. Phillips, Buffalo State College

Policewomen Moving Up in Rank: Changing Approaches to Negotiating Gender, Race and Ethnicity

Robin N. Haarr, Eastern Kentucky University Merry Morash, Michigan State University

Subcultural Survival Mechanisms of African-American Police Officers

Steven E. Reifert, Ferris State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 146: ISSUES IN JUVENILE RECIDIVISM

Wednesday, November 4 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 412

Chair:

Jennifer L. Schulenberg, University of Waterloo

Assessing Recidivism Outcomes of Juveniles in a School Based Probation Program

Nadine Frederique, University of Maryland, College Park Denise Gottfredson, University of Maryland

Assessing the Risk of Recidivism Among Juvenile Offenders

Claudia Elizabeth van de Put, University of Amsterdam Geert Jan J.M. Stams, University of Amsterdam Peter H. van der Laan, NSCR / University of Amsterdam

Long-Term Effect of Family Group Conference on Future Criminality

Seokjin Jeong, Michigan State University Edmund McGarrell, Michigan State University Natalie Hipple, Michigan State University Post-Release Outcomes of Youth in Juvenile Justice Programs

Jim Clark, Florida State University Karen Mann, Florida State University William Bales, Florida State University Thomas Blomberg, Florida State University Colby Lynne Valentine, Florida State University Ashley N. Arnio, Florida State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 147: CURRENT ISSUES IN RESEARCH ON INTIMATE PARTNER VIOLENCE: PERSPECTIVES FROM VICTIMS AND SERVICE PROVIDERS

Wednesday, November 4 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 413

Chair:

Amanda Burgess-Proctor, Oakland University

Exploring the Consequences of Serial Battering Relationships for IPV Victims

Amanda Burgess-Proctor, Oakland University

The Impact of a Failing Economy on the Needs of Victims of Violence

N. Jane McCandless, University of West Georgia Sarah Knowles, University of West Georgia Laura Lutgen, University of West Georgia

Understanding Where Clients are Coming from So That We Can Meet Them Where They Are

Lynette Feder, Portland State University Jacquelyn Campbell, Johns Hopkins University Robin Nelson, Multnomah County Health Department Jan Wallinder, Multnomah County Health Department

Victims' Responses to Intimate Partner Violence - An Account of Help-Seeking Experiences Over Time

Silke Meyer, Griffith University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 148: RESPONSIVITY AND CHANGE IN CORRECTIONS-BASED THERAPEUTIC COMMUNITIES

Wednesday, November 4 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 414

Predicting Retention for Clients in Prison-based Therapeutic Communities across Three Time-in-treatment Thresholds

Wendy Runkle, Temple University Matthew L. Hiller, Temple University Wayne N. Welsh, Temple University

Toward a Multilevel Model of In-Prison Substance Abuse Treatment

Christopher E. Kelly, Temple University

Does Inmate Responsivity to Drug Treatment Predict Recidivism?

Wayne N. Welsh, Temple University

Do Changes in Low Self-Control Among Therapeutic Community Participants Predict Treatment Completion?

Liana Taylor, Temple University Matthew L. Hiller, Temple University Christine A. Saum, Rowan University

Discussant:

Steven Belenko, Temple University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 149: MEDIA COVERAGE OF CRIME

Wednesday, November 4 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 415

Chair:

Stephanie Fahy, Northeastern University

Measuring and Understanding the Framing of Human Trafficking Problems in the U.S.

Stephanie Fahy, Northeastern University Amy S. Farrell, Northeastern University Jack McDevitt, Northeastern University

Neighborhood Effects of News Coverage: Understanding the Spatial Distribution of Newspaper Crime Coverage in Atlanta

Jessica M. Grosholz, Emory University

The Social Construction of "The Other": Media Representations of Katrina Evacuees in Houston, Texas

*Deirdre Warren, Kent State University, Stark**

Who Killed Kurt Cobain? The Mysterious Death of an Icon

Christen Moroz, University of Central Oklahoma

AUTHOR MEETS CRITICS

SESSION 150: AUTHOR MEETS CRITICS: UNEQUAL CRIME DECLINE: THEORIZING RACE, URBAN INEOUALITY, AND CRIMINAL VIOLENCE

Wednesday, November 4 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Franklin 3

Chair:

Patricia Lou McCall, North Carolina State University

Author

Karen F. Parker, University of Delaware

Discussants:

Richard Rosenfeld, University of Missouri, St. Louis Robert Crutchfield, University of Washington Robert M. O'Brien, University of Oregon

AUTHOR MEETS CRITICS

SESSION 151: AUTHOR MEETS CRITICS: OUT IN THE STORM: DRUG-ADDICTED WOMEN LIVING AS SHOPLIFTERS AND SEX WORKERS

Wednesday, November 4 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 409

Author

Gail A. Caputo, Rutgers University

Discussants:

Walter DeKeseredy, University of Ontario Institute of Technology Judith Anne Grant, University of Ontario Institute of Technology

SESSION 152: A ROUNDTABLE DISCUSSION OF THE PAST, PRESENT AND FUTURE OF INTERNATIONAL CRIMINOLOGY

Wednesday, November 4 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Conference Suite I

Chairs:

John Picarelli, National Institute of Justice Karen Rebekah Stern, National Institute of Justice

Participants

Edwin Zedlewski, National Institute of Justice James O. Finckenauer, Rutgers University Cindy J. Smith, University of Baltimore Jay S. Albanese, Virginia Commonwealth University

SESSION 153: ROUNDTABLE ON INTERNATIONAL HUMANITARIAN LAW

Wednesday, November 4 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Conference Suite II

Chair:

George Andreopoulos, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Participants

Henry Chip Carey, Georgia State University
Aaron Fichtelberg, University of Delaware
Howard Hensel, Air War College
Victoria Perez-Rios, John Jay College of Criminal Justice, CUNY
Matthew Zommer, John Jay College of Criminal Justice, CUNY

SESSION 154: METHODOLOGICAL CHALLENGES OF DOING THESES AND DISSERTATIONS ON STATE CRIME

Wednesday, November 4 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Conference Suite III

Chairs:

Elizabeth A. Bradshaw, Western Michigan University Stephen Simms, Carleton University

Participants

Sara Brightman, Fayetteville State University Jacquelynn Ann Doyon, Western Michigan University Kelly L. Faust, Western Michigan University

Discussant:

Ronald C. Kramer, Western Michigan University

POLICY PROPOSAL

SESSION 155: POLICY PROPOSAL: CRIMINOLOGISTS SHOULD STOP WHINING ABOUT THEIR IMPACT ON POLICY AND PRACTICE

Wednesday, November 4 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Franklin 1

Chair:

Daniel Nagin, Carnegie Mellon University

Criminologists Should Stop Whining About Their Impact on Policy and Practice

Charles F. Wellford, University of Maryland

Discussants:

Thomas Blomberg, Florida State University Richard Rosenfeld, University of Missouri, St. Louis

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 156: DELINQUENT ACTS AND DELINQUENT CAREERS: ALTERNATE VIEWS ABOUT SPATIAL AND TEMPORAL DYNAMICS

Wednesday, November 4 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Franklin 13

Chair:

Per-Olof Wikstrom, University of Cambridge

Trajectories of Delinquency and Social Structure During Adolescence

Klaus Boers, Institute of Penal Sciences, University of Muenster

Context or Culture?: Explaining Delinquency in High-Crime Philadelphia Neighborhoods

Patrick Carr, Rutgers University

Spatially-Dependent Specialization and Peer Contagion Among Delinquent Recidivists

Philip W. Harris, Temple University Jeremy Mennis, Temple University

Who Goes Where, Why, and Does What, for What Reason? Disentangling the Influence of Settings and Selection on the Occurrence of Crime

Ralph B. Taylor, Temple University Per-Olof Wikstrom, University of Cambridge

POLICY PROPOSAL

SESSION 157: POLICY PROPOSAL: CREATING RESEARCH EVIDENCE: WORK TO ENHANCE THE CAPACITY OF JUSTICE AGENCIES FOR GENERATING EVIDENCE

Wednesday, November 4 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Franklin 2

Chair:

Howard J. Silver, Consortium of Social Science Associations

Creating Research Evidence: Work to Enhance The Capacity of Justice Agencies for Generating Evidence

Thomas Feucht, National Institute of Justice Christopher Innes, National Institute of Corrections

Discussants:

Akiva M. Liberman, National Institute on Drug Abuse Edmund McGarrell, Michigan State University

SESSION 158: EXPERIMENTS IN DISPLACEMENT: DAVID WEISBURD'S STOCKHOLM PRIZE IN CRIMINOLOGY

Wednesday, November 4 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Franklin 4

Chair:

Doris MacKenzie, Pennsylvania State University

2010 Stockholm Prize Recipient

David Weisburd, Hebrew University / George Mason University

Discussants:

Lawrence Sherman, Cambridge University / University of Pennsylvania Stephen D. Mastrofski, George Mason University John M. MacDonald, University of Pennsylvania

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 159: RETHINKING VIOLENCE AND ITS SITES

Wednesday, November 4 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon C

"The Streets": The Site of Black Male Gender Identity, Violent Crime Offending and Victimization

William Oliver, Indiana University

In the Heart of the Beast: Masculinity and Fathering on the Inside

Anna Curtis, University of Massachusetts, Amherst

In Search of a "Credible" Witch: Contemporary Witch Hunts in the Tea Plantations of India

Soma Chaudhuri, Michigan State University

Reconstructing "Violence"

Hal Pepinsky, Indiana University

Discussant:

Hal Pepinsky, Indiana University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 160: STRUCTURAL COVARIATES OF CRIME: LAND ET AL. 1990 REVISITED 20 YEARS LATER, PART I

Wednesday, November 4 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon D

Chair:

Patricia Lou McCall, North Carolina State University

A Vector Decomposition Approach to Addressing Collinearity Problems with Slow-Moving Variables in Panel Studies with Unit Effects

Tomislav V. Kovandzic, University of Texas at Dallas John Worrall, The University of Texas at Dallas

Ecological Disadvantage and Robbery: A Spatial Analysis of Location Choice

Richard Block, Loyola University, Chicago

Wim Bernasco, Netherlands Institute for the Study of Crime and Law Enforcement

Hierarchical Growth-Curve Analysis of Chicago Neighborhood Homicide Trends: 1965-1995

Brian Stults, Florida State University

Discussant:

Kenneth C. Land, Duke University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 161: RESEARCH ON THE "SEXUAL" CRIMINAL EVENT

Wednesday, November 4 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon I

Chair:

Eric Beauregard, Simon Fraser University

Environmental Influences on the Target Selection Patterns in Rape Events

Maria Francisca Rebocho, University of Minho Eric Beauregard, Simon Fraser University Kim Rossmo, Texas State University, San Marcos

To Resist or Not to Resist? The Effect of Context and Crime Characteristics on Sex Offenders' Reaction to Victim Resistance

Samantha Balemba, Simon Fraser University Eric Beauregard, Simon Fraser University

Factors Associated to "Forensic Awareness" in Sexual Assault Events

Sarah Aaron Hildebrand, Simon Fraser University Eric Beauregard, Simon Fraser University

Discussant:

Tom Mieczkowski, University of South Florida

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 162: CYBER BULLYING, CYBER DATING, AND CYBER CRIME

Wednesday, November 4 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon J

Chair:

Donald James Rebovich, Utica College

Exploring Cyberbullying - Identifying Its Nature

Manish Madan, Michigan State University Mahesh K. Nalla, Michigan State University

Love Bytes, Date Baits, and Cyber Sweethearts: A Study of Online Dating Crimes and Criminals

Aunshul Rege-Patwardhan, Rutgers University

Online Dating Scams: A Dangerous Crime of the Future

Shannon Gibson, Florida State University

Analytical Assessment on Cyber Crime Deterrence Among College Students

Trevor A. Fronius, Bridgewater State College Kyung-shick Choi, Bridgewater State College

SESSION 163: EXPANDING RESPONDENT DRIVEN SAMPLING TO GATHER SOCIAL NETWORK DATA IN A CRIMINAL JUSTICE CONTEXT

Wednesday, November 4 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon K

Chair:

Ric Curtis, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Using Respondent Driven Sampling to Recruit Petty Criminals in Philadelphia

Ric Curtis, John Jay College of Criminal Justice
Richard Mack, John Jay College of Criminal Justice
Kirk Dombrowski, John Jay College of Criminal Justice
Lisa Robbins-Stathas, John Jay College of Criminal Justice
Michael Pass, John Jay College of Criminal Justice
Geoff Rab, John Jay College of Criminal Justice
Marialuz Bribiesca, John Jay College of Criminal Justice
Amalia Paladino, John Jay College of Criminal Justice
Vincenzo Sainato, John Jay College of Criminal Justice
Lawrence Kelly, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Using Respondent Driven Sampling to Recruit Immigrant Victims of Violence in Hempstead, NY

Kirk Dombrowski, John Jay College of Criminal Justice
Bilal Khan, John Jay College of Criminal Justice
Ric Curtis, John Jay College of Criminal Justice
David M. Kennedy, John Jay College of Criminal Justice
Sue-Lin Wong, John Jay College of Criminal Justice
Mady Bribiesca, John Jay College of Criminal Justice
Amalia Paladino, John Jay College of Criminal Justice
Angela Navarro, John Jay College of Criminal Justice
Angela Navarro, John Jay College of Criminal Justice
Crystal C. Rodriguez, CUNY Graduate Center / John Jay College of Criminal Justice
Elizabeth Alves, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Using Respondent Driven Sampling to Gather Social Network Data from Methamphetamine Users and Distributors in New York City

Travis Wendel, National Development and Research Institutes Bilal Khan, John Jay College of Criminal Justice Kirk Dombrowski, John Jay College of Criminal Justice Ric Curtis, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Discussant:

Kirk Dombrowski, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 164: SUBSTANCE USE PATTERNS AND THEORIES

Wednesday, November 4 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon L

Chair:

Kevin M. Beaver, Florida State University

Non-Medical Prescription Drug Use: A Test of Three Competing Theories

Ryan Schroeder, University of Louisville Jason Ford, University of Central Florida

Wednesday, November 4

Salvia Divinorum: Patterns of Use

Christie Lynne Bowles, Bridgewater State College

The Role of Selection Effects in the Drug-crime Relationship: A Propensity Score Matching Approach

Daniel T. Ragan, Florida State University Kevin M. Beaver, Florida State University

Alcohol Sales, Collective Efficacy and Adolescent's Alcohol Use

David Maimon, The University of Miami Christopher Browning, The Ohio State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 165: POLICING PHILADELPHIA: FOOTBEAT PATROLS

Wednesday, November 4 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Liberty Ballroom, Salon C

A Preliminary Evaluation of a Footbeat Intervention

Jerry Ratcliffe, Temple University Travis Taniguchi, Temple University

Organizational Learning in the Evaluation of Footbeats

Jennifer Wood, Temple University Elizabeth Groff, Temple University Jerry Ratcliffe, Temple University

Footbeats in Philadelphia: The Organizational Challenges

Kevin Bethel, Philadelphia Police Department Thomas Wright, Philadelphia Police Department

Discussant:

Cynthia Lum, George Mason University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 166: CRIME, MEDIA, AND POPULAR CULTURE

Wednesday, November 4 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 304

Chair:

Emily Lenning, Fayetteville State University

"Disturbia" and Domestic Violence: A Content Analysis of Rihanna & Chris Brown's Violent Relationship

Wendi Elizabeth Goodlin, The University of Southern Mississippi Kelly Cheesman Dial, The University of Southern Mississippi

Bundy Groupies: Motivations Behind Writing to a Serial Killer

Tracy Deyell, University of Colorado, Boulder

Discovering the Theorist in Tupac: How to Engage Your CJ Students With Popular Music

Emily Lenning, Fayetteville State University

SESSION 167: SHADOW FIGURES: PHENOMENOLOGICAL AND POSTMODERN REFLECTIONS ON THE HUMAN CONDITION IN CRIMINOLOGY AND OFFENDER TREATMENT

Wednesday, November 4 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 305

Chair:

David Polizzi, Indiana State University

Social Presence and the Criminal Body: A Phenomenological Perspective.

David Polizzi, Indiana State University

Phenomenology, Postmodernism and Criminology: Towards a Theory of Existential and Material Harm.

Bruce Arrigo, University of North Carolina at Charlotte

Dialoguing With the Other: Engaging with the Human Offender

Matthew Draper, Utah Valley University

The Phenomenology of Targeting: Method, Metaphors and Gunfire

Jonathan M. Wender, University of Washington

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 168: BLACK WIDOWS, CRIMINALIZATION, GENDERED TREATMENT, AND FEMINIST FUTURES

Wednesday, November 4 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 306

Chair:

Erin Heil, Southern Illinois University, Edwardsville

Beyond the "Black Widows": Chechen Women, War and Suicide Terrorism

Francine Banner, Arizona State University

Setting the Record "Straight:" The Criminalization of Girls' Sexuality in Youth Corrections

Lisa Pasko, University of Denver

Patients or Prisoners? Therapeutic Treatment in the State and the Market

Allison McKim, New York University

Feminist Futures and Criminology: Notes on Intersectionality and Transnational Possibilities

Kathryn Henne, University of California, Irvine Emily Troshynski, University of California, Irvine

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 169: INDENTIFYING AND RESPONDING TO BIAS-RELATED CRIME

Wednesday, November 4 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 307

Chair:

Barbara Perry, University of Ontario Institute of Technology

Coming Out and Staying Out? Community Impacts of Anti-LGBT Hate Crime

Barbara Perry, University of Ontario Institute of Technology James G. Bell, University of Ontario Institute of Technology

Wednesday, November 4

Redefining "Hate": Multiple Identities, Intersectionality, and What it Means to be Bias-motivated

David Luis Glisch-Sánchez, University of Texas at Austin

Social Sources of Bias Crimes: The Case of Race and Ethnicity Bias

Michele Stacey, University of Missouri, St. Louis

The Gender Category of Hate Crime Law: An Optimistic Future?

Jessica P. Hodge, University of Missouri, Kansas City

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 170: NIJ'S GRADUATE RESEARCH FELLOWSHIP PROGRAM: A DISCUSSION AND TIPS ON DEVELOPING AND SUBMITTING PROPOSALS

Wednesday, November 4 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 308

Discussants:

Christine R. Crossland, U.S. Department of Justice (OJP/NIJ) Marie Garcia, National Institute of Justice

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 171: CRIME AND JUSTICE IN CHINA

Wednesday, November 4 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 309

Chair:

Hong Lu, University of Nevada, Las Vegas

Criminology in and of China: Discipline and Power

Bill Hebenton, University of Manchester

Chinese Policing in a Time of Transition, 1978-2008

Ivan Sun, University of Delaware Yuning Wu, Wayne State University

Internet Censorship and Cyber-Crimes in China

Bin Liang, Oklahoma State University, Tulsa Hong Lu, University of Nevada, Las Vegas Terance D. Miethe, University of Nevada, Las Vegas

Patterns of Corruption During China's Economic Transition

Xiaogang Deng, University of Massachusetts, Boston Lening Zhang, St. Francis University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 172: CRIMES BEYOND BORDERS

Wednesday, November 4 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 310

Chair:

Luis A. Fernandez, Northern Arizona University

Corruption in the Russia's Public Service System: The Origins and Tendency

Sergei Cheloukhine, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Crimes Beyond Borders and the Turkish Law

Mehmet Arican, Turkish National Police Academy

Examining the Phenomenon of Somali Maritime Piracy

Anamika Twyman-Ghoshal, Northeastern University

Not Inter- Class, Intra-Class War: Violence and Human Rights Violation in Nepali Society

Nirmal Niroula, Ohio University, Chillicothe

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 173: FACING THE REALTIES OF TRANSFERRING JUVENILES TO ADULT COURT: A DISCUSSION OF LEGISLATIVE REFORM FROM DIVERSE PERSPECTIVES

Wednesday, November 4 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 401

The Academic's Perspective

Barbara Morrell, St. Joseph's College

The Attorney's Perspective

Richard F. Klawiter, DLA Piper US LLP, Chicago, Illinois

The Public Defender's Perspective

Rhoda Ricciardi, Wisconsin Public Defenders Office

The Activist's Perspective

Janet Sisk, Juvenile Justice Foundation

The Co-founder's Perspective

Pat Williams, Juvenile Justice Foundation

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 174: FRIENDSHIP, CO-OFFENDING, AND ROMANTIC NETWORKS AS MECHANISMS FOR ADOLESCENT DELINQUENCY

Wednesday, November 4 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 402

Chair:

Derek Kreager, Pennsylvania State University

With Whom do Adolescents Hang Out Most?

Sonja Siennick, Florida State University D. Wayne Osgood, Pennsylvania State University

Gangs or Networks? Co-Offending Among Youths in Copenhagen

Jerzy Sarnecki, Stockholm University

Peer Group Solidarity: Causal Force or Farce?

Jacob Thomas Neal Young, University of Washington

Romantic Dyad Asymmetries and Adolescent Delinquency

Derek Kreager, Pennsylvania State University Dana Haynie, Ohio State University

SESSION 175: COGNITION, MORALITY, AND DECISION MAKING

Wednesday, November 4 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 403

Chair:

Jennifer L. Schulenberg, University of Waterloo

"I'll Just Do My Time": Multiple DWI Offenders and the Rejection of DWI Court

Deborah Ann Eckberg, Metropolitan State University

Attitudes, Beliefs, and Criminal Behavior

Craig Wiernik, The Pennsylvania State University

Internet Burglary: The Vicarious Creation of Cognitive Maps

Steven P. Lab, Bowling Green State University William R. King, Sam Houston State University

Moral Development and Recidivism: A Meta-Analysis

Geert Jan J.M. Stams, University of Amsterdam John Gibbs, Ohio State University Eveline Stefanie Van Vugt, University of Amsterdam Catrien Bijleveld, VU University Amsterdam Jan Hendriks, De Waag, The Netherlands Peter H. van der Laan, NSCR / University of Amsterdam

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 176: JAIL-BASED RECIDIVISM: ISSUES AND ANSWERS

Wednesday, November 4 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 404

Chair:

Christina Lentz, Governor's Office of Crime Control and Prevention, Maryland

Measuring Jail Recidivism in Montgomery County, MD

Craig Uchida, Justice & Security Strategies, Inc. Stefan LoBuglio, Montgomery County, MD DOCR, Pre-Release and Reentry Services Anne Piehl, Rutgers University

Shawn Marie Flower, Choice Research Associates

Teresa Still, Department of Correction and Rehabilitation, Montgomery County, Maryland

Jail Recidivism in Hampden County (MA)

Martha Lyman, Hampden County, Massachusetts Sheriff's Department

Discussant:

William Sabol, Bureau of Justice Statistics

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 177: PRISON CULTURE: RACE, GENDER, AND LIFE BEHIND BARS

Wednesday, November 4 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 405

Chair:

Marianne Fisher-Giorlando, Grambling State University

Drug Use in a Sample of Incarcerated African American Men

Tawandra L. Rowell, University of Pennsylvania

Wednesday, November 4

Giving Back Behind Bars: Generativity Among Older Female Inmates

Regina Benedict, University of Tennessee

The Shackling of Imprisoned Women: Just Another Excuse to "Keep Her Down"

Barbara H. Zaitzow, Appalachian State University

"Good" Motherhood as Social Control in a Women's Jail

Brittnie Leigh Aiello, University of Massachusetts, Amherst

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 178: SOCIAL LEARNING THEORY AND GROUP CONTEXT

Wednesday, November 4 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 406

Chair:

Bob Edward Vasquez, Texas State University, San Marcos

Comparison of Theoretical Explanations of Substance Use Among University Students in Bolivia and the United States

Rohald A. Meneses, University of Florida Ronald Akers, University of Florida

Understanding Police Misconduct through Theory

Tasha Kunzi, Arizona State University

Modeling Peer Influence and Homophily as Processes

Bob Edward Vasquez, Texas State University, San Marcos

Gangster Rap and Organized Crime: How the Mafia's Influence Perpetuates a Delinquent Subculture

Jesse Robert McKee, Old Dominion University
Sara Flett, Arizona State University
Christopher P. Hodge, Old Dominion University

Christopher R. Hodge, Old Dominion University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 179: INNOVATIONS IN COURT PROCESS

Wednesday, November 4 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 407

Chair:

Rick M. Steinmann, Southern Illinois University, Edwardsville

A Performance Overview of the Legal Orientation Program: Advancing Justice through Immigration Legal Rights Education

Zhifen Cheng, Vera Institute of Justice

Are Civil Juries More Punitive?

Keri Weber Sikich, American University

Problem Solving Courts - The Same Book with a Different Cover or a Silent Revolution?

Daniella Beinisch, University of Pennsylvania

The Effects of Reform on Justice of the Peace Courts: Listening to the Justices

Cory R. Lepage, University of California, Riverside

SESSION 180: THE FUTURE OF ONLINE CRIMINAL JUSTICE EDUCATION: ASSESSING OPPORTUNITIES AND CONSTRAINTS

Wednesday, November 4 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 408

Chair:

Rachel Hardesty, Portland State University

Teaching about Crime and Justice in Online vs. Classroom Settings: Does Location Matter?

Rachel Hardesty, Portland State University

The Expansion of Online Teaching in Criminology and Criminal Justice: Impact on Students and Faculty

Larry J. Siegel, University of Massachusetts at Lowell

New Directions in Online Undergraduate and Graduate Criminal Justice and Criminology Program Development: The IUP Model

Jamie S. Martin, Indiana University of Pennsylvania

Discussant:

James Byrne, University of Massachusetts, Lowell

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 181: COMMUNITY-BASED ALTERNATIVES IN JUVENILE CORRECTIONS: USING RESEARCH TO INFORM REFORM

Wednesday, November 4 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 410

Chair:

Ben Estep, Vera Institute of Justice

Juvenile Detention Reform in New York City: Understanding Risk Through Research

Jennifer Fratello, Vera Institute of Justice

The Cost Savings of Alternative to Placement Programs in New York State: An Update from Governor Paterson's Task Force on Transforming New York State's Juvenile Justice System

Maggie Elliott, Vera Institute of Justice

Using Data and Research to Inform Community-Based Programming and Policies

Al Siegel, Center for Court Innovation

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 182: INNOVATIVE RESEARCH DERIVED FROM DRUG COURTS

 $We dnesday, \, November \, 4 - 3:00 \, pm \, to \, 4:20 \, pm$

Meeting Room 411

Chair:

Sarah Browning, North Dakota State University

Are Drug Courts Associated with Increases in the Crime Rate?

David Lilley, University of Michigan, Dearborn

Measuring the Effectiveness of the DWI Court Model: Impact Evaluation of Two NY State DWI Courts

Amanda B. Cissner, Center for Court Innovation

Qualitative Analysis of Parolees' Pre-release Plans and Post-release Experiences: Going-it-alone, Getting Help, Using Drugs

Elizabeth Hall, University of California, Los Angeles Michael Prendergast, University of California, Los Angeles David Farabee, University of California, Los Angeles Elizabeth Nelson, University of California, Los Angeles Victoria Album, Lancaster University

Results of Repeated Measures of Criminal and Addictive Thinking in a Drug Court Program

Wendy P. Guastaferro, Georgia State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 183: UNKNOWN UNKNOWNS OF CRIME PREVENTION POLICY AND RESEARCH

Wednesday, November 4 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 412

How Business Districts Manage Crime and Disorder: A Gap in Our Knowledge of the Ecology of Crime

Khadija M. Monk, University of Cincinnati

In Search of the "Big Lacuna": Assessing "Crime Knowledge" Using a Theory Driven Systematic Review

Justin A. Heinonen, University of Cincinnati

Uncovering the Unknown Impact of "Key Players" in Criminal Gangs

Haci Duru, University of Cincinnati Jessica R. Dunham, University of Cincinnati

Unknown Crime Control Policies: Applying Environmental Policies to Crime Places

John E. Eck, University of Cincinnati

Emily B. Eck, University of Kings College / Dalhousie University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 184: CAN WE TAKE IT SERIOUSLY NOW? GLOBAL CRISIS, WHITE-COLLAR CRIME, PREVENTION AND CONTROL.

Wednesday, November 4 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 413

Chair:

Sally Simpson, University of Maryland

Trivializing the Lunatic Crime Rate: Theory, Praxis and the Global Economic Meltdown

Henry N. Pontell, University of California, Irvine

Identity Theft and the Global Economic Crisis: Is the Public Willing to Pay to be Protected?

Nicky Piquero, Virginia Commonwealth University Mark Cohen, Vanderbilt University Alex Piquero, University of Maryland

Who is the White Collar Criminal? A Socio-Demographic Profile Study

Tage Alalehto, Umea University Daniel Larsson, Umeå Universitet

Trust, Risk, Credit Crunch

Henk van de Bunt, Erasmus University

All Bark and No Bite? Comparing the Effectiveness of Auditors and Legal Authorities as Corporate Watchdogs

Melissa Rorie, University of Maryland Natalie Schell-Busey, University of Maryland Sally Simpson, University of Maryland

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 185: POLICE TARGETED RESPONSE UNITS IN DALLAS AND HOUSTON

Wednesday, November 4 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 414

Chair:

William Wells, Sam Houston State University

Court Outcomes of Arrests Made by Directed Patrol Efforts in Houston

William Wells, Sam Houston State University Hee-Jong Joo, Sam Houston State University Brian A. Lawton, George Mason University

The Effects of Gun Seizures by a Directed Police Patrol Unit in Dallas

William Wells, Sam Houston State University Yan Zhang, Sam Houston State University Jihong Zhao, Sam Houston State University

The Impact of Houston Crime Reduction Unit on Violent and Property Crimes in Four Patrol Districts

Ling Ren, Sam Houston State University Jihong Zhao, Sam Houston State University Larry T. Hoover, Sam Houston State University

Dallas Disruption Unit, Efficacy of Hot Spot Deployment

Hyunseok Jang, Missouri Western State University Chang-Bae Lee, University of West Florida

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 186: INSIDE THE PRISON: FROM MISCONDUCT TO EMOTIONS

Wednesday, November 4 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 415

Chair:

Kimberly A. Houser, Temple University

A Model of Emotions in Prison Chaplaincy

Allison M. Hicks, University of Colorado at Boulder

Co-Occurring Disorders of Females as Predictors of Prison Misconducts and Its Influence on Treatment Access

Kimberly A. Houser, Temple University Steven Belenko, Temple University Pauline Brennan, University of Nebraska, Omaha

An Analysis of Inmate's Misconduct and Violence in Korean Prisons

Okkyung Yoon, Kyonggi University EuiGab Hwang, Kyonggi University

AUTHOR MEETS CRITICS

SESSION 187: AUTHOR MEETS CRITICS: THE PERILS OF FEDERALISM: RACE, POVERTY, AND THE POLITICS OF CRIME CONTROL

Wednesday, November 4 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Franklin 3

Chair:

Adam Graycar, Rutgers University

Author

Lisa L. Miller, Rutgers University

Discussants:

Geoff Ward, University of California, Irvine Jacobs James, New York University Franklin Zimring, University of California, Berkeley

AUTHOR MEETS CRITICS

SESSION 188: AUTHOR MEET CRITICS: UNDERSTANDING THE POLICE IN INDIA

Wednesday, November 4 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 409

Author

Arvind Verma, Indiana University

Discussants:

Farrukh Behzad Hakeem, Shaw University Prabha Unnithan, Colorado State University

SESSION 189: THE DEVELOPMENT OF AN INTERNATIONAL OBSERVATORY ON CRIMINOLOGY

Wednesday, November 4 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Conference Suite I

Chair:

Tony Peters, Catholic University of Leuven

Participants

Stephan Parmentier, Katholieke Universiteit Leuven Harry Dammer, University of Scranton Joanna Shapland, University of Sheffield Susanne Karstedt, Keele University

Discussant:

Martin Moerings, Leiden University

SESSION 190: UPSURGE OF POPULISM AND CRIMINALIZATION IN JAPAN: CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND CRIMINOLOGY IN EAST ASIA

Wednesday, November 4 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Conference Suite II

Chair:

Peter N. Grabosky, Australian National University

Participants

Setsuo Miyazawa, Aoyama Gakuin University, Japan Minoru Yokoyama, Kokugakuin University Ichiro Tanioka, Osaka University of Commerce

Discussant:

Cindy J. Smith, University of Baltimore

SESSION 191: THE UNITED NATIONS CONVENTION ON THE RIGHTS OF VICTIMS OF CRIME AND ABUSE OF POWER

Wednesday, November 4 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Conference Suite III

Chair:

Xin Ren, California State University, Sacramento

Participants

John Dussich, California State University, Fresno Marc Groenhuijsen, Tilburg University Karen McLaughlin, Boston Police Department Paul C. Friday, University of North Carolina, Charlotte

POLICY PROPOSAL

SESSION 192: POLICY PROPOSAL: LEGAL REGULATION OF MARIJUANA: THE BETTER WAY

Wednesday, November 4 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Franklin 1

Legal Regulation of Marijuana: The Better Way

Patricia Gail Erickson, University of Toronto Elaine Hyshka, University of Alberta Andrew Hathaway, Affiliate Scientist

Discussants:

Hal Pepinsky, Indiana University Jonathan Simon, University of California, Berkeley

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 193: HISTORY OF THE PRESENT (ORGANIZED BY THE BRITISH SOCIETY OF CRIMINOLOGY)

Wednesday, November 4 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Franklin 13

Chair:

David Garland, New York University

Studying Criminal Justice Policy-Making

Paul Rock, University of Pennsylvania / London School of Economics Tim Newburn, London School of Economics

Trust in Justice - How Much do we Need? A Short History of Trust and Its Present Condition

Susanne Karstedt, Keele University

Putting a Price on Prisoner Release: The History of the Future of Parole

Shadd Maruna, Queens University Belfast

Discussant:

David Garland, New York University

SESSION 194: TESTING SITUATIONAL ACTION THEORY PROPENSITY: EXPOSURE AND THEIR INTERACTION

Wednesday, November 4 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Franklin 2

Chair:

Francis T. Cullen, University of Cincinnati

Person and Propensity: Morality and the Ability to Exercise Self-Control

Kyle Hartley Treiber, University of Cambridge Per-Olof Wikstrom, University of Cambridge

Environment and Exposure. The Moral Context

Dietrich Oberwittler, Max Planck Institute Freiburg Per-Olof Wikstrom, University of Cambridge

The Interaction Between Propensity and Exposure

Andromachi Tseloni, Nottingham Trent University Per-Olof Wikstrom, University of Cambridge

Discussant:

Charles R. Tittle, North Carolina State University

AUTHOR MEETS CRITICS

SESSION 195: AUTHORS MEETS CRITICS: CRIMES OF DISSENT, POLICING DISSENT AND THE CARNIVAL OF CRIME

Wednesday, November 4 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Franklin 3

Authors:

Jarret S. Lovell, California State University, Fullerton Luis A. Fernandez, Northern Arizona University Mike Presdee

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 196: TOWARD A MORE COMPREHENSIVE UNDERSTANDING OF IMMIGRANTS AND CRIME

Wednesday, November 4 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Franklin 4

Chair:

Ryan D. King, University at Albany, State University of New York

Immigrant Households Protect Youth from Violence

John M. MacDonald, University of Pennsylvania Jessica Saunders, RAND

Crime, Economic Conditions, and Immigrant Rights: Determinants of State Immigration Legislation

Chris Galvan, University at Albany, State University of New York Ryan D. King, University at Albany, State University of New York

Perceived Criminal Threat from Illegal Immigrants and Popular Support for Punitive Controls

Ted Chiricos, Florida State University Elizabeth Stupi, Florida State University Marc Gertz, Florida State University

SESSION 197: INTEGRATING RESEARCH WITH PRACTICE: ACADEMIC-PRACTITIONER PROGRAM EVALUATION PARTNERSHIPS

Wednesday, November 4 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon C

Chair:

Gary Zajac, Pennsylvania Department of Corrections

Prison-Based Drug Treatment: Long Term Outcomes from a Multi-site Study

Wayne N. Welsh, Temple University

Prison-Based Educational, Vocational and Reentry Outcomes

Linda Smith, International Association of Reentry

Outcomes from a Large-Scale Evaluation of Community Corrections

Edward J. Latessa, University of Cincinnati Christopher T. Lowenkamp, Administrative Office of United States Courts Kristin Bechtel, University of Cincinnati

Discussants:

Gary Zajac, Pennsylvania Department of Corrections Steven Belenko, Temple University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 198: EVIDENCE-BASED CRIME PREVENTION I

Wednesday, November 4 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon D

Chair:

Martin Killias, University of Zurich

Systematic Review of the Impact of Broken Homes on Delinquency

Darrick Jolliffe, University of Leicester Joseph Murray, University of Cambridge David P. Farrington, University of Cambridge

Prevention and Intervention of Child Cyber Abuse: A Systematic Review

Faye Mishna, University of Toronto Charlene Cook, University of Toronto Michael Saini, University of Toronto Meng-Jia Wu, Loyola University, Chicago

Effective Elements of Anti-Bullying Programs

Maria M. Ttofi, University of Cambridge David P. Farrington, University of Cambridge

Does the Juvenile Court Deter Low-Level Delinquency? A Systematic Review of Experiments

Anthony Petrosino, Learning Innovations at WestEd Carolyn Petrosino, Bridgewater State College Sarah Guckenburg, Learning Innovations at WestEd

SESSION 199: ADVANCES IN THE STUDY OF PRISON MISCONDUCT

Wednesday, November 4 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon I

Chair:

Derrick Franke, University of Maryland, College Park

Prison Staff Misconduct: Expanding the Application of Procedural Justice Theory

Derrick Franke, University of Maryland, College Park David Miles Bierie, Department of Justice / Bureau of Prisons

An Examination of Prison Misconduct among Geriatric Inmates

Kristie R. Blevins, The University of North Carolina at Charlotte Anita N. Blowers, University of North Carolina at Charlotte

Comparing Self-Report to Official Data on Inmate Misconduct Within and Across Prisons in Two States

Benjamin Steiner, University of South Carolina John Wooldredge, University of Cincinnati

The Past Is Prologue: Prior Adjustment to Prison and Institutional Misconduct

Alan J. Drury, Iowa State University Matthew J. DeLisi, Iowa State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 200: EMPIRICAL STUDIES ON THE EFFECT OF LOW SELF-CONTROL ON OFFENDING OUTCOMES

Wednesday, November 4 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon J

Chair:

Michael D. Reisig, Arizona State University

Low Self-Control and Fraud Offending

Kristy Holtfreter, Arizona State University Kevin M. Beaver, Florida State University Travis C. Pratt, Arizona State University Michael D. Reisig, Arizona State University

Saving Grace or Spuriousness? Religiosity, Self-Control and Crime

Scott E. Wolfe, Arizona State University Michael D. Reisig, Arizona State University Travis C. Pratt, Arizona State University

The Effects of Self-control and Social Learning on Offending Specialization

Jana Benson, Arizona State University Travis C. Pratt, Arizona State University Michael D. Reisig, Arizona State University

Can Low Self-Control Explain More "Core" Degrees of Gang Membership?

David C. Pyrooz, Arizona State University

SESSION 201: STUDIES IN CRIME PREVENTION

Wednesday, November 4 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon K

Chair:

Bradford W. Reyns, University of Cincinnati

Case Studies in Improving the Safety of Public Housing: Lessons from Nineteen Sites

Simon Tidd, The Urban Institute Carey Anne Nadeau, The Urban Institute

Are Mexican Parrots CRAVED?

Stephen Pires, Rutgers University Ron Clarke, Rutgers University

The Impact of Operation Ceasefire on Gunshot Wound Admissions to a Level 1 Trauma Center

Douglas James Boyle, Violence Institute of New Jersey at UMDNJ Jennifer L. Lanterman, Violence Institute of New Jersey, UMDNJ Joseph Pascarella, Violence Institute of New Jersey at UMDNJ

Online Hot Spots: Environmental Criminology in a Virtual World

Bradford W. Reyns, University of Cincinnati Billy Henson, University of Cincinnati

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 202: STUDIES OF DESISTANCE AND CHANGE IN OFFENDING

Wednesday, November 4 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon L

Chair:

Scott A. Desmond, Purdue University

Cooley's Looking-Glass: A New Exploration of Prisoner Education and Personal Change

Emma Hughes, California State University, Fresno

Exploring Conditional Cautions for Women - Lessons from the UK

Karen Frances Evans, University of Liverpool Marisa Silvestri, London South Bank University Helen Easton, London South Bank University

Gender Differences in Desistance: A Test of Behavioral, Self, and Social Control Predictors of Crime

Nicholas W. Bakken, University of Wisconsin, La Crosse

Starting and Stopping: Distinguishing True Desistance From Intermittency in a Criminal Career

Megan Kurlychek, University at Albany Shawn D. Bushway, University at Albany

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 203: POLICING PHILADELPHIA: THE COMMISSIONER'S PERSPECTIVE

Wednesday, November 4 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Liberty Ballroom, Salon C

Chair:

Jerry Ratcliffe, Temple University

Policing Philadelphia: The Commissioner's Perspective

Charles H. Ramsey, Philadelphia Police Department

Discussants:

John E. Eck, University of Cincinnati Charles Wexler, Police Executive Research Forum

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 204: CONSEQUENCES OF VIOLENT VICTIMIZATION EXAMINED BY LONGITUDINAL STUDIES

Wednesday, November 4 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Meeting Room 304

Chair:

Lisa Murphy, California State University, Long Beach

No Survivor is an Island: The Impact of Sexual Assault Disclosure on Friends of Rape Victims

Kathryn A Branch, University of Tampa Tara Richards, University of South Florida

Recurring Victimization of People with Mental Disorders: A Within-Person Modeling Approach

Brent Teasdale, Georgia State University Leah E. Daigle, Georgia State University

Victimization and Health Related Consequences

Craig Rivera, Niagara University John P. Hoffmann, Brigham Young University Timothy O. Ireland, Niagara University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 205: POLICE CONFIDENCE, REPORTING, SURVEILLANCE, AND ANALYSIS

Wednesday, November 4 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Meeting Room 305

Chair:

Avdi S. Avdija, Indiana University of Pennsylvania

Crime-Reporting Behavior: A Test of a Theoretical Model that Accounts for the Explanation of Crime-Reporting Behavior

Avdi S. Avdija, Indiana University of Pennsylvania

An Exploratory Study of Human and Social Capital and Their Influence on Police Confidence in India

John Tahiliani, Worcester State College

Suveillance and Governance of Local Police- A Study of 'Situational Surveillance Control'

Vincenzo Sainato, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

SESSION 206: RE-EXAMINING THE "REAL ONSET" OF ANTISOCIAL BEHAVIORS

Wednesday, November 4 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Meeting Room 306

Pre/Perinatal Risk Factors of Chronic Physical Aggression in Early Childhood

Stacy Tzoumakis, Simon Fraser University Patrick Lussier, Simon Fraser University Raymond R. Corrado, Simon Fraser University

The Onset of Self-control

Patrick Lussier, Simon Fraser University Raymond R. Corrado, Simon Fraser University

The Co-occurrence of Chronic Aggression and Hypersexual Behaviors in Children

Jay Healey Healey, Simon Fraser University Patrick Lussier, Simon Fraser University Raymond R. Corrado, Simon Fraser University

Discussant:

Raymond R. Corrado, Simon Fraser University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 207: IMAGES, EXPERIENCES AND MEDIA REPRESENTATIONS OF WOMEN IN CRIME

Wednesday, November 4 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Meeting Room 307

Chair:

Alana Van Gundy-Yoder, Miami University

Motherhood and Offending: A Test of Two Theoretical Explanations

Erin Kleymann, University of New Mexico Lisa Broidy, University of New Mexico Elizabeth Cauffman, University of California, Irvine

Not Your Typical "Pretty Woman:" The Potential Consequences of Prostitution

Wendi Elizabeth Goodlin, The University of Southern Mississippi

"... Now It's Our Turn": An Examination of Online Comments from 'Janes' about Their Male Escorts

Jenifer Lee-Gonyea, Mount Saint Mary College

Stock Narratives or Evolving Women? Media Analysis of Female-Perpetrated Intimate Partner Homicides Over the 20th Century

Holly Pelvin, University of Toronto

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 208: EVALUATIONS OF TRANSITIONAL PROGRAMS FOR RETURNING PRISONERS

Wednesday, November 4 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Meeting Room 308

Chair:

Janine M. Zweig, The Urban Institute, Justice Policy Center

Wednesday, November 4

Evaluation of a Jail Reentry Program: Findings from a Quasi-Experimental Design

Holly Ventura Miller, University of Texas at San Antonio J. Mitchell Miller, University of Texas at San Antonio

Evaluation of the Harlem Parole Reentry Court

Zachary Kirk Hamilton, Center for Court Innovation

Factors Related to the Successful Reentry of Offenders

A. Daktari Alexander, Seattle University Jacqueline Helfgott, Seattle University Elaine Gunnison, Seattle University

Which Former Prisoners Succeed in a Transitional Job? Evaluation of the Center for Employment Opportunities

Janine M. Zweig, The Urban Institute, Justice Policy Center Jennifer Yahner, The Urban Institute Cindy Redcross, MDRC

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 209: BUT EVERYONE IS NOT DOING IT: PROMOTING PRO-SOCIAL BEHAVIOR USING A SOCIAL NORMS APPROACH

Wednesday, November 4 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Meeting Room 309

The Science Behind Social Norms

Valerie Davis-LaMastro, Rowan University

Creating Buy-In: Marketing a Social Norms Campaign

Dawn Reilly, Rowan University

Social Norms and Bullying: The Results of a Long-Term Evaluation

Allie Pearce, Rowan University

Social Norms and ATOD Use: The Results of a Long-Term Evaluation

Nadine M. Connell, Rowan University

Discussant:

Pamela Negro, Rowan University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 210: THE ROLE OF LEGAL AND EXTRA-LEGAL VARIABLES ON SENTENCING RECOMMENDATIONS AND OUTCOMES

Wednesday, November 4 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Meeting Room 310

Chair:

Matthew S. Crow, University of West Florida

Sentencing for Intimate Partner Homicides in Rural Pennsylvania 1990-2000

George Cronin, Pennsylvania State Police

Are Probation Officers Out of the Disparity Circle?: Factors that Affect Probation Recommendations

Denise Leifker, Arcadia University

Lisa L. Sample, University of Nebraska at Omaha

Legal, Socio-legal, and Extra-legal Factors on Sentencing for Drug Offenses in South Korea

Minsik Lee, Kyonggi University Jeffery Ulmer, Pennsylvania State University MiRang Park, University of Florida

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 211: ATTITUDES TOWARD SEXUAL VIOLENCE AND DRUG OFFENDERS

Wednesday, November 4 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Meeting Room 401

Chair:

Katie Herman, Indiana University of Pennsylvania

Determining Factors That Affect Rape Myth Acceptance among Male College Students: Implications for Policy

Katie Herman, Indiana University of Pennsylvania

Police Officers' Perceptions of 'Real Rape'

Lesley McMillan, Glasgow Caledonian University, Scotland

Predicting Attitudes toward Sexual Harassment

Helen M. Eigenberg, University of Tennessee at Chattanooga Courtney Crittenden, University of Tennessee at Chattanooga

"Wasted" on Page One: Depictions of Female Drug Offenders and Users in Front-Page Newspaper Stories

Abby L. Vandenberg, University of Nebraska at Omaha Timbre Wulf, University of Nebraska at Omaha Pauline Brennan, University of Nebraska, Omaha

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 212: STUDENT ATTITUDES TOWARD UNCONVENTIONAL TOPICS, IN UNCONVENTIONAL SETTINGS, AND USING UNCONVENTIONAL TEACHING METHODS

Wednesday, November 4 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Meeting Room 402

Chair:

Kevin Cannon, Southern Illinois University

Perceptions of Anti-Gay and Anti-Lesbian Attitudes Among Criminal Justice Majors

Kevin Cannon, Southern Illinois University Dawn Beichner, Illinois State University Robbin Ogle, University of Nebraska at Omaha P. Denise Cobb, Southern Illinois University

Internationalizing the Curriculum Through the Use of Google Groups

Marietta Martinovic, RMIT University, Melbourne, Australia Sheetal Ranjan, William Paterson University

Sociology of the Prison Classroom: Confronting Marginalized Identities and Developing Sociological Imaginations Behind Bars

Kylie Parrotta, North Carolina State University Gretchen Thompson, North Carolina State University

United States Presence in Afghanistan and Iraq: A Comparative Analysis of Student Opinions and Policy Implications

Michele Whitehead, The University of Texas at Arlington

Alejandro del Carmen, The University of Texas at Arlington

SESSION 213: ANALYSIS OF CRIME ACROSS TIME AND SPACE

Wednesday, November 4 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Meeting Room 403

Chair:

Jeffrey W. Rosky, Washington State University

Cleaning the Dirty Pool: What (Not) To Do In Panel Analysis of Criminology Data

Mark G. Harmon, University of Oregon Robert M. O'Brien, University of Oregon

Got Results? Spatial Regression or Other Methods for the Analyses of Crime-Social Disorganization Covariates

MoonSun Kim, State University of New York, Brockport

Seongmin Park, University of Cincinnati

The People Prisons Make: Modeling Incarceration as a Dynamic Risk Factor

Amy E. Lerman, Princeton University

Why Crime Might Matter for Urban Labor Markets - Mechanisms and Empirical Evidence

Michael C. Lens, New York University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 214: RETHINKING CRIME, CULTURE, AND LOCATION

Wednesday, November 4 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Meeting Room 404

Chair:

Travis Linnemann, Kansas State University

Reconsidering the Culture and Violence Connection: Strategies of Action in the Rural South

Matthew R. Lee, Louisiana State University Graham Ousey, College of William and Mary

Pushed to the Margins: Drugs, Vindictiveness, and Exclusion Beyond the Metropolis.

Travis Linnemann, Kansas State University

Dual Inheritance Theory and Modern Subcultural Theory

John Eagle Shutt, University of Louisville

Discussant:

Ophir Sefiha, Arizona State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 215: INCARCERATION POLICY IN COMPARATIVE PERSPECTIVE

Wednesday, November 4 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Meeting Room 405

Chair:

Laurie Gould, University of Texas at Arlington

Are There Still "Contrasts in Tolerance"? Imprisonment in the Netherlands and England 20 Years Later

Candace Kruttschnitt, University of Toronto

Anja Dirkzwager, Netherlands Institute for the Study of Crime and Law Enforcement

Minority Threat and Punishment: An Examination of Heterogeneity as a Predictor for Modalities of Punishment

Matthew Pate, University at Albany

Laurie Gould, University of Texas at Arlington

Quick-fix Legislative Solutions to Moral Panics: Is There an Alternative?

Nerea Marteache, Rutgers University Johnna Christian, Rutgers University

Recent Developments in the Sociology of Punishment: An Author-Oriented Study

Tom Daems, Katholieke Universiteit Leuven

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 216: TO PROTECT AND SERVE: POLICING IN AN AGE OF TERRORISM, PART 2

Wednesday, November 4 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Meeting Room 406

Chair:

Lois Mock, National Institute of Justice

Cops and Spooks: The Role of the Police in Counterterrorism

David Weisburd, Hebrew University / George Mason University David Bayley, University at Albany, State University of New York

Police Activities to Counter-Terrorism: What We Know and What We Need To Know

Cynthia Lum, George Mason University Maria (Maki) Haberfeld, John Jay College of Criminal Justice George Fachner, George Mason University Charles Andrew Lieberman, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Policing, Terrorism, and Beyond

Thomas Feucht, National Institute of Justice David Weisburd, Hebrew University / George Mason University Simon Perry, Hebrew University, Jerusalem, Israel Lois Mock, National Institute of Justice Idit Hakimi, Ministry of Public Security, State of Israel

Discussant:

Simon Perry, Hebrew University, Jerusalem, Israel

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 217: METHODOLOGICAL ISSUES IN ECOLOGICAL RESEARCH: LEVELS OF AGGREGATION, CONTEXT ,AND INTERVENING MECHANISMS

Wednesday, November 4 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Meeting Room 407

Chair:

Andres F. Rengifo, University of Missouri, St. Louis

Comparing the Correlates of Three Forms of Informal Social Control

Heather Rollwagen, University of Calgary Erin Elan Gibbs Van Brunschot, University of Calgary

Disorder and Crime: Does the Level of Aggregation Matter?

Andres F. Rengifo, University of Missouri, St. Louis Lee Ann Slocum, University of Missouri, St. Louis Michele Stacey, University of Missouri, St. Louis Do Methodological Differences Explain the Inconsistent Results in Studies of Rural Social Disorganization and Violence?

Maria T. Kaylen, Indiana University
William Alex Pridemore, Indiana University

Social Disorganization in Rural and Urban Counties

Laine Briddell, Pennsylvania State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 218: GENDER, ETHNICITY, AND SUBSTANCE USE

Wednesday, November 4 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Meeting Room 408

Chair:

Judith Anne Grant, University of Ontario Institute of Technology

Drug Use with Parents as a Relational Strategy for Incarcerated Female Adolescents

Vera Lopez, Arizona State University Yasmina Katsulis, Arizona State University Alyssa Robillard, Arizona State University

Exploring Family Issues, Substance Abuse, Life Experiences, and Age of Entry into Prostitution among Prostituted Women

Dominique Roe-Sepowitz, Arizona State University

Kristine Hickle, Arizona State University

Rural Women's Stories of Addiction and Recovery: Through a Critical Lens

Judith Anne Grant, University of Ontario Institute of Technology

Explaining Drug Use Among Hispanic and Non-Hispanic White Adolescents in Arizona Using the Arizona Youth Survey

Albert M. Kopak, Arizona State University Stephanie Ayers, Arizona State University Vera Lopez, Arizona State University

Phillip Stevenson, Arizona Criminal Justice Commission

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 219: THE MEANING AND MEASUREMENT OF VICTIMIZATION

Wednesday, November 4 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Meeting Room 409

Chair:

Joseph Schafer, Southern Illinois University, Carbondale

Issues in the Measurement and Analysis of Sexual Victimization Trends

Julie Ahmad Siddique, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Measuring Victimhood: Developing a Victim Self-Ascription Scale

Andrew L.B. Davies, University at Albany, State University of New York

Sibling Sexual Abuse: An Empirical Analysis of Offender, Victim, and Event Characteristics in NIBRS data, 2000-2005

Jessie L. Krienert, Illinois State University

Jeff A. Walsh, Illinois State University

Victimization and Perceptions of Crime and Justice in Small Towns and Rural Areas

Joseph Schafer, Southern Illinois University, Carbondale Matthew Giblin, Southern Illinois University, Carbondale Kristine Levan Miller, Plymouth State University Nicholas Corsaro, Southern Illinois University, Carbondale

SESSION 220: HOMICIDE: RARE FORMS

Wednesday, November 4 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Meeting Room 410

Chair:

Gary Jensen, Vanderbilt University

Imminent Threat as an Explanation for Prison Homicide

Joy Hadwiger, Criminal Justice Assessment, Consulting and Expert Witness Service

Pregnant Women: Investigating the Who, When, Where and How of a Neglected Homicide Victim Type

Carla Wright, Florida State University

Serial Murder Victims: Does Time to Detection Vary by Victim Type?

Kenna Quinet, Indiana University

Differential Treatment of Serial Killers: An Exploratory Study of Sentencing Patterns

Siny Tsang, Sam Houston State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 221: INTEGRATING SERVICE LEARNING INTO CRIMINOLOGY/CRIMINAL JUSTICE COURSES

Wednesday, November 4 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Meeting Room 411

Applying Service Learning Strategies into Community Restorative Justice Courses

Jeffrey William Cohen, Worcester State College Patrick J. Harvey, Slippery Rock University

Service Learning & General Education: Examining the Implementation Process in a Criminal Justice Course

Danielle McDonald, Northern Kentucky University

Service Learning in Criminal Justice and Criminology

Michael Bush, Northern Kentucky University

Community Based Learning in Southern Oregon

Alison Burke, Southern Oregon University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 222: LOW SELF CONTROL AND ELECTRONIC DEVIANCE

Wednesday, November 4 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Meeting Room 412

Chair:

Kimberly D. Dodson, Western Illinois University, Quad Cities

Fakes, Frauds, and Frontin': Testing Hirschi's Revised Self-Control as an Explanation of Electronic Deviance

Kimberly D. Dodson, Western Illinois University, Quad Cities LeAnn N. Cabage, Western Illinois University, Quad Cities

General Theory of Crime, Gender, and Computer Deviance

John McCluskey, University of Texas at San Antonio Byongook Moon, University of Texas at San Antonio Cynthia McCluskey, University of Texas at San Antonio Low Self-Control Hackers?: The General Theory of Crime and Computer Hacking

Adam M. Bossler, Georgia Southern University Burruss Southern Illinois University Carbondale

 $George\ Wilson\ Burruss,\ Southern\ Illinois\ University,\ Carbondale$

Discussant:

George Higgins, University of Louisville

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 223: CONTEMPORARY ISSUES FACING PAROLE

Wednesday, November 4 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Meeting Room 413

Chair:

Susan Turner, University of California, Irvine

Evaluating California's Parole Violation Decision-Making Instrument

Susan Turner, University of California, Irvine Amy Murphy, University of California, Irvine

Expanding the Community: An In-Depth Analysis of a Parole Office's Location and Its Impact on Parolees

Rita Shah, University of California, Irvine

No Parole For Sex Offenders? Impacts of Abolishing Parole on Crime Rates and Prison Populations

Alissa R. Ackerman, University of California, Merced Meghan Sacks, John Jay College of Criminal Justice / CUNY Graduate Center David Greenberg, New York University

Parole Officers Experiences of Secondary Trauma in the Supervision of Sex Offenders

Carrie Pettus-Davis, University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill Margaret Severson, University of Kansas

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 224: CONTEMPORARY ADVANCES IN GANG RESEARCH

Wednesday, November 4 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Meeting Room 414

Chair:

Callie Marie Rennison, University of Colorado, Denver

Over a Decade of National Youth Gang Survey Research: What Have We Learned?

Christina O'Donnell, National Youth Gang Center Arlen Egley, Jr., National Youth Gang Center James Howell, National Youth Gang Center

Gang Sex Composition Effects: Selection or Social Facilitation?

Dana Peterson, University at Albany Finn-Aage Esbensen, University of Missouri, St. Louis

A Direct Longitudinal Test of the Gang Facilitation Hypothesis: Eliminating the Gang Selection Effect with IPTW

Marvin D. Krohn, University of Florida Jeffrey T. Ward, University of Florida Chris L. Gibson, University of Florida Terence Thornberry, University of Colorado Alan J. Lizotte, The University at Albany Müllerian Mimicry and Street Gangs: Understanding the Response of Victims and Bystanders to Gang Violence

Callie Marie Rennison, University of Colorado, Denver

Chris Melde, Michigan State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 225: JAILS: TOURISM, POLITICS, ETHNOGRAPHY

Wednesday, November 4 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Meeting Room 415

Chair:

Mark Hamm, Indiana State University

Contesting the "Campus": An Ethnography of Language, Politics, and Resistance in the Struggle over Jail Expansion

Judah Nathan Schept, Indiana University

Problematizing Jail Tourism as Ethnography

Justin Piché, Carleton University Kevin Walby, Carleton University

Discussant:

Kenneth Tunnell, Eastern Kentucky University

MEETING

SESSION 226: DIVISION ON PEOPLE OF COLOR AND CRIME BOARD MEETING

Wednesday, November 4 - 4:30 pm to 6:00 pm

Meeting Room 502

SESSION 227: EFFECTIVELY RESPONDING TO TRAUMA AND VICTIMIZATION ISSUES IN WOMEN AND GIRLS POST-INCARCERATION

Wednesday, November 4 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Conference Suite I

Participants

Sheryl Pimlott Kubiak, Michigan State University Joanne Belknap, University of Colorado Cathy McDaniels-Wilson, Xavier University Cris Sullivan, Michigan State University

Discussant:

Sue Osthoff, National Clearinghouse for the Defense of Battered Women

SESSION 228: CRITIQUES OF PUNISHMENT AND PRISONS

Wednesday, November 4 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Conference Suite II

Delinquency, Deviance, Dissent and Disability - Challenging the Four D's

Anthony J. Nocella, State University of New York, Cortland

Disability, Abolition Politics, & the Prison-Industrial Complex

Liat Ben-Moshe, Syracuse University

How is Prisoners' Experiential World Theorized? Endogenous, Importation Model, and Thirty Years Incarceration Binge Culture

William Stuart Tregea, Adrian College

Do Prisons Actually Deter Juvenile Criminal Activity, or Should We Further Consider Alternative Programs?

Trevor Milton, State University of New York, College at Old Westbury

Suspended Opportunities: Examining Racial Disparities in School Punishment

Darlene F. Saporu, The Ohio State University

SESSION 229: RESEARCH ON CRIME, CRIMINALIZATION, AND VICTIMIZATION

Wednesday, November 4 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Conference Suite III

Home Invasion Crime: A New Crime from Old Concepts

William M. Norton, University of New Haven

Spatial Analysis of Property Crimes on Foreclosure and Other Socio-Economic Variables: An Examination of Garfield Heights

Harry J. Wilson, Ohio Northern University Kevin Cieplowski, Ohio Northern University Seungmug Lee, Ohio Northern University

(Sub)textual Outlaws in Federal and State Human Trafficking Legislation: Renegotiating and Remapping Victimization

Christine Ivie Edge, Indiana University

Patterns of Men's Victimization in Intimate Partner Violence: A Pilot Study

Tanni Chaudhuri, Texas Wesleyan University

MEETING

SESSION 230: JOURNAL OF QUANTITATIVE CRIMINOLOGY EDITORIAL BOARD MEETING

Wednesday, November 4 - 4:45 pm to 5:45 pm

Meeting Room 501

PLENARY

SESSION 231: ASC AWARDS PLENARY

Wednesday, November 4 - 6:00 pm to 7:30 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon H

Chair:

Todd R. Clear, President, American Society of Criminology, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

ASC Minority Fellowship Recipients:

Amanda Gendon, University of Missouri, St Louis

Yvonne Isom, University of Illinois at Chicago

Xavier Perez, University of Illinois at Chicago

David Glisch-Sánchez, University of Texas at Austin

La Tosha Traylor, University of Illinois at Chicago

Morghan Vélez-Young, Stanford University

*This year, an expanded list of recipients was made possible by generous gifts from the Don M. Gottfredson Memorial Fund, the John Clark Memorial Fund and from Tom Blomberg.

Gene Carte Student Paper Award Recipients: (Sponsored by McGraw-Hill)

First Prize - Mark Bodkin, North Carolina State University

"Beyond Human and Social Capital Punishment: The Stigma of Incarceration, Race, and Their Effects on Earning Through the Life Course"

Second Prize - Padraic Burns, North Carolina State University

"Disadvantaged Neighborhoods and Anger: Implications for Community-Level Theories of Crime and Delinquency"

Third Prize - Emily Tanner-Smith, Vanderbilt University

"Puberty Development and Adolescent Girls Substance Use: Race, Ethnicity, and Neighborhood Context of Vulnerability"

Ruth Shonle Cavan Young Scholar Award (Sponsored by Prentice-Hall):

Kevin M. Beaver, Florida State University

Outstanding Article Award Recipients:

William Bales, Florida State University Kelle Barrick, RTI International

Stephanie Bontrager, The Justice Research Center

Ted Chiricos, Florida State University

"The Labeling of Convicted Felons and its Consequences for Recidivism"

Michael J. Hindelang Book Award:

John Hagan, Northwestern University and the American Bar Foundation Wenona Rymond-Richmond, University of Massachusetts - Amherst "Darfur and the Crime of Genocide"

ASC Fellows:

David McDowall, University at Albany Sally S. Simpson, University of Maryland Richard Wright, University of Missouri - St. Louis

Herbert Bloch Award:

Alfred Blumstein, Carnegie Mellon University

August Vollmer Award:

Elliott Currie, University of California, Irvine

Thorsten Sellin and Sheldon and Eleanor Gluck Award:

David Nelken, University of Macerata, Italy and Cardiff University, UK

Edwin H. Sutherland Award and Address:

Nicole Rafter, Northeastern University

Address: "Silence and Memory in Criminology"

RECEPTION

SESSION 232: UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA AT OMAHA RECEPTION

Wednesday, November 4 - 7:00 pm to 9:00 pm

9th Floor Tower Lounge

SOCIAL

SESSION 233: ASC OPENING SOCIAL

Wednesday, November 4 - 7:30 pm to 9:00 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon E

SESSION 233: RON AKERS AND HIS BLUEGRASS BAND

Wednesday, November 4 - 7:30 pm to 9:00 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon E

SOCIAL

SESSION 234: DIVISION ON WOMEN AND CRIME/DIVISION ON PEOPLE OF COLOR AND CRIME SOCIAL

Wednesday, November 4 - 8:00 pm to 9:30 pm

Independence Ballroom I, II &III

MEETING

SESSION 235: DIVISION ON WOMEN AND CRIME BREAKFAST

Thursday, November 5 - 7:30 am to 9:00 am

Independence Ballroom I & II

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 236: RESULTS FROM NIJ'S MULTI-SITE ADULT DRUG COURT EVALUATION

Thursday, November 5 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Franklin 1

Chair:

Linda Truitt, National Institute of Justice

Methodology, Crime and Psychosocial Outcomes

Michael Rempel, Center for Court Innovation

Do Drug Courts Reduce Substance Abuse?

Shelli B. Rossman, Urban Institute

How Do Drug Courts Work?

John Roman, Urban Institute

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 237: UNDERSTANDING THE COSTS OF INCARCERATION

Thursday, November 5 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Franklin 13

Chair:

Todd R. Clear, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Are We Making Progress Towards a More Comprehensive Understanding of the Cost of Crime and Incarceration

Mark Cohen, Vanderbilt University

Everyone Pays: The Cost of Incarcerating Drug Offenders in Hawai'i

Thomas E. Lengyel, American Humane Association

How States Can Save Money by Reducing Prison costs

James Austin, JRA Associates

Incarceration and Divorce: The Effect of Time

Brianna Remster, Pennsylvania State University Michael Massoglia, Pennsylvania State University Ryan D. King, University at Albany, State University of New York

Discussant:

Todd R. Clear, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 238: EFFECTIVE USE OF FEDERAL SENTENCING DATA

Thursday, November 5 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Franklin 2

Introduction to Federal Guideline Application and Overview of the Guideline for Drug Trafficking Offenses

Lou Reedt, United States Sentencing Commission

How to Prevent Your Fraud Analysis from Being a Fraud: Preventing Pitfalls Analyzing Economic Offenses Using Federal Sentencing Data

Courtney Semisch, United States Sentencing Commission

Multivariate Analysis Using Federal Sentencing Data

Kevin Blackwell, United States Sentencing Commission

AUTHOR MEETS CRITICS

SESSION 239: AUTHOR MEETS CRITICS: THE CRIME OF ALL CRIMES: AN INTRODUCTION TO STATE CRIMINALITY

Thursday, November 5 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Franklin 3

Chair:

Gregg Barak, Eastern Michigan University

Author:

Dawn L. Rothe, Old Dominion University

Discussants:

Jeffrey Ian Ross, University of Baltimore William Chambliss, George Washington University Frank Hagan, Mercyhurst College

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 240: ACTION RESEARCH, RATIONAL DECISIONMAKING, EVIDENCE-BASED POLICY: THE PENDULUM SWINGS

Thursday, November 5 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Franklin 4

Research and Changing Policy: The Longer Perspective

Michael R. Gottfredson, University of California, Irvine

Challenges of Research into Policy: The Example of Bail

John Goldkamp, Temple University

The Dismissal and Public Safety Connection: What Does the Evidence Mean for Policy Development?

E. Rely Vilcica, Temple University

Discussant:

M. Kay Harris, Temple University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 241: THE EFFECTS OF FAMILIES, MARRIAGE, AND EMPLOYMENT ON LIFE COURSE TRAJECTORIES IN CRIME

Thursday, November 5 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Grand Ballroom Salon A

Chair:

Peter J. Lovegrove, University of Colorado, Boulder

Adult Family Relationships, Human Agency, and Desistance from Crime

Walter Forrest, Northeastern University

Applying Interactional Theory and Trajectory Modeling to Assortative Mating

Kelly E. Knight, University of Colorado at Boulder Terence Thornberry, University of Colorado

Marriage and Desistance Among an Urban African American Cohort

Elaine Eggleston Doherty, Johns Hopkins University Margaret Ensminger, Johns Hopkins University

The Effects of Employment on Longitudinal Trajectories of Offending: A Follow Up from Ages 18-34

Victor van der Geest, NSCR Catrien Bijleveld, VU University Amsterdam Arjan Blokland, NSCR

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 242: WHEN THE OUTSIDE MEETS THE INSIDE: PERSPECTIVES ON THE INSIDE-OUT PRISON EXCHANGE PROGRAM

Thursday, November 5 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Grand Ballroom Salon B

Chair

Daniel O'Connell, Center for Drug and Alcohol Studies, University of Delaware

Bringing the Outside In: Institutional Perspectives on The Inside-Out Prison Exchange Program

Elizebeth Neal, Delaware Department of Correction Lana D. Harrison, University of Delaware

Out of the Frying Pan: The Inside-Out Prison Exchange System Through the Students' Lens

Jenna Kring, University of Delaware

Daniel O'Connell, Center for Drug and Alcohol Studies, University of Delaware

Into the Fire: Philosophy Inside and Out Through the Instructor Lens

Elizabeth Linehan, Saint Joseph's University

Discussant:

Lori Pompa, The Inside-Out Prison Exchange Program, Temple University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 243: CONVICT CRIMINOLOGY 3: THE POLITICS OF PUNISHMENT AND CORRECTIONS

Thursday, November 5 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Grand Ballroom Salon C

Chair:

William J. Farrell, Indiana University, Southeast

Politics, Punishment and Vocabularies of Motive

William J. Farrell, Indiana University, Southeast

The Politics of Doing Time: Gender, Punishment and Justice

Bernadette Olson, Indiana University, Southeast

Our Punitive Society: Political and Religious Factors

Randall G. Shelden, University of Nevada, Las Vegas

Homelessness to Jail and Back Again

William B. Brown, Western Oregon University Sarah Prather, University of Nevada, Las Vegas Omar Melchor-Ayala, University of Nevada, Las Vegas

Discussant:

John Irwin, San Francisco State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 244: MEDIA CONSTRUCTIONS OF CRIME AND CRIMINAL JUSTICE

Thursday, November 5 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Grand Ballroom Salon D

Chair:

Randy Lippert, University of Windsor

Media Depictions of Environmental Harm

Amy Jean Fitzgerald, University of Windsor Lori Baralt, Michigan State University

Why They Did It: Popular Cultural Explanations of Crime and Criminality

Danielle Soulliere, University of Windsor Kara J. Brisson, University of Windsor

Capturing Criminals' Image: A Study of the Use of CCTV Images in Crime Stoppers

Randy Lippert, University of Windsor Blair Wilkinson, University of Windsor

Risky Business: Policing in the Age of COPS

Aaron Michael D'Onofrio-Jones, University of Windsor

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 245: POLICE AND VIOLENCE

Thursday, November 5 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Grand Ballroom Salon I

Chair:

James Ruiz, Pennsylvania State University, Harrisburg

Assaults on Police in Philadelphia: An Exploratory Study

James Ruiz, Pennsylvania State University, Harrisburg Adam Mcquiggan, The Pennsylvania State University

An Analysis of Police Officer Line-of-Duty Deaths in the Middle-Atlantic Census Division

Lawrence M. Salinger, Arkanas State University, Jonesboro

Testing Use of Deadly Force Under Section 508 of the Pennsylvania Crimes Code

George E. Coroian, Jr., Northern Kentucky University

Police Stations as Fortresses: Further Isolation from the Public

James Ruiz, Pennsylvania State University, Harrisburg Frank Starko, The Pennsylvania State University

SESSION 246: SEXUAL VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN: NEW IDEAS AND NEW DEBATES

Thursday, November 5 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Grand Ballroom Salon J

Chair:

Sara Brightman, Fayetteville State University

Differential Psychological Consequences for Women Raped by Dates versus Other Known Perpetrators: A Comparative Inquiry

Carolyn Sloane Sawtell, University of West Georgia Christopher R. Williams, University of West Georgia

Is Forensic DNA Good for Women? The Unintended Side Effects of Increased DNA Capabilities

Brenda Velazquez, University of California, Irvine

Victimology of Sexual Violence by U.S. State Actors

Sara Brightman, Fayetteville State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 247: EDUCATION AND JUVENILE JUSTICE

Thursday, November 5 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Grand Ballroom Salon K

Chair:

Paul Hirschfield, Rutgers University

Bullying and Victimisation in the Primary School System: Examining the Gender Differential

Vidya Lall, The University of Trinidad and Tobago

Examining the Consequences of Delinquency and Juvenile Justice Contact for Future Life Chances

Nathan Walters, The Pennsylvania State University

Juvenile Arrests and Gender Inequality in Educational Attainment

Paul Hirschfield, Rutgers University Kathryn E. Burrows, Rutgers University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 248: ENVIRONMENTAL, DEVELOPMENTAL, AND PERSONALITY PROCESSES

Thursday, November 5 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Grand Ballroom Salon L

Chair:

Avi Brisman, Emory University

Exploring Community Social Health, Crime and Water Quality

Allan Barnes, University of Alaska, Anchorage

After Six Years: The Incinerator at Anniston, Alabama

Rodney N. Friery, Jacksonville State University

Quantifying Virulence - Is There Empirical Support for the Concept of Virulence and Violent Behavior

Aviva Twersky, Bridgewater State College

Theoretical and Emprical Support for the Development of Distinct Models to Understand Children in Care

Raymond R. Corrado, Simon Fraser University

Lauren F. Freedman, Simon Fraser University

Robert McPhee, Office for the Representative of Children and Youth, British Columbia

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 249: COMMUNITY AND SOCIAL CONTROL FROM AN INTERNATIONAL PERSPECTIVE

Thursday, November 5 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 304

Chair:

Lening Zhang, St. Francis University

Correlates of Informal Social Control in Guangzhou (China) Neighborhoods

Shanhe Jiang, University of Toledo Eric Lambert, Wayne State University Jin Wang, Sun Yat-Sen University

Counting our Synnomic Potatoes: Further Understanding Low Crime in Idaho in a Global Context

Melanie-Angela Neuilly, University of Idaho Amy Nivette, University of Cambridge

Neighborhood Committees and Community Stability in Contemporary Urban China

Lening Zhang, St. Francis University

Conflict, Crime, and Coalitions in the Developing City

Eduardo Moncada, Brown University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 250: POWER CRIMES

Thursday, November 5 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 305

Chair:

Hazel Croall, Glasgow Caledonian University

Contrasting Approaches to Controlling Corporate crime: Local and Global Trends.

Hazel Croall, Glasgow Caledonian University

9/11: The Big Lie in Broad Daylight

David S. Chandler, Architects and Engineers for 9/11 Truth

Iraq War Confidential: The Lies and Crimes of the Bush Administration

Scott Bonn, Drew University

Pass the Trash: The Mortgage Default Crisis as State-Corporate Crime

John Liederbach, Bowling Green State University Melissa Burek, Bowling Green State University

SESSION 251: AN EXPERIMENTAL EVALUATION OF THE EFFECTIVENESS OF DAY REPORTING CENTERS FOR PAROLEES

Thursday, November 5 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 306

Chair:

Douglas James Boyle, Violence Institute of New Jersey at UMDNJ

Short-term Outcomes of An Experimental Study of DRC Effectiveness

Andrea Marcus, Violence Institute of New Jersey, UMDNJ Douglas James Boyle, Violence Institute of New Jersey at UMDNJ

A Follow-Up Analysis of Outcomes for an Experimental Study of DRC Effectiveness

Laura M. Ragusa, Rutgers University

Douglas James Boyle, Violence Institute of New Jersey at UMDNJ

An Examination of Implementation and Fidelity in An Experimental Study of DRC Effectiveness

Jennifer L. Lanterman, Violence Institute of New Jersey, UMDNJ Douglas James Boyle, Violence Institute of New Jersey at UMDNJ

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 252: BALTIMORE CITY WINDOW REPLICATION PROJECT: A COLLABORATIVE PARTNERSHIP TO ASSESS RE-ENTRY NEEDS FOR JAIL DETAINEES

Thursday, November 5 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 307

Summarizing the Re-entry Needs of Jail Inmates and Releasees - A Collaborative Partnership Between Government, Service Providers, and Research

Shawn Marie Flower, Choice Research Associates
Jacqueline Robarge, Power Inside
Jean E. Lewis, Mayor's Office on Criminal Justice, Baltimore, Maryland
Trevor J. Britt, Catholic Charities Maryland Re-Entry Partnership
James Timpson, Mayor's Office on Criminal Justice, Baltimore, Maryland
Gregory Powers, Choice Research Associates
Anika Fontaine, Choice Research Associates

Power Inside - Utilization of the Original Window Study Data -- the Benefit of Research for the Practioner

Jacqueline Robarge, Power Inside Anika Fontaine, Choice Research Associates

Shawn Marie Flower, Choice Research Associates

Catholic Charities Maryland Re-entry Partnership - Turning a Time of Crisis Into an Opportunity for Change

Trevor J. Britt, Catholic Charities Maryland Re-Entry Partnership Gregory Powers, Choice Research Associates Shawn Marie Flower, Choice Research Associates

What's Politics Got to do with It? Baltimore City Mayor's Office Proactively Engaged to Render Data-Informed Criminal Justice Policy

Jean E. Lewis, Mayor's Office on Criminal Justice, Baltimore, Maryland James Timpson, Mayor's Office on Criminal Justice, Baltimore, Maryland Shawn Marie Flower, Choice Research Associates

SESSION 253: THE SOCIAL CONSTRUCTION OF SECURITY: ORGANIZATIONAL CULTURE, MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS AND BEST PRACTICES IN LAW ENFORCEMENT AND PUBLIC SAFETY

Thursday, November 5 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 308

Chair:

Frank J. Mielke, Audubon Consultants / Saint Joseph's University

Organizational Effectiveness And Policy Development for Public Safety Organizations

Frank J. Mielke, Audubon Consultants / Saint Joseph's University

The Psychology of Security: 360 Degree Security: Lessons in Contemporary Contract Security

Trystan Behm, Allied Barton Security Services

The Criminal Justice Response to Gustav: Lessons Learned from Katrina

Dee Wood Harper, Jr., Loyola University, New Orleans

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 254: STRESS, COPING, AND CRIME: APPLICATIONS OF GENERAL STRAIN THEORY

Thursday, November 5 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 309

Chair:

Jill Lynn Farrell, University of Maryland, College Park

General Strain Theory and Prisoner Reentry: Testing the Impact of Social Stressors on Recidivism among Ex-Prisoners

Jill Lynn Farrell, University of Maryland, College Park

Registered Sex Offenders in the Community: A Test of Agnew's General Strain Theory

Alissa R. Ackerman, University of California, Merced

An Examination of the Relationship between Adolescent Health and Delinquency in a Nationally Representative Sample

John Stogner*, University of Florida

Rx: What's Strain Got To Do With It?

Deborah Vegh, Muskingum College

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 255: PERSPECTIVES ON RELIGIOSITY AND DELINQUENCY

Thursday, November 5 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 310

Chair:

Janeen Buck Willison, Urban Institute

Stability of Religion and Delinquency in Adolescent Life Course

Spencer D. Li, Westat

Religiosity and Delinquency: Does Change in Religiosity Predict Change in Delinquency over Time?

Scott A. Desmond, Purdue University

George Kikuchi, National Research Institute of Police Science, Japan Kristen Budd, Purdue University

Religiosity and Delinquency

Ismail Dincer Gunes, Turkish National Police Academy Ahemet Yurdaer, Turkish National Police Academy

Tolerance for Crime and Religion: Explaining Variation in Cross-national

Katie Corcoran, University of Washington David Pettinicchio, University of Washington Blaine Robbins, University of Washington

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 256: ISSUES AND INNOVATION IN CORRECTIONAL TREATMENT

Thursday, November 5 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 401

Chair:

Patrick N. McGrain, DeSales University

Integration of Neurobiology into Correctional Treatment

Jamie Vaske, Western Carolina University Kevan Galyean, University of Cincinnati

Return to Sender? The Importance of Ecological Context for Correctional Treatment Programs

Kevin A. Wright, Washington State University
Travis C. Pratt, Arizona State University
Christopher T. Lowenkamp, Administrative Office of United States Courts
Edward J. Latessa, University of Cincinnati

Treatment Needs and Approaches for Offenders with Mental Illness: A Growing Crisis in America's Prison System *Irina R. Soderstrom, Eastern Kentucky University*

Relating Counselor Rapport to Therapeutic Engagement in a Prison-Based Drug Treatment Program

Patrick N. McGrain, DeSales University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 257: ISSUES IN HUMAN TRAFFICKING

Thursday, November 5 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 402

Chair:

Joan A. Reid, University of South Florida, Tampa

Inequitable Jeopardy: Exploring the Criminality and Culpability of Child Sex Trafficking Victims

Joan A. Reid, University of South Florida, Tampa Shayne Jones, University of South Florida, Tampa

Macro-Quantitative Approach to Studying Human Trafficking for Sexual Exploitation: Taking a Global Snapshot

Galma Jahic, Istanbul Bilgi University

Trafficking In and Smuggling of Men in Serbia: Where Are the Boundaries?

Sanja Copic, Victimology Society of Serbia

International News Coverage of Human Trafficking Arrests and Prosecutions: A Content Analytic Study

Erin Denton, McGill University

SESSION 258: INTERNATIONAL AND CROSS-NATIONAL STUDIES OF CRIME

Thursday, November 5 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 403

Chair:

Marcelo F. Aebi, University of Lausanne

Democracy and Criminal Victimization: A Cross-National Study

Sunghoon Roh, Appalachian State University

Understanding Crime Trends in Europe

Marcelo F. Aebi, University of Lausanne Antonia Linde, University of Lausanne

Inequality, Metropolitan Structure and Crime in Brazil

Eliéser de Freitas Ribeiro, Universidade Federal de Minas Gerais Corinne Davis Rodrigues, Universidade Federal de Minas Gerais

Homicide in the Context of Robbery, Burglary and Theft in Switzerland and the United States

Nora Markwalder, University of Zurich Martin Killias, University of Zurich

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 259: UNDERSTANDING LEGAL ISSUES

Thursday, November 5 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 404

Chair:

Kate Hellenga, San Francisco State University

Categorically Less Culpable? An Analysis of Common Mitigating Factors and Juvenile Criminal Responsibility

Nicole Hanson, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Court Intervention and Institutional Reform in Juvenile Justice

George B. Pesta, Florida State University

Quantifying Katz: Societal Perspectives on Reasonable Expectations of Privacy

Weston James Morrow, California State University, Long Beach

Revisiting the Origins of the Fourth Amendment Exclusionary Rule

Roger Roots, New York Institute of Technology

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 260: COST-BENEFIT ANALYSIS AND JUVENILE JUSTICE SYSTEM REFORM

Thursday, November 5 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 405

Chair:

Jennifer Fratello, Vera Institute of Justice

CBA and the NY State Task Force

Ben Estep, Vera Institute of Justice

Using Cost-benefit Analysis to Guide Criminal and Juvenile Justice Policy

Valerie Levshin, New York University

A Benefit/Cost Analysis of Juvenile Court Jurisdiction

Anne Piehl, Rutgers University

Discussant:

Michael Jacobson, Vera Institute of Justice

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 261: INTERSECTIONS OF RACE, CLASS, GENDER, AND NATIONALITY

Thursday, November 5 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 406

Chair:

Amanda Burgess-Proctor, Oakland University

Social Class, Self-Concept, and Behavior: The Duke University Lacrosse Team Incident - Preliminary Findings

Connie Hassett-Walker, Kean University

Au Pairs in Norway: Cultural Exchange or Exploitation and Abuse of Labour Migrants?

Ragnhild Sollund, Norwegian Social Research (NOVA)

Going Missing and Gender: The Risks and Perils of Going Missing for Women and Girls

Laura Christine van Dongen, University of Waterloo Myrna Dawson, University of Guelph

Savage Art: Distorting Filipino Identities from United States to Philippine Caricatures

Christopher Nasayao Magno, Indiana University, Bloomington

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 262: STRAIN AND SOCIAL CONTROL THEORIES

Thursday, November 5 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 407

Chair:

Nicole Hendrix, Radford University

Examining the Influence of Gender Socialization on Males' and Females' Offending in Response to Strain

Jenna Savage, Northeastern University

Female Criminality and Community Reentry: An Examination of General Strain Theory

Lindsey Ellen Bergeron, North Dakota State University

Gender and Social Control Theories

Brenda Sims Blackwell, Georgia State University Christine Sellers, University of South Florida

Utilizing Agnew and Broidy's Version of Strain Theory to Predict the Criminality of Female Prisoners

Janice Proctor, Ohio University, Eastern Campus

SESSION 263: RISK CONTROL, PUBLIC SAFETY, AND EVALUATION RESEARCH

Thursday, November 5 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 408

Chair:

Bonita M. Veysey, Rutgers University

Developing a Peer-Driven Evaluation of a Peer-to-Peer Reentry Program

Bonita M. Veysey, Rutgers University

Are School-Based Bullying Prevention Programs Effective? A Meta-Analytic Review

Jennifer S. Wong, Simon Fraser University

The Process of Developing a Risk and Needs Assessment Instrument for Offenders

Sofia Peralta, California State University, Long Beach Ryan G. Fischer, California State University, Long Beach

Toward a Mixed Methods Measure: Concept Maps, Salience, and Multistage Analysis

Johannes Wheeldon, George Mason University

AUTHOR MEETS CRITICS

SESSION 264: AUTHOR MEETS CRITICS: THE HIGH LIFE: CLUB KIDS, HARM AND DRUG POLICY

Thursday, November 5 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 409

Author:

Dina Perrone, Bridgewater State College

Discussants:

Ernest Drucker, Montefiore Medical Center Geoffrey P. Hunt, Institute for Scientific Analysis

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 265: CRIME AND PLACE: SPECIAL ISSUES

Thursday, November 5 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 410

Chair:

Harvey Nelson Morley, California State University, Long Beach

A Multi-Varient Non-Statistical Model For Applied Spatial Analysis

Harvey Nelson Morley, California State University, Long Beach

Visual Analyses of Criminological Data

Carsten Andresen, Travis County Adult Probation

A Comparative Assessment of Crime Perspectives for Non-Metropolitan Communities

Edward Wells, Illinois State University Ralph Weisheit, Illinois State University

SESSION 266: EMERGING APPROACHES TO SCHOOL DISCIPLINE AND CRIME

Thursday, November 5 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 411

Chair:

Stephanie M. DiPietro, University of Maryland

Critical Pedagogy for the Excluded: Political Action and Social Consciousness as Alternative Education

Randy Myers, University of California, Irvine Tim M. Goddard, University of California, Irvine

Key Implementation Issues of Restorative Justice: Alternative Disciplinary Initiative in Middle Schools

Aviva M. Rich-Shea, Northeastern University Erika Gebo, Suffolk University

Procedural Justice and School Crime

Jody Clay-Warner, University of Georgia Jackson Bunch, University of Georgia Katie R. James, University of Georgia

Pushed from the Classroom to Prison: The Struggle of Children in the Educational System

Ian Stuart, John Jay College of Criminal Justice, CUNY Alain Berrouet-, John Jay College of Criminal Justice, CUNY

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 267: FORECLOSURES AND CRIME: A COMPREHENSIVE PERSPECTIVE

Thursday, November 5 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 412

Chair:

Ronald Wilson, National Institute of Justice

Burning Down the House: Mortgage Fraud and the Destruction of the U.S. Economy

Ann Fulmer, Interthinx Corporation

The Nexus between Economics and Family Violence

Chris Maxwell, Michigan State University Rebecca J.G. Stone, Michigan State University

Neighborhood Deterioration and the Creation of Deviant Places: The Aftermath of Clustered Foreclosured Properties

Brandon Behlendorf, University of Maryland Ronald Wilson, National Institute of Justice David Kirk, University of Maryland

Responding to Foreclosure: Federal, State, and Local Initiatives

Corenelia Sorensen-Sigworth, Bureau of Justice Assistance Louis Tuthill, National Institute of Justice

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 268: VARIETIES OF CYBER CRIME

Thursday, November 5 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 413

Chair:

Michael Bachmann, Texas Christian University

Hiding Crimes in Cyberspace: Crime and Victimization in Public Access Internet Facilities

Rob D'Ovidio, Drexel University Murugan Anandarajan, Drexel University

Irv Schlanger, Drexel University

Organized Criminal Activities in Cyber Space

Jeong Hyun Kim, Rutgers University

Who Wants to Be a Millionaire? The Nature of Fraudulent Internet Opportunity and Solicitation

Johnny Nhan, Texas Christian University Ronald Burns, Texas Christian University

Patrick Kinkade, Texas Christian University

Examining the Applicability of Low Self Control to Juvenile Computer Crime

Thomas Jeffrey Holt, Michigan State University Adam M. Bossler, Georgia Southern University David May, Eastern Kentucky University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 269: WHERE ARE THEY NOW: UPDATED INFORMATION ABOUT VARIOUS CRIME PREVENTION PROGRAMS

Thursday, November 5 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 414

Chair:

John Lewis, Indiana University of Pennsylvania

After-School Programs: Are They an Effective Crime-Prevention Strategy?

Kendra Bowen, Indiana University of Pennsylvania

Aggression Replacement Treatment: Theory, Research, and Policy

James Henry Bowers Jr., Indiana University of Pennsylvania

Truancy Programs: Are the Effects Too Easily Washed Away?

Jennifer L. Huck, Indiana University of Pennsylvania

Crime Prevention and Policy Implications of Operation Weed and Seed

Jason Spraitz, Indiana University of Pennsylvania

Is Hot Spot Policing Empirically Effective?

Joshua R Battin, Indiana University of Pennsylvania

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 270: RANDOMIZED EXPERIMENTS ASSESSING THE EFFECTIVENESS OF PRISONER REENTRY INITIATIVES

Thursday, November 5 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 415

Chair:

G. Roger Jarjoura, Indiana University, Indianapolis

A Randomized Experiment of the Texas Department of Criminal Justice Prisoner Reentry Initiative

Gaylene Armstrong, Sam Houston State University Todd Armstrong, Sam Houston State University Nick T. Harpster, Sam Houston State University Preliminary Outcomes from the Cook County Frequent Users Project: Lessons Learned in Implementing Random Assignment

Jocelyn Fontaine, The Urban Institute Caterina Gouvis Roman, Temple University Carey Anne Nadeau, The Urban Institute

Restorative Justice within the Context of Prisoner Reentry: Evidence from a Randomized Experiment

G. Roger Jarjoura, Indiana University, Indianapolis Derrick Franke, University of Maryland, College Park

MEETING

SESSION 271: DIVISION ON CORRECTIONS AND SENTENCING ANNUAL BUSINESS/AWARDS BREAKFAST MEETING

Thursday, November 5 - 8:00 am to 9:30 am

Liberty Ballroom, Salon C

SESSION 272: CRIME PREVENTION AND COMMUNITIES

Thursday, November 5 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Conference Suite I

Building Social Capital with Chinese Immigrants - To Create A Healthier and Safer Community

Amy Yingyi Situ-Liu, Richard Stockton College of New Jersey Peter Liu, Monmouth University

Canada's National Crime Prevention Strategy: The Role of Longitudinal Studies

Annie Karima Yessine, Public Safety Canada

Evaluation of the Community-Wide, Comprehensive Gang Intervention in San Antonio, Texas

Mike Tapia, University of Texas, San Antonio Kayli Hoffer, University of Texas, San Antonio

Judicial Inputs and Crime Prevention: What Can We Learn from China?

Shuo Chen, The Hong Kong University of Science and Technology

SESSION 273: CRIMINAL JUSTICE: THE PROGRAMS AND THE PROFESSION

Thursday, November 5 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Conference Suite II

So You Think You Want to Offer A Study Abroad Program? Risks, Rewards, Responsibilities and Rights

Bill Wakefield, University of Nebraska, Omaha Dick Bennett, American University Scott Sasse, Dana College George D. Watson, Chadron State College Pauline Brennan, University of Nebraska, Omaha Tracy Nobiling, Chadron State College

Visualizing Research Interests among the Faculty of Criminology and Criminal Justice Doctoral Programs

Ling Wu, Sam Houston State University

Today's Undergraduate Student and the Criminal Justice Profession

Susan R. Takata, University of Wisconsin, Parkside Jeanne Curran, California State University, Dominguez Hills

Mapping the Development and Impact of Restorative Justice in Schools: On-Line Tools for Schools

Brenda Elizabeth Morrison, Simon Fraser University

Occupational Differences: General Test for Differences in Preferences for Police Action Among College Majors

Helen Taylor Greene, Texas Southern University Denise D. Nation, Winston-Salem State University Mengyan Dai, University of Baltimore

SESSION 274: CRIMINOLOGICAL PERSPECTIVES ON NATIONAL SECURITY STUDIES

Thursday, November 5 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Conference Suite III

Chair:

Asifatu Sikiru, Texas Southern University

Discussants:

Maher Huseini, Texas Southern University Myron Hopes, Texas Southern University Mathew Matai, Texas Southern University Billy Hines, Texas Southern University Chris Etoama, Texas Southern University Mack Ulysses, Texas Southern University Crystal Hadnott, Texas Southern University Mavis Asante, Texas Southern University

POLICY PROPOSAL

SESSION 275: POLICY PROPOSAL: LEAVE THE MINIMUM DRINKING AGE TO THE STATES

Thursday, November 5 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Franklin 1

Chair:

Alfred Blumstein, Carnegie Mellon University

Leave the Minimum Drinking Age to the States

Philip Cook, Duke University

Discussants:

Mark Kleiman, University of California, Los Angeles Rosalie Pacula, RAND Corporation

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 276: UNITED NATIONS PANEL 2: NEW AND EMERGING MEASURES OF WORLD CRIME TRENDS

Thursday, November 5 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Franklin 13

Chair

Kristiina Kangaspunta, UN Interregional Crime and Justice Research Institute

Measuring Human Trafficking

Kristiina Kangaspunta, UN Interregional Crime and Justice Research Institute

The Global Terrorism Database: Tracking World-wide Trends in Terrorism

Gary LaFree, University of Maryland

Financial and 'White-Collar' Crimes - The Research Challenges

Michael Levi, Cardiff University

Validity of Existing Measures

Kauko Aromaa, HEUNI

Indexing Crime and Justice

Jan van Dijk, Tilburg University

POLICY PROPOSAL

SESSION 277: POLICY PROPOSAL: REDUCE USING IMMIGRATION STATUS TO ADDRESS CRIME

Thursday, November 5 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Franklin 2

Reduce Using Immigration Status to Address Crime

Ramiro Martinez, Florida International University

Discussants:

Scott H. Decker, Arizona State University Damian J. Martinez, Rutgers University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 278: CELEBRATING 30 YEARS IN PRINT FOR THE RICH GET RICHER & THE POOR GET PRISON

Thursday, November 5 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Franklin 3

Chair:

Paul Leighton, Eastern Michigan University

Why Criminology Needs to Promote Class Warfare: On Silence, Injustice and Comprehensive Theoretical Integration

Paul Leighton, Eastern Michigan University

Class in Class: Teaching about Economic Inequality, Criminal Justice, and Crime

David Kauzlarich, Southern Illinois University, Edwardsville

The Rich Get Richer Because the Poor Get Prison.. and When They Don't: Profit Making Alternatives to Incarceration

Donna Selman, Eastern Michigan University

The Moral Significance of Class

Jeffrey Reiman, American University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 279: NIJ DIRECTOR'S STATE OF THE INSTITUTE ADDRESS

Thursday, November 5 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Franklin 4

Speaker:

National Institute of Justice Director

Moderator:

Angela Moore Parmley, National Institute of Justice

Discussants:

Stephen D. Mastrofski, George Mason University Doris MacKenzie, Pennsylvania State University

SESSION 280: TERRORISM, EXTREMISTS AND RADICALIZATION

Thursday, November 5 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Grand Ballroom Salon A

Chair:

Louis Tuthill, National Institute of Justice

Effects of Religion on Inmate Perceptions of Terrorism and Political Violence

Mark Anarumo, Richard Stockton College of New Jersey

Financial Schemes and Ideologically Motivated Offenders - Preliminary Findings from the U.S. Extremist Crime Database

Roberta Belli, City University of New York Graduate Center - START

Radicalization: A Review of the Evidence

Louis Tuthill, National Institute of Justice Margaret Zahn, National Institute of Justice

Dark Side of the Superhighway: A Quantitative Content Analytic View of Terrorism on the Internet

Kurt Howard Braddock, Pennsylvania State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 281: STUDIES OF HOMICIDE

Thursday, November 5 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Grand Ballroom Salon B

Chair:

Charles Reasons, Central Washington University

Comparative Homicide: Canada and the United States

Charles Reasons, Central Washington University

Prevention and Control of Homicides: An Impact Evaluation in Brazil

Betania Totino Peixoto, João Pinheiro Foundation Monica Viegas Andrade, Federal University of Minas Gerais Joao Pedro Azevedo, World Bank

Recent Juvenile Homicide Transactions in Houston, Texas

Shatara Sanders, Prairie View A&M University Alex Burton, Prairie View A&M University Camille Gibson, Prairie View A&M University

The Decline in Suicide by Men Who Kill Their Intimate Partners

Rosemary Gartner, University of Toronto Bill McCarthy, University of California, Davis

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 282: EVIDENCE-BASED CRIME PREVENTION II

Thursday, November 5 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Grand Ballroom Salon C

Chair:

Brandon C. Welsh, Northeastern University

The Effects of "Pulling Levers" Policing on Crime

Anthony A. Braga, Harvard University and University of California, Berkeley David Weisburd, Hebrew University / George Mason University

Use of DNA Testing in Police Investigative Work

David B. Wilson, George Mason University David Weisburd, Hebrew University / George Mason University

Cross-Border Trafficking in Human Beings

Peter H. van der Laan, NSCR / University of Amsterdam Monika Smit, Ministry of Justice, Netherlands Geert Jan J.M. Stams, University of Amsterdam

Discussant:

Peter N. Grabosky, Australian National University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 283: STUDYING CORRUPTION

Thursday, November 5 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Grand Ballroom Salon D

Corruption And Routine Activities

Marcus Felson, Rutgers University

Stewardship: New Approaches to Control

Lydia Segal, Suffolk University / John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Corruption and Control

Adam Graycar, Rutgers University

An Exploratory Research on the Situational Factors Affecting Corruption in Public Procurement Procedures

Marco Zanella, Transcrime / University of Trento / Catholic University of Milan

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 284: RACE, GENDER AND SENTENCING PROCESSES

Thursday, November 5 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Grand Ballroom Salon I

Chair:

John David Reitzel, Virginia Commonwealth University

A Multi-Level Analysis of the Effect of Judge Characteristics on Sentencing Outcomes in South Carolina

Rhys Hester, University of South Carolina Benjamin Steiner, University of South Carolina Eric L. Sevigny, University of South Carolina Barbara Koons-Witt, University of South Carolina John D. Burrow, University of South Carolina

Court Room Drama: A Dramaturgical Analysis of Sentencing Proceedings

M.J. Gathings, North Carolina State University Kylie Parrotta, North Carolina State University

Substantial Assistance Departures in U.S. District Coruts: Mitigating Punishment for Sympathetic and Salvageable Offenders?

Cassia Cathleen Spohn, Arizona State University

The Interactive Effects of Race/Ethnicity, Gender and Age on Upward Departures in Pennsylvania

Brian Iannacchione, Indiana University of Pennsylvania Erika Frenzel, Indiana University of Pennsylvania

SESSION 285: NEW ADVANCES IN CRIMINAL CAREER RESEARCH

Thursday, November 5 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Grand Ballroom Salon J

Chair:

Sue Ming Yang, Georgia State University

Criminal Careers: Discrete or Continuous?

David Greenberg, New York University Michael Ezell, Vanderbilt University

Specialization, Onset, and Violence for Dependent Children

David R. Forde, University of Alabama Christopher Schreck, Rochester Institute of Technology Veronica Coleman-Davis, National Institute for Law and Equity

The Study of Escalation in Criminal Careers: (I) Conceptualizing Escalation at the Individual Level

Brian Francis, Lancaster University, United Kingdom Jiayi Liu, Lancaster University Keith Soothill, Lancaster University, UK

The Study of Escalation in Criminal Careers: (II) Analyzing Trajectories Over Time - a Mixed Model Approach

Jiayi Liu, Lancaster University Brian Francis, Lancaster University, United Kingdom Keith Soothill, Lancaster University, UK

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 286: THE IMPACT OF POLITICS, POLICIES, ECONOMIC REALITIES, AND ETHICS ON PUNISHMENT IN THE UNITED STATES

Thursday, November 5 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Grand Ballroom Salon K

Chair:

Richard Hartley, University of Texas at San Antonio

The Impact of Politics and Policies on Imprisonment in the U.S.

Rodney L. Engen, University of Arkansas

Imagining Decarceration in a World with Life Without Possibility of Parole

Jessica S. Henry, Montclair State University

An Ethical Examination of Forced Adherence to Sentencing Guidelines: A Look at the Macro Level

Michael F. Campagna, Indiana University of Pennsylvania Roger L. Schaefer, Indiana University of Pennsylvania

Regulating Judicial Discretion: Recusal in the Age of High-Priced Judicial Campaigns

Anthony J. Delligatti, Temple University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 287: POLICE ENFORCEMENT, INTEGRITY AND TRUST: INTERNATIONAL AND COMPARATIVE PERSPECTIVES

Thursday, November 5 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Grand Ballroom Salon L

Chair:

MoonSun Kim, State University of New York, Brockport

Police Enforcement of Quality-of-Life Offenses in Los Angeles, New York City, and Frankfurt Au Main, Germany

Bernard Cohen, Queens College and Graduate Center, City University of New York

Police Integrity and Community Policing in Korea

Wook Kang, Michigan State University Sanja Kutnjak Ivkovich, Michigan State University

Predictors of Trust in the Police in Central/Eastern Europe

Luke Andrew Bonkiewicz, The Pennsylvania State University

Influencing Citizen Attitudes about the Russian Police: The Roles of Media Consumption and Trustworthiness

Olga Semukhina, Marquette University Kenneth Michael Reynolds, University of Central Florida Nicolai N. Demidov, Volgograd Law Academy Ray Surette, University of Central Florida

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 288: NEW RESPONSES TO TERRORISM

Thursday, November 5 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 304

Chair:

Don Drennon Gala, Retired

Assessing the Obama Standard for Interrogations: An Analysis of Army Field Manual 2-22.3

Adam Lankford, The University of Alabama

The Effect of Crime Type and Citizenship on Perceptions of Torture

Fadia M. Narchet, University of New Haven Melissa B. Russano, Roger Williams University

Translator, Traitor, Terrorist: A Continuum of Distrust

Maya Hess, John Jay College of Criminal Justice, CUNY

Profiles of Counter Cyber Terrorism Units: Social Construction of Cyber Terrorism

Kyung Yon Jhi, Sam Houston State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 289: CORRECTIONAL INTERVENTIONS WITH FEMALE OFFENDERS

Thursday, November 5 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 305

Chair:

Shelby Ann McKinzey, University of Colorado at Boulder

Barriers to Receiving Gender-Responsive Treatment in an Institutional Setting

Andrea Cantora, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Examining Maternal Incarceration and the Child-Caregiver Relationship Among Minority Women

Zina McGee, Hampton University

Women in Jail: What are their Perceived Program & Service Needs?

Yaschica Williams, University of Memphis

SESSION 290: NEW DIRECTIONS IN THEORY AND RESEARCH

Thursday, November 5 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 306

Chair:

Beverly D. Frazier, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Gender, Same-Sex Reference Groups, and Attitudinal Indicators of Self-Control: An Exploratory Study

Lori Elis, Radford University Bruce Arneklev, Florida Atlantic University Randy Gainey, Old Dominion University

Integral Gender: A New Vision for the Study of the Gender-Crime Relationship

Jeffrey William Cohen, Worcester State College

Promiscuity Among College Students - Its Relationship to Greek Membership and Perception of Sexual Assault

Christopher Wasco, Monmouth University Peter Liu, Monmouth University

The Road Between Abuse and Offending: A Test of the Pathways Perspective

Krista Gehring, University of Cincinnati Jamie Vaske, Western Carolina University Patricia Van Voorhis, University of Cincinnati

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 291: ADVANCES IN JAIL AND PRISON RESEARCH

Thursday, November 5 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 307

Chair:

Sara Ann Debus, The Urban Institute

A Comprehensive Assessment and Revision of Jail Standards in Ohio

Brian R. Kowalski, Ohio Department of Rehabilitation and Correction Brian D. Martin, Ohio Department of Rehabilitation and Correction Sharon M. Schnelle, Ohio Office of Criminal Justice Services Eugene Hunyadi, Ohio Department of Rehabilitation and Correction

Female Institutional Classification Research in Ohio: Advances with a Practical Touch

Steve Van Dine, Ohio Department of Rehabilitation & Correction Brian R. Kowalski, Ohio Department of Rehabilitation and Correction Brian D. Martin, Ohio Department of Rehabilitation and Correction

Inmate Safety in Jails: Physical Violence, Sexual Abuse, and Self-Harming Behavior

Sara Ann Debus, The Urban Institute Nancy LaVigne, The Urban Institute

Guesstimates, Estimates and Overcrowding: Counting Populations in an Overcrowded Jail

John Patrick Walsh, Saint Xavier University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 292: CRIME AND PUNISHMENT IN ASIA

Thursday, November 5 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 308

Chair:

Angela R. Gover, University of Colorado, Denver

Dating Violence among Students Attending College in the U.S. and Korea: A Cross-Cultural Comparison

Angela R. Gover, University of Colorado, Denver MiRang Park, University of Florida

Elizabeth A. Tomsich, University of Colorado, Denver

The Factors of White-collar Crime among Koreans and Japanese

Brooke McQuerrey, University of Central Missouri Yeok-il Cho, University of Central Missouri Jiyoung Kim, Gyeongju University

Imbalanced Sex Ratio and Crime in China

Liying Li, Metropolitan State College of Denver

Exploring Factors Affecting the Aging Prison Population in Japan

Junichi Ishihara, Southern Illinois University, Carbondale

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 293: GETTING THE DRAMA OUT OF TEACHING STATISTICS & RESEARCH METHODS: LAUGHING ALL THE WAY

Thursday, November 5 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 309

Chair:

Stephen E. Brown, Western Carolina University

Drama in Research Methods & Statistics: Pedagogical Lessons

Lisa T. Briggs, Western Carolina University Stephen E. Brown, Western Carolina University

Research Methods, Statistics and Comic Books

Clarissa D. Breen, Gannon University

Using "Real World" Data From Three Stooges Films in Introductory Statistics and Research Methods Classes

Robert Gardner, East Tennessee State University Robert Lee Davidson, East Tennessee State University

Discussant:

Loretta J. Stalans, Loyola University, Chicago

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 294: INMATE RISK, PUBLIC SAFETY, AND COMMUNITY PERCEPTIONS OF CORRECTIONS

Thursday, November 5 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 310

The Development and Validation of the Ohio Offender Risk and Need Assessment System

Paula Smith, University of Cincinnati Edward J. Latessa, University of Cincinnati Matthew Makarios, University of Wisconsin, Parkside Richard Lemke, University of Cincinnati Brian Lovins, University of Cincinnati

On Point? Using "Public Safety" Factors in Prison Classification Tools

Lauren O'Neill Shermer, Widener University David Miles Bierie, Department of Justice / Bureau of Prisons Exploring Satisfaction Among Communities Hosting Correctional Institutions: A Qualitative Examination of Four Rural Communities in Pennsylvania

Susan H. Packard, Edinboro University of Pennsylvania Kevin Edward Courtright, Edinboro University of Pennsylvania Edward T. Brennan, Mercyhurst College, North East

The S.C.I. as Neighbor: Examining Community Satisfaction of State Prisons in Rural Pennsylvania among Local Residents

Kevin Edward Courtright, Edinboro University of Pennsylvania

Michael J. Hannan, Edinboro University of Pennsylvania

Susan H. Packard, Edinboro University of Pennsylvania*

Edward T. Brennan, Mercyhurst College, North East

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 295: RESEARCH ON CRIME AND VIOLENCE

Thursday, November 5 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 401

Chair:

Richard Culp, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Alcohol and Violence among Urban Youth: Correlates of Alcohol-Related Physical Fighting versus other Physical Fighting

Monica H. Swahn, Georgia State University

Meltem Alemdar, Georgia State University

Merle Hamburger, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

John E. Donovan, University of Pittsburgh Medical Center

Assessing the "Indirect" Effects of a Natural Disaster: Houston's Crime-Arrest Relationship Pre and Post Katrina

**Andrew James Myer, University of Cincinnati*

Military Service, Combat Service, and Criminal Behavior among Veterans: Comparing Volunteers and Conscripts

Richard Culp, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Tasha Youstin, John Jay College of Criminal Justice / CUNY Graduate Center

Kristin Englander, John Jay College of Criminal Justice / CUNY Graduate Center

James Patrick Lynch, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Violence against Animals: An Examination of Factors Related to Attitudes and Behavior

Scott Vollum, James Madison University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 296: EVALUATING A PRISON POPULATION FORECASTING PROCEDURE

Thursday, November 5 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 402

California's Simulation Model for Forecasting Prison and Parole Populations

Jan M. Chaiken, Portland State Hatfield School of Government Michael D. Maltz, Ohio State University

Recidivism and Construct Validity

Michael D. Maltz, Ohio State University Jan M. Chaiken, Portland State Hatfield School of Government Practical Contingencies in Population Forecasting

Richard McCleary, University of California, Irvine Christine Gardiner, California State University, Fullerton

Discussant:

William Saylor, Federal Bureau of Prisons

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 297: CRIMINAL JUSTICE PROCESSING OF INTIMATE PARTNER VIOLENCE

Thursday, November 5 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 403

Chair:

Leonore M. J. Simon, East Tennessee State University

Analysis of Domestic Violence Orders of Protection in a Small Rural County

Jaclyn Anderson, East Tennessee State University Leonore M. J. Simon, East Tennessee State University

Criminalization, Civil Protection, and Treatment: A Critical Examination of Law Reform Targeting Intimate Partner Violence

Leonore M. J. Simon, East Tennessee State University John Haggerty, East Tennessee State University Jaclyn Anderson, East Tennessee State University

Gendered Violence and Restorative Justice: The Case for Post-Conviction Programs

Susan L. Miller, University of Delaware

Law Enforcement's Utilization of Coordinated Community Response to Empower Domestic Violence Victims

Shelly M. Wagers, University of South Florida

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 298: CRIME AND PLACE III: THE IMPACT OF PLACES ON REENTRY AND TREATMENT

Thursday, November 5 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 404

Chair:

James Byrne, University of Massachusetts, Lowell

The Impact of Activity Spaces on Two Different Treatment Delivery Systems

Faye Taxman, George Mason University Cynthia Lum, George Mason University Kate Zinsser, George Mason University

Employment Context and Recidivism

Daniel P. Mears, Florida State University Xia Wang, Arizona State University

County-Level Resource Disadvantage and the Quality of Healthcare Services: Inequities in Substance Abuse Treatment Provision

Matthew Archibald, Emory University Catherine Rankin, Emory University Moving Beyond Individual-level Interventions: An Evidence-based Review of the Influence of Community Context and the Effectiveness of Place-Based Reentry Strategies

James Byrne, University of Massachusetts, Lowell April Pattavina, University of Massachusetts, Lowell

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 299: NEW FACULTY WORKSHOP

Thursday, November 5 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 405

Discussants:

Joanne Belknap, University of Colorado Meda Chesney-Lind, University of Hawaii, Manoa Kimberly Cook, University of North Carolina, Wilmington Helen M. Eigenberg, University of Tennessee at Chattanooga Venessa Garcia, Kean University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 300: MULTI-LEVEL ANALYSES OF THE NATIONAL LONGITUDINAL STUDY OF ADOLESCENT HEALTH

Thursday, November 5 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 406

Chair:

Pan Chen, Auburn University

A Multi-Level Analysis of Between-School Variability in Delinquency and the Future-Orientation-Delinquency Link

Pan Chen, Auburn University

Alexander T. Vazsonyi, Auburn University

Neighborhood Change in SES and Patterns of Violence from Adolescence to Young Adulthood

Danielle C. Kuhl, Bowling Green State University Raymond R. Swisher, Bowling Green State University Jorge M. Chavez, Bowling Green State University

Sexual Activity as a Means of Gaining Respect in Neighborhoods With Different Levels of Disadvantage

Elise Jensen, Florida State University Eric Stewart, Florida State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 301: THE EFFECTS OF CORRECTIONAL EMPLOYMENT

Thursday, November 5 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 407

Chair:

Eric Lambert, Wayne State University

Job Satisfaction Behind Walls and Fences: A Study of Prison Health Care Staff

Brett E. Garland, Missouri State University William McCarty, University of Illinois, Chicago Development and Validation of an Instrument to Assess Staff Harassment and Misconduct in Women's Correctional Facilities

James B. Wells, Eastern Kentucky University Barbara Owen, California State University, Fresno Joycelyn Pollock, Texas State University at San Marcos Bernadette T. Muscat, California State University, Fresno

The Correctional Officers' Intent to Leave Employment: Do Stress and Burnout Matter?

Marie Garcia, National Institute of Justice Brian A. Lawton, George Mason University

The Association between Work-family Conflict and Job Burnout among Correctional Staff: A Preliminary Study

Eric Lambert, Wayne State University Nancy Hogan, Ferris State University Shanhe Jiang, University of Toledo Irshad Altheimer, Wayne State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 302: DEVELOPMENTAL PATHWAYS OF FEMALE DELINQUENCY

Thursday, November 5 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 408

Chair:

Candice Odgers, University of California, Irvine

The Transition to Young Adulthood and Physical Health Status among Females in Juvenile Justice System: Linking Developmental Pathways and Biomarker Assessments

Candice Odgers, University of California, Irvine Michael Russell, University of California, Irvine Summer Robins, University of California, Irvine

Criminal Careers of High-Risk Females from 12 to 32

Thessa Wong, VU University Amsterdam Catrien Bijleveld, VU University Amsterdam Anne-Marie Slotboom, VU University Amsterdam

Life Span Offending Trajectories of Convicted Dutch Women

Rianne van Os, The Netherlands Institute for the Study of Crime and Law Enforcement Arjan Blokland, NSCR

Paul Nieuwbeerta, Netherlands Institute for the Study of Crime and Law Enforcement

Discussant:

Rolf Loeber, University of Pittsburgh

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 303: RACE, GENDER, AND VICTIMIZATION: INTIMATE PARTNER VIOLENCE, RAPE AND SEXUAL ABUSE

Thursday, November 5 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 410

Chair:

Guadalupe T. Vidales, University of Wisconsin, Parkside

Coercive Control in Same Sex Relationships

Abbie Tuller, John Jay College of Criminal Justice Chitra Raghavan, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Contextualising Domestic Abuse - Meanings of Justice

Alan Henry Clarke, University of Aberystwyth Sarah Mae Wydall, University of Aberystwyth Kate Williams, University of Aberystwyth

Rape and Revictimization: Reclaiming the Disenfranchised

Thomas Nolan, Boston University Alexa Sardina, Boston University

Survivors of Childhood Sexual Abuse and Predictors of Adult Revictimization

Natalia Tapia, Sam Houston State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 304: FEAR, PUNITIVENESS AND PENAL CHANGE

Thursday, November 5 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 411

Fear Mongering and Crime Policy

Jennifer L. Christian, Indiana University

A Study of the Relationship between Policing on Community and Fear of Burglary in South Korea

Yong-Eun Sung, John Jay College of Criminal Justice Dae-Sung Lee, Dong-eui University

An Assessment of Causal Attributions towards Crime and Punitive Views among Criminology and Non-Criminology Students

Diana L. Falco, Niagara University Jamie S. Martin, Indiana University of Pennsylvania James Henry Bowers Jr., Indiana University of Pennsylvania Jason Spraitz, Indiana University of Pennsylvania

The Tipping Point of Parole: Historical Factors and Parole Change

Michele Muni, Rutgers University

Discussant:

David Green, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 305: WILL THE ECONOMIC CRISIS INCREASE DOMESTIC VIOLENCE? PROJECTIONS FROM PAST RESEARCH ON EMPLOYMENT AND DV

Thursday, November 5 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 412

Chair:

Chris O'Sullivan, VCS Community Change Project

Employment, Unemployment and Rates of Domestic Violence

Richard R. Peterson, New York City Criminal Justice Agency

Employment and Separation: Protections Against Reabuse by an Intimate Partner

Chris O'Sullivan, VCS Community Change Project Daniel Webster, Johns Hopkins University The Connection between Economics Factors and the Rate of Family Violence: A Systematic Review of the Evidence

Chris Maxwell, Michigan State University

Rebecca J.G. Stone, Michigan State University

Discussant:

Amy Barasch, New York State Office for the Prevention of Domestic Violence

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 306: THE INSIDE-OUT PROGRAM: LESSONS THAT GO BEYOND THE CLASSROOM

Thursday, November 5 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 413

Chair:

Rita Shah, University of California, Irvine

Ethnocentrism Among Inside-Out Prison Exchange Students

Sarah Allred, Berry College

Building Stress Management Teams in an Inside-Out Class

Kit Healey, Widener University

Practical Considerations in Teaching in the Inside-Out Prison Exchange Program: 10 Practical Do's and Dont's

Jerry Stahler, Temple University

Discussant:

Lori Pompa, The Inside-Out Prison Exchange Program, Temple University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 307: RACE, COMMUNITY, AND THE PATHWAYS TO ADULTHOOD

Thursday, November 5 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 414

Chair:

Arthur Lurigio, Loyola University, Chicago

Not Just Offenders: The Value of Adolescent Social Capital for Reducing Violent Delinquency

Harald Ernst Weiss, Mississippi State University

Race, Crime and the Transition to Adulthood

Stacey Bosick, Harvard University

Relative Deprivation and Delinquency: A Social Psychological Analysis

Ramesh Deosaran, The University of Trinidad and Tobago

Self-Control or Parental Control?: The Impact on Deviancy Among African American and Latino Youth in Chicago

Jamie L. Flexon, Florida International University

Arthur Lurigio, Loyola University, Chicago

SESSION 308: STATE CRIME AND MECHANISMS OF ACCOUNTABILITY

Thursday, November 5 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 415

Chair:

Dawn L. Rothe, Old Dominion University

Dealing with State Crimes of the Past in Bosnia: What do People Think?

Stephan Parmentier, Katholieke Universiteit Leuven Elmar Weitekamp, University of Tuebingen

Background Factors Influencing the Use of Post-Conflict Justice Modalities

Dawn L. Rothe, Old Dominion University

Christopher Mullins, Southern Illinois University, Carbondale

A Country of Chaos, Corruption and Oppression: Zimbabwe and State Crime

Kara Hoofnagle, Old Dominion University

SESSION

SESSION 309: PHILADELPHIA'S NEW DISTRICT ATTORNEY FOR CRIMINOLOGY: A CONVERSATION WITH SETH WILLIAMS

Thursday, November 5 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Grand Ballroom Salon H

Moderator:

Lawrence W. Sherman, Cambridge Universities of University of Pennsylvania and Cambridge

Discussant:

Todd R. Clear, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

AUTHOR MEETS CRITIC

SESSION 310: AUTHORS MEET CRITICS: GUNS, VIOLENCE AND CRIMINAL BEHAVIOR: THE OFFENDERS' PERSPECTIVE

Thursday, November 5 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 409

Authors

Mark R. Pogrebin, University of Colorado at Denver Paul Brent Stretesky, Colorado State University Prabha Unnithan, Colorado State University

Discussants:

Dean Dabney, Georgia State University Henry Brownstein, NORC at University of Chicago

SESSION 311: THE ROCKY ROAD FROM CRIME TO ACADEMIA

Thursday, November 5 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Conference Suite I

Chair:

Brian E. Oliver, University of Missouri, St. Louis

Discussants:

Brian E. Oliver, University of Missouri, St. Louis
Bernadette Olson, Indiana University, Southeast

Daniel O'Connell, Center for Drug and Alcohol Studies, University of Delaware
Matthew J. Sheridan, Georgian Court College
H. Bennett Wilcox, III, Eastern Michigan University
Grant Edward Tietjen, University of Nebraska, Lincoln
James M. Binnall, University of California at Irvine
John F. Frana, Indiana State University
Richard Hendricksen, University of Wisconsin, Oshkosh

SESSION 312: CRIMINAL VERSUS MILITARY JUSTICE IN AFRICA

Thursday, November 5 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Conference Suite II

Chair:

Emmanuel Onyeozili, University of Maryland, Eastern Shore

Discussants:

Patrick Ikechukwu Ibe, Albany State University Charles O. Ochie, Sr., Albany State University Anita Kalunta-Crumpton, Texas Southern University Jonathan C. Odo, Cameron University Oko Elechi, Prairie View A&M University

SESSION 313: FEMINIST AND CRITICAL PERSPECTIVES ON SEX OFFENSES AND SEX OFFENDERS

Thursday, November 5 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Conference Suite III

Chair:

James L. Williams, Texas Woman's University

The Scarlet Letter: Internet Sex Offender Registries

James L. Williams, Texas Woman's University Daniel G. Rodeheaver, University of North Texas

Sex, Statutory Offenders, and Master Status: Deconstructing Hyper-Masculinity and Media Sold Identity Restrictions

Erin Rider, Texas Woman's University Edward Lynton, Texas Woman's University

Critical Perspectives of Young Women Involved in the Sex Economy

Laurie Schaffner, University of Illinois at Chicago

Marital Rape and the Law: The Role of Gender Stratification

Aubrey L. Jackson, Ohio State University

MEETING

SESSION 314: DIVISION ON PEOPLE OF COLOR AND CRIME GENERAL BODY MEETING

Thursday, November 5 - 10:00 am to 12:00 pm

Independence Ballroom III

POLICY PROPOSAL

SESSION 315: POLICY PROPOSAL: THE PRICE AND THE PROMISE OF CITIZENSHIP: EXTENDING THE VOTE TO NONINCARCERATED FELONS

Thursday, November 5 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Franklin 1

Chair:

Karen Heimer, University of Iowa

The Price and the Promise of Citizenship: Extending the Vote to Nonincarcerated Felons

Chris Uggen, University of Minnesota Michelle Inderbitzin, Oregon State University

Discussants:

Roger Clegg, Center for Equal Opportunity Marc Mauer, Sentencing Project

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 316: EVIDENCE BASED PROGRAMS: OFF THE SHELF OR STILL EXPERIMENTAL?

Thursday, November 5 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Franklin 13

Chair:

Peter Greenwood, Association for the Advancement of Evidence-Based Practice

The Blueprints Approach

Delbert Elliott, Center for the Study and Prevention of Violence, University of Colorado

The Meta-analytic Approach

Mark Lipsey, Vanderbilt University

Advice to Policymakers

Steve Aos, Washington State Institute for Public Policy

Discussants:

Don Devore, Maryland Department of Juvenile Services Vincent Schiraldi, D.C. Department of Youth Rehabilitation Services Faye Taxman, George Mason University

POLICY PROPOSAL

SESSION 317: POLICY PROPOSAL: INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION, NOT UNILATERAL POLICIES MAY BE THE BEST COUNTERTERRORIST STRATEGY

Thursday, November 5 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Franklin 2

International Cooperation, Not Unilateral Policies, may be the Best Counterterrorist Strategy

Gary LaFree, University of Maryland Sue Ming Yang, Georgia State University

Discussants:

Leslie Kennedy, Rutgers University Cynthia Lum, George Mason University

SESSION 318: CONCEPTUAL AND THEORETICAL ISSUES IN CRIME PREVENTION RESEARCH

Thursday, November 5 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon A

Chair:

Christopher Sullivan, University of Cincinnati

Theory and Challenges of Taking Early Prevention to Scale

Christopher Sullivan, University of Cincinnati Brandon C. Welsh, Northeastern University

Quantifying the Scale-Up Penalty for Early Prevention Programs

Brandon C. Welsh, Northeastern University Christopher Sullivan, University of Cincinnati

Streamlining Criminal Intelligence Sharing Among Federal, State, Local and Tribal Agencies

Carla Cue, University of Pennsylvania

Using Political Science Literature in Community Safety Research

Anne Brunton, British Society of Criminology

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 319: PUBLIC OPINION, POPULAR CULTURE, AND THE DEATH PENALTY

Thursday, November 5 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon B

Chair:

Allison Taylor Chappell, Old Dominion University

Popular Culture and Death Penalty Opinion

Robert Bohm, University of Central Florida Ray Surette, University of Central Florida

The Pragmatic American: Attributions of Crime and the Hydraulic Relation Hypothesis

James Unnever, University of South Florida John Cochran, University of South Florida Francis T. Cullen, University of Cincinnati Brandon Applegate, University of Central Florida

Do They Know? Public Opinion, Faded Symbolism, and the Fate of Society's Monsters

Mark Pettigrew, University of Sheffield

Christian Religion and Support for the Death Penalty: A Comparison of Measurement Strategies

Kevin H. Wozniak, American University Andrew R. Lewis, American University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 320: SOCIAL SCIENCE RESEARCH ON DNA IN CRIME CONTROL

Thursday, November 5 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon C

Chair:

Katharine Elizabeth Browning, National Institute of Justice

Thursday, November 5

Preliminary Estimates of the Rate of Wrongful Convictions in Serious Person Crimes

Joshua A. Markman, Urban Institute

What is the Price of Crime? New Estimates of the Price of Criminal Victimization

John Roman, Urban Institute Carly Knight, Urban Institute

Final Results from the DNA Field Experiment: Cost-Benefit Analysis of the Use of DNA in the Investigation of High-Volume Crimes

Ben Grunwald, Urban Institute John Roman, Urban Institute

Quantifying the Specific Deterrent Effects of DNA Databases

Avinash Bhati, Urban Institute

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 321: PENOLOGY, PUNISHMENT AND PUNITIVENESS: CRITICAL PERSPECTIVES

Thursday, November 5 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon D

Chair:

Jennifer L. Christian, Indiana University

Scientific Penology in Argentina: A Foucauldian Interpretation of Early Modern Prisons

Michael Welch, Rutgers University Melissa Macuare, Universidad de Los Andes, Venezuela

The Racial Typification of Crime and Social Control

Kelly K. Roberts, Florida State University

National ID Systems as a Tool for Social Control and Surveillance

Vincenzo Sainato, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

The Myth of Punitiveness Revisited

Roger Anthony Matthews, London South Bank University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 322: PUNISHMENT AND RACIAL THREAT

Thursday, November 5 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon I

Chair:

Amy S. Farrell, Northeastern University

Examining the Direct and Interactive Effects of Changes in Racial and Ethnic Threat on Sentencing Decisions

Xia Wang, Arizona State University Daniel P. Mears, Florida State University

Group Threat and Punishment: Examining Ethnic Disparity in the Exercise of Social Control in Society

Brian Johnson, University of Maryland Eric Stewart, Florida State University Justin Pickett, Florida State University Intersections of Citizenship and Race/Ethnicity in Federal Sentencing: Unwarranted Disparities in Incarceration and Sentence Length

Jawjeong Wu, Buffalo State College Miriam A. DeLone, University of Nebraska at Omaha

The Punishment of Hispanics Over Time: An Analysis of Hispanics Sentenced under Federal Sentencing Guidelines, 1992-2004

Michael Thomas Light, Pennsylvania State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 323: THE INTERRELATIONSHIP BETWEEN CRIME, HEALTH, GEOGRAPHY AND INDIVIDUAL, FAMILY AND COMMUNITY RISK FACTORS FOR ANTISOCIAL BEHAVIOR: STUDIES ACROSS FOUR CONTINENTS

Thursday, November 5 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon J

Chair:

Christopher Koegl, University of Cambridge

Predicting Medical and Mental Health Outcomes of Antisocial Children: An Eight Year Follow-up of 447 Clinic-referred Antisocial Children under Age 12

Christopher Koegl, University of Cambridge

Intergenerational Transmission of Violence, Risk Factors and Gender Differences

Sytske Besemer, University of Cambridge Catrien Bijleveld, VU University Amsterdam David P. Farrington, University of Cambridge

The Relationship between Individual Factors and Juvenile Delinquency in Ghana

Kofi E. Boakye, University of Cambridge

Antisocial Behaviour in Context: A Multi-Level Examination of Individual, Family and Community Effects

Tara Renae McGee, Queensland University of Technology Rebecca Wickes, The University of Queensland Willam Bor, Mater Hospital Brisbane Jake M. Najman, The University of Queensland

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 324: CRIMINAL JUSTICE PROCESSING OF RAPE AND SEXUAL ASSAULT CASES

Thursday, November 5 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon K

Chair:

Leah E. Daigle, Georgia State University

A Comprehensive Analysis of the Spread of Rape Law Reforms in the United States

Jennifer McMahon-Howard, Kennesaw State University

Evaluating a Case of On-Campus Sexual Assault: The Victims' Perspective and the Criminal Justice System's Response

Tracy L. Tamborra, University of New Haven

The Role of Suspect Forensic Exams in Police Sexual Assault Investigations

Kathleen Kelley, University of Delaware Rebecca Campbell, Michigan State University Emily Dworkin, National Sexual Violence Resource Center

What Victims Want: Do Sexual Assault Victims also use the "Good" Victim Ideology?

Megan Alderden, Saint Xavier University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 325: MASCULINITY AND VIOLENCE

Thursday, November 5 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon L

Chair:

Chris O'Sullivan, VCS Community Change Project

Illustrating Race and Class Differences in Men's Narratives of Intimate Partner Violence

Elizabeth A. Mansley, Delaware State University

Masculinity and Gender Violence: Toward an Eco-Feminist Theoretical Framework

Gwen Hunnicut, University of North Carolina, Greensboro

Male College Athletes and Sex "In Play": Attitudinal and Behavioral Assessment of Social Interactions with Women

Thomas Nolan, Boston University Stacy Garrity, Boston College

When does Gender Matter? A Meta-Analysis of Gender Differences in Perceptions of Stalking Behaviors

Lorraine M. Phillips, John Jay College of Criminal Justice, CUNY

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 326: COMMUNITY APPROACHES TO REDUCING RECIDIVISM

Thursday, November 5 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 304

Chair:

David May, Eastern Kentucky University

Assessment and Classification of Offenders Using Risk Management Systems: A Validation Study

Bridget Kelly, University of Nevada, Las Vegas

Deborah Koetzle Shaffer, University of Nevada, Las Vegas

Joel Lieberman, University of Nevada, Las Vegas

Deterrence, Treatment, and Compliance: Strategies for Reducing Recidivism

Holly Welker, Michigan State University Chris Melde, Michigan State University

Steven Chermak, Michigan State University

The Relationship between the Perceived Punitiveness of Prison and the Likelihood of Recidivism

David May, Eastern Kentucky University

Peter B. Wood, Eastern Michigan University

Using Pretrial Supervised Release to Reduce Jail Crowding: A Policy Assessment

Michael P. Brown, Ball State University Andria Najar, Ball State University

SESSION 327: SOCIAL DISORGANIZATION AND SOCIAL INTEGRATION: EXAMINING THE ROLE OF IMMIGRANTS, NEIGHBORS, AND TENANTS

Thursday, November 5 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 305

Chair:

Danielle Wallace, Arizona State University

Immigrant Concentration and Violent Crime in Neighborhoods: A Social Disorganization Perspective

Lin Huff-Corzine, University of Central Florida Christa Polczynski Olson, University of Central Florida Jay Corzine, University of Central Florida Minna K. Laurikkala, University of Central Florida

How Does Immigration Affect Intimate Partner Violence? Examining the Roles of Ties and Culture

Emily M. Wright, University of South Carolina Michael Benson, University of Cincinnati

Framing Perceptions of Disorder Housing Project Residents: The Impact of Capable Guardianship and Familial Contexts

Danielle Wallace, Arizona State University

It's a Beautiful Day in the Neighborhood: The Role of Perception on Social Disorganization Theory

Matthew Dennis Moore, Iowa State University Anna Elizabeth Kosloski, Iowa State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 328: EXPLAINING TRENDS IN VICTIMIZATION

Thursday, November 5 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 306

Chair:

Pamela Wilcox, University of Cincinnati

Examining the Correlates of Cybercrime Victimization Using Lifestyle Routine Activities Theory

Andrew Greenless, University of North Carolina at Charlotte Meghna Bhat, University of Illinois at Chicago Thomas Jeffrey Holt, Michigan State University

Patterns of Peer Networks, Routine Activities, and Crime-Specific Victimization Experiences: A Social Network Analysis

Kristin Swartz, University of Cincinnati Jessica R. Dunham, University of Cincinnati Bradford W. Reyns, University of Cincinnati Pamela Wilcox, University of Cincinnati

Civic Engagement and Socio-Economic Structure: Cross-National Explanations of Victimization

Blaine Robbins, University of Washington David Pettinicchio, University of Washington

Relational Perspectives on Crime and Victimization

Nicole Hala, Queens College, CUNY

SESSION 329: POLICING TERRORISM: LESSONS FROM THE ISRAELI EXPERIENCE

Thursday, November 5 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 307

Chair:

David Weisburd, Hebrew University / George Mason University

The Israeli Model for Policing Terrorism: Goals, Strategies and Open Questions

Simon Perry, Hebrew University, Jerusalem, Israel David Weisburd, Hebrew University / George Mason University Tal Jonathan, Hebrew University, Jerusalem, Israel

Terrorist Threats and Police Performance: A Study of Israeli Communities

Badi Hasisi, Hebrew University David Weisburd, Hebrew University / George Mason University Tal Jonathan, Hebrew University, Jerusalem, Israel Gali Aviv, Hebrew University, Jerusalem

Police Involvement in Counter-Terrorism and Public Attitudes Toward the Police in Israel: 1998 - 2007

Tal Jonathan, Hebrew University, Jerusalem, Israel

Discussant:

Stephen D. Mastrofski, George Mason University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 330: CROSS-NATIONAL RESEARCH: COMPARATIVE DATA AND METHODS

Thursday, November 5 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 308

Chair:

Chang-Hun Lee, University of Arkansas, Little Rock

A Comparative Study Between South Korea and the US: Multiple Group Analysis of Cross-National Bullying Data

Chang-Hun Lee, University of Arkansas, Little Rock

General Quantitative Paradigm and Strategies for Comparative Criminology

Jianhong Liu, University of Macau

Public Attitudes Toward Punishment in Western Societies: Identifying Cultural Influences

Sarah Joanna Reed, University of Texas at Austin

The National Context Effect: A Test of Validity of Cross-national Research using Unrepresentative Samples

Murray A. Straus, University of New Hampshire

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 331: PENAL POPULISM AND ITS IMPACT ON INCARCERATION RATES

Thursday, November 5 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 309

Chair:

Barbara A. Carson, Minnesota State University

Halting Penal Populism: Cross-National Challenges

Sara Steen, University of Colorado, Boulder

Is the Japanese 'Genbatsuka (Increasing Severity of Punishment)' Penal Populism?

Koichi Hamai, Ryukoku University

International Sentencing Practices: Implications for Reducing U.S. Use of Prisons

Barbara A. Carson, Minnesota State University

The Use of Incarceration in the United States and Other Western Democracies

Douglas Weiss, University of Maryland, College Park Doris MacKenzie, Pennsylvania State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 332: PARENTING AND TRAJECTORIES OF DELINQUENCY

Thursday, November 5 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 310

Chair:

George Higgins, University of Louisville

Developmental Trajectories of Maternal and Paternal Attachment and Delinquency

George Higgins, University of Louisville Wesley G. Jennings, University of Louisville Margaret Mahoney, University of Louisville

Intergenerational Discontinuity of Delinquency: A First Look

Peter J. Lovegrove, University of Colorado, Boulder

Parenting, School Contexts and Violent Delinquency

Robin T. Fitzgerald, Griffith University

Predictors of Delinquency throughout Adolescence: Investigating Age-Varying Effects of Family Factors and Gender Ideology

Rena Cornell, North Carolina State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 333: VICTIMIZATION IN THE WORKPLACE

Thursday, November 5 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 401

Chair:

James Patrick Lynch, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Toward an European Survey on Crime against Business

Ernesto Ugo Savona, Transcrime / Università degli Studi di Trento / Università Cattolica di Milano Giulia Mugellini, Transcrime / Università degli Studi di Trento / Università Cattolica di Milano

Victimization in the Workplace: Occupations, Tasks and Safety Measures

James Patrick Lynch, John Jay College of Criminal Justice Seokhee Yoon, John Jay College of Criminal Justice / CUNY Graduate Center

Understanding the Victimization of People with Disabilities

Douglas N. Evans, Indiana University, Bloomington

SESSION 334: UNDERSTANDING TRENDS IN VIOLENT CRIME

Thursday, November 5 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 402

Chair:

Tanya Trussler, McGill University

Addition by Subtraction? A Longitudinal Analysis of the Impact of Deportation on Violent Crime

Jacob I. Stowell, University of Massachusetts, Lowell Steven F. Messner, University at Albany, State University of New York Michael S. Barton, University at Albany, State University of New York

Lawrence E. Raffalovich, University at Albany, State University of New York

Putting Crime and Criminal Justice in California in a National Context

Gregory David Shapiro, Berkeley Center for Criminal Justice Sarah Lawrence, Berkeley Center for Criminal Justice

Comparing Police-Reported and Victim Survey-Based Trends in Assault in Four Nordic Countries, 1980-2006

David W.M. Sorensen, Ministry of Justice, Denmark

Demographics and Homicide in Canada: Fixed Effects Analysis of Homicide Rates from 1971 to 2007

Tanya Trussler, McGill University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 335: STUDIES OF CRIME AND VICTIMIZATION

Thursday, November 5 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 403

Chair:

John D. Burrow, University of South Carolina

Precursors to Violence? Using Black's Theory of Self-Help to Explain Personal and Vicarious Victimization

John D. Burrow, University of South Carolina Bob Apel, University at Albany

The Mediating Effects of Social Support on Negative Outcomes for Sexual Minority Students

Deeanna M. Button, University of Delaware Nicole Smolter, University of Delaware Roberta Gealt, University of Delaware

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 336: THE INFLUENCE OF SCHOLARSHIP AND THE MEDIA ON ART CRIME

Thursday, November 5 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 404

Chair:

Erik Nemeth, ARCA

The Influence of Scholarship on the Strategic Value of Art

Erik Nemeth, ARCA

Understanding the Motivations Behind Art Crime and the Effects of an Institution's Response

Mark Durney, Association for Research into Crimes against Art

Scholarship and Entitlement: Theft by Those Most Trusted

Virginia Curry, Association for Research into Crimes against Art

Art Theft and the Media: The Inspiration and Abetting of Art Theft by the News Media

Noah Charney, Association for Research into Crimes against Art

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 337: HOMICIDE: STRUCTURE, HONOR AND RESOURCES

Thursday, November 5 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 405

Chair:

Mark Cooney, University of Georgia

An Examination of the Situated Transactions of Homicide

Jesenia M. Pizarro, Michigan State University

Homogeneity And Homicide

John P. Jarvis, Federal Bureau of Investigation Wendy Regoeczi, Cleveland State University

The Impacts of Medical Resources upon National Homicide Rates

Don Chon, Keiser University

Theorizing Honor Homicide

Mark Cooney, University of Georgia

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 338: SELF CONTROL AS A PREDICTOR OF OFFENDING

Thursday, November 5 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 406

Chair:

Mark Stafford, Texas State University

Are Self-Control's Effects on Delinquency Underestimated? Actual vs. Perceived Peer Delinquency Measures and Theoretical Implications

John Boman, University of Florida Chris L. Gibson, University of Florida

Low Self Control and Self-Reported Victimization and Delinquency Among a 12-15 Year Old Sample of Students

Ineke Marshall, Northeastern University

Ni He, Northeastern University

Chris E. Marshall, University of Nebraska, Omaha

The Relationship between Self-control and Crime among Convicted Sex Offenders

Mark Stafford, Texas State University

Impulsivity, Social Environment and Delinquency: How Environmental Factors Mediate Individual Traits and Criminal Behavior

Paula M. Diamond-Román, John Jay College for Criminal Justice

SESSION 339: HOW COMMUNITIES AND ORGANIZATIONS SHAPE CITIZEN AND POLICE OFFICER EXPERIENCES

Thursday, November 5 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 407

Chair:

Brian C. Renauer, Portland State University

Public Perceptions of Police Racial/Ethnic Bias: Implications for Police Legitimacy

Brian C. Renauer, Portland State University

Linking Organizational Diversity to Police Coercion in Large U.S. Cities

Joseph Gustafson, Endicott College

Police Stress: Do Race and Gender Make a Difference?

Mary Maguire, California State University, Sacramento

Policing Communities with Competing and Converging Interests

Kideste Wilder Bonner, The Graduate Center / John Jay College of Criminal Justice, CUNY

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 340: JUVENILE CORRECTIONAL WORKERS AND DISPARATE TREATMENT OF YOUTHFUL OFFENDERS

Thursday, November 5 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 408

Chair:

Catherine M. Arnold, University of Cincinnati

Examining Disparity in Treatment among Institutionalized Youth

Catherine M. Arnold, University of Cincinnati Edward J. Latessa, University of Cincinnati

Explaining the Work Role Orientations of Community Workers in Juvenile Justice

James B. Wells, Eastern Kentucky University Kevin I. Minor, Eastern Kentucky University Earl Angel, Eastern Kentucky University

Exploring the Causes of Changes in Ethnic Differentials in Juvenile Residential Placements

Orlando Rodriguez, Fordham University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 341: SEEKING JUSTICE IN THE AFTERMATH OF GENOCIDE

Thursday, November 5 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 409

Chair:

Ross Kleinstuber, University of Delaware

Conceptualizing Genocide as a Subject of Criminological Inquiry

Ross Kleinstuber, University of Delaware Aaron Fichtelberg, University of Delaware

An Examination of Justice and Peacekeeping at the International Criminal Tribunal for the Former Yugoslavia

Benjamin Richard Gibbs, University of Nebraska, Omaha Rebecca Trammell, University of Nebraska, Omaha Finding Justice Post Genocide: The International Court versus Local Courts in Yugoslavia and Rwanda

William R. Pruitt, Northeastern University

Legal Implications of the Longest Genocide Trials in Africa

Pietro Stefano Toggia, Kutztown University of Pennsylvania

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 342: PROPOSALS FOR A MORE JUST AND EFFECTIVE CRIME POLICY

Thursday, November 5 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 410

Chair:

David M. Kennedy, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Toward a Profession of Crime Prevention and Control

David M. Kennedy, John Jay College of Criminal Justice Thomas Feucht, National Institute of Justice

Comprehensive Approach to Crime Reduction - Lessons From Japan's Experiences

Taisuke Kanayama, National Police Academy of Japan

Enhancing Justice and Reducing Crime in the 21st Century: Policy Integration and Institutional Efficacy

Gregg Barak, Eastern Michigan University

Crime, Justice and Sustainable Communities: An Analysis of Data

John Klofas, Rochester Institute of Technology

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 343: WOMEN PORTRAYAL IN THE MEDIA

Thursday, November 5 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 411

Chair:

Suzanne E. Perumean-Chaney, University of Alabama at Birmingham

Constructing Gender: Masculinity/Femininity in Law and Order

Drew Humphries, Rutgers University

Love, Danger, and Survival in Romantic Suspense Novels

Frankie Bailey, University at Albany, State University of New York

"Brains, Beauty and a Badge": The Social Construction of the Female Cop

Cara E. Rabe-Hemp, Illinois State University

Sapphires and Jezebels: The Female Gangsta Rapper

Suzanne E. Perumean-Chaney, University of Alabama at Birmingham Beverly Karr, University of Alabama at Birmingham

SESSION 344: ROMANTIC RELATIONSHIPS, DELINQUENT PEERS, AND NETWORK EMBEDDEDNESS

Thursday, November 5 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 412

Chair:

Meredith Gwynne Fair Worthen, The University of Texas at Austin

Adolescent Homosexual and Heterosexual Romantic Relationships and Delinquent Involvement

Meredith Gwynne Fair Worthen, The University of Texas at Austin

An Old Friend in a New Light: Reconceptualizing Delinquent Peer Association through the Sociology of Emotions

Ashley Palmer-Boyes, Baylor University

The Influence of Peer Group Composition on Delinquent Beliefs

Dena Carson, University of Missouri, St. Louis

The Tangible Rewards from Crime: The Role of Networks in Criminal Achievement among Young Offenders

Holly Nguyen, Simon Fraser University Martin Bouchard, Simon Fraser University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 345: WRONGFUL CONVICTIONS, RESISTANCE AND DANGEROUSNESS

Thursday, November 5 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 413

Chair:

Galma Jahic, Istanbul Bilgi University

Media Depictions of Wrongful Conviction: Reality or Distortion

Angela Overton, Old Dominion University

Until Proven Guilty: Miscarriages of Justice in New York

James Acker, University at Albany Catherine L. Bonventre, University at Albany

Nullification in Historical Perspective: A Study of the Abolitionist Lawyer's Role in Resisting Fugitive Slave Laws

Richard G. Zevitz, Marquette University

Old Laws and New Penology: A Study of Bail as Danger Control

Meghan Sacks, John Jay College of Criminal Justice / CUNY Graduate Center Lila Kazemian, John Jay College of Criminal Justice Candace McCoy, John Jay College of Criminal Justice / CUNY Graduate Center

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 346: RECENT STUDIES IN GREEN CRIMINOLOGY

Thursday, November 5 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 414

Chair:

Michael J. Lynch, University of South Florida

Direct Action as Conceptual Art: An Examination of the Role of the Communiqué for Eco-Defense

Avi Brisman, Emory University

Ecological Harm: A Forgotten Crime?

Dennis Mares, Southern Illinois University, Edwardsville

Global Water Crisis and Complexity Green Criminology

Noriyoshi Takemura, Toin University of Yokohama, Japan

The Structural Covariates of Hunting and Fishing Violations in Florida, 2006-2007

Paul Brent Stretesky, Colorado State University Tara O'Connor Shelley, Colorado State University Matthew S. Crow, University of West Florida

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 347: SUBSTANCE USE AMONG COLLEGE POPULATIONS

Thursday, November 5 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 415

Chair:

Jason Ford, University of Central Florida

College Student Alcohol Drinking and Drunk Driving: Effects of Individual and Campus Characteristics

Jing Liu, University at Albany

Drunk Support: An Exploratory Study of Drinking Support Systems in a University Sample

Thomas M. Vander Ven, Ohio University Kelsey Blazetic, Ohio University Lauren Hively, Ohio University

Low Self-Control and Substance Use Among College Students

Jason Ford, University of Central Florida

Prescribing Some Criminological Theory: An Examination of the Illicit Use of Prescription Stimulants Among College Students

Jeff Robert Maahs, University of Minnesota, Duluth Robert Weidner, University of Minnesota, Duluth Ryan Smith, University of Minnesota, Duluth

MEETING

SESSION 348: NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF JUSTICE COFFEE

Thursday, November 5 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Franklin 4

MEMORIAL

SESSION 349: A GATHERING IN MEMORY OF MIKE PRESDEE

Thursday, November 5 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 501

MEETING

SESSION 350: HOMICIDE STUDIES EDITORIAL BOARD MEETING

Thursday, November 5 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 502

AUTHOR MEETS CRITIC

SESSION 351: AUTHOR MEETS CRITICS: WHEN BRUTE FORCE FAILS: HOW TO HAVE LESS CRIME AND LESS PUNISHMENT

Thursday, November 5 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Franklin 3

Chair:

Todd R. Clear, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Author

Mark Kleiman, University of California, Los Angeles

Discussants:

Alfred Blumstein, Carnegie Mellon University Jeremy Travis, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

SESSION 352: PENN CRIMINOLOGY

Thursday, November 5 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Conference Suite I

Chair:

Lawrence Sherman, Cambridge University / University of Pennsylvania

Participants

Adrian Raine, University of Pennsylvania William F. Laufer, University of Pennsylvania John M. MacDonald, University of Pennsylvania

Discussant:

John H. Laub, University of Maryland, College Park

SESSION 353: COURTS AND SENTENCING

Thursday, November 5 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Conference Suite II

When do Bias-Motivated Acts Become Criminal?: The Criminalization of Anti-Gay Hate Crimes in the U.S.

Heather Scheuerman, Emory University Alison Faupel, Emory University Christie Parris, Emory University Regina Werum, Emory University

An Insight Into How Prosecutors Make Their Decisions

Shanda Maree Angioli, San Diego State University

From Mandatory to Advisory: Key Problems Remain with the Federal Sentencing Guidelines

Scott R. Maggard, Old Dominion University John David Reitzel, Virginia Commonwealth University

Socio-Demographic Impacts of Innovation in Immigration Enforcement and Sentencing

Judith Ann Warner, Texas A&M International University

SESSION 354: UNDERSTANDING AND ADDRESSING DELINQUENCY AND VIOLENCE IN ADOLESCENCE

Thursday, November 5 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Conference Suite III

The Unshareable Self: Developing, Sustaining and Enacting a Violent Anti-Social Identity

Suzanne Goodney Lea, Interactivity Foundation

Variations in Clients and Parents' Perception of Family Functional Therapy

Katarzyna Celinska, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Applying Twin Study Methods to Latent Subgroup Analyses of Delinquent and Violence Pathways

Bo Cleveland, Pennsylvania State University Yao Zheng, Pennsylvania State University

Social Learning Theory: Underage Drinking, Substance Use and Black Market Deviance

Heather B. Stewart, University of Florida

MEETING

SESSION 355: DIVISION ON PEOPLE OF COLOR AND CRIME LUNCHEON

Thursday, November 5 - 11:30 am to 1:00 pm

Independence Ballroom I & II

PRESIDENTIAL PLENARY

SESSION 356: PRESIDENTIAL PLENARY: A CONVERSATION WITH LAURIE ROBINSON, ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL, OFFICE OF JUSTICE PROGRAMS

Thursday, November 5 - 12:30 pm to 1:30 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon H

Discussant:

Laurie Robinson, Assistant Attorney General, U.S. Justice Department, Office of Justice Programs

POLICY PROPOSAL

SESSION 357: POLICY PROPOSAL: PROCESSES OF REDEMPTION SHOULD BE BUILT INTO THE USE OF CRIMINAL-HISTORY RECORDS FOR BACKGROUND CHECKING

Thursday, November 5 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Franklin 1

Chair:

Karen Heimer, University of Iowa

Processes of Redemption Should be Built into the Use of Criminal-History Records for Background Checking

Alfred Blumstein, Carnegie Mellon University Kiminori Nakamura, Carnegie Mellon University

Discussants:

Shadd Maruna, Queens University Belfast Jeremy Travis, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 358: ACADEMY OF EXPERIMENTAL CRIMINOLOGY (OPEN TO ALL ASC MEETING PARTICIPANTS)

Thursday, November 5 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Franklin 13

Chairs:

Doris MacKenzie, Pennsylvania State University Lorraine Mazerolle, Griffith University Friedrich A. Loesel, Cambridge University

Joan McCord Award Presentation

Denise Gottfredson, University of Maryland

Young Scholar Award

Sarah Bennett, Griffith University John M. MacDonald, University of Pennsylvania

Honorary Fellows

Laurie Robinson, Assistant Attorney General, U.S. Justice Department, Office of Justice Programs

Fellows

Pamela Lattimore, RTI International Edmund McGarrell, Michigan State University Cynthia McDougall, University of York

Discussants:

David Weisburd, Hebrew University / George Mason University Lawrence Sherman, Cambridge University / University of Pennsylvania David P. Farrington, University of Cambridge

POLICY PROPOSAL

SESSION 359: POLICY PROPOSAL: CONSIDER THE UNINTENDED CONSEQUENCES OF PROPOSED INTERVENTIONS/RESPONSES TO EXTREMIST AND TERRORIST GROUPS

Thursday, November 5 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Franklin 2

Consider the Unintended Consequences of Proposed Interventions/Responses to Extremist and Terrorist Groups

Steven Chermak, Michigan State University

Joshua D. Freilich, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

David Caspi, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Discussants:

Kelly Richard Damphousse, University of Oklahoma Mark Hamm, Indiana State University

AUTHOR MEETS CRITICS

SESSION 360: AUTHOR MEETS CRITICS: DETERRENCE AND CRIME PREVENTION - RECONSIDERING THE PROSPECT OF SANCTION

Thursday, November 5 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Franklin 3

Chair:

Daniel Nagin, Carnegie Mellon University

Author:

David M. Kennedy, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Discussants:

Philip Cook, Duke University Elizabeth Glazer, Office of the Attorney General, State of New York Jerry Lee, University of Pennsylvania

SESSION 361: WHAT'S UP AT NIJ?

Thursday, November 5 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Franklin 4

Discussants:

Angela Moore Parmley, National Institute of Justice Nancy Merritt, National Institute of Justice Winnie Reed, National Institute of Justice Christine R. Crossland, U.S. Department of Justice (OJP/NIJ)

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 362: STUDYING WRONGFUL CONVICTIONS

Thursday, November 5 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon B

Criminal Trials of the Exonerated

Brandon Garrett, University of Virginia Samuel Gross, University of Michigan

Convicting the Innocent

Samuel Gross, University of Michigan

When Lightning Strikes Twice: Studying Double Wrongful Convictions

Richard Leo, University of San Francisco

Discussant:

Jon Gould, George Mason University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 363: TAKING STOCK OF AND EXTENDING CRIMINOLOGICAL THEORY

Thursday, November 5 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon C

Chair:

Barbara Costello, University of Rhode Island

Taking Stock of Criminology

Brendan D. Dooley, University of Missouri, St. Louis

Offending and Neutralization Trajectories among Adolescents

George Higgins, University of Louisville Heith Copes, University of Alabama at Birmingham

Testing the Generality of Social Control Theory: The Effects of Race and Gender across Three Studies

Chester Britt, Northeastern University Barbara Costello, University of Rhode Island

Peer Influence Toward Conformity: An Exploration of Mechanisms of Peer Influence among University Students

Barbara Costello, University of Rhode Island

SESSION 364: EVIDENCE-BASED CRIME PREVENTION III

Thursday, November 5 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon D

Chair:

Charlotte E. Gill, University of Pennsylvania

How Much Crime Reduction through Drug Substitution? A Systematic Review

Martin Killias, University of Zurich Nicole Egli, University of Lausanne Marcelo F. Aebi, University of Lausanne

Reentry Programs for Formerly Incarcerated Women: A Systematic Review

Gretchen Heidemann, University of Southern California Haluk Soydan, University of Southern California Bin Xie, University of Southern California

Assessing Risk of Suicide and Self-Harm in Adult Offenders

Amanda Perry, University of York

Are Ethics Codes Effective for Preventing White-Collar Crime?

Natalie Schell-Busey, University of Maryland

PRESIDENTIAL PLENARY

SESSION 365: PRESIDENTIAL PLENARY: STRENGTHENING SCIENCE AND IMPROVING JUSTICE STATISTICS: NATIONAL ACADEMIES REPORTS ON FORENSICS, NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF JUSTICE AND BUREAU OF JUSTICE STATISTICS

Thursday, November 5 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon H

Chair:

Charles F. Wellford, University of Maryland

Strengthening Forensic Science in the United States: A Path Forward

Anne-Marie Mazza, National Academies

Ensuring the Quality, Credibility and Relevance of U.S. Justice Statistics

Daniel Cork, National Academies

Improving Crime and Justice Research: Strengthening the National Institute of Justice

Charles F. Wellford, University of Maryland

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 366: CROSS-NATIONAL RESEARCH ON VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN

Thursday, November 5 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 304

Chair:

Robin N. Haarr, Eastern Kentucky University

A Cross-National Analysis of Gender Equality and Women's Fear of Crime

Jessica Abbott, Southern Illinois University at Carbondale

Domestic Violence in Colombia

Esperanza Camargo, University of Houston, Victoria

Self-control and Spousal Aggression in Hong Kong

Yuet W. Cheung, The Chinese University of Hong Kong Susanne Y.P. Choi, The Chinese University of Hong Kong

Suicidality Among Battered Women in Tajikistan

Robin N. Haarr, Eastern Kentucky University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 367: RECENT EXAMINATIONS OF SENTENCING IN FEDERAL COURTS

Thursday, November 5 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 305

Chair:

Rebecca K. Murray, Creighton University

An Analysis of the Data Regarding the Retroactive Application of the Crack Cocaine Sentencing Guideline

Jennifer Dukes, United States Sentencing Commission Melissa K. Reimer, United States Sentencing Commission

United States District Court Responses to the Retroactivity of the Crack Cocaine Amendment

Angela Reitler, University of Cincinnati James Frank, University of Cincinnati Robin Engel, University of Cincinnati

The Impact of Offender Criminal History on Non-government Sponsored Sentencing Decisions Made Below the Guidelines

Mario V. Cano, Arizona State University

The Effect of U.S. v Gall on Federal Sentencing

Kevin Blackwell, United States Sentencing Commission

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 368: ISSUES IN THE INCARCERATION AND TREATMENT OF JUVENILE OFFENDERS

Thursday, November 5 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 306

Chair:

Shelly Schaefer, University of Minnesota

The Effect of Incarceration on Young Offender Development

Kristy N. Matsuda, University of Missouri, St. Louis

The Effectiveness of Multisystemic Therapy

Cheryl Lero Jonson, University of Cincinnati Francis T. Cullen, University of Cincinnati Paula Smith, University of Cincinnati Jennifer Lux, University of Cincinnati

What Works for Juvenile Prisoners: Developing and Validating a Group Climate Questionnaire

Peer van der Helm, University of Amsterdam

Juvenile Offenders and Possible Selves: Are They Prepared for a Future Outside of Incarceration?

Israt Tusty Zohra, University of Nebraska at Omaha Samantha Clinkinbeard, University of Nebraska at Omaha

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 369: VICTIMS OF CRIMES AGAINST HUMANITY AND WAR CRIMES

Thursday, November 5 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 307

Gauging the Damage: Limitations and Possibilities of Prevalence Estimates

Catrien Bijleveld, VU University Amsterdam

A Victim Perspective on the International Criminal Tribunal for the Former Yugoslavia and National Courts

Sanja Kutnjak Ivkovich, Michigan State University John Hagan, Northwestern University

Reparation for Victims in the ICC and the Trust Fund: Toward a Process-Oriented Approach

Stephan Parmentier, Katholieke Universiteit Leuven

Victims Rights and the International Criminal Court

Jo-Anne Wemmers, University of Montreal

Discussant:

Elmar Weitekamp, University of Tuebingen

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 370: CULTURAL CONSTRUCTIONS OF GENDER, SEXUALITY, AND CRIME

Thursday, November 5 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 308

Chair:

Viviane Saleh-Hanna, University of Massachusetts, Dartmouth

'Loverboys': The Making of Pimps in The Netherlands

Frank Bovenkerk, University of Utrecht, Netherlands

Gender and Justice in Bestselling American Comic Books

Staci Strobl, John Jay College of Criminal Justice Nickie Phillips, St. Francis College

And Now for Something Completely Uncomfortable: Representing the Pedophile in Popular Culture

Steven Kohm, University of Winnipeg

Discussant:

Viviane Saleh-Hanna, University of Massachusetts, Dartmouth

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 371: PERSPECTIVES ON ART CRIME

Thursday, November 5 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 309

Chair:

Blythe Bowman Proulx, Virginia Commonwealth University

Organized Criminal Involvement in the Illicit Antiquities Trade

Blythe Bowman Proulx, Virginia Commonwealth University

Art Vandalism

Katharine L. Salomon, University of Louisville

Bringing Transparency to the Market in Illicit Antiquities: A Proposal

Adam Levine, Corpus Christi College, University of Oxford

Art Crime in the United States: What Can the National Stolen Art File Tell Us?

Bonnie Magness-Gardiner, FBI Art Theft Program

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 372: PERCEPTIONS/DECEPTIONS: TRUTH, INTUITION, AND RISK

Thursday, November 5 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 310

Chair:

Stephanie Whitehead, Indiana University

Pass and Fail: The Framing of Transgender Homicide Victims in Mainstream and Alternative Media

Krista Eckhardt, Indiana University, Bloomington

Girl Scouts in Detention Centers: Mentoring and Identity in an Institutional Programming Initiative

Jennifer Colanese, Indiana University

I See Rational People: Policing and the Sixth Sense

Stephanie Whitehead, Indiana University

"Yank, Twist and Pull": Instinct Making and Self Defense in the Shadow of "Mr. Shady Man"

Sara Walsh, Indiana University

Preparing to Witness: The Framing of an Execution

Heather Pruss, Indiana University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 373: COMPANIONS, HISTORY AND CO-OFFENDERS

Thursday, November 5 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 401

Chair:

Liza Chowdhury, Rutgers University

Co-Offending in Context

Katherine Martinez, University of Colorado

Good Girls Made Bad: Impact of Sexual and Non-Sexual Victimization on Juvenile Offending

Kate Hellenga, San Francisco State University Jennifer Salvi, San Francisco State University Katherine Dreyfus, San Francisco State University Lori Williams, San Francisco State University

Emily Redmond, San Francisco State University

The Role of Gender in Shoplifting: Criminality and Apprehension Trends

Jesse Michael Levine, Rutgers University, Camden

The Differential Effects of Criminal Involvement across Gender

Tasha Youstin, John Jay College of Criminal Justice / CUNY Graduate Center

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 374: PUBLIC PERCEPTIONS OF CRIME AND CRIME CONTROL POLICIES

Thursday, November 5 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 402

Chair:

Jennifer L. Christian, Indiana University

Band Aids and Bull Horns: Changing a Voter-Approved Drug Policy

Christine Gardiner, California State University, Fullerton Darren Urada, University of California, Los Angeles / Integrated Substance Abuse Programs

Don't Needle Me: An Examination of the Intrusiveness and Reasonableness of Drug-Related Searches

David A. Mackey, Plymouth State University Michael William Smith, Saint Anselm College

Sweating Bullets: Assessing the Perceptions of Guns on Two Different College Campus

Ryan Patten, California State University, Chico James C. Wada, Chadron State College Matthew Thomas, California State University, Chico

Have You Checked the Sex Offender Registry Lately? Citizens' Explanations for Not Accessing Registry Information

Mary K. Evans, University of Nebraska, Omaha Amy L. Anderson, University of Nebraska, Omaha Lisa L. Sample, University of Nebraska at Omaha

Discussant:

Jennifer L. Christian, Indiana University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 375: RACE AND COURT DECISION-MAKING

Thursday, November 5 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 403

Chair:

Angela Harvey, The Ohio State University, Newark

Disparate Outcomes in Juvenile Court: Has Acknowledgement Created Complacency or Change for Courts?

Angela Harvey, The Ohio State University, Newark

A Tale of Two Counties: The Influence of Race and Location on Juvenile Court Outcomes

Lori Guevara, Fayetteville State University Robert Brown, Fayetteville State University

Juvenile Justice in the Shadows: Texas' Municipal Courts

Elyshia Danae Aseltine, University of Texas at Austin

Processing Hispanic Juveniles in Texas

Dustin Paul Johnson, University of North Texas Daniel G. Rodeheaver, University of North Texas James L. Williams, Texas Woman's University

SESSION 376: CORRECTIONAL REHABILITATION AND TREATMENT: VIEWS FROM OFFICERS, OFFENDERS, AND CLINICIANS

Thursday, November 5 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 404

Chair:

Elizabeth Perkins Biebel, University of Kentucky

Drug-Involved Inmates' Views of HIV-Related Issues and Prison-Based HIV-Related Services: Identifying Opportunities for Interventions

Jef St. De Lore, University of California, Los Angeles / Integrated Substance Abuse Programs
William M. Burdon, University of California, Los Angeles
Michael Prendergast, University of California, Los Angeles

Inmates' View of Faith-Based Correctional Program

Okyun Kwon, Federal Bureau of Prisons Scott Camp, Federal Bureau of Prisons Dawn Daggett, Federal Bureau of Prisons / University of Maryland Jody Klein-Saffran, Federal Bureau of Prisons

All in a Day's Work: Do Experienced Correctional Staff Support Inmate Rehabilitation?

Jacqueline L. Young, Pennsylvania Department of Corrections Michael E. Antonio, Pennsylvania Department of Corrections

Does Social Support Mediate Burnout among Substance Abuse Counselors Working with Offenders?

Elizabeth Perkins Biebel, University of Kentucky

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 377: MORAL PANICS AND THE REGULATION OF MORALITY IN CRIMINAL JUSTICE

Thursday, November 5 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 405

Chair:

Shelby Ann McKinzey, University of Colorado at Boulder

Liberalizing Morality Laws Amid Increasing Diversity: The California Paradox

John Dombrink, University of California, Irvine

Reefer Sanity: Collective Action Framing and Drug Law Reform Mobilizations

Peter Stevenson, Keene State College Saran Ghatak, Keene State College

To Die Like a Dog: Grassroot Efforts to Legalize Assisted-suicide in the United States

Giza Rodick, University at Albany

Jena Six and the Evolution of a Moral Panic

Molly Sween, Iowa State University Matthew Dennis Moore, Iowa State University Anna Elizabeth Kosloski, Iowa State University Bridget Welch, Western Illinois University

SESSION 378: SEX OFFENDING AND STALKING

Thursday, November 5 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 406

Chair:

Jennie Kaufman Singer, Sacramento State University

Differences in Sex Offenses and Sex Offender Legislation Across Time and Place

Sarah Koon-Magnin, Pennsylvania State University R. Barry Ruback, Pennsylvania State University Olivia Unger, Pennsylvania State University

Sex Offenders: Can We Tell the Bad from the Worst?

Jennie Kaufman Singer, Sacramento State University

The Invisible Offender: Older Sex Offenders in the U.S.

Jack Michael La Corte, University of South Florida Brianne Stanback, University of South Florida

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 379: TECHNOLOGY, SURVEILLANCE, AND COMMUNITY IN THE AGE OF GLOBALIZATION

Thursday, November 5 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 407

Chair:

Raymond Michalowski, Northern Arizona University

Territory, Bodies and Security: Technologies of Border Control in an Age of Globalization

Raymond Michalowski, Northern Arizona University

The Impact of Globalization and Technological Innovations on Punishment in the United States

Dae-Young Kim, University of Nebraska at Omaha Candice Batton, University of Nebraska at Omaha

"Blossoming" Surveillance: Exploring DHS Fusion Centers

Torin Monahan, Vanderbilt University

Advancing the Notion of a Community: What Criminology Can Learn from Philosophical Theorizing of "Community"

Emily Troshynski, University of California, Irvine

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 380: STUDIES IN SITUATION CRIME PREVENTION

Thursday, November 5 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 408

Chair:

Leonore M. J. Simon, East Tennessee State University

Reducing Art Theft Using Situational Crime Prevention

William Parkin, CUNY Graduate Center / John Jay College of Criminal Justice Julie Viollaz, CUNY Graduate Center / John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Juvenile Loitering and the Effects of Guardianship

Alexander Drayer, University of Cincinnati Brittany Lynn Groot, University of Cincinnati Targeting Strategies, Police Response and Sighting and Arrest Risks at Non-residential Burglaries

Richard Timothy Coupe, University of Cambridge Vania Aparecida Ceccato, Institute of Criminology

Extending Routine Activity Theory: Environmental Crimes and the Role of Capable Guardians

Craig Wiernik, The Pennsylvania State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 381: THE EFFECTS OF CONTEXTS, PROCESSES, AND ORGANIZATIONS ON CRIME IN COMMUNITIES

Thursday, November 5 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 409

Chair:

Caterina Gouvis Roman, Temple University

Community Organizations and Crime: An Examination of the Social-Institutional Processes of Neighborhoods

Caterina Gouvis Roman, Temple University

Community Integration and Serious Violence in Post-Katrina New Orleans

Matthew R. Lee, Louisiana State University Troy C. Blanchard, Louisiana State University Frederick D. Weil, Louisiana State University

Do Community Gardens Reduce Violent Crime?

Allen Shamow, University of Missouri, St. Louis Richard Rosenfeld, University of Missouri, St. Louis Eric Stewart, Florida State University

The Effects of Community Contexts on Crime and Fear of Crime: Results from a Community Survey

Dae-Hoon Kwak, Texas A&M International University Claudia San Miguel, Texas A&M International University John C. Kiburn, Jr., Texas A&M International University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 382: WHERE THE ACTION IS: RESEARCH ON PROSECUTORIAL DISCRETION AND PLEA BARGAINS

Thursday, November 5 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 410

Chair:

Brian Forst, American University

The Value of Plea Bargains and Strength of the Evidence

Allison Redlich, University at Albany, State University of New York Shawn D. Bushway, University at Albany

Unclogging Criminal Court Congestion

Brian Ostrom, National Center for State Courts

The Politics and Culture of Negotiated Outcomes in Homicide Prosecution

Isaac Unah, University of North Carolina, Chapel Hill K. Elizabeth Coggins, University of North Carolina, Chapel Hill Bruce Desmarais, University of North Carolina, Chapel Hill

Discussant:

Stephanos Bibas, University of Pennsylvania

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 383: PARENTING STYLES AND YOUTH ANTISOCIAL BEHAVIOR

Thursday, November 5 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 411

Chair:

Murray A. Straus, University of New Hampshire

Harsh Parenting and Adolescent Outcomes: The Mediating Role of Anger, Self-Control, and Hostile View of Relationships Sara Morris, University of Georgia

Ronald L. Simons, University of Georgia

Assessing the Stability of Parenting Across Childhood and Adolescence

Ryan Meldrum, Florida State University

The Context of Corporal Punishment: The Effect of Corporal Punishment on Aggressive Behavior in Toddlers

Kristin Bell, University of Florida Chris L. Gibson, University of Florida Sara Morris, University of Georgia

Reasoned Action and Children's Deviant Diets

Glen Tolle, Texas A&M University William Mcintosh, Texas A&M University Karen Kubena, Texas A&M University Jenna Anding, Texas A&M University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 384: VIOLENTIZATION THEORY

Thursday, November 5 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 412

Chair:

Mark Winton, University of Central Florida

Violentization Theory and Genocide

Mark Winton, University of Central Florida

Violentization: An Expanded Statement

Lonnie Athens, Seton Hall University

Pattern Studies of Violentization at the Societal Scale

Meg Spohn, University of Denver

Testing Violentization: Considerations on Planning and Surviving Interviews

Vitor Teixeira, Universidade de Coimbra

Discussant:

Jeffery Ulmer, Pennsylvania State University

SESSION 385: REPEAT VICTIMIZATION

Thursday, November 5 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 413

Chair:

Leah E. Daigle, Georgia State University

The Long Term Impact of Routine Activities (Deviant Lifestyle and Guardianship) on Chronic Violent Victimization

Richard Spano, Indiana University Craig Rivera, Niagara University

Understanding Crime Victimization among Gang Members: A Test of Micro- and Macro-level Explanations

Kate Fox, Sam Houston State University Jodi Lane, University of Florida Ronald Akers, University of Florida

Repeat Burglary Victimization: An Application of Routine Activities Theory

Shih-Ya Kuo, Sam Houston State University Steven J. Cuvelier, Sam Houston State University

Recurring Non-sexual Victimization: The Impact of Victim-Offender Relationship and Sex of Victim

Leah E. Daigle, Georgia State University Bonnie S. Fisher, University of Cincinnati

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 386: VIOLENCE AT THE COMMUNITY AND INTERNATIONAL LEVEL

Thursday, November 5 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 414

Chair:

Sarah Browning, North Dakota State University

A Risk Assessment of Violent Crime in Irvington and Newark, New Jersey

Jie Xu, Rutgers University Leslie Kennedy, Rutgers University

Case Study of Community Violence in a Working Class Community in the Northern Region of Trinidad

Ericka B. Adams, University of Illinois, Chicago

Poverty and Violence Revisited: Does Severe or Chronic Poverty Help us Predict the Most Serious Offending?

Joanne Savage, The American University Stephanie Ellis, Marymount University Kevin H. Wozniak, American University

Climate Change, Human (In)security, and Violent Conflict

Michael John Puniskis, Middlesex University, London

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 387: HISTORICAL, POLITICAL AND RETRIBUTIVE PERSPECTIVES ON CAPITAL PUNISHMENT

Thursday, November 5 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 415

Chair:

Larry E. Sullivan, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Abolition: An American Possibility

Larissa Tabin, San Diego State University

Capital Punishment with a Two-Year Suspension: China's Gateway to Fewer Executions?

Siyu Liu, University at Albany

Publicity and Secrecy concerning Execution: Contrast between the U.S. and Japan

Yusuke Fuse, Ryukoku University

Wretched Men: The Politics of Jury Selection in Capital Murder Trials in New York

Paige H. Gordier, Lake Superior State University James J. Schaefer, Lake Superior State University

MEETING

SESSION 388: RICHARD BLOCK THESIS AND DISSERTATION AWARD PAPER SESSION: ORGANIZED BY THE HOMICIDE RESEARCH WORKING GROUP

Thursday, November 5 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon A

Chair:

Lin Huff-Corzine, University of Central Florida

Paper:

Jennifer Owens, University of Missouri, St. Louis, "Race, Ethnicity, Economic Deprivation, and Intimate Partner Homicide: Factors that Influence Differential Victimization." Thesis Award Winner

Paper:

George Cronin, Pennsylvania State Police, "Structural Determinants of Homicide in Rural Pennsylvania." Dissertation
Award Winner

Discussant:

Thomas Andrew Petee, Auburn University, Montgomery

MEETING

SESSION 389: INTERNATIONAL GOVERNMENT RESEARCH DIRECTORS MEETING

Thursday, November 5 - 1:30 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 502

SESSION 390: RENEWING RESEARCH ON POLICE ACCOUNTABILITY

Thursday, November 5 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Conference Suite I

Police Accountability and the Central Problem in American Criminal Justice

Samuel Walker, University of Nebraska

Policing from the Bottom Up: A Protection of Life Mandate Informed by the Principles of "Good" Policing

Robert Kane, Arizona State University

Deadly Force Policy and Practice: The Forces of Change

Lorie A. Fridell, University of South Florida

Police Use of Nondeadly Force: From Determining Appropriateness to Assessing the Impact of Policy

William Terrill, Michigan State University

Can Police Training Affect Use of Force on the Streets? Affirmative Evidence from the Metro-Dade Violence Reduction Field Experiment

David Klinger, University of Missouri, St. Louis / Police Foundation

"Don't Taze Me, Bro": Investigating the Use and Effectiveness of the TASER

Michael White, Arizona State University Justin T. Ready, Arizona State University

How Civil Rights Lawsuits Improve American Policing

Candace McCoy, John Jay College of Criminal Justice / CUNY Graduate Center

The Effect of Officer Fatigue on the Exercise of Police Discretion and Accountability

Bryan Vila, Washington State University Jason M. Moore, Washington State University

A 15-Year Retrospective: ASC'S Police Task Force Report

Freda Adler, University of Pennsylvania

SESSION 391: NEW DEVELOPMENTS IN PAROLE IN NEW JERSEY: RESEARCH AND PRACTICE

Thursday, November 5 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Conference Suite II

Participants

Deborah Ward, Center for Women and Work Heather Tubman-Carbone, Rutgers University Shenique S. Thomas, Rutgers University Todd R. Clear, John Jay College of Criminal Justice Kevin Barnes-Ceeney, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Discussants:

Joseph Shields, New Jersey State Parole Board Lenny Ward, New Jersey State Parole Board

SESSION 392: HOW DO I HANDLE THIS?: TEACHING ABOUT IPV AND SEXUAL ASSAULT

Thursday, November 5 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Conference Suite III

Chair:

Susan F. Sharp, University of Oklahoma

Discussants:

Rebecca Hayes-Smith, Central Michigan University Joanne Belknap, University of Colorado Kathryn A Branch, University of Tampa Danielle McGurrin, Portland State University

POLICY PROPOSAL

SESSION 393: POLICY PROPOSAL: SUBSTANTIALLY REDUCE MASS INCARCERATION BY SENTENCING FOCUSED ON COMMUNITY WELL-BEING

Thursday, November 5 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Franklin 1

Chair:

Natasha A. Frost, Northeastern University

Substantially Reduce Mass Incarceration by Sentencing Focused on Community Well-Being

Douglas Thomson, Chicago State University

Discussants:

James Austin, JRA Associates Michael Jacobson, Vera Institute of Justice

POLICY PROPOSAL

SESSION 394: POLICY PROPOSAL: THE U.S. NEEDS A NATIONAL POLICE UNIVERSITY

Thursday, November 5 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Franklin 2

Chair:

Jack R. Greene, Northeastern University

The U.S. Needs a National Police University

Gary Cordner, Kutztown University

Discussants:

Geoff Alpert, University of South Carolina David Bayley, University at Albany, State University of New York

AUTHOR MEETS CRITICS:

SESSION 395: AUTHORS MEETS CRITICS: DARFUR AND THE CRIME OF GENOCIDE

Thursday, November 5 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Franklin 3

Chair:

Nicole Rafter, Northeastern University

Authors:

John Hagan, Northwestern University Wenona Rymond-Richmond, University of Massachusetts, Amherst

Discussants:

Ross Matsueda, University of Washington Joachim Savelsberg, University of Minnesota Bruce Hoffman, Ohio University Hadar Aviram, University of California, Hastings

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 396: STANDARD MINIMUM RULES FOR THE TREATMENT OF WOMEN IN PRISON: A UNITED NATIONS EFFORT THAT EFFECTS ALL PRISONS

Thursday, November 5 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Franklin 4

Chair:

David Nelken, University of Macerata / University of Cardiff, Wales

Gender and Global Criminal Justice Policy: Comparing International and U.S. Perspectives

Barbara Owen, California State University, Fresno

United Nations Policy-making Process: Blumer's Model of Collective Problem Definition

Cindy J. Smith, University of Baltimore

Discussant:

Meda Chesney-Lind, University of Hawaii, Manoa

SESSION 397: SEX OFFENDER TREATMENT, AND CIVIL COMMITMENT: AN INVESTIGATION OF THE PROCESSING OF OFFENDERS IN A STATEWIDE SYSTEM

Thursday, November 5 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon A

Chair:

Alissa R. Ackerman, University of California, Merced

The Importance of Sex Offender Type: A Comparison of Rapists and Child Molesters

Niki Colombino, John Jay College of Criminal Justice Cynthia Mercado, John Jay College of Criminal Justice Elizabeth Jeglic, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

A Comparison of Characteristics of Sex Offenders in a Treatment Facility and the General Population

Elizabeth Jeglic, John Jay College of Criminal Justice Cynthia Mercado, John Jay College of Criminal Justice Alissa R. Ackerman, University of California, Merced

An Examination of Factors that Predict SVP Commitment in a Statewide Examination of Sex Offenders

Cynthia Mercado, John Jay College of Criminal Justice Elizabeth Jeglic, John Jay College of Criminal Justice Stephen Quesada, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Sex Offenders' Emotional Reaction to Civil Commitment: A Qualitative Analysis

Stephanie Robilotta, John Jay College of Criminal Justice Elizabeth Jeglic, John Jay College of Criminal Justice Cynthia Mercado, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 398: EFFECTS OF THE MEDIA ON ATTITUDES AND PERCEPTIONS

Thursday, November 5 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon B

Chair:

Meghna Bhat, University of Illinois at Chicago

A Feminist Critique of the Representation of Women in Films: Bollywood under the Microscope

Meghna Bhat, University of Illinois at Chicago

Media Exposure, Perceptions of the Quality and Credibility of Media Crime Coverage, and Students' Punitive Attitudes

Tara O'Connor Shelley, Colorado State University Courtney A. Waid, North Dakota State University Rhonda R. Dobbs, The University of Texas at Arlington

The Impact of Television Crime Programming on Punitive Attitudes

Mary B. Sarver, The University of Texas at Arlington Robert A. Sarver, III, The University of Texas at Arlington Rhonda R. Dobbs, The University of Texas at Arlington

"I Loved Her... I Killed Her": The Construction of Intimate Partner Homicide in Canadian Print Media

Jordan Fairbairn, Carleton University Myrna Dawson, University of Guelph

SESSION 399: CONVICT CRIMINOLOGY 4: CONVICTS, STUDENTS, AND COLLEGE

Thursday, November 5 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon C

Chairs:

Stephen C. Richards, University of Wisconsin, Oshkosh Jeffrey Ian Ross, University of Baltimore

An Assessment and Extension of the Inviting Convicts to College Program

Chris Douglas Rose, University of Wisconsin, Oshkosh Kristin Nicole Reschenberg, Southern Illinois University, Carbondale Stephen C. Richards, University of Wisconsin, Oshkosh

Attitudes of Criminology Students Concerning Crime and Prisoners

John F. Frana, Indiana State University David Polizzi, Indiana State University

Ex-Con Resources

H. Bennett Wilcox, III, Eastern Michigan University Donna Selman, Eastern Michigan University

Discussant:

Glen David Curry, University of Missouri, St. Louis

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 400: MANAGING RANDOMIZED FIELD EXPERIMENTS

Thursday, November 5 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon D

Chair:

Philip Cook, Duke University

Managing Random Assignment of Re-Entry Jobs to Gang Members

Philip Cook, Duke University

Managing a Random "On-The-Spot" Lottery in Re-Entry Services

David Farabee, University of California, Los Angeles Sheldon Zhang, San Diego State University Benjamin Wright, San Diego State University

Managing Random Assignment of Swift and Certain Sanctions on Probation

Angela Hawken, Pepperdine University

Discussant:

Heather Strang, Australian National University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 401: INTIMATE PARTNER VIOLENCE: RESEARCH, PRACTICAL ISSUES & FUTURE DIRECTIONS

Thursday, November 5 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 304

Chair:

Sheetal Ranjan, William Paterson University

Spatial Analysis of Partner Violence in New York City

Sheetal Ranjan, William Paterson University Chitra Raghavan, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Development of the Partner Violence Community Response Scale

Chitra Raghavan, John Jay College of Criminal Justice Sheetal Ranjan, William Paterson University

Peer Validation of IPV: A Comparison of LGB and Straight Students

Cassandra A. Jones, John Jay College of Criminal Justice Chitra Raghavan, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Battered Women Shelters - From Theory to Practice

Charley Flint, William Paterson University Sheetal Ranjan, William Paterson University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 402: CROSS-NATIONAL ANALYSES OF CRIME AND JUSTICE

Thursday, November 5 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 305

Chair:

Janet P. Stamatel, University at Albany

Predicting Judicial Independence: A Cross-National Exploration

Hung En Sung, John Jay College of Criminal Justice Ji Hyon Kang, John Jay College of Criminal Justice / Graduate Center

The Impact of Governmental Corruption on Crime Rates

Rebecca L. Welch, American University

Structural and Individual Determinants of Deviant Acts: A Cross-National Test of a Multilevel Mertonian Anomie Model

Carol L.S. Trent, Indiana University

Understanding the Relationship between Income Inequality and Crime in Post-Communist Countries

Janet P. Stamatel, University at Albany

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 403: BIOLOGICAL FACTORS AND ANTISOCIAL BEHAVIOR

Thursday, November 5 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 306

Testosterone Moderates the Relationship Between Cortisol Reactivity and Psychopathy

Andrea L. Glenn, University of Pennsylvania Adrian Raine, University of Pennsylvania Robert A. Schug, University of Southern California

Resting and Stress-Induced Heart Rate and Antisocial Behavior in Youth:

Doris Bender, Friedrich-Alexander-University of Erlangen-Nuremberg Friedrich A. Loesel, Cambridge University

Adrenocortical Activity and Aggressive Behavior in Children: A Pattern Analysis

Friedrich A. Loesel, Cambridge University Mark Stemmler, University of Bielefeld

Discussant:

Adrian Raine, University of Pennsylvania

SESSION 404: EXTORTION, RACKETEERING AND THE ASSESSMENT OF CRIMINAL GROUPS

Thursday, November 5 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 307

Chair:

Robert Michael Lombardo, Loyola University, Chicago

The Black Hand: Organized Crime and the Social Construction of Deviance in Chicago

Robert Michael Lombardo, Loyola University, Chicago

Applying Situational Crime Prevention Principles to Organised Crime: The Case of Extortion Racketeering

Francesco Gosetti, Transcrime / Università degli Studi di Trento / Università Cattolica di Milano

Business Crime in Greece - Employment Offences in Third Sector Companies

Ioanna Charalampous, Middlesex University, London

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 405: EFFECTS OF INTIMATE PARTNER VIOLENCE

Thursday, November 5 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 308

Chair:

Christine Lindquist, RTI International

Correlates and Consequences of Offending and Victimization: An Analysis of Intimate Partner Abuse among Adolescents

*Valerie Anne Clark, The Pennsylvania State University**

Racial Differences in the Effects of Support Types on Intimate Partner Violence Victims

Adrienne Celaya, University of Miami

The Impact of Intimate Partner Violence on Employees and Their Workplace

Christine Lindquist, RTI International Monique Clinton-Sherrod, RTI International Tasseli McKay, RTI International Jennifer Hardison Walters, RTI International

The Role of Status Compatibility on the Help Seeking Decisions of Female Intimate Partner Violence Victims

Catherine Kaukinen, University of Colorado at Colorado Springs Caroline Akers, Cambridge University Silke Meyer, Griffith University

SESSION

SESSION 406: SAGE HANDBOOK ON CRIMINOLOGICAL RESEARCH METHODS: AUTHORS MEET EDITORS

Thursday, November 5 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 309

SESSION 407: TESTING THE ASSUMPTIONS OF SELF CONTROL THEORY

Thursday, November 5 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 310

Chair:

Erin Mulligan, University of South Florida, Tampa

The Integrative Roles of Morality and Self-control in Juvenile Delinquency; A Partial Test of SAT Theory

Erin Mulligan, University of South Florida, Tampa Shayne Jones, University of South Florida, Tampa

A Test of Self-Control Through the Use of the G.R.E.A.T. Program.

Cliff Alberto Oliveira, Bridgewater State College

Is Self-Control Really a Social Bond?: A Response to Something Old, Something New

Kimberly D. Dodson, Western Illinois University, Quad Cities LeAnn N. Cabage, Western Illinois University, Quad Cities

Is Self-Control Theory Culturally Invariant?

Tony R. Smith, Rowan University Vaughn Crichlow, Rowan University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 408: VICTIMIZATION OVER TIME

Thursday, November 5 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 401

Chair:

Ekaterina S. Archakova, University of Missouri, St. Louis

What Happened to Rape in the United States over the Past 35 Years?

Ekaterina S. Archakova, University of Missouri, St. Louis

"Women are Easier"?: Rape and the Changing Culture of Sex

Seokhee Yoon, John Jay College of Criminal Justice / CUNY Graduate Center

An Analysis of the Methodological Considerations Regarding the Selection of a Time-Window for Repeat Victimization

Marissa P. Levy, Richard Stockton College of New Jersey

Christine Tartaro, Richard Stockton College of New Jersey

Long-Term Patterns in Victimization

Margit Averdijk, Netherlands Institute for the Study of Crime and Law Enforcement Rolf Loeber, University of Pittsburgh Wim Bernasco, Netherlands Institute for the Study of Crime and Law Enforcemen

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 409: DOMESTIC/INTIMATE PARTNER VIOLENCE: EXAMINATION OF CONTRIBUTING FACTORS AND INTERVENTIONS

Thursday, November 5 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 402

Chair:

Chris O'Sullivan, VCS Community Change Project

The Significance of Social, Family and Life Event History in the Perpetration of Domestic Violence

Janice E. Clifford, Auburn University

Unraveling the Relative Contributions of His, Her and Their Drinking

J. David Hirschel, University of Massachusetts, Lowell

Deciding Whether to Tell: Women's Experiences after Arrest for Intimate Partner Violence

Devon Thacker, University of Colorado at Boulder

Dínísin ("I Have Faith in it"): Tribal Peacemaking as a Response to Domestic Violence

Jon'a Meyer, Rutgers University, Camden

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 410: LAW ENFORCEMENT AND CRIME CONTROL

Thursday, November 5 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 403

Chair:

Cindy Rae Stewart, The College of Mount St. Joseph

Disrupting Criminal Gang Networks: The Use of Social Network Analysis in Law Enforcement

Jessica R. Dunham, University of Cincinnati Robin Engel, University of Cincinnati

Federal and State Law Enforcement Collaboration in Combating Illegal Immigration and Associated Crime

Dean C. Alexander, Western Illinois University Terry M. Mors, Western Illinois University

Mental Models of the Drug Market Intervention Program

Louie Rivers, Michigan State University Edmund McGarrell, Michigan State University

"Situational Policing": Seeing and Seizing On Neighborhood Dynamics to Reduce Crime and Build Collective Efficacy

James Nolan, West Virginia University Susan Bennett, West Virginia University

Elizabeth L. Walling, West Virginia University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 411: CRIME AND PLACE V: CRIME AT PLACES OVER TIME - LONGITUDINAL STUDIES

Thursday, November 5 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 404

Chair:

David Weisburd, Hebrew University / George Mason University

Linking Crime Scenes Across Different Crime Types

Scott Brodie, Simon Fraser University

Is it Important to Examine Crime Trends at a Local "Micro" Level?: A Longitudinal Analysis of Block to Block Variability in Crime Trajectories

Elizabeth Groff, Temple University

David Weisburd, Hebrew University / George Mason University

Sue Ming Yang, Georgia State University

What Matters in Predicting Crime? Analyzing Risk Factors Related to Crime at Micro Places Over Time

Sue Ming Yang, Georgia State University

David Weisburd, Hebrew University / George Mason University

Elizabeth Groff, Temple University

SESSION 412: PREDICTING RECIDIVISM FOR RELEASED PRISONERS

Thursday, November 5 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 405

Chair:

Lior Gideon, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Get Tough Deterministic Punishment Policies: Are They Effective at Reducing Recidivism Among Released Inmates?

William Bales, Florida State University Gerry Gaes, Florida State University Thomas Blomberg, Florida State University Kerensa Pate, Florida Department of Corrections

Assessing Changes over Time in Recidivism

Brian E. Oliver, University of Missouri, St. Louis

Coming Home and Moving Away: Intra-individual Patterns of Residence, Cohabitation, and Recidivism

Beth M. Huebner, University of Missouri, St. Louis Breanne Pleggenkuhle, University of Missouri, St. Louis

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 413: IMMIGRANT YOUTH AND DELINQUENCY

Thursday, November 5 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 406

Chair:

Juyoung Song, Michigan State University

Examining Gender Differences in Strain and Delinquency Among Korean Youth

Juyoung Song, Michigan State University Sheila Royo Maxwell, Michigan State University

Leisure Activities and Involvement in Delinquency: Immigrant Differentiated Effects

Xin Jiang, The Ohio State University

School Crime Victimization, Delinquency and Immigrant Youth: An Analysis of US ISRD-2 Data

Ni He, Northeastern University Ineke Marshall, Northeastern University Ling Ren, Sam Houston State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 414: STALKING: A DISCUSSION OF MEASUREMENT AND FINDINGS FROM THREE STUDIES

Thursday, November 5 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 407

Chair:

Kristina Rose, National Institute of Justice

Using the NCVS to Measure the Crime of Stalking

Shannan Catalano, Department of Justice, Bureau of Justice Statistics Katrina Baum, Department of Justice, Bureau of Justice Statistics Michael Rand, U.S. Department of Justice, Bureau of Justice Statistics Kristina Rose, National Institute of Justice Stalking Victimization: Findings from the National Crime Victimization Survey

Katrina Baum, Department of Justice, Bureau of Justice Statistics Shannan Catalano, Department of Justice, Bureau of Justice Statistics Michael Rand, U.S. Department of Justice, Bureau of Justice Statistics Kristina Rose, National Institute of Justice

Stalking Victimization of Women and Men: Findings from the 2007 National Intimate Partner and Sexual Violence Survey

Sharon Smith, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

Michele Lynberg Black, Centers for Disease Prevention and Control

Gender Differences in Overt and Cyber Stalking Perpetration

Kim Menard, Pennsylvania State University Aaron L. Pincus, Pennsylvania State University

Discussant:

Bonnie S. Fisher, University of Cincinnati

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 415: DIFFERENT VIEWS OF SUCCESS AND THE CRIMINAL CAREER

Thursday, November 5 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 408

Chair:

Kevin A. Wright, Washington State University

Criminal Self-Efficacy: Exploring the Correlates and Consequences of a Successful Criminal Identity

Timothy Brezina, Georgia State University

Legitimate Work Patterns and Criminal Achievement

Carlo Morselli, University of Montreal Bill McCarthy, University of California, Davis

Street-Level Conditions in Philadelphia: Hustling, Networks and Community Court Effectiveness

Crystal C. Rodriguez, CUNY Graduate Center / John Jay College of Criminal Justice Vincenzo Sainato, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

AUTHORS MEET CRITICS:

SESSION 416: AUTHORS MEET CRITICS: DANGEROUS EXITS: ESCAPING ABUSIVE RELATIONSHIPS IN RURAL AMERICA

Thursday, November 5 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 409

Chair:

Susan Caringella, Western Michigan University

Authors:

Walter DeKeseredy, University of Ontario Institute of Technology Martin Schwartz, Ohio University

Discussants:

Drew Humphries, Rutgers University Hillary Potter, University of Colorado at Boulder

SESSION 417: EMERGING ISSUES IN 21ST CENTURY CRIME PREVENTION

Thursday, November 5 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 410

Chair:

Shannon Womer Phaneuf, Indiana University of Pennsylvania

School Security: Where We've Been and Where We're Going

Shannon Womer Phaneuf, Indiana University of Pennsylvania

A Micro-Level Alternative for Cyber-Crime Prevention: Implementation and Analytic Assessment of a Computer Ethics Course

Kyung-shick Choi, Bridgewater State College

Motor Vehicle Theft for Export: Prevalence Estimations, Prevention, and Research Challenges

Steven Block, Rutgers University

Renovation of Community Policing for Crime Reduction in Japan

Osamu Nasu, National Police Academy of Japan

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 418: EVERYTHING YOU WANTED TO KNOW REGARDING WRITING TEXTBOOKS IN ACADEME

Thursday, November 5 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 411

Chair:

Eric Primm, Pikeville College

Textbook Writing as Scholarship

John Randolph Fuller, University of West Georgia

Negotiating Personalities: Stepping Through the Minefield

John D. Hewitt, Grand Valley State University

The Academic Contribution of Textbooks

Mark R. Pogrebin, University of Colorado at Denver

Writing Textbooks: Natural History of a Spent Youth

Larry J. Siegel, University of Massachusetts at Lowell

Discussant:

Robert Regoli, University of Colorado

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 419: GANGS, JUVENILE OFFENDERS, AND CO-OFFENDING

Thursday, November 5 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 412

Chair:

Tim Lauger, Mercyhurst College

A Gang Member's Quest for Legitimacy in an Uncertain Social Environment

Tim Lauger, Mercyhurst College

Birds of a Feather? Exploring Age and Gender Homogeneity in Co-Offending Groups

Sarah van Mastrigt, University of Aarhus, Denmark David P. Farrington, University of Cambridge

Life 'On Road' - Young People, Gangs and Victimisation in the UK

Tara Young, London Metropolitan University

Profile of Juvenile Offenders: An Empirical View

Sesha Kethineni, Illinois State University Geetha Suresh, University of Louisville

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 420: GENERIC VERSUS SPECIFIC RISK ASSESSMENTS FOR DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PERPETRATORS

Thursday, November 5 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 413

Chair:

P. Randall Kropp, BC Forensic Psychiatric Services / Simon Fraser University

Recent Data and Emerging Issues in Generic versus Specific Risk Assessment with Domestic Violence Perpetrators

P. Randall Kropp, BC Forensic Psychiatric Services / Simon Fraser University

An Overview and Proposed System for Generic and Specific Risk Assessment for Domestic Violence Perpetrators

Jacquelyn Campbell, Johns Hopkins University

Findings from a Dual Generic and Specific Risk Assessment Process for Domestic Violence Perpetrators

Kirk R. Williams, University of California, Riverside

Discussant:

Edward Gondolf, Indiana University of Pennsylvania

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 421: UNINTENDED CONSEQUENCES OF SOCIAL POLICY

Thursday, November 5 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 414

Social Consequences of Anti-Gang Policies

Chano Laboy, John Jay College of Criminal Justice, CUNY

New to the Community: The Effect of Street Gang Mobilization on Suburban Communities

Joshua Eichenbaum, John Jay College of Criminal Justice, CUNY

Barriers to Reentry: Unintended Consequences of Parole Policy

Katy Kleis, John Jay College of Criminal Justice, CUNY

Latent Failures of Deportation Policy

Angela Navarro, John Jay College of Criminal Justice, CUNY

Discussant:

Douglas E. Thompkins, John Jay College of Criminal Justice, CUNY

SESSION 422: PROCEDURAL JUSTICE THEORY AND RESTORATIVE JUSTICE

Thursday, November 5 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 415

Restorative Justice With Adult Offenders: Communication, Procedural Justice and Deliberative Accountability

Joanna Shapland, University of Sheffield

What Happens when She is Both Criminalized and Victimized: The Limits of Procedural Justice for Aboriginal Women

Gillian Balfour, Trent University

On the Compliance of Restorative Justice with Procedural Justice Premises - The Victims' Point of View

Tinneke Van Camp, Université de Montréal

Discussant:

Jo-Anne Wemmers, University of Montreal

MEETING

SESSION 423: DIVISION OF EXPERIMENTAL CRIMINOLOGY ANNUAL MEETING (OPEN TO ALL)

Thursday, November 5 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Franklin 13

SOCIAL

SESSION 424: ICE CREAM SOCIAL (SPONSORED BY SAGE PUBLICATIONS)

Thursday, November 5 - 3:00 pm to 4:00 pm

Franklin Hall

MEETING

SESSION 425: FEMINIST CRIMINOLOGY EDITORIAL BOARD MEETING

Thursday, November 5 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Independence Ballroom I

MEETING

SESSION 426: AFRICAN CRIMINOLOGY AND JUSTICE ASSOCIATION MEETING

Thursday, November 5 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Independence Ballroom II

MEETING

SESSION 427: RUTGERS UNIVERSITY ALUMNI MEETING

Thursday, November 5 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Independence Ballroom III

MEETING

SESSION 428: JOURNAL OF RESEARCH IN CRIME AND DELINQUENCY EDITORIAL BOARD MEETING

Thursday, November 5 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 501

SESSION 429: EXPLAINING AND SUSTAINING THE US AND INTERNATIONAL CRIME DROPS

Thursday, November 5 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Conference Suite I

Chair:

Andromachi Tseloni, Nottingham Trent University

Participants

Alfred Blumstein, Carnegie Mellon University Martin Killias, University of Zurich Richard Rosenfeld, University of Missouri, St. Louis Wesley G. Skogan, Northwestern University Franklin Zimring, University of California, Berkeley Eric P. Baumer, Florida State University

SESSION 430: DISPROPORTIONATE MINORITY CONTACT AND CONFINEMENT IN "OBAMA" PRESIDENCY

Thursday, November 5 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Conference Suite II

Chair:

Evaristus Otatade Obinyan, Benedict College

Participants

Charles O. Ochie, Sr., Albany State University
Patrick Ikechukwu Ibe, Albany State University
Jonathan C. Odo, Cameron University
Oko Elechi, Prairie View A&M University
Shahid M. Shahidullah, University of North Carolina, Elizabeth City
Dorothy Sule, Benedict College

SESSION 431: SIMULATION MODELING IN CRIMINOLOGY AND CRIMINAL JUSTICE

Thursday, November 5 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Conference Suite III

Chair:

Anna Stewart, Griffith University

Discussants:

Dan Birks, Griffith University Michael Townsley, Griffith University Troy Allard, Griffith University April Chrzanowski, Griffith University

SESSION 432: POSTER SESSION Thursday, November 5 - 4:30 pm to 6:30 pm Grand Ballroom 432-1 A Biosocial Model of Jihadist Radicalization Tom O'Connor, Austin Peay State University 432-2 A Meta-Analytic Discovery of the Relationship between Treatment Setting, Treatment Dosage, Risk, and Recidivism Jessica J. Warner, University of Cincinnati Mirlinda Ndrecka, University of Cincinnati 432-3 A Model for Anticipating a New Administration's Plan for Juvenile Justice Stephanie Ainsworth, George Mason University Ajima Olaghere, George Mason University 432-4 A Needs Analysis of Recidivating Female Offenders in Oklahoma Juanita Ortiz, University of Illinois, Springfield A Point Pattern Analysis of Police Use of Force 432-5 Kim M. Lersch, University of South Florida, Polytechnic Tom Mieczkowski, University of South Florida Tom Bazley, University of South Florida A Portrait of Jewish Domestic Violence Victims in an Urban Community 432-6 Alison Cares, University of Massachusetts, Lowell Gretchen Ruth Cusick, Chapin Hall Center for Children Lisa Michels, Chapin Hall Center for Children 432-7 A Preliminary Study of Staff Turnover in Juvenile Correctional Facilities Wendy Runkle, Temple University 432-8 A Quantitative Investigation about Teachers' Responses to Bullying Michael Bush, Northern Kentucky University 432-9 A Reliability Generalization Study of Criminal Thinking Instruments Damon Mitchell, Central Connecticut State University Kristin Decker, Central Connecticut State University 432-10 A Review of Empirical Assessments of Juvenile Boot Camps Rebekah Jo Rugola, Indiana University of Pennsylvania 432-11 A Test of Reintegrative Shaming Theory as an Explanation of Bullying Among University Students Daniel Pontzer, University of North Florida 432-12 A Transactional and Situational Theory of Urban Youth Violence Deanna L. Wilkinson, The Ohio State University 432-13 Across the Generations: The Crack Era and Its Effects on Two Age Cohorts of Females Judith Anne Ryder, St. John's University Regina Elizabeth Brisgone, East Carolina University 432-14 Adolescent Alcohol Use in Rural Communities Shanell Kimberly Sanchez, University of Nebraska, Lincoln 432-15 Adolescent Girls' Beliefs about Partner Abuse and Safer Sex Anne M. Teitelman, University of Pennsylvania Annet Davis-Vogel, University of Pennsylvania Michelle Lu, University of Pennsylvania 432-16 Alcohol Intake and the Willingness to Report Victimization to Police Egbert Zavala, Kansas State University 432-17 An Analysis of Stranger Rapes: Offending Behaviors and Offender Background Characteristics

Jisun Park, Korean Institute of Criminology

432-18	An Evaluation of an Advanced Undergraduate Research Exper	ience
		Jana Bufkin, Drury University Vickie Luttrell, Drury University
432-19	An Exploratory Analysis of Single-Offender and Multiple-Offender a	ender Homicide in the Dominican Republic The Graduate Center / John Jay College of Criminal Justice
432-20	An Idiot's Guide to Committing Street Robbery: Finding the B	est Technique in Your Immediate Situation Justin A. Heinonen, University of Cincinnati Khadija M. Monk, University of Cincinnati John E. Eck, University of Cincinnati
432-21	Analyzing Spatial Patterns of Persistent and New Foreclosures	Derek Paulsen, Eastern Kentucky University
432-22	Applying Latent Class Growth Analysis and Growth Mixture N	Modeling to Terrorism Data: Issues and Implications Nancy Ann Morris, Southern Illinois University, Carbondale Lee Ann Slocum, University of Missouri, St. Louis
432-23	Arranged or Forced Marriage, A Phenomenon in Our Western	
122.24	A	Madeline Lamboley, University of Montreal
432-24	Assessing Help-Seeking among Women Exiting Jail	Sheryl Pimlott Kubiak, Michigan State University Nkiru Nnawulezi, Michigan State University
432-25	Attitudinal Predictors of Tolerance of Sexual Harassment	
		Brittney L. Schlechter, Pennsylvania State University Brenda L. Russell, Pennsylvania State University, Berks
432-26	Bayesian Analysis in Criminology and Criminal Justice	Seongmin Park, University of Cincinnati MoonSun Kim, State University of New York, Brockport
432-27	Beyond the Playground: The Effects of Unstructured and Unsuldentities	pervised Socializing across Different Adolescent Social
		Megan Bears, University of Maryland Jean Marie McGloin, University of Maryland
432-28	Blog All about It: Social Media in the Criminal Courtroom	Amy L. Poland, Texas A&M International University
		Cindy Diaz, Texas A&M International University
432-29	Brief Intervention: A Study of Risky Sexual Behaviors among	Truant Youth Laura M. Gulledge, University of Southern Mississippi Rhissa Briones, University of South Florida Richard Dembo, University of South Florida Ken Winters, University of Minnesota
432-30	Building Capacity for Community and Youth Impact in East C	
		Anita Parker, The Ohio State University Ashley A. Hicks, The Ohio State University Deanna L. Wilkinson, The Ohio State University Angela Harvey, The Ohio State University, Newark Mark Davis, The Ohio State University
432-31	Case Studies of Suicide Missions in the United States	Diana Rodriguez, John Jay College of Criminal Justice
432-32	Causal Factors of Rape in Marriage	
	-	Shelly Lynn Clevenger, Indiana University of Pennsylvania

432-33 Changes in Gang Territory, Alliances, and Conflicts Edward Maguire, American University	
432-34 Childhood Property Victimization: Unique Features of a Ubiquitous Experience Peggy S. Plass, James Madison University	
432-35 Childhood Victimization, PTSD, and Violence: A Prospective Examination Christopher A. Baker, John Jay College of Criminal Justice Cathy Spatz Widom, John Jay College of Criminal Justice	
432-36 Chronic Public Inebriate Movement Patterns: Responses to Disruptions in Preferred Environments Sharon Chamard, University of Alaska, Anchorage	
432-37 Circumstances of Abuse: Situational Characteristics of Female-Perpetrated Sexual Offenses Odessa Simms, The Graduate Center / John Jay College of Criminal Justice, CUNY	
432-38 Collective Efficacy and Neighborhood Violence: The Importance of Socio-Historical Context Jennifer Goode, College of Notre Dame Marie Jipguep-Akhtar, Howard University Kenyatta Phelps, Prairie View A&M University	
432-39 Comparative Juvenile Justice: An Examination of Public Opinion, Legislation, and Policies Tara A. Marhefka-Steiner, Indiana University of Pennsylvania	
432-40 Comparative Perspectives on Intelligence-Led Policing Mengyan Dai, University of Baltimore	
Comparing Extreme Far-Right Homicide Cases: The Role of Snitching Tarra Jackson, John Jay College of Criminal Justice / CUNY Graduate Center William Parkin, CUNY Graduate Center / John Jay College of Criminal Justice	
432-42 Comparing Extremist Prison Groups to Extremist Organizations outside Prison, a Case Study Approach Celinet Duran, John Jay College of Criminal Justice	
3 Comparing Police Attitudes to Race, Immigrant Status, and Political Orientation in New York City <i>Katherine Warnke-Carpenter, University of California, Irvine</i>	
4 Conflicting Realities - The Contrast between Community Perceptions of Crime and Disorder and Officially Reported Incidents	
Mary H. Glazier, Millersville University Danielle Donahue, Millersville University Andrew Tischbein, Millersville University	
432-45 Contemporary Visual and Oral Histories: Recollections of a "Severely Distressed" Urban Neighborhood *Brett Mervis, University of South Florida*	
432-46 Corporate and Government Reactions to Internet Piracy Kevin Francis Steinmetz, Eastern Kentucky University	
432-47 Correlates of Jail Inmate's Self-Control: Invariant by Age? Tracey Brown, George Mason University Elizabeth Malouf, George Mason University Jeffrey Stuewig, George Mason University June P. Tangney, George Mason University	
432-48 Crime, Justice and Change as Visually Presented by Undergraduate Students Susan R. Takata, University of Wisconsin, Parkside Jeanne Curran, California State University, Dominguez Hills	
432-49 CrimeTrack: A Statewide Crime Data Collection System **Christopher J. Andreychak, Rutgers University Jon M. Shane, John Jay College of Criminal Justice**	

432-50 Criminological Policy Diffusion and the Spread of Correctional Boot Camps in the United States *Tiffany Bergin, University of Cambridge*
432-51 Criminology for the Community: Attacking an Open-Air Drug Market Jerome Black McKean, Ball State University
432-52 Cross-Contamination Determinants of Wrongful Convictions Rebecca K. Murray, Creighton University Gretchen Cothron, University of Tampa Danielle Fiumefreddo, Creighton University
432-53 Cross-Group Comparisons: Sexual Abuse, Professional Misconduct and Boundary Violations in the Church Laura Litvinoff, John Jay College of Criminal Justice / CUNY Graduate Center Anthony Perillo, John Jay College of Criminal Justice Cynthia Mercado, John Jay College of Criminal Justice
432-54 Current Situation of Restorative Justice in America Yongsok Kim, Indiana University of Pennsylvania
432-55 Defending U.S. Ports: Homeland Security's Albatross Lynne Snowden, University of North Carolina, Wilmington
432-56 Demographic Risks of Homicide Victimization Paul Millar, University of Calgary
432-57 Developing and Testing a Policy-Oriented Control Theory of Crime and Delinquency Justin Pickett, Florida State University
432-58 Does Increased Discretion Lead to Increased Disparity? The "Liberation" of Sentencing Discretion after the Booker/Fanfan Decision
Jeffery Ulmer, Pennsylvania State University Michael Thomas Light, Pennsylvania State University
432-59 Does Racial Threat Apply to Hispanic Subpopulations? Tiffany Polk, University of Missouri, St. Louis
432-60 Does Sexism and Acceptance of Rape Myths Promote Adversarial Sexual Beliefs Among Men and Women? Trisha Spano, Pennsylvania State University, Berks Brenda L. Russell, Pennsylvania State University, Berks
432-61 Does Structured Clinical Judgment of Offender Progress in Substance Abuse Treatment Predict Recidivism? Brandy Lee Blasko, Temple University Matthew L. Hiller, Temple University
432-62 Drug Use, Sex Work and Social Support in a Sample of MSM's Jillian Sarandrea, John Jay College of Criminal Justice Cassandra A. Jones, John Jay College of Criminal Justice Chitra Raghavan, John Jay College of Criminal Justice
432-63 Due Process within Juvenile Courts: A Look at U.S. Courts of Appeals Decisions Chi-Fang Tsai, Sam Houston State University Michael S. Vaughn, Sam Houston State University
432-64 DWI Divert Court Virginia R. Carver, University of Texas at Dallas
432-65 Economic Investment and Crime in Washington, DC Mauri Matsuda, University of Maryland
432-66 Employment Patterns of Women Police Gary Cordner, Kutztown University Jennifer Berndt, Kutztown University

432-67	Establishing a Risk Scale for Police Failure-To-Train Liability Charlie Scheer, Michigan State University	
432-68	Evaluating Single-Offender Bias Homicide: A Spectrum of Offender-Victim Relationships Katharine Angel Boyd, John Jay College of Criminal Justice Vanessa Meterko, John Jay College of Criminal Justice C. Gabrielle Salfati, John Jay College of Criminal Justice	
432-69	Evaluating the Effectiveness of Post 9/11 Legislation and National Security Measures Matthew Johnson, Alfred University	
432-70	Examining Police Use of Force: A Multilevel Analysis Charles Klahm, St. Joseph's College, New York James Frank, University of Cincinnati	
432-71	Examining the Distribution of Robbery: A Look at Patterns With and Between Races Mark Berg, Indiana University - Purdue University, Indianapolis Michele Stacey, University of Missouri, St. Louis	
432-72	Examining the Effects of Authoritarianism on Support for Capital Punishment Forrest Rodgers, University of Oklahoma	
432-73	Examining the Intersection of Ethnicity and Place in Homicide Victimization Margaret Pendzich-Hardy, University of Maryland, College Park	
432-74	Examining the Linkage between Sexual Activity and Problem Behaviors among Female Delinquents Zina McGee, Hampton University	
432-75	Excessive Violence: An Examination of Juvenile Homicide Crime Scene Behaviors J. Amber Scherer, John Jay College of Criminal Justice Dara Drawbridge, John Jay College of Criminal Justice C. Gabrielle Salfati, John Jay College of Criminal Justice	
432-76	Experimental Evaluation of Fuel Efficiency on a High Fidelity Police Driving Simulator Jason M. Moore, Washington State University	
432-77	Experimental Evaluation of Neuro-Physiological Techniques for Accelerating Police Deadly-Force Training Stephen Michael James, Washington State University	
432-78	Experimental Evidence of the Effects of Imprisonment on Life-Course Outcomes Charles Loeffler, Harvard University	
432-79	Explaining and Sustaining the International Crime Drops Andromachi Tseloni, Nottingham Trent University Graham Farrell, Loughborough University Nick Tilley, Nottingham Trent University Jen Mailley, Loughborough University	
432-80	Exploring the Influence of Antisocial Peers on Moderate-Risk Participants in a Universal Prevention Program CANCEL Amanda Cross, University of Maryland, College Park Denise Gottfredson, University of Maryland	
432-81	Exploring the Organization of Russia Far East's Wildlife Trafficking: The Illegal Fur and Falcon Trades Tanya Wyatt, none	
432-82	Exploring the Reasons behind a Reduction in Hate Crime Figures in an Inner London District Anthony Goodman, Middlesex University Jane Healy, Middlesex University	
432-83	Exploring the Relationship between Community Social Ties and Involvement with Police Heather Rollwagen, University of Calgary	
432-84	Exploring the Relationship between Impulsivity and Aggressive Behavior and How does Personality Type Relate **Carrie Viens, Student**	

432-85	Extending Criminological Theory: Examining the Effects of Low Self-Control on Health Related Behaviors in Adolescence	
	John Stogner, University of Florida Chris L. Gibson, University of Florida Kevin M. Beaver, Florida State University	
432-86	Falling for Bad Boys!: Testing a Cross-Cultural Model of Evolutionary Sex Differences in Adolescent Risk-Taking Behaviors	
	Elizabeth Trejos-Castillo, Texas Tech University Gregg R. Murray, Texas Tech University	
432-87	Family Environment and Adolescent' Antisocial Behavior in a Poor and Violent Community in Brazil Bartira Marques Curto, Federal University of São Paulo Cristiane Silvestre Paula, Federal University of São Paulo Joseph Murray, University of Cambridge Isabel Altenfelder Bordin, Federal University of Sao Paulo	
432-88	Family Violence and Gang Membership	
	Ellen Dunlevy, Pennsylvania State University, Berks Nicole Woytko, Pennsylvania State University, Berks Brenda L. Russell, Pennsylvania State University, Berks Mahfuzul Khondaker, Kutztown University of Pennsylvania Kennon Rice, Albright College	
432-89	Field Training Officer (FTO) Styles Within an Urban Police Organization Ryan Mychal Getty, University of Texas at Dallas	
432-90	Por Forensics for Dummies? Equality of Arms In and On Trial in Dutch Criminal Courts	
132 70	Sofie Stalman, VU University Amsterdam Jasper Jacob van der Kemp, VU University Amsterdam	
432-91	Gang Membership and Racial Factors that Affect Sense of Safety in Community and School Ashley DelCollo, Pennsylvania State University, Berks Brenda L. Russell, Pennsylvania State University, Berks Mahfuzul Khondaker, Kutztown University of Pennsylvania Kennon Rice, Albright College Nicole Woytko, Pennsylvania State University, Berks	
432-92	Gender Differences in Family Influences on Juvenile Delinquency	
	Abigail A. Fagan, University of South Carolina	
432-93	Gender, Risky Lifestyles and Violent Victimization: A Test of the Chivalry, Convergence, and Evil Women Hypotheses Jennifer Reynolds, University of Western Ontario Paul-Philippe Pare, University of Western Ontario	
432-94	4 General Strain Theory and Female Offenders: A Path Analysis Jason Glenn Monholland, University of Oklahoma, Norman	
132 05	General Strain Theory, Negative Emotions, and Body Dissatisfaction	
4 32-73	Kristan Fox, Virginia Commonwealth University Nicky Piquero, Virginia Commonwealth University	
432-96	Girls in the Juvenile Justice System Karen Lee Davis, Indiana University of Pennsylvania	
432-97	Good versus Bad Violence: A Qualitative Analysis of Accounts	
	Lois Presser, University of Tennessee Robert M. Keeton, University of Tennessee, Knoxville Lori Farney, University of Tennessee	
432-98	Gun Related Suicides and Homicides in Jefferson County, Kentucky from 2003 to 2008 **Richard Tewksbury, University of Louisville Geetha Suresh, University of Louisville Ronald M. Holmes, University of Louisville	

432-99 Harmonization of Organized Crime Legislation in the EU: A Fig Leaf for Propaganda Policies?

Francesco Calderoni, Transcrime / Università Cattolica, Milan

432-100 Higher Education in Prison: Can Degrees Deter Crime?

Patricia Joseph, University of Maryland, College Park Doris MacKenzie, Pennsylvania State University

432-101 How the Canine Became the K9: Use and Misuse of Dogs in U.S. Policing

Oren Gur, University of Illinois at Chicago

432-102 Identifying the Collateral Costs of Metal Theft

Ryan Lammert, University of Indianapolis Kevin Whiteacre, University of Indianapolis

432-103 Identifying the Spatio-Temporal Characteristics of Children's Activities and Adults' Neighborhood Watch Activities Using GPS Data

Mamoru Amemiya, National Research Institute of Police Science, Japan George Kikuchi, National Research Institute of Police Science, Japan Tomonori Saito, National Research Institute of Police Science, Japan Takahito Shimada, National Research Institute of Police Science, Japan Yutaka Harada, National Research Institute of Police Science, Japan

432-104 Identity Theft Insurance: A New Form of Protection or New Form of Fraud?

Debra Elaine Ross, Grand Valley State University

432-105 Improving the Field Training Officer (FTO) Selection Process

Beth A. Sanders, Thomas More College

432-106 Incarceration Effects on Adolescent Males' Affective and Anxiety Problems: A Trajectory and Propensity Matching Analysis

Helene Raskin White, Rutgers University Jing Shi, Rutgers University Eun Young Mun, Rutgers University Paul Hirschfield, Rutgers University Rolf Loeber, University of Pittsburgh

432-107 Indeterminate Discretion in an Undefined Role: Juvenile Case Managers

Faye Taxman, George Mason University Doug Young, University of Maryland Elizabeth Wednesday Manus, George Mason University Carolyn Watson, George Mason University

432-108 Individuals, Prosocial Support and Opportunies: A Model of Triple Risk for Crime

Santiago Redondo, University of Barcelona, Spain

432-109 Influential Factors on Serial Homicide Time Intervals

Jeffery Robert Osborne, John Jay College of Criminal Justice Amber Horning, CUNY Graduate Center / John Jay College of Criminal Justice C. Gabrielle Salfati, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

432-110 Inmate Self Harm: Does Context Matter?

Karen Lahm, Wright State University

432-111 Integrated Crime Data, 1960 to 2006: Preliminary Homicide Results for 1982 to 2005

Roland Chilton, University of Massachusetts, Amherst John P. Jarvis, Federal Bureau of Investigation Wendy Regoeczi, Cleveland State University

432-112 Interagency Collaboration: An Administrative and Operational Assessment of the Metro-LEC Approach

Julie Schnobrich-Davis, University at Albany, State University of New York

William Terrill, Michigan State University

432-113 Interest Groups and Scrap Metal Ordinances David Allender, University of Indianapolis Kevin Whiteacre, University of Indianapolis 432-114 Interval-Level Metrics for Evaluating Deadly Force Judgment and Decision Making Lauren Waggoner, Washington State University 432-115 Intimate vs. Non-Intimate Partner Homicide: Differences in Legal, Situational, Clinical and Personal Characteristics Kristie A. Thomas, University of Pennsylvania Melissa E. Dichter, University of Pennsylvania Jason Matejkowski, University of Pennsylvania 432-116 Investigating Public Perceptions and Attitudes Towards Mothers Who Use Methamphetamine Tara Kay Shaw, University of Oklahoma 432-117 Is there really a "CSI Effect" on Jury Deliberations in Court Room Decisions? Samantha Lee Davis, Alfred University 432-118 Judicial Inputs and Crime Prevention: What Can We Learn from China Data Shuo Chen, The Hong Kong University of Science and Technology 432-119 Justice League? Depictions of Criminality and Justice in Children's Cartoons Lisa A. Kort-Butler, University of Nebraska, Lincoln 432-120 Juvenile Delinquency and Teenage Pregnancy: An Ecological Approach to Risk Assessment Atika Khurana, The Ohio State University Elizabeth C. Cooksey, The Ohio State University Stephen M. Gavazzi, The Ohio State University 432-121 Juvenile Station Adjustments: Implementation and Effectiveness Emily Redmond, San Francisco State University Jennifer Salvi, San Francisco State University Crystal Haviland, San Francisco State University Lori Williams, San Francisco State University Katherine Dreyfus, San Francisco State University Kate Hellenga, San Francisco State University 432-122 Keeping Students in School and Out of Crime Anne Harris, University of Maryland 432-123 Latino Attitudes toward Violence: The Effect of Acculturation Michele Bratina, Indiana University of Pennsylvania 432-124 Laypeople's Strategy for Determining Appropriate Sentence Toshihiro Wakebe, University of Tokyo Eiichiro Watamura, University of Tokyo 432-125 Legal Responses to Pyramid and Ponzi Schemes Claire Angelique R.I. Nolasco, Sam Houston State University Michael S. Vaughn, Sam Houston State University 432-126 Madness Behind Bars: An Application of General Strain Theory Using Prison as Place Valerie Stackman, Howard University 432-127 Mapping Metal Thefts and Scrap Yards Amera Schafer, University of Indianapolis Kevin Whiteacre, University of Indianapolis 432-128 Mapping Santa Ana Domestic Violence: A Spatial Examination of Multi-Agency Data Over Time Ashley Demyan, University of California, Irvine 432-129 Mapping the 'Weather and Crime' Research Domain

Michael John Puniskis, Middlesex University, London

Matthew Thomas, California State University, Chico

Christopher Harris, University of Massachusetts, Lowell Alison Cares, University of Massachusetts, Lowell

432-130 Mapping the Campus: Using GIS to Track Crime and Public Safety Concerns at a University

Ryan Patten, California State University, Chico 432-131 Measuring the Efficacy of Probative Referral Orders on Youth Offenders and Satisfaction among Community Volunteers Anthony Goodman, Middlesex University Michael John Puniskis, Middlesex University, London 432-132 Mental Disorder, Comorbidity, and Arrest among Indigenous Adolescents Kelley Hartshorn, University of Nebraska, Lincoln 432-133 Metal Prices and Metal Theft Kevin Whiteacre, University of Indianapolis Lisa Soika, University of Indianapolis 432-134 Modeling Sentencing in U.S. Federal Courts: Competing Methods for Modeling Presumptive Sentencing Guidelines Jeffery Ulmer, Pennsylvania State University Michael Thomas Light, Pennsylvania State University 432-135 Mothers Behind Bars Anne-Marie Slotboom, VU University Amsterdam Menno Ezinga, VU University Amsterdam Willemijn van Kalmthout, VU University Amsterdam 432-136 Multi-Agency Responses to Sexual Violence in the UK Amanda L. Robinson, Cardiff University 432-137 Mystical Experiences as an Aid to Recovery for Crime Victims Elizabeth Quinn DeValve, Fayetteville State University Cary Adkinson, Fayetteville State University 432-138 Neighborhood effects on Children's Antisocial Behavior: Linking Child Outcomes to Neighborhood Contexts Christopher Jay Bates, University of California, Irvine Candice Odgers, University of California, Irvine Avshalom Caspi, Duke University Terrie Moffitt, Duke University 432-139 Nothing to Fear but Fear Itself? The Prime Time Crime & Fear of Crime Affair Aubri McDonald, University of Illinois at Chicago 432-140 Offender Presence, Available Victims, Social Disorganization and Sex Offense Rates Elizabeth Ehrhardt Mustaine, University of Central Florida Richard Tewksbury, University of Louisville Michele Covington, University of Central Florida 432-141 Parental Alcohol Problems as a Predictor of Anti-Social Behavior in College Students Kyle Thomas, Washington State University 432-142 Parenting, Personality, and Problem Behaviors in Immigrant and Non-Immigrant Youth from the Netherlands and Switzerland Elizabeth Trejos-Castillo, Texas Tech University Alexander T. Vazsonyi, Auburn University 432-143 Patterns of Substance Use in Young Adult Romantic Relationships Veronica M. Herrera, Indiana University Jacquelyn D. Wiersma, Pennsylvania State University Bo Cleveland, Pennsylvania State University 432-144 Perceive Organizational Support and Police Willingness to Use Stress Intervention Services: A Multilevel Analysis Jane M. Tucker, Temple University 432-145 Perceptions of Campus Safety and Actual Victimizations: Results from UMass Lowell's Campus Safety Survey

432-146 Performance Management in Police Agencies: A Conceptual Framework

Jon M. Shane, John Jay College of Criminal Justice Christopher J. Andreychak, Rutgers University

432-147 Perpetrators of Domestic Violence: How Parental and Sexual Abuse Affects Anger and Lethality

Kim Marcine Thomas, Pennsylvania State University, Berks Brenda L. Russell, Pennsylvania State University, Berks

432-148 Person or Place? Multi-Level Prediction of Homicide Victimization Risk using National Health Interview Survey Data

Emily R. Berthelot, Louisiana State University

432-149 Police and the Public: An Old Approach with New Consequences

Hayden Smith, University of South Carolina Geoff Alpert, University of South Carolina

432-150 Police Response to Mentally Ill Persons in Crisis: Mobile Crisis Teams

Rachel Freeland, University of Maryland, College Park Doris MacKenzie, Pennsylvania State University

432-151 Police Violence Depictions in the Core Cop Film Genre: Should We Explore Cultivation Theory?

Franklin T. Wilson, Indiana State University

432-152 Predicting Success in the Police Academy

Lori Beth Way, California State University, Chico Ryan Patten, California State University, Chico

432-153 Prenatal and Postnatal Influences on the Development of Self-Control in Adulthood

Jamie Newsome, University of Cincinnati John P. Wright, University of Cincinnati

432-154 Preservation, Weapon or Prey: The Use and Abuse of Animals among UK Youth Groups and Gangs

Jennifer Ann Maher, University of Glamorgan Harriet Pierpoint, University of Glamorgan

432-155 Press Rankings in Criminology/Criminal Justice: A National Assessment of Book Publisher Quality

Shaun Gabbidon, Pennsylvania State University, Harrisburg Favian Martin, Pennsylvania State University, Harrisburg

432-156 Probationers in Fairfax County, Virginia: An Exploratory Analysis

Colleen E. Sheppard, George Mason University

432-157 Public Views on the Death Penalty in Twentieth-Century England and Wales

Lizzie Seal, Durham University

432-158 Race in the Newspaper: Effects & Criminological Implications

Megan Filiatreau Dickson, University of Kentucky

432-159 Racial and Ethnic Disparities in Boys' Sentencing in the Juvenile Justice System

Lori D. Moore, Florida State University Irene Padavic, Florida State University

432-160 Rape Attitudes and Beliefs: A Replication Study

Rhissa Briones, University of South Florida Kathleen M. Heide, University of South Florida

432-161 Re-examining the "Static" Risk of Reoffending in Adult Sexual Offenders: A Test of Two Competing Theories

Joanna Amirault, Simon Fraser University Patrick Lussier, Simon Fraser University

432-162 Relationship Type, 'Outing' Threats, Mutual Assault, and Domestic Violence Reporting Patterns: A Vignette Survey Research

Hadar Aviram, University of California, Hastings Annick Persinger, University of California, Hastings 432-163 Risk Factors in a Sample of Juvenile Sex Offenders Marian Martínez, Barcelona University Meritxell Perez-Ramirez, Autonomous University of Madrid 432-164 Risk of Intimate Partner Homicide among Marginalized Men who have Sex with Men Julie Sriken, John Jay College of Criminal Justice Abbie Tuller, John Jay College of Criminal Justice Chitra Raghavan, John Jay College of Criminal Justice 432-165 Ritual and Signature in Serial Sexual Homicide Martin Kassen, John Jay College of Criminal Justice Louis Schlesinger, John Jay College of Criminal Justice Blair Mesa, John Jay College of Criminal Justice 432-166 Scholarly Influence in American Criminology and Criminal Justice Journals from 1986-2005 Ellen G. Cohn, Florida International University David P. Farrington, University of Cambridge 432-167 Scrap Yards and Metal Theft Insurance Claims in 54 U.S. Cities Kevin Whiteacre, University of Indianapolis Raeann Howes, University of Indianapolis 432-168 Self-Control as Context-Specific: A Different Perspective on the General Theory of Crime Stephanie Margaret Pratt, University of Maryland Jean Marie McGloin, University of Maryland 432-169 Self-Identity among Burglars Leslie Abell, Western Kentucky University 432-170 Serial Rapists: Specialized Sexual Offenders or Versatile Criminals? Karen Pepper, John Jay College of Criminal Justice Karen Terry, John Jay College of Criminal Justice 432-171 Sheldon Glueck: The First and Forgotten War Crime Criminologist William R. Pruitt, Northeastern University 432-172 Shifting Perspectives: Changes in Community Attitudes towards Violence against Women in Australia, 1995-2009 Kiah McGregor, Australian Institute of Criminology 432-173 Simulated Deadly Force Scenarios: A New Experimental Tool for Measuring Racial and Gender Bias in Policing Lois James, Washington State University 432-174 Situational Contexts of Police Use of Force Rebecca Petersen, Kennesaw State University 432-175 Situational Crime Theories and Public Response Jordan P. Decker, Alfred University 432-176 Situational Factors on Homicides in the Alto Vera Cruz Favela, Brazil. Elenice DeSouza, Rutgers University 432-177 Snagging the Online Sexual Predator: Descriptions of Who and How Melissa Tetzlaff, University of Central Florida 432-178 Sociology, Policy, and Cyberspace Natasha McKenzie, John Jay College of Criminal Justice 432-179 Spatial Analysis of Homelessness and Crime: Research Issues to Consider Jana Jasinski, University of Central Florida

Noah Charney, Association for Research into Crimes against Art

Amy Melissa Donley, University of Central Florida Jennifer L. Truman, University of Central Florida

432-180 Studying Art Crime

432-181 Substance Abuse & Violence

Youngyol Yim, Slippery Rock University

432-182 Surveillance of the Powerless: Children, Homeless, and the Elderly.

Nicole Marie Volpi, State University of New York, Potsdam

432-183 Team Crime Prevention and Perception: Crime in College Park, Maryland (CANCELLED)

Luciana Debenedetti, University of Maryland

432-184 The Association between Paternal Criminality and Offspring Delinquent Involvement

Kathleen Mary Evelyn Roberts, Florida State University Kevin M. Beaver, Florida State University Michael G. Vaughn, Saint Louis University

432-185 The Association of Intimate Partner Violence and Other Forms of Offending for Young Adult Men

Margit Wiesner, University of Houston Deborah M. Capaldi, Oregon Social Learning Center

432-186 The Development of the Measures of Criminal and Antisocial Desistance (MCAD)

Daryl Kroner, Southern Illinois University, Carbondale

432-187 The Effect of Familial and Environmental Factors on Intimate Partner Violence among Homeless Young Adults

Lisa Melander, University of Nebraska, Lincoln Kimberly A. Tyler, University of Nebraska, Lincoln

432-188 The Effect of Parental Perception of Neighborhood Disorder on Family Management Strategies and Child Antisocial Behavior

Maria Joao Lobo-Antunes, University of Maryland at College Park

432-189 The Effectiveness of School-based Anti-bullying Programs: Theory, Evaluation and Recommendations

Amanda Cox, Indiana University of Pennsylvania

432-190 Measuring Police Productivity and Its Effect on Crime

Marie Skubak Tillyer, University of Texas at San Antonio John McCluskey, University of Texas at San Antonio Rob Tillyer, University of Texas at San Antonio Jeffrey M. Cancino, Texas State University

432-191 The Effects of Second thought on Decision about Punishment: Systematical Reasoning or Confirmation Bias

Eiichiro Watamura, University of Tokyo Toshihiro Wakebe, University of Tokyo Yohtaro Takano, University of Tokyo

432-192 The Geography of Excuses: The Spatial Patterns of Citizens Excusaed from Reporting for Jury Duty

James LeBeau, Soutghern Illinois University, Carbondale

432-193 The Influence of Race and Gender of the Offender and Victim in Death Sentence Recommendations

Crystal L. Murry, Indiana University, Bloomington

432-194 The Interaction between Low Birth Weight and Neighborhood Conditions in the Prediction of Antisocial Outcomes

Kelly K. Roberts, Florida State University Kevin M. Beaver, Florida State University

432-195 The Relationship between Depression and Antisocial Behavior in PHDCN Girls

Henriikka Weir, University of Texas at Dallas Denise Paquette Boots, University of Texas at Dallas Jennifer Wareham, Wayne State University

432-196 The Relationship between Family Support and Adjustment among Female Detainees: Findings from a National Survey

Zina McGee, Hampton University

432-197 The Relationships between Identity Styles and the Selection of Delinquent Peers

Michael E. Courey, The University of Western Ontario Paul-Philippe Pare, University of Western Ontario

432-198 The Relative Stability of the Impact of Self-control on Deviance across Adolescence and Young Adulthood Stacey Nofziger, University of Akron 432-199 The Right to Counsel: A Historical and Comparative Analysis of State Policies Alissa Pollitz Worden, University at Albany, State University of New York Andrew L.B. Davies, University at Albany, State University of New York Elizabeth K. Brown, Niagara University 432-200 The Social Network of Gangs in Montreal: Uncovering the Relational Dynamics through Focus Groups Karine Descormiers, Simon Fraser University 432-201 Treatment of Juvenile Sexual Offending: A Meta-analysis of Recidivism Predictors and Targeted Treatment Effectiveness Taline Kassabian, University of Waterloo Jennifer L. Schulenberg, University of Waterloo 432-202 Treatment Outcomes amongst Status Offenders: A Closer Look at the Dallas County Juvenile Department Myesha Applewhite, University of Texas at Dallas Karen L. Hayslett-McCall, University of Texas at Dallas 432-203 Trends in Federal Incarceration of Undocumented Immigrants Judith Ann Warner, Texas A&M International University Rohitha Goonatilake, Texas A&M International University 432-204 Trends in Police Research: A Cross-sectional Analysis of the 2007 Literature David Mazeika, University of Maryland, College Park 432-205 Understanding Illinois Corruption through Social Network Analysis (CANCELLED) Chadd Powell, Indiana University 432-206 Understanding Sibling Violence: A Theoretical Integration Eugena M. Givens, University of South Florida 432-207 Linking Attitudes to Peer Violence Perpetration and Victimization in High-risk Adolescents Bina Ali, Georgia State University Monica H. Swahn, Georgia State University Kymberle Sterling, Georgia State University 432-208 Urban Institute Interim Report of Permanent Supportive Housing Pilot Jocelyn Fontaine, The Urban Institute Carey Anne Nadeau, The Urban Institute Caterina Gouvis Roman, Temple University John Roman, Urban Institute 432-209 Variations in Intimate Partner Violence Revictimization after Police Intervention Ryan Broll, University of Western Ontario Paul-Philippe Pare, University of Western Ontario 432-210 Victimization, Risky Behaviors and the Virtual World Rachel Morgan, University of Central Florida Jana Jasinski, University of Central Florida 432-211 Victims' Routine Activities and Sex Offenders' Target Selection Scripts: A Latent Class Analysis Nadine Deslauriers-Varin, Simon Fraser University Eric Beauregard, Simon Fraser University 432-212 Violence against Police Officers in Orlando: A Geographic Representation Michele Covington, University of Central Florida 432-213 Weaknesses in National Anti-Corruption Strategies and Plans V-Tsien Fan, Northeastern University 432-214 What about the Children?

Menno Ezinga, VU University Amsterdam Anne-Marie Slotboom, VU University Amsterdam Catrien Bijleveld, VU University Amsterdam

432-215 Which Parolees Benefit from Case Management Services? An Application of Classification and Regression Tree Analysis

Michael Prendergast, University of California, Los Angeles

Linda Frisman, Connecticut Department Mental Health & Addiction Services

Hsiu-Ju Lin, Connecticut Department Mental Health & Addiction Services

432-216 Who is more Likely to be Believed When Defendants Claim Abuse? Gender and Sexual Orientation

Heather Stapleton, Pennsylvania State University, Berks Brenda L. Russell, Pennsylvania State University, Berks Laurie L. Ragatz, West Virginia University Shane W. Kraus, Bowling Green State University

432-217 William Bratton's Crime Control Model: Methods Employed, Outcome Measures, and Criticisms

Michael Fischer, Norfolk State University

432-218 Wrongful Conviction: The Dallas County Phenomenon

Michelle Swensen, The University of Texas at Dallas

432-219 Death in Texas: Relative Risk across Texas' 35 Largest Cities

Victoria Brewer Titterington, Sam Houston State University Pierre M. Rivolta, Sam Houston State University

432-220 "Ripped from the Headlines": Fact to Fiction Manipulation in "Law and Order: Special Victims Unit"

Jennifer Foden, University of Ontario Institute of Technology Hannah Scott, University of Ontario Institute of Technology

432-221 Perceived Court Fairness in Germany and the United States

Thomas Baker, Florida State University William Hauser, Florida State University Marc Gertz, Florida State University

432-222 The Relationship between Belief in a Just World & Perceptions of Ethical Dilemmas Involving Police Officers

Danielle Shields, University of Nevada, Las Vegas Joel Lieberman, University of Nevada, Las Vegas William Sousa, University of Nevada, Las Vegas

432-223 The Role of Criminology and CJ Expertise in Policy Making (Sense and Non-sense of Common Sense Crime Control Policies)

Gorazd Mesko, University of Maribor

432-224 Does Wrongdoing Deserve Imprisonment: From an Ethical Perspective

Daniel Fryer, John Jay College

SESSION 433: IN THAT MOMENT (A ONE-ACT PLAY)

Thursday, November 5 - 5:00 pm to 6:30 pm

Franklin 13

MEMORIAL

SESSION 434: IN MEMORY OF NEIL WEINER: A TRIBUTE

Thursday, November 5 - 6:30 pm to 7:30 pm

Meeting Room 501

RECEPTIONS

RECEPTIONS	
SESSION 435: RUTGERS UNIVERSITY RECEPTION Thursday, November 5 - 7:00 pm to 9:00 pm	9th Floor Tower Lounge
SESSION 436: SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY RECEPTION Thursday, November 5 - 7:00 pm to 9:00 pm	Franklin 1
SESSION 437: GEORGIA STATE UNIVERSITY RECEPTION Thursday, November 5 - 7:00 pm to 9:00 pm	Franklin 13
SESSION 438: SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY RECEPTION Thursday, November 5 - 7:00 pm to 9:00 pm	Franklin 2
SESSION 439: GEORGE MASON UNIVERSITY RECEPTION Thursday, November 5 - 7:00 pm to 9:00 pm	Franklin 3
SESSION 440: UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA, TAMPA RECEPTION Thursday, November 5 - 7:00 pm to 9:00 pm	Franklin 4
SESSION 441: UNIVERSITY OF CINCINNATI RECEPTION Thursday, November 5 - 7:00 pm to 9:00 pm	Grand Ballroom Salon A
SESSION 442: UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND RECEPTION Thursday, November 5 - 7:00 pm to 9:00 pm	Grand Ballroom Salon B
SESSION 443: ILLINOIS STATE UNIVERSITY RECEPTION Thursday, November 5 - 7:00 pm to 9:00 pm	Grand Ballroom Salon C
SESSION 444: MICHIGAN STATE UNIVERSITY RECEPTION Thursday, November 5 - 7:00 pm to 9:00 pm	Grand Ballroom Salon D
SESSION 445: UNIVERSITY AT ALBANY, SUNY RECEPTION Thursday, November 5 - 7:00 pm to 9:00 pm	Grand Ballroom Salon I
SESSION 446: UNIVERSITY OF DELAWARE RECEPTION Thursday, November 5 - 7:00 pm to 9:00 pm	Grand Ballroom Salon J
SESSION 447: UNIVERSITY OF CAMBRIDGE RECEPTION Thursday, November 5 - 7:00 pm to 9:00 pm	Grand Ballroom Salon K
SESSION 448: AMERICAN UNIVERSITY RECEPTION Thursday, November 5 - 7:00 pm to 9:00 pm	Grand Ballroom Salon L
SESSION 449: JOHN JAY COLLEGE OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE RECEPTION Thursday, November 5 - 7:00 pm to 9:00 pm	N Independence Ballroom I & II
SESSION 450: NORTHEASTERN UNIVERSITY RECEPTION Thursday, November 5 - 7:00 pm to 9:00 pm	Independence Ballroom III
SESSION 451: FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY RECEPTION Thursday, November 5 - 7:00 pm to 9:00 pm	JW's Restaurant
SESSION 452: UNIVERSITY OF PENNSYLVANIA RECEPTION Thursday, November 5 - 7:00 pm to 9:00 pm Li	iberty Ballroom, Salon A & B
SESSION 453: TEMPLE UNIVERSITY RECEPTION Thursday, November 5 - 7:00 pm to 9:00 pm	Liberty Ballroom, Salon C

MEETING

SESSION 454: DIVISION ON WOMEN AND CRIME BREAKFAST

Friday, November 6 - 7:30 am to 9:00 am

Independence Ballroom I & II

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 455: CRIMINAL JUSTICE RESEARCH FUNDING AT THE NATIONAL INSTITUTE ON DRUG ABUSE

Friday, November 6 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Franklin 1

Chair:

Akiva M. Liberman, National Institute on Drug Abuse

NIDA Health Services Research: Getting Effective Drug Abuse Treatment and Services to Criminal Justice Populations

Akiva M. Liberman, National Institute on Drug Abuse

NIDA Prevention Research: Substance Abuse and Crime-Related Risk Prevention

Augie Diana, National Institute on Drug Abuse

NIDA Funding for Research and Career Development

Kevin Conway, National Institute on Drug Abuse

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 456: LINKING THE MICRO TO THE MACRO FOR UNDERSTANDING PATTERNS OF CRIME

Friday, November 6 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Franklin 13

Density, Place, and Crime: Measuring Violent and Property Crimes Across the Rural-Urban Divide

Aaron Roussell, University of California, Irvine John R. Hipp, University of California, Irvine

Micro and Macro Dynamics: Predicting Population Flows and Crime Flows Across Neighborhoods Within and Across Cities Over Time

John R. Hipp, University of California, Irvine

The City's Poor: The Changing Distribution of Neighborhood Poverty and City Crime Rates

Daniel K. Yates, University of California, Irvine

Youth Transition and Neighborhood Effects: Residential Instability Among Serious Adolescent Offenders

Adam Boessen, University of California, Irvine John R. Hipp, University of California, Irvine Elizabeth Cauffman, University of California, Irvine Jeffrey Fagan, Columbia University Laurence Steinberg, Temple University

SESSION 457: TERRORISM: CRIME, COMMUNITY AND POLICING PERSPECTIVES

Friday, November 6 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Franklin 2

Chair:

Kate Painter, University of Cambridge

A Comparative Analysis of 'Western' Counter-Terrorist Measures

Richard Warnes, RAND Europe

Terrorism and Crime: Rising Threat or Exploitable Opportunity?

Lindsay Clutterbuck, Rand Europe

The Situational Crime Prevention Approach to Terrorism

Graeme Newman, University at Albany Ron Clarke, Rutgers University

General Petraeus Studied Them Hard: Lessons from the British Counter-Terror Experiences in Malaya (1948-60) and Northern Ireland (1969 to Date) for the Suppression of Global Jihadism

Crispin Black, Consultant

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 458: THE RACIAL INVARIANCE HYPOTHESIS: EMPIRICAL ASSESSMENTS AND CONCEPTUAL EXTENSIONS

Friday, November 6 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Franklin 4

Scope and Conceptual Issues in Testing the Race-Crime Invariance Thesis: Black, White, and Hispanic Comparisons

Darrell Steffensmeier, Pennsylvania State University Jeffery Ulmer, Pennsylvania State University Ben Feldmeyer, University of Tennessee Casey Harris, Pennsylvania State University

Explaining Black, White, and Hispanic Differences in Violent Arrest Rates

Jeffery Ulmer, Pennsylvania State University Darrell Steffensmeier, Pennsylvania State University Casey Harris, Pennsylvania State University Ben Feldmeyer, University of Tennessee

Exploring the Meaning of Aggregate Measures of Education: Are Effects On Violent Crime Racially Invariant?

Casey Harris, Pennsylvania State University Darrell Steffensmeier, Pennsylvania State University

Can Structural Disadvantage Explain Effects of %Black or %Hispanic on Violence Rates: An Elaboration and Empirical Test

Ben Feldmeyer, University of Tennessee Darrell Steffensmeier, Pennsylvania State University Jeffery Ulmer, Pennsylvania State University

Discussant:

Darrell Steffensmeier, Pennsylvania State University

SESSION 459: TEACHING SENSITIVE TOPICS: HANDLING THE DISCUSSION OF IPV, STALKING AND RAPE IN THE COLLEGE AND UNIVERSITY SETTING

Friday, November 6 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Grand Ballroom Salon A

Approaching Sensitive Topics Both In and Out of the Classroom

Jana Jasinski, University of Central Florida

That Was My Rape Story: Personalizing Rape Victim Blame in the Classroom

Michelle Hughes Miller, Southern Illinois University, Carbondale

Pedagogy, Experience, and Transformation:

Vickie Jensen, California State University, Northridge

Teaching about Gender and Race Using Domestic Violence Case Files

Alesha Durfee, Arizona State University

Discussant:

Jana Jasinski, University of Central Florida

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 460: EVALUATIONS OF JUVENILE JUSTICE PROGRAMS

Friday, November 6 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Grand Ballroom Salon B

Chair:

Elizabeth A. Panuccio, Rutgers University

Analysis of the Curfew Program for Juvenile Offenders in Korea

Younoh Cho, Dongguk University

Animals in Therapeutic Correctional Programs: Promoting Adult and Juvenile Offender Maturity

Lisa Colleen Bowman, Sam Houston State University

Determinants of Therapeutic Alliance and Perceived Help in a Rehabilitation Program for Youth Offenders

Louis-Georges Cournoyer, University of Montreal Julie Ste-Marie, Université de Montréal

The Convergence of Conflict: Family Relationships among Returning Juvenile Offenders

Elizabeth A. Panuccio, Rutgers University Johnna Christian, Rutgers University Damian J. Martinez, Rutgers University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 461: GENDER AND JUVENILE CASE PROCESSING

Friday, November 6 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Grand Ballroom Salon C

Chair:

Alison Burke, Southern Oregon University

Does 'One Size Fit All'? Identifying Gender Differences in Subtypes of Delinquent Behaviour

Paul Mazerolle, Griffith University Robin T. Fitzgerald, Griffith University Christine Bond, University of Queensland John Western, University of Queensland Gender and Juvenile Case Processing in Texas

Dustin Paul Johnson, University of North Texas Daniel G. Rodeheaver, University of North Texas James L. Williams, Texas Woman's University

The Effects of Crime Type on Juvenile Court Outcomes for Girls relative to Boys

Michael J. Leiber, Virginia Commonwealth University Sarah Jane Brubaker, Virginia Commonwealth University Kristan Fox, Virginia Commonwealth University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 462: COLLABORATIONS AROUND POLICY AND PRACTICE IN CAMDEN, NEW JERSEY

Friday, November 6 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Grand Ballroom Salon D

Chair:

Ralph B. Taylor, Temple University

Youth Curfew and Levels of Violence: Implications for the Camden City Curfew Project

Janyce Rymdeko, Temple University Jerry Ratcliffe, Temple University

Investigating Nodal Governance: Gang Prevention Coordination in Camden, New Jersey

Caitlin J. McGuire, Temple University Jennifer Wood, Temple University Jerry Ratcliffe, Temple University

Travel Distance to Drug Markets: A Case Study of Camden, NJ

Lallen Johnson, Temple University Jerry Ratcliffe, Temple University

Discussant:

Jon'a Meyer, Rutgers University, Camden

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 463: QUESTIONING THE EFFICACY OF DRUG POLICY

Friday, November 6 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Grand Ballroom Salon I

Chair:

Matthew Robinson, Appalachian State University

Drug War Lies 2009: An Analysis of President George W. Bush's Final National Drug Control Strategy

Matthew Robinson, Appalachian State University

An Exploratory Study of College Student Perceptions of Drug Policies in the United States

Tammy S. Garland, University of Tennessee, Chattanooga Sara Knox, University of Tennessee Chattanooga Vic Bumphus, University of Tennessee, Chattanooga

Questioning Morality: Do Religious Beliefs Lead to Poor Drug Policies?

Sara Knox, University of Tennessee Chattanooga Tammy S. Garland, University of Tennessee, Chattanooga Rationales for the Legal Prohibitions of GHB and MDMA

Hayden Griffin, III, University of Southern Mississippi

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 464: PEER NETWORK DYNAMICS AND DELINQUENCY

Friday, November 6 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Grand Ballroom Salon J

Chair:

D. Wayne Osgood, Pennsylvania State University

Network Dynamics, Personal Development and Changes in Delinquent Behavior

Frank Weerman, NSCR Ruben de Cuyper, NSCR

Dynamic Peer Networks: A Longitudinal Study of Peer Network Characteristics and the Adolescent/Peer Delinquency Association

Carter Rees, University at Albany, State University of New York

Birds of Which Feather? Similarity Among Friends for Delinquency and Other Attributes

D. Wayne Osgood, Pennsylvania State University Sonja Siennick, Florida State University

Rejection Dynamics and Antisocial Behavior

John M. Light, Oregon Research Institute Tom A.B. Snijders, University of Oxford

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 465: SEXUAL IDENTITY, SEXUAL VICTIMIZATION, AND THE PRISON EXPERIENCE

Friday, November 6 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Grand Ballroom Salon K

Chair:

Valerie Jenness, University of California, Irvine

"The Great Divide or It's All the Same": Sexual Assault Among Male and Transgender Inmates

Valerie Jenness, University of California, Irvine Lori Sexton, University of California, Irvine

Inmates' Attitudes About Homosexuality and Segregation

Ashley Blackburn, University of North Texas Shannon K. Fowler, University of Texas at Arlington James W. Marquart, University of Texas at Dallas Janet L. Mullings, Sam Houston State University

Sexual Assault Activity in PA State Correctional Institutions: A Multiphase Analysis

Jesse Zortman, Pennsylvania Department of Corrections / Temple University Robert Flaherty, Pennsylvania Department of Corrections

Individual-Level Determinants of Prison Victimization

Robert Weidner, University of Minnesota, Duluth

SESSION 466: THE QUEST FOR FULL CITIZENSHIP AFTER RELEASE FROM PRISON

Friday, November 6 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Grand Ballroom Salon L

Chair:

Aviva Twersky, Bridgewater State College

Civil Death: An Examination of Ex-felon Disenfranchisement and Reintegration in Florida

Bryan Lee Miller, University of Florida

Felony Disenfranchisement: Re-Negotiating Racial Divisions

Brian Schaefer, Eastern Kentucky University Peter Kraska, Eastern Kentucky University

Rights, Equality and Participation: The Mobilisation of Former Prisoners in Northern Ireland

Clare Dwyer, Queens University, Belfast

"Prisoner" Reentry: Perspectives of the Exonerated in Dallas County

Rashaan DeShay, University of Texas at Dallas

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 467: EVALUATING DRUG POLICIES: CROSS-NATIONAL PERSPECTIVES

Friday, November 6 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 305

Chair:

Neil Boyd, Simon Fraser University

Drugs Possession Cases in Courts in Krakow: Realities of Enforcing New, Tougher Drug Laws in Poland

Krzysztof Piotr Krajewski, Jagiellonian University

Investigating Influences and Dimensions of Methamphetamine Policy

Marisa Omori, University of California, Irvine

Vancouver's Supervised Injection Site: An Examination of Public Order Impacts

Neil Boyd, Simon Fraser University

Understanding the Medicalization of Marijuana: Putting Peter Conrad and Joseph Schneider's Medicalization Theory to Work for Criminologists and Criminal Justice Policy Makers

Jeff London, Metropolitan State College of Denver

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 468: CAN CRIMINAL JUSTICE REFORMS REDUCE DOMESTIC VIOLENCE? ASSESSING WHAT WE KNOW

Friday, November 6 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 306

Chair:

Bernie Auchter, National Institute of Justice

A National Portrait of Domestic Violence Courts

Melissa Labriola, Center for Court Innovation Sarah Bradley, Center for Court Innovation

The Crime Control Effects of Criminal Sanctions for Intimate Partner Violence

Joel Garner, Joint Centers for Justice Studies, Inc. Chris Maxwell, Michigan State University Civil Protective Orders: Justice or Just a Piece of Paper and What about Costs to Society?

T.K. Logan, University of Kentucky

Discussant:

Richard R. Peterson, New York City Criminal Justice Agency

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 469: TERRORISM GROUPS AND THEIR PATTERNS

Friday, November 6 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 307

Chair:

Gary LaFree, University of Maryland

The Threat of Animal Rights and Environmental Groups: The Role of Moral Inhibitions in "Monkeywrenching"

Jennifer Anne Varriale, University of Maryland

Anti-abortion Terrorism and the United States Supreme Court: Testing a Rational Choice/Relative Deprivation Model

Brad Bartholomew, University of Maryland

Patterns of Decline Among Terrorist Movements

Erin Miller, University of Maryland

Discussant:

Gary LaFree, University of Maryland

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 470: ADULT AND JUVENILE MENTAL HEALTH COURTS: PRELIMINARY FINDINGS

Friday, November 6 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 308

Chair:

Leonore M. J. Simon, East Tennessee State University

Does Gender Influence Admittance Into Mental Health Courts?

Katie Baranek, Villanova University

Juvenile Mental Health Courts: Policy Implications and Projected Caseload for Year One Implementation.

Amy Hinton, Auburn University

Joshua Zender, Auburn University, Montgomery

Thomas Andrew Petee, Auburn University, Montgomery

Preliminary Findings of the MacArthur Mental Health Court Study

Henry J. Steadman, Policy Research Associates Allison Redlich, University at Albany, State University of New York

Lisa Callahan, Policy Research Associates

Pamela C. Robbins, Policy Research Associates

SESSION 471: INVESTIGATING THE EMPIRICAL REALITIES OF STATE REENTRY POLICIES

Friday, November 6 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 309

Correcting Corrections: Organizational Change and Prisoner Reentry

Danielle Sheldon Rudes, George Mason University

The Shifting Ground of Parole in California: An Uneasy Mix of Rehabilitation, Reentry and Regulation

Robert Werth, University of California, Irvine

Evaluation of Residential Substance Abuse Aftercare in California: First Year Findings

Aili Malm, California State University, Long Beach Connie Ireland, California State University, Long Beach Ryan G. Fischer, California State University, Long Beach

Discussant:

Sara Steen, University of Colorado, Boulder

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 472: THE ROLE OF COMMUNITY FACTORS IN SUICIDE AND VIOLENCE

Friday, November 6 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 310

Chair:

Charis E. Kubrin, George Washington University

Re-examining the Implications of Neighborhood Factors for Violent versus Nonviolent Crime

Joanne Savage, The American University Kevin H. Wozniak, American University

Cognitive Skills, Adolescent Violence, and the Moderating Role of Neighborhood Disadvantage

Paul E. Bellair, The Ohio State University Thomas L. McNulty, The University of Georgia

What's Behind the Increase? Explaining Recent Trends in Suicide Among African American Males

Charis E. Kubrin, George Washington University Tim Wadsworth, The University of Colorado, Boulder

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 473: DETERMINANTS OF SENTENCING DECISIONS

Friday, November 6 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 401

Chair:

Celesta Albonetti, University of Iowa

Sentence Severity in Federal Drug Cases: The Effect of Racial Threat and Vigilantism

Celesta Albonetti, University of Iowa Robert Baller, University of Iowa

The Effects of Victim-related Characteristics on Sentencing among Korean Violent Criminals

Minsik Lee, Kyonggi University

Sentencing in Context

Yanhua Liu, University of Nebraska, Omaha

Assessing the Influence of Familial Paternalism on the Sentencing of Criminal Child Neglect Defendants

Mari Pierce, Western Oregon University

Tina Freiburger, University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 474: TOPICS IN DETERRENCE

Friday, November 6 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 402

Chair:

Nancy LaVigne, The Urban Institute

Evaluating the Use of Radio Frequency Identification Device (RFID) Technology to Deter Misconduct in Prison

Nancy LaVigne, The Urban Institute Robin Halberstadt, The Urban Institute

Barbara Parthasarathy, The Urban Institute

Antistalking Legislation, Recidivism and the Mentally Disordered Stalker

Ronnie B. Harmon, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Informal Punishment for Noncompliance and Reward for Compliance as Inhibitors of Organizational Rule Violation

Emiko Kobayashi, Kanazawa University

Deterrence Based Laws and Attitudes towards Drinking and Driving

Tuncay Durna, Turkish National Police Academy

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 475: UNDERSTUDIED ISSUES IN WHITE-COLLAR CRIME

Friday, November 6 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 403

Chair:

Susan Will, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Splintered Justice: Is Judicial Corruption Breaking the Bench?

Cynthia Koller, University of Cincinnati Elizabeth Koller, Marquette University

The Regulation of the Professions

Stephen E. Tillotson, Indiana University

The Criminal Enforcement of Intellectual Property Rights (IPR) in US, Taiwan and Mainland, China

Haiyan Liu, Indiana University, Bloomington

Financial Magic and Illusions of Profit

Susan Will, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

SESSION 476: FACTORS THAT AFFECT OFFENDING PATTERNS OVER THE LIFE COURSE

Friday, November 6 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 404

Chair:

Danielle Steffey, RTI International

College and Criminality: Is There Really an "Off the Leash" Effect Associated with the Collegiate Experience?

Filip Wiecko, Washington State University

Onset Charge and Criminal Careers: Results from a Sample of Male Sexual Offenders

Danielle Arlanda Harris, San Jose State University Raymond A. Knight, Brandeis University

Onset of Offending Among Serious Juvenile Offenders

Andrea Donker, Leiden University

Patterns of Offending Among American Young Adults

Jean Dawson, University of New Hampshire

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 477: SUBSTANCE ABUSE, STRESS, AND CORRELATES OF JUVENILE DELINQUENCY

Friday, November 6 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 405

Chair:

Tanya Nieri, University of California, Riverside

Effects of a Youth Substance Use Prevention Program on Delinquent Behavior

Tanya Nieri, University of California, Riverside Stephen Kulis, Arizona State University Flavio Francisco Marsiglia, Arizona State University

Juvenile Binge Drinking Factors

James Henry Bowers Jr., Indiana University of Pennsylvania Megan Marie Bowers, The Open Door

Stress, Mental Health and Substance Abuse Problems In a Sample of Diversion Program Youth

Richard Dembo, University of South Florida Rhissa Briones, University of South Florida Laura M. Gulledge, University of Southern Mississippi Lora Karas, Hillsborough County, Juvenile Diversion Program Ken Winters, University of Minnesota Steven Belenko, Temple University

Measuring Juvenile Delinquency Correlates Using Structural Equation Modeling

Stephanie Abramoske-James, University of Texas at Dallas

SESSION 478: FACTORS ASSOCIATED WITH ADOLESCENT SUBSTANCE USE

Friday, November 6 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 406

Chair:

Rebecca J. Howell, University of Alabama

Adolescent Work and Substance Use Revisited

Gregory C. Rocheleau, Bowling Green State University Raymond R. Swisher, Bowling Green State University

Community Cohesion and the Stress Process in Youth

Karen Van Gundy, University of New Hampshire Nena Stracuzzi, University of New Hampshire Cesar Rebellon, University of New Hampshire Ellen S. Cohn, University of New Hampshire

Impact of Parental Monitoring and Peer Influence on Substance Use and Delinquency

Byung H. Lee, Michigan State University Sheila Royo Maxwell, Michigan State University

Outcome-Specific Predictors of Drug Initiation and Time to Initiation: Implications for Theory and Age-Graded Prevention

Rebecca J. Howell, University of Alabama

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 479: UNDERSTUDIED POPULATIONS AND PREDICTORS OF REENTRY OUTCOMES

Friday, November 6 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 407

Chair:

Shelley Johnson Listwan, Kent State University

Straight out the Supermax: A Study of Ex-Convicts Released from Long-term Confinement Directly into the Community

Steve Costanza, Central Connecticut State University

Stephen M. Cox, Central Connecticut State University

Damon Mitchell, Central Connecticut State University

The Impact of Prison Victimization Exposure on Community Reintegration Outcomes

Shelley Johnson Listwan, Kent State University Dena Hanley, University of Akron

The Tattooed Inmate: Examining the Impact of Being Doubly-labeled on Reentry Outcomes

William Bales, Florida State University Kevin Waters, Florida State University Thomas Blomberg, Florida State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 480: INTIMATE PARTNER AND DATING VIOLENCE

Friday, November 6 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 408

Chair:

Murray A. Straus, University of New Hampshire

Nonreciprocal and Reciprocal Dating Violence and Abuse among Urban Youth

Monica H. Swahn, Georgia State University Meltem Alemdar, Georgia State University Daniel Whitaker, Georgia State University

Urban Boys and Girls: Linking Attitudes to Dating Violence Victimization and Perpetration

Bina Ali, Georgia State University Monica H. Swahn, Georgia State University

Risk and Protective Factors for Sexual Violence Perpetration Against Same-Sex Peers

Kathleen C. Basile, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention Merle Hamburger, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention Monica H. Swahn, Georgia State University

Violent Victimization, Self-Esteem, Depression, and the Perpetration of Intimate Partner Violence: A Developmental Life Course Perspective

Lisa Murphy, California State University, Long Beach Emily K. Asencio, University of Akron

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 481: HUMAN TRAFFICKING AND SEXUAL EXPLOITATION IN ASIA

Friday, November 6 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 409

Chair:

James O. Finckenauer, Rutgers University

Is This Sex Trafficking? The Transnational Movement of Chinese Women for Commercial Sex

Ko-Lin Chin, Rutgers University James O. Finckenauer, Rutgers University

Human Trafficking and Smuggling of Korean Women for Sexual Exploitation to the United States

Kyungseok Choo, University of Massachusetts, Lowell Joon Oh Jang, Korean Institute of Criminology

Prostitution and Human Trafficking in China: Making the Connections

Min Liu, Rutgers University James O. Finckenauer, Rutgers University

Victims by Human Trafficking in Japan

Minoru Yokoyama, Kokugakuin University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 482: DO COMMUNITY COURTS WORK? RESULTS FROM THREE STUDIES

Friday, November 6 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 410

Chair:

David B. Rottman, National Center for State Courts

An Evaluation of the Philadelphia Community Court

Fred L. Cheesman, National Center for State Courts

Community Court Research: A Literature Review

Kelli Henry, Center for Court Innovation

Applying Community Court Principles in a Centralized Setting: Early Impacts of Bronx Community Solutions

Shani Katz, Center for Court Innovation

Discussant:

David B. Rottman, National Center for State Courts

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 483: HACKING AND LAW ENFORCEMENT RESPONSES

Friday, November 6 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 411

Chair:

Hank J. Brightman, U.S. Naval War College

Unearthing the Hacker Underground: Sampling Methods for Quantitative Assessments of Computer Criminals

Michael Bachmann, Texas Christian University Johnny Nhan, Texas Christian University

Examining the Stress, Challenges, and Experiences of Computer Crime Investigators

George Wilson Burruss, Southern Illinois University, Carbondale Thomas Jeffrey Holt, Michigan State University Kristie R. Blevins, The University of North Carolina at Charlotte

The Problems of Law Enforcement in Cyber Crime

Unisa Lerdtomornsakul, Chulalongkorn University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 484: VICTIMIZATION AND VICTIM REPORTING

Friday, November 6 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 412

Chair:

Mark Berg, Indiana University - Purdue University, Indianapolis

Another Look at the Social Correlates of Police Notification by Victims of Violence and Theft

Mark Berg, Indiana University - Purdue University, Indianapolis Rolf Loeber, University of Pittsburgh

Influences on Victim Reporting of Technology Crime: Results from the British Crime Survey

Sara E. Berg, University at Albany

Intimate Partner Violence Among GLBT Young People: Experiences of Service Providers, Community Activists, and Volunteers

Elizabeth Marie Keller, University of Nebraska at Omaha

Juvenile Repeat Victimization: A Repeated Measurement Analysis of Korean Panel Data

Seongmin Park, University of Cincinnati John E. Eck, University of Cincinnati MoonSun Kim, State University of New York, Brockport

SESSION 485: CONTEMPORARY DEVELOPMENTS IN TERRORISM: LESSONS LEARNED FROM CURRENT EVENTS

Friday, November 6 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 413

Chair:

Amanda M. Sharp Parker, University of South Florida

Pakistan: Local Terrorist Activities can Lead to Global Disaster

Fasihuddin

Mumbai Attacks: A Case Study of Overlap Between Terrorist and Organized Crime Groups

Divya Sharma, State University of New York, Institute of Technology

The Siege in Mumbai: A Conventional Terrorist Attack Aided by Modern Technology

Michael C. Walker, Passaic County Community College William LaRaia, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

The Evolving Danger of Cyberterrorism: More Than Just a Virtual Threat

Amanda M. Sharp Parker, University of South Florida

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 486: RESTORATIVE JUSTICE AND REINTEGRATIVE SHAMING

Friday, November 6 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 414

Chair:

Barbara A. Carson, Minnesota State University

Offender Reentry Programs as Reintegrative Shaming

Kathryn Fox, University of Vermont

Reintegrative Shaming and Recidivism among Mental Health Court Defendants

Bradley Ray, North Carolina State University

The Effectiveness of Reintegrative Shaming and Restorative Justice Conference

Hee Joo Kim, Sam Houston State University David W. Webb, Law Enforcement Management of Texas

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 487: TURNING POLICY INTO PRACTICE

Friday, November 6 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Meeting Room 415

Chair:

Laura Myers, Western Carolina University

The Use of Community Networks in Criminal Justice and Emergency Management

Laura Myers, Western Carolina University Larry Myers, Western Carolina University Lorna Grant, North Carolina Central University Lorraine Samuels, Huston-Tillotson University

Developing an Action plan for the Implementation of Community Policing Policy

Avdi S. Avdija, Indiana University of Pennsylvania

Green Policing: Integrating Corporate Environmental Responsibility into Police Organizations

Charlie Scheer, Michigan State University Jillian L. Hmurovic, Michigan State University

AUTHOR MEETS CRITICS

SESSION 488: AUTHOR MEET CRITICS: SEX OFFENDER LAWS: FAILED POLICIES, NEW DIRECTIONS

Friday, November 6 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Franklin 3

Author

Richard G. Wright, Bridgewater State College

Discussants:

Rachel Kate Bandy, Simpson College Lisa Anne Zilney, Montclair State University

SESSION 489: POLICE EDUCATION AND THE RULE OF LAW

Friday, November 6 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Conference Suite I

Chair:

Dilip K Das, International Police Executive Symposium

Participants

Michael Berlin, Coppin State University Bruno Meini, Rutgers University

Discussant:

Cliff Roberson, Kaplan University

SESSION 490: NEW THOUGHTS AND BLACK'S LESS VALUED VICTIM

Friday, November 6 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Conference Suite II

Chair:

David Schroeder, University of New Haven

Discussants:

Katherine Brown, University of New Haven Andrew Myruski, University of New Haven Leila Dutton, University of New Haven Elana Bystrova, University of New Haven

SESSION 491: WHERE'S THE JUSTICE IN INTRODUCTION TO CRIMINAL JUSTICE?

Friday, November 6 - 8:00 am to 9:20 am

Conference Suite III

Chair:

Tod William Burke, Radford University

Participants

Henry Fradella, California State University, Long Beach Jerry Joplin, Guilford College Marcus A. Galeste, California State University, Long Beach

Discussant:

Stephen Owen, Radford University

POLICY PROPOSAL

SESSION 492: POLICY PROPOSAL: FOSTERING ACADEMIC OPPORTUNITIES TO COUNTERACT SOCIAL EXCLUSION

Friday, November 6 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Franklin 1

Chair:

Michael Tonry, University of Minnesota

Fostering Academic Opportunities to Counteract Social Exclusion

Sandra M. Bucerius, University of Toronto

Discussants:

Rossella Selmini, University of Macerata Franklin Zimring, University of California, Berkeley

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 493: UNITED NATIONS PANEL 3: HOW CAN CRIMINOLOGY CONTRIBUTE TO RESEARCH ON HUMAN RIGHTS VIOLATIONS?

Friday, November 6 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Franklin 13

Chair:

Kauko Aromaa, HEUNI

Where Criminology Meets Human Rights: The Case of the War on Terror

Michael Welch, Rutgers University

Crime Control in the Digital Age: An Exploration of Human Rights Implications

Russell G. Smith, Australian Institute of Criminology Kiah McGregor, Australian Institute of Criminology

Restorative Justice and Human Rights: Research and Policy Implications

Elmar Weitekamp, University of Tuebingen

Beyond Rights and Justice: Violence and its Transformation

Hal Pepinsky, Indiana University

Criminology and the Pathology of Violence

Aaron Fichtelberg, University of Delaware

POLICY PROPOSAL

SESSION 494: POLICY PROPOSAL: ALLOW EXTREMIST PARTICIPATION IN THE POLICY-MAKING PROCESS

Friday, November 6 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Franklin 2

Allow Extremist Participation in the Policy-Making Process

Laura Dugan, University of Maryland Joseph Young, Southern Illinois University

Discussants:

Susan Fahey, University of Maryland Brian Nussbaum, University at Albany

SESSION 495: RESEARCH, MEDIA, AND PUBLIC POLICY: THE ECONOMY AND CRIME

Friday, November 6 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Franklin 4

Discussants:

Jeremy Travis, John Jay College of Criminal Justice Laurie Robinson, Assistant Attorney General, U.S. Justice Department, Office of Justice Programs Thomas Blomberg, Florida State University Adam Gelb, Pew Center on the States

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 496: TERRORISM AND CIVIL LIBERTIES

Friday, November 6 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Grand Ballroom Salon A

Chair:

Kelly Welch, Villanova University

Middle Eastern Typification of Terrorism and Support for Punitive National Policies

Kelly Welch, Villanova University

The Legal Community's Views of Terrorism and Civil Liberties: A Survey and an Experiment

Linda M. Merola, George Mason University

Can You Hear Me Now?: Historical and Legal Roots of the Bush Administration's Warrantless Surveillance

Scott Ingram, Indiana University

Eye in the Sky: Government Surveillance and the Violation of Civil Liberties

Lloyd Klein, St. Francis College

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 497: THE NEW ERA OF PREDICTIVE POLICING: RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT IN LOS ANGELES

Friday, November 6 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Grand Ballroom Salon B

Chair:

Stephen D. Mastrofski, George Mason University

Implementing Predictive Policing in Los Angeles

Sean Malinowski, Los Angeles Police Department

Predictive Policing: A View from the Top

William Bratton, Los Angeles Police Department Joan Brody, Los Angeles Police Foundation

Predictive Policing: Research and Evaluation

Craig Uchida, Justice & Security Strategies, Inc.

SESSION 498: TENURE WORKSHOP

Friday, November 6 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Grand Ballroom Salon C

Developing Portfolios

Marjorie S. Zatz, Arizona State University

Planning for the First Six Years

Drew Humphries, Rutgers University

Considerations Surrounding Tenure Denial

Kristine Millendore, Grand Valley State University

Discussant:

Lynn Chancer, Hunter College, City University of New York

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 499: THE NEED FOR THEORY-BASED CRIMINOLOGY

Friday, November 6 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Grand Ballroom Salon D

Chair:

Julie Horney, University at Albany

The Importance of Asking Why and How: Toward an Analytical Criminology

Per-Olof Wikstrom, University of Cambridge

Sanctions, Temptations and Self-interest in Choice Theories of Crime

Michael R. Gottfredson, University of California, Irvine

Experiments are Not the Gold Standard: Causal Knowledge and Observational Science

Robert J. Sampson, Harvard University

Discussant:

John Hagan, Northwestern University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 500: RADICALIZATION AND THE TERRORIST THREAT

Friday, November 6 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Grand Ballroom Salon I

Chair:

Kate Painter, University of Cambridge

Prisoner Radicalization and Attempted Assassination: Pathways to Terrorism

Mark Hamm, Indiana State University

Powerlessness or Radicalisation: The Criminological Significance of Women of Mass Destruction

Kate Painter, University of Cambridge

Prisons and Radicalisation: New Phenomenon or Recurring Theme?

Lindsay Clutterbuck, Rand Europe

Radicalization and the Evolution of the Jihadi Threat

Marc Sageman, Sageman Consulting LLC

'Re-Imagining Counter-Terrorism': Incorporating Counter-Ideology as Part of a Wider Response to Terrorism

Richard Warnes, RAND Europe

SESSION 501: ORGANIZED CRIME - CRITICAL APPROACH (IASOC)

Friday, November 6 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Grand Ballroom Salon J

Chair:

Dina Siegel, Utrecht University

Fraud and Organized Crime

Michael Levi, Cardiff University

Research on Sex Trafficking - Critical Approach

Sheldon Zhang, San Diego State University

The Situational Approach to the Study of Organized Crime

Klaus von Lampe, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Dutch Organized Crime - Past and Present

Dina Siegel, Utrecht University Stijn Franken, Utrecht University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 502: POLICE MISCONDUCT

Friday, November 6 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Grand Ballroom Salon K

Chair:

Robert Kane, Arizona State University

Bad Cops: A Study of Career-Ending Misconduct among New York City Police Officers

Robert Kane, Arizona State University Michael White, Arizona State University

The Smoke of Police Misconduct vs. the Exhaust of Routine Policing

Robert E. Worden, University at Albany, State University of New York Christopher Harris, University of Massachusetts, Lowell

Rotten Apples Don't Fall Far from the Tree: Citizens' Experiences with Police Corruption

Jacinta M. Gau, California State University, San Bernardino Rod K. Brunson, Southern Illinois University, Carbondale

Trends in Research of Police Ethics and Corruption in South Korea: Analysis of 2000-2008 Literature

Yong-Eun Sung, John Jay College of Criminal Justice Seungmug Lee, Ohio Northern University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 503: RACE, NATIONALITY, AND GENERAL STRAIN THEORY

Friday, November 6 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Grand Ballroom Salon L

Chair:

Stephen Rice, Seattle University

On the Variability of Affect (Anger) Cross-Culturally

Stephen Rice, Seattle University Randall Horton, Seattle University Nicky Piquero, Virginia Commonwealth University Alex Piquero, University of Maryland Long-term Impacts of Discrimination Among First and Second Generation Americans: A General Strain Theory Analysis

Katherine Anne Taylor, Florida State University

How Race Conditions the Relationship between Veteran Status and Income Attainment

Erin M. Kerrison, University of Delaware

General Strain Theory: A Korean Sample

Moonki Hong, Florida State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 504: COLLEGE CRIME: VICTIMIZATION ON CAMPUS

Friday, November 6 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 305

Chair:

Karen G. Weiss, West Virginia University

Binge Drinking and Crime Victimization on the College Campus

Karen G. Weiss, West Virginia University

Offending and Victimization Reporting on College Campuses

Heather Zaykowski, University of Delaware Ronet Bachman, University of Delaware

Sexual and Intimate Partner Violence on Historically Black College and University Campuses

Chris Krebs, Research Triangle Institute Christine Lindquist, RTI International

Students' Attitudes About Stalking

Bernadette T. Muscat, California State University, Fresno Richard G. Greenleaf, Elmhurst College

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 505: TOWARD AND UNDERSTANDING OF GANGS, GANG MEMBERS, AND GANG CRIME

Friday, November 6 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 306

Chair:

Marie L. Balfour, University at Albany

Gang Involvement Among Juvenile Chronic Offenders: An Examination of Risk and Protective Factors

Marie L. Balfour, University at Albany

Risk Factors of Gang Membership Among Florida Youth

Karla Johanna Dhungana, Florida State University

Hybrid Gangs or Social Networks: A View from the Other Side

Christian L. Bolden, University of Central Florida

Gang Violence in Rio de Janeiro

Patrik Olsson, University of Ontario Institute of Technology

SESSION 506: JUVENILE REENTRY AND RECIDIVISM: RISK ANALYSIS AND INTERNATIONAL PERSPECTIVES

Friday, November 6 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 307

Chair:

Laurin S. Parker, University of Delaware

A Closer Look at Juvenile Reentry: Examining the Cycling of Male and Female Delinquents

Laurin S. Parker, University of Delaware

Addressing Risk, Need, and Responsivity: Developing an Assessment for Juvenile Delinquents Using Prospective Data

Brian Lovins, University of Cincinnati Edward J. Latessa, University of Cincinnati Paula Smith, University of Cincinnati

Conditional Effects of Unemployment Rates on the Relationships Between Attachment to Parents and Recidivism

Yoshikazu Yuma, Saitama Institute of Technology Yuichiro Kanazawa, University of Tsukuba Fumio Kashiwagi, Kobe Juvenile Classification Home

Factors that Cause Juvenile Delinquency

Edwin J. Asencio, Pontificia Universidad Católica de Puerto Rico Lizamarie Padua, Pontificia Universidad Católica de Puerto Rico

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 507: DRUGS, HEALTH, TEENAGE MOTHERHOOD, AND MINORITY POPULATIONS

Friday, November 6 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 308

Chair:

Bartira Marques Curto, Federal University of São Paulo

Adolescent Motherhood and Adjudicated Children's Risk for Out-of-Home Placement

Cynthia Ann Robbins, University of Delaware Steven S. Martin, University of Delaware

Drugs, Violence and Domestic Relationships in the Inner City

Andrew Golub, National Development and Research Institutes Eloise Dunlap, NDRI

Non-Shared Environmental Influences on Sibling Differences in Externalizing Problem Behaviors in Minority Populations

Andrew Teesdale, Iowa State University

Kyle Neubauer, Iowa State University

Surrendering their Health to Incarceration: Minority Women and Familial Imprisonment

Shenique S. Thomas, Rutgers University Bahiyyah M. Muhammad, Rutgers University Vivian C. Pacheco, Rutgers University

SESSION 508: MULTIDISCIPLINARY ISSUES IN TEACHING CRIMINOLOGY AND CRIMINAL JUSTICE

Friday, November 6 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 309

Teaching and Learning in Prison: Students' Experiences with an Inside-out Prison Exchange Course in Oregon

Michel Wilson, Portland State University

Emily J. Salisbury, Portland State University

Interdisciplinary Education in Criminal Justice and Criminology: An Examination of Department Types

Daniel J. Lytle, University of Cincinnati

Lawrence Travis, III, University of Cincinnati

An Exploration Towards Enhancing Criminology Pedagogy

Shamir Ratansi, Central Connecticut State University Kimberly Bender, Central Connecticut State University Rachel Tirnady, Central Connecticut State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 509: STRATEGIES FOR SUCCESS ON THE ACADEMIC JOB MARKET

Friday, November 6 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 310

Chair:

Kate Luther, Pacific Lutheran University

Discussants:

Nancy Wonders, Northern Arizona University Christine Rasche, University of North Florida Mona Danner, Old Dominion University Danielle McGurrin, Portland State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 510: HOMICIDE: JUVENILES AND YOUTH

Friday, November 6 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 401

Chair:

Kathleen M. Heide, University of South Florida

Adjudicating Child Homicide: Analysis of a Cohort of "Death Eligible" Cases.

Margarita Poteyeva, University of Delaware

An Investigation of Offender-Victim Relationship in Juvenile Homicide

Fay Williams, Prairie View A&M University

Measuring the Impact of Crack on Homicide Rates of Young Black and White Males, 1980-2000

Lynne M. Vieraitis, University of Texas at Dallas Tomislav V. Kovandzic, University of Texas at Dallas

Weapons Used by Juveniles and Adult Offenders in Sexual Homicides: An Empirical Analysis

Heng Choon (Oliver) Chan, University of South Florida / City University of Hong Kong Kathleen M. Heide, University of South Florida

SESSION 511: DISPARATE MINORITY CONTACT WITH CRIMINAL JUSTICE

Friday, November 6 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 402

Chair:

John David Reitzel, Virginia Commonwealth University

Disadvantage, Race/Ethnicity, and Violent Crime in NYC Neighborhoods

Stacey Bederka, University at Albany, State University of New York

Disproportionate Minority Contact: Myth and Reality

Nathaniel-Eugene Terrell, Emporia State University

Testing the Effects of Race, Sex and Concentrated Disadvantage on Recidivism Rates in Wayne County

Michael M. Wehrman, Ohio University

The Designation of Career Offenders: A Multi-level Analysis

Cyndy Caravelis Hughes, Western Carolina University Ted Chiricos, Florida State University William Bales, Florida State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 512: THE IMPORTANCE OF FAMILIES AND PARENTING FOR SUCCESSFUL PRISONER REENTRY

Friday, November 6 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 403

Chair:

Dawn Beichner, Illinois State University

A Survey and Analysis of Programs for Inmate Fathers: Basic Questions and Future Directions

Sarah Shannon, University of Minnesota Sara Wakefield, University of California, Irvine Chris Uggen, University of Minnesota

Re-Entry Mediation: Supporting the Bridge from Incarceration to the Community

Lorig Charkoudian, Community Mediation Maryland Shawn Marie Flower, Choice Research Associates

Women, Family Reunification, and Reentry

Dawn Beichner, Illinois State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 513: CRIME AND PLACE IV: HOW OFFENDERS PERCEIVE AND MOVE THROUGH PLACES

Friday, November 6 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 404

Chair:

Tim Croisdale, California State University, Sacramento

The Offender's Angle: Spatial Vectoring of Criminal Target Search in Urban Areas

Richard Frank, Simon Fraser University Patricia Brantingham, Simon Fraser University The Crime Range of Persistent Offenders in British Columbia: A Study in Small Areas and Anchor Points

Martin Andresen, Simon Fraser University Marcus Felson, Rutgers University

The Importance of Place for Prolific Co-offender Networks

Tim Croisdale, California State University, Sacramento Patricia Brantingham, Simon Fraser University Paul Brantingham, Simon Fraser University

Micro Places as Origins and Destinations of Crime

Henk Elffers, NSCR Amsterdam Wim Bernasco, Netherlands Institute for the Study of Crime and Law Enforcement Gerben Bruinsma, NSCR

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 514: PHARMACOLOGICAL CORRECTIONAL TREATMENT

Friday, November 6 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 405

Chair:

Danielle Steffey, RTI International

A Randomized Clinical Trial of Buprenorphine-Naloxone (Suboxone) for Pre-Release Prisoners in Baltimore, Maryland

Michael S. Gordon, Friends Research Institute, Inc. Timothy W. Kinlock, Friends Research Institute, Inc. Robert P. Schwartz, Friends Research Institute, Inc.

Buprenorphine for Prisoners: Preliminary Findings at One-Month Post Release

Timothy W. Kinlock, Friends Research Institute, Inc. Michael S. Gordon, Friends Research Institute, Inc. Robert P. Schwartz, Friends Research Institute, Inc.

Substance Abuse Treatment Access for a Sample of Adult Sex Offenders Reentering the Community in Kentucky

Lincoln Sloas, Morehead State University Paul Steele, Morehead State University Timothy Hare, Morehead State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 515: FIGHTERS AND VICTIMS IN LATE MODERNITY

Friday, November 6 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 406

Chair:

Keith Hayward, University of Kent

Pantomime Justice?: "Victim Culture" and the Effacement of Adulthood

Keith Hayward, University of Kent

Groin Slap: Non-Cultures of Violence in the New Fighting Industries

Dimitri A. Bogazianos, California State University, Sacramento

Tapping into "Tap-out": The Barbaric Spectacle of Underground Fighting

John Brent, Eastern Kentucky University Peter Kraska, Eastern Kentucky University Becoming a Peacemaking Criminologist: The Travels of Richard Quinney

John F. Wozniak, Western Illinois University

Discussant:

Vikas Gumbhir, Gonzaga University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 516: MULTI-METHOD EVALUATION OF THE NATIONAL WEED AND SEED STRATEGY

Friday, November 6 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 407

Chair:

Stan Orchowsky, Justice Research and Statistics Association

Evaluation of the National Weed and Seed Strategy: Introduction and Overview

James Trudeau, RTI International

Evaluation of the National Weed and Seed Strategy: Resident Survey Findings

James Trudeau, RTI International Jon Blitstein, RTI International Karen Morgan, RTI International Jan Roehl, JRC

Evaluation of the National Weed and Seed Strategy: Stakeholder Survey Findings

Shari Miller, RTI International James Trudeau, RTI International Kelle Barrick, RTI International

Evaluation of the National Weed and Seed Strategy: Synthesis of Case Studies

Jan Roehl, JRC James Trudeau, RTI International

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 517: MATHEMATICAL AND SIMULATION MODELS OF CRIME

Friday, November 6 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 408

Chair:

Jeffrey Brantingham, University of California, Los Angeles

Measuring and Modeling Repeat and Near-Repeat Burglary Effects

Martin Short, University of California, Los Angeles Maria-Rita D'Orsogna, University of California, Los Angeles George Tita, University of California, Irvine

Predicting Future Crime Events Through a "Self-Exciting Point Process"

George Mohler, University of California, Los Angeles George Tita, University of California, Irvine Jeffrey Brantingham, University of California, Los Angeles

Simulating Gang Behavior: Where Mathematics Meets Criminology

Alethea Barbaro, University of California, Los Angeles Shannon Reid, University of California, Irvine Statistical Models of Criminal Behavior: The Effects of Law Enforcement Actions

Paul Jones, University of California, Los Angeles

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 518: PRECURSORS TO ARREST AND OBSTACLES AFTER CONVICTION

Friday, November 6 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 409

Chair:

Thomas Nolan, Boston University

"It's a Matter of Survival": Homeless Young Women's Involvement in Crime

Hilary Smith, University of Colorado at Colorado Springs

'Negative Credential': The Nature of Challenges Women Face in Finding Employment after a Criminal Conviction

Krystle M. Leugoud, University of Missouri, St. Louis

Companions, Coping, and Criminality: The Influence of Prior Victimizations, Violence, and Relationships on Offending by Women

Barbara Koons-Witt, University of South Carolina Emily M. Wright, University of South Carolina Dana DeHart, University of South Carolina

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 519: NEW PERSPECTIVE ON THE INMATE EXPERIENCE

Friday, November 6 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 410

Chair:

Michelle Inderbitzin, Oregon State University

Expanding Clear et al.'s Value of Religion Ideas: Former Prison and Jail Inmates' Perspectives

Saskia Santos, University of Florida Jodi Lane, University of Florida

Helping Families Maintain Ties with Their Incarcerated Loved Ones: A Content Analysis of DOC Websites

S. Rebecca Neusteter, Graduate Center CUNY / John Jay College of Criminal Justice / The Urban Institute

Jeff Mellow, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Robyn Dawn Albala, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Wasted Time: The Impact of Mandatory Minimum Sentences on the Culture of a Maximum-Security Prison

Michelle Inderbitzin, Oregon State University

Gangs on the 'Inside': The Contours of Gang Membership and Violence in Prison

Cheryl Maxson, University of California, Irvine Kristy N. Matsuda, University of Missouri, St. Louis Valerie Jenness, University of California, Irvine

SESSION 520: CRITICAL ASSESSMENTS OF INCARCERATION POLICIES

Friday, November 6 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 411

Chair:

Stephen E. Tillotson, Indiana University

Against Mass Imprisonment: Budgets, Resistance, and Emerging Change in Governance, Policy, and Perspective

Fran Buntman, George Washington University

Mass Imprisonment, Mass Release, and Crime Rates

Lance Hannon, Villanova University Robert DeFina, Villanova University

Experiencing Wrongful Conviction As Torture

Jennifer Wildeman, Northern Arizona University Michael T. Costelloe, Northern Arizona University Robert Schehr, Northern Arizona University

Prison Labor is a Form of Slavery and Should be Abolished

Angela West Crews, Marshall University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 521: IF YOU BUILD IT THEY MAY NOT COME: IMPROVING THE TRANSFER OF EVIDENCE-BASED PRACTICE INTO COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS

Friday, November 6 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 412

Implementing and Sustaining Evidence-Based Drug Treatment: Lessons from Implementation Science

Steven Belenko, Temple University Faye Taxman, George Mason University

Owning Up to the Culture of Corrections: Key Factors to Advance Adoption

Faye Taxman, George Mason University Steven Belenko, Temple University

Four Models, Four Metaphors, Four EBPs: Examining the Adoption and Implementation of Evidence-Based Innovations

Phyllis C. Panzano, Decision Support Services, Inc.

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 522: CRIME AND JUSTICE IN SOUTH KOREA

Friday, November 6 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 413

Chair:

Graeme Newman, University at Albany

A Study on an Integrated Path Model for Juvenile Delinquency

Yoon Ho Lee, Dongguk University Young Jae Yoo, Dongguk University, Korea

A Study of the On-Line Game Crime in Korea

Yoon Ho Lee, Dongguk University Do Woo Kim, Dongguk University Civilian Oversight of Policing in Korea: Police Officers' Perceptions

Mahesh K. Nalla, Michigan State University Wook Kang, Michigan State University

A Comparison of South Korean Police Officers' Perceptions of Organizational Climate by Rank and Nature of Work

Mahesh K. Nalla, Michigan State University Wook Kang, Michigan State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 523: INNOVATIVE APPROACHES TO INTEGRATING RESEARCH IN THE CLASSROOM

Friday, November 6 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 414

Chair:

Bill McConnell, North Island College

Integrating Research Opportunities Into the First-Year Curriculum

Bill McConnell, North Island College John Marton, North Island College

The Relationship between Moral Reasoning and Executive Function

Randall Grometstein, Fitchburg State College

Teaching Criminal Investigation or Forensic Science? Consider a Course on the JFK Assassination

Tod William Burke, Radford University Stephen Owen, Radford University

The 'Write' Stuff: Simple Techniques Designed to Teach Students How to Avoid Plagiarism

Caroline W. Ferree, University of Baltimore Heather L. Pfeifer, University of Baltimore

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 524: PROSTITUTION AND SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF WOMEN: RESISTANCE AND INTERVENTION

Friday, November 6 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 415

Chair:

Sharon Oselin, California State University, Los Angeles

Commercial Sexual Exploitation Services: Outcome Evaluation of the SAGE Project

Marcia I. Cohen, Development Services Group, Inc. Stephen Gies, Development Services Group, Inc. Mark Edberg, Development Services Group, Inc. Allina Boutilier, Development Services Group, Inc.

Fighting Back? Street Prostitutes' Resistance of Oppressive Gendered Interactions

Sharon Oselin, California State University, Los Angeles Aaron Blasyak, California State University, Los Angeles

Resilient Self-Efficacy Perception of Mizrahi Street Prostitutes

Brenda Geiger, Bar-Ilan University

Trajectories of Risk and Program Involvement for Young Women in SAGE Commercial Sexual Exploitation Intervention Programs

Mark Edberg, Development Services Group, Inc. Marcia I. Cohen, Development Services Group, Inc. Suepattra May, Development Services Group, Inc.

MEETING

SESSION 525: ASSOCIATION OF DOCTORAL PROGRAMS IN CRIMINOLOGY AND CRIMINAL JUSTICE

Friday, November 6 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Independence Ballroom III

MEETING

SESSION 526: CRIMINOLOGISTS WITHOUT BORDERS (OPEN TO ALL)

Friday, November 6 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Meeting Room 501

Chair:

Jay S. Albanese, Virginia Commonwealth University

Discussant:

Rosemary Barberet, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

AUTHOR MEETS CRITICS

SESSION 527: AUTHOR MEETS CRITICS: ANTHONY PLATT'S THE CHILD SAVERS - FORTIETH ANNIVERSARY

Friday, November 6 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Franklin 3

Chair:

Raymond Michalowski, Northern Arizona University

Author

Anthony M. Platt, California State University, Sacramento

Discussants:

Aaron Kupchik, University of Delaware Karen Glover, California State University, San Marcos Dorie Klein, Common Sense for Drug Policy

SESSION 528: INTERNATIONALIZATION OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE EDUCATION

Friday, November 6 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Conference Suite I

Chair:

Xin Ren, California State University, Sacramento

Participants

James Hernandez, California State University, Sacramento Shihlung Huang, California State University, Sacramento Kaylene Richards Ekeh, California State University, Sacramento Toom Jamieson, Thammasat University, Thailand

SESSION 529: MODELS FOR INNOVATIVE GRADUATE PROGRAMS IN CRIMINAL JUSTICE: SEEKING THE BEST OF THEORY AND PRACTICE

Friday, November 6 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Conference Suite II

Chair:

Jeffery T. Walker, University of Arkansas at Little Rock

Discussants:

David R. Montague, University of Arkansas at Little Rock Stacy Moak, University of Arkansas at Little Rock

SESSION 530: THE WAR ON MEXICAN CARTELS

Friday, November 6 - 9:30 am to 10:50 am

Conference Suite III

Chair:

Claudia San Miguel, Texas A&M International University

Discussants:

Lorena Robles, Texas A&M International University Lucia Juarez, Texas A&M International University Amy Cruz, Texas A&M International University Citlaly Palau, Texas A&M International University

POLICY PROPOSAL

SESSION 531: POLICY PROPOSAL: TOWARD A SMARTER AND MORE JUST FORTRESS EUROPE: COMBINING TEMPORARY LABOR MIGRATION AND EFFECTIVE POLICIES OF RETURN

Friday, November 6 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Franklin 1

Chair:

Michael Tonry, University of Minnesota

Toward a More Just Fortress Europe: Combining Temporary Labor Migration and Effective Policies of Return

Godfried Bernard Maria Engbersen, Erasmus University Rotterdam

Arjen Leerkes, Erasmus University

Discussants:

Nora Demleitner, Hofstra University Dario Melossi, University of Bologna

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 532: JUVENILE JUSTICE: DECISION-MAKING AND CONSEQUENCES

Friday, November 6 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Franklin 13

Chair

Barry C. Feld, University of Minnesota

Procedural Justice in Juvenile Courts: Competence and Consequences

Barry C. Feld, University of Minnesota

The Black Box at the Front End of the Juvenile Justice System

Daniel P. Mears, Florida State University

The Youth Control Complex: The Consequences of the Juvenile Justice Pipeline on Racialized Youth

Victor Rios, University of California, Santa Barbara

Investigating the Continuity of Sex Offending: Evidence from the Second Philadelphia Birth Cohort

Franklin Zimring, University of California, Berkeley Wesley G. Jennings, University of Louisville Alex Piquero, University of Maryland Stephanie Hays, Buena Vista University

POLICY PROPOSAL

SESSION 533: POLICY PROPOSAL: PRISONER REENTRY PLANNING AND PROGRAMMING MUST ADDRESS FAMILY REUNIFICATION, RELATIONSHIP CONFLICT, AND DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

Friday, November 6 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Franklin 2

Prisoner Reentry Planning and Programming Must Address Family Reunification, Relationship Conflict, and Domestic Violence

William Oliver, Indiana University

Discussants:

Joanne Belknap, University of Colorado Johnna Christian, Rutgers University

AUTHOR MEET CRITICS

SESSION 534: AUTHORS MEET CRITICS: THE WRONG GUYS: MURDER, FALSE CONFESSIONS AND THE NORFOLK FOUR

Friday, November 6 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Franklin 3

Chair:

Saundra Westervelt, University of North Carolina, Greensboro

Author:

Richard Leo, University of San Francisco Tom Wells

Discussants:

Michael Radelet, University of Colorado Robert Schehr, Northern Arizona University Saundra Westervelt, University of North Carolina, Greensboro Marvin Zalman, Wayne State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 535: FINDINGS AND POLICY IMPLICATIONS FROM THE JUSTICE SYSTEMS RESEARCH DIVISION, NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF JUSTICE

Friday, November 6 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Franklin 4

Policy Implications of Widespread Criminal Background Checks

Alfred Blumstein, Carnegie Mellon University Kiminori Nakamura, Carnegie Mellon University Policy Implications from the Serious and Violent Offender Re-entry Initiative (SVORI) Evaluation

Pamela Lattimore, RTI International Christy Visher, University of Delaware

Causes and Consequences of Parole Violations in California: Policy Implications

Joan Petersilia, Stanford University Ryken Grattet, University of California, Davis Jeffrey Lin, University of Denver

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 536: TESTING GENERAL STRAIN THEORY

Friday, November 6 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon A

Chair:

Shelley Keith Matthews, Mississippi State University

Strain, Negative Emotions, and Deviance: Testing Agnew's General Strain Theory for Adolescent Delinquency and Drug Use

Michael L. Weiss, University of Miami

A Test of General Strain Theory Across Two Generations

Matthew Charles Johnson, East Carolina University Robert G. Morris, University of Texas at Dallas Scott Menard, Sam Houston State University

General Strain Theory: Replication and Extension of Broidy's Test

Jennifer L. Huck, Indiana University of Pennsylvania Daniel Lee, Indiana University of Pennsylvania Kendra Bowen, Indiana University of Pennsylvania James Henry Bowers Jr., Indiana University of Pennsylvania Jason Spraitz, Indiana University of Pennsylvania

Assessing the Relationship Between Strain and Crime: Comparing Subjective and Objective Strain

Shelley Keith Matthews, Mississippi State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 537: SEXUAL VICTIMIZATION WITHIN PRISONS AND JAILS

Friday, November 6 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon B

Chair:

Chris Krebs, Research Triangle Institute

Characteristics of Inmate Victims from the National Inmate Survey, 2007

Paige Harrison, Bureau of Justice Statistics Chris Krebs, Research Triangle Institute Marcus Berzofsky, RTI International

Ranking of Prisons for Year 2 of the National Inmate Survey (NIS), 2009

Chris Krebs, Research Triangle Institute Allen Beck, Bureau of Justice Statistics Paige Harrison, Bureau of Justice Statistics Rachel Caspar, RTI International Former Prisoner Survey, 2008

Allen Beck, Bureau of Justice Statistics Paige Harrison, Bureau of Justice Statistics

Discussant:

Allen Beck, Bureau of Justice Statistics

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 538: EMPIRICAL EXAMINATIONS OF POLICE STOPS AND THEIR CONSEQUENCES FOR CITIZENS

Friday, November 6 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon C

Chair:

Patricia Y. Warren, Florida State University

Racial Disparity and Officer Race: An Analysis of Police Search Behavior

Patricia Y. Warren, Florida State University

Race and Selective Enforcement in Public Housing

Garth Davies, Simon Fraser University Jeffrey Fagan, Columbia University Adam Carlis, Columbia University

Counter-Terrorist Policing in London: Locating Rhetoric, Reality and Responses

Alpa Parmar, King's College London

Racial Profiling and Vehicle Searches

Dawn M. Irlbeck, Creighton University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 539: FACTORS AFFECTING OUTCOMES OF VIOLENCE IN TERRORISM INCIDENTS

Friday, November 6 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon D

Chair:

Richard L. Legault, University of Maryland

Applying Hazard Modeling to Serial Terrorist Attacks

Laura Dugan, University of Maryland

Delving Further into State Fragility and Terrorism: The Importance of War

Susan Fahey, University of Maryland Gary LaFree, University of Maryland Laura Dugan, University of Maryland

Comparing Terrorist Attacks against Police with Other Targets

Jennifer Gibbs, University of Maryland

Discussant:

Richard L. Legault, University of Maryland

SESSION 540: THE NATIONAL POLICE RESEARCH PLATFORM: A FRAMEWORK FOR ADVANCING KNOWLEDGE AND PRACTICE IN AMERICAN POLICING

Friday, November 6 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon I

Chair:

Dennis Rosenbaum, University of Illinois at Chicago

An Overview of the National Police Research Platform

Jack McDevitt, Northeastern University Susan Hartnett, University of Illinois at Chicago

Studying the "Life Course" of New Officers

Dennis Rosenbaum, University of Illinois at Chicago Ellen Scrivner, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Studying the "Life Course" of Supervisors

Lorie A. Fridell, University of South Florida Stephen D. Mastrofski, George Mason University Gary Cordner, Kutztown University

Experimental Evaluations of Officer and Supervisor Training Programs

Amie M. Schuck, University of Illinois at Chicago Dennis Rosenbaum, University of Illinois at Chicago Lorie A. Fridell, University of South Florida

Surveys of Agency Populations

Wesley G. Skogan, Northwestern University Gary Cordner, Kutztown University William McCarty, University of Illinois, Chicago Jack McDevitt, Northeastern University

Discussant:

Kristina Rose, National Institute of Justice

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 541: PERSPECTIVES IN TRANSNATIONAL CRIME

Friday, November 6 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon J

Chair:

Luis A. Fernandez, Northern Arizona University

New Ways of Response to Transnational Crime: Central European Police Academy as an Example

Emil Walenty Plywaczewski, University of Bialystok

Crime and Access to Justice - An International Perspective

Suman Kakar, Florida International University

Governance, Law, and Development: Toward a Research Program in the Former Soviet Union

Johannes Wheeldon, George Mason University

Victimization in Latin America: A Comparative Analysis across 6 Latin American Countries

Kristin Marie Tennyson, University of Florida

SESSION 542: LIFE DURING AND AFTER PRISON

Friday, November 6 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon K

Chair:

Christine Rasche, University of North Florida

Gendered Safety and Violence: Community and Culture in Women's Correctional Facilities

Barbara Owen, California State University, Fresno Joycelyn Pollock, Texas State University at San Marcos James B. Wells, Eastern Kentucky University Bernadette T. Muscat, California State University, Fresno

Employment and Recidivism in a Sample of African-American Men

Christina DeJong, Michigan State University Simone Terfa, Michigan State University

Reintegration Success and Failure among Incarcerated and Paroled Women

Jennifer Ernestina Cobbina, Michigan State University

Obstacles to Reintegration Created by the Institution of Parole

Tara Opsal, University of Northern Iowa

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 543: RESTORATIVE JUSTICE

Friday, November 6 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon L

Chair:

Avi Brisman, Emory University

Gender and Race Effects of a Restorative Justice Intervention on School Success

Alexis Norris, Michigan State University

Addressing the School-To-Jail Pipeline: Restorative Justice and Theory for Practice in Real Alternatives to Zero Tolerance

Gordon Bazemore, Florida Atlantic University

Mara Schiff, Florida Atlantic University

Here There Is 'Just Us': Results from a 'Restorative' Prison Experiment

Justin Piché, Carleton University

The Impact of Restorative Justice on Post-traumatic Stress Symptoms in Male and Female Crime Victims

Caroline M. Angel, University of Pennsylvania

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 544: RISKY BEHAVIOR AMONG ADOLESCENTS

Friday, November 6 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 305

Chair:

Richard Dembo, University of South Florida

A Group-Based Approach to Examining the Association among Risky Sexual Behavior, Substance Use, and Criminal Involvement

Kristina Kay Childs, University of New Orleans Richard Dembo, University of South Florida

Steven Belenko, Temple University John Cochran, University of South Florida Christopher Sullivan, University of Cincinnati

ADHD/ADD, Childhood Maltreatment and Juvenile Arsonists

Dominique Roe-Sepowitz, Arizona State University Kristine Hickle, Arizona State University

Cutters and Their Wound Patterns: A Study in Visual Criminology

Cecil E. Greek, Florida State University

Examining Covariates of Multiple Sex Partners: A Longitudinal Study Among Justice Involved Youth

Laura M. Gulledge, University of Southern Mississippi Richard Dembo, University of South Florida John Cochran, University of South Florida Christopher Sullivan, University of Cincinnati

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 545: CRIME AND NEIGHBORHOOD-LEVEL PROCESSES OF ECONOMIC REVITALIZATION/DESTABILIZATION

Friday, November 6 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 306

Chair:

Maria Beatriz Velez, University of New Mexico

Condos, Coffeeshops, and Crime: Urban Revitalization and Seattle Crime Trends, 1981-2000

Derek Kreager, Pennsylvania State University Christopher J. Lyons, University of New Mexico Zach Hays, Washington State University

The Long-term Consequences of Bank Disinvestment on Neighborhood Crime: An Analysis of Albuquerque Neighborhoods (1990-2006)

Maria Beatriz Velez, University of New Mexico Christopher J. Lyons, University of New Mexico

Economic Destabilization, Social Disorganization, and Crime: The Home Foreclosure Crisis and Crime

Lish Harris, The Florida State University

Impact of Housing Relocation Initiatives on Community Violence Levels

Jacqueline Cohen, Carnegie Mellon University Wilpen Gorr, Carnegie Mellon University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 546: INTRODUCING CONSERVATION CRIMINOLOGY: TOWARDS INTERDISCIPLINARY SCHOLARSHIP ON ENVIRONMENTAL CRIMES AND RISKS

Friday, November 6 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 307

Chair:

Carole Gibbs, Michigan State University

The Distribution of Lead Emissions: Structural Disadvantage, Collective Efficacy and the Role of Political Power

Carole Gibbs, Michigan State University

Jesenia M. Pizarro, Michigan State University

Great Lakes Environmental and Natural Resource Crime and Enforcement

Edmund McGarrell, Michigan State University Michael Suttmoeller, Michigan State University Carole Gibbs, Michigan State University

Police Corruption and Illegal Logging in Protected Forest Areas

Roy S. Fenoff, Michigan State University Meredith L. Gore, Michigan State University

Crime and Climate: Criminal Justice Can't Afford to Wait on the Cause of Climate Change

Edward L.W. Green, Eastern Kentucky University Peter Kraska, Eastern Kentucky University

Discussant:

Paul Brent Stretesky, Colorado State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 547: DECONSTRUCTION, DISCOURSE, AND CRITICAL STUDIES

Friday, November 6 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 308

Chair:

Amanda Loumansky, Middlesex University

A Death Foretold Similarities Between Law and Literature

Amanda Loumansky, Middlesex University

Imperial Laughs: A Soldier's Song, the Occupation of Iraq, and the American Way of Life

Tyler Wall, Vanderbilt University

Crimes of Enlightenment

Matthew VanEseltine, Pennsylvania State University

Power, Knowledge, and Evidence: The Social Structure of the Production of Knowledge

Kathleen Auerhahn, Temple University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 548: UNDERSTANDING DRUG AND ALCOHOL OFFENDERS

Friday, November 6 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 309

Chair:

David Khey, University of Florida

Appreciating the Ineffectiveness of D.A.R.E. Programs in Preventing Drug Use: A Qualitative Analysis of Perception

Ling Zhou, Marist College Kristin Walsh, Marist College

Considered Armed and Dangerous: An Examination of the DWI Offender

Meredith Shannon, University of Texas, Dallas James W. Marquart, University of Texas at Dallas

Drug and Alcohol Offenders in a College Town: The Impact of Official Processing and Sanctions

David Khey, University of Florida

Religiosity and Spirituality among Drug-Involved Offenders in Prison-Based Drug Treatment

William M. Burdon, University of California, Los Angeles Jef St. De Lore, University of California, Los Angeles / Integrated Substance Abuse Programs Michael Prendergast, University of California, Los Angeles

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 549: RACE, GENDER, AND VICTIMIZATION: THEORETICAL ANALYSES

Friday, November 6 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 310

Chair:

Xin Ren, California State University, Sacramento

Gender, Self-Control and the Effect of Social Context on Violent Victimization

Constance Chapple, University of Oklahoma Jamie Vaske, Western Carolina University Pamela Wilcox, University of Cincinnati Bonnie S. Fisher, University of Cincinnati

Seeing Black: Race, Crime and Third-Party Reporting

Min Xie, Arizona State University Janet Lauritsen, University of Missouri, St. Louis

The Relationship between Social Integration and Victimization among Immigrant Groups

Lila Kazemian, John Jay College of Criminal Justice Ric Curtis, John Jay College of Criminal Justice Mady Bribiesca, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Understanding Repeat Victimization of Males: Applying a Lifestyle/Routine Activity Perspective

Jamie Snyder, University of Cincinnati Heidi Scherer, University of Cincinnati Bonnie S. Fisher, University of Cincinnati

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 550: UNPACKING INTER-GROUP RELATIONS AMONG LATINOS AND AFRICAN AMERICANS IN LOS ANGELES

Friday, November 6 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 401

The Effect of Institutional and Community Racial and Ethnic Transition on Crime in Los Angeles Public Schools

Lyndsay N. Boggess, University of South Florida

The Neighborhood Context of Hate Crime between African Americans and Latinos in Los Angeles County

Jacob Daniel Brown, University of California, Irvine

Borrowing from Evolutionary Ecology and Biology: Can it Help Us Understand Interactions Between and Among Latino and Black gangs in South Los Angeles?

George Tita, University of California, Irvine

Black, Brown and Blue: Converging Discourses on Racialized Violence in South Los Angeles

Danny Gascon, University of California, Irvine

SESSION 551: GIRLS IN THE JUVENILE JUSTICE SYSTEM

Friday, November 6 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 402

Chair:

Connie Hassett-Walker, Kean University

Are Girls Tougher, or are We Tougher on Girls?

Tia Stevens, Michigan State University Merry Morash, Michigan State University Meda Chesney-Lind, University of Hawaii, Manoa

Jailing "Bad" Girls: Trends in Juvenile Female Incarceration

Meda Chesney-Lind, University of Hawaii, Manoa

Young Girls In the "System": An In-Depth Look

Liza Chowdhury, Rutgers University

Policing and Rising Female Youth Offending: Explaining the 'Phenomenon'

Jan Nicholson, Glasgow Caledonian University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 552: DEVELOPING EVIDENCE-BASED POLICIES: THE NEW YORK STATE PAROLE EXAMPLE

Friday, November 6 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 403

Chair:

Michael Jacobson, Vera Institute of Justice

Identifying "Reducible" Risks and Needs Associated with Parole Violations

Reagan Daly, Vera Institute of Justice Bruce Frederick, Vera Institute of Justice Tarika Daftary Kapur, The Vera Institute of Justice

Experiencing Parole Violations: Perspectives from Officers and People on Parole

Christine S. Scott-Hayward, Vera Institute of Justice Reagan Daly, Vera Institute of Justice

Using Research to Inform Policy: The Development of Graduated Responses in New York State Parole

Maggie Peck, Vera Institute of Justice Tim O'Brien, New York State Division of Parole

Discussant:

Michael Jacobson, Vera Institute of Justice

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 553: FEMALE SEXUAL AGGRESSION: RISK FACTORS, RECIDIVISM AND SPECIALIZATION

Friday, November 6 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 404

Chair:

Franca Cortoni, Université de Montréal

Recidivism Rates of Female Sexual Offenders: A Meta-Analytic Review

Franca Cortoni, Université de Montréal R. Karl Hanson, Corrections Research Marie-Eve Coache, Université de Montréal

Prevalence and Risk Factors of Sexual Aggression in Girls

Anne-Marie Slotboom, VU University Amsterdam Jan Hendriks, De Waag, The Netherlands Janna Verbruggen, VU University

Female Sex Offenders: Specialists or Generalists?

Miriam Wijkman, VU University Amsterdam Catrien Bijleveld, VU University Amsterdam Mioara Zoutewelle-Terovan, Leiden University

Discussant:

Patrick Lussier, Simon Fraser University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 554: SUPERVISION AT THE CROSSWORDS: CRITICAL ISSUES FOR A VIABLE SYSTEM

Friday, November 6 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 405

Putting Public Safety First: Parole Supervision Strategies to Enhance Reentry Outcomes

Amy Solomon, Justice Police Center, The Urban Institute

Assessment and Evaluation of Supervision Agencies to Facilitate Organizational Change

Michael Kane, Crime and Justice Institute

Core Correctional Practices, Community Supervision, and Offender Outcomes

Christopher T. Lowenkamp, Administrative Office of United States Courts

PO-Probationer Relationship: Creating Justice

Anne Rhodes, George Mason University Faye Taxman, George Mason University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 555: FEAR, PANIC AND MEDIA CONSTRUCTIONS

Friday, November 6 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 406

Chair:

Sarah Britto, Central Washington University

Chicago Public School Violence: A Media Constructed Reality

Darnesha Lasha'e Miller, University of Illinois at Chicago

Crime Show Investigation: Fear of Crime and Crime Television

Jessica Huffman, Old Dominion University Moises Mina, Old Dominion University Kara Hoofnagle, Old Dominion University

Schools, Youth Crime, and Violence: Moral Crisis or Moral Panic?

Stephanie Howells, McMaster University

21st Century News and Fear of Crime

Sarah Britto, Central Washington University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 556: INTEGRATED VIEWS OF CONTROL INFLUENCES ON OFFENDING

Friday, November 6 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 407

Chair:

Brent Teasdale, Georgia State University

The Circles of Control: Integrating Control and Situational Explanations of Crime.

David Maimon, The University of Miami

How General is Control Balance Theory? Evidence from Russia

Lorine Hughes, University of Nebraska at Omaha Ekaterina Botchkovar, Northeastern University Olena Antonaccio, University of Miami

A Multiple Domain Investigation of Self-Reported Use Among a Sample of White and Native American Youth

Wendy Running Crane, The University of Montana, Missoula

Dusten Hollist, The University of Montana, Missoula

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 557: PERSONALITY, BRAIN DEVELOPMENT, AND VIOLENT JUVENILE BEHAVIOR

Friday, November 6 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 408

Chair:

Melinda R. Ward, University of Texas, Austin

Abnormal Electroencephalogram Activity in Delinquent Adolescent Boys

Anna S. Rudo-Hutt, University of Pennsylvania Adrian Raine, University of Pennsylvania

Kinds of Legitimacy: How They Mediate the Relation Between Personality Traits and Delinquent Behaviors

Ellen S. Cohn, University of New Hampshire Rick Trinkner, University of New Hampshire Karen Van Gundy, University of New Hampshire Cesar Rebellon, University of New Hampshire

Of Fists and Fangs: The Relationship between the Graduation Hypothesis and Juvenile Delinquency and Aggression

Cassandra Lynn Reyes, West Chester University

Overconformists: The Understudied Group of Adolescents

Melinda R. Ward, University of Texas, Austin

SESSION 558: ISSUES IN PROSECUTION & PLEA BARGAINING

Friday, November 6 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 409

Chair:

Philip M. Stinson, Bowling Green State University

Prosecutorial Charging Decisions: Examining the Effects of the "Deleted Races"

Travis Franklin, Sam Houston State University

False Witness: The Impact of Prosecutor Misconduct on the American Criminal Justice System

Dan R. Brown, Southwestern Oklahoma State University

Prosecuting Child Sexual Abuse (CSA) Cases: The Influence of Race in a Southern Jurisdiction

Paul Steele, Morehead State University

Plea Bargaining in Pennsylvania: Effects of Case, Court, and County Factors

Leigh A. Tinik, Pennsylvania State University R. Barry Ruback, Pennsylvania State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 559: VICTIMIZATION AND OFFENDING AMONG VULNERABLE YOUTH

Friday, November 6 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 410

Chair:

Jane A. Siegel, Rutgers University

Child Maltreatment and Delinquency in an At-Risk Population of Youth: Children of Incarcerated Parents

Jane A. Siegel, Rutgers University

The Youth Victimization-offending Relationship: Correlate or Coincidence?

Diane Marano, Rutgers University

Victim and Offender Experiences Reflected in Narratives of Prostituted Teens: How do We (and They) Understand and Reconcile These Experiences over the Life-Course?

Linda Williams, University of Masschusetts, Lowell

The Impact of Childhood Exposure to Family Violence and Childhood Psychopathology on Adolescent Bullying and Victim Behavior

Veronica M. Herrera, Indiana University Jeffrey Stuewig, George Mason University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 560: ADULT SEX OFFENDERS AND COGNITION: LANGUAGE AND BEHAVIOR

Friday, November 6 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 411

Chair:

Margaret Leland Smith, John Jay College of Criminal Justice, CUNY

Between 'Being' and 'Doing': An Exploration of the Contradiction Between Catholic Priest Identity and the Sexual Abuse of Minors in the United States

Brenda K. Vollman, John Jay College of Criminal Justice, CUNY

Measuring Change in Cognition in a Forensic Sample of Adult Sex Offenders

Eleanore Altman, John Jay College of Criminal Justice, CUNY

Priest Abusers and Cognitive-Behavioral Treatment

Laura Litvinoff, John Jay College of Criminal Justice / CUNY Graduate Center

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 561: CAPITAL PUNISHMENT ADMINISTRATION: RACE, HEGEMONY, GEOGRAPHY AND EXECUTIVE CLEMENCY

Friday, November 6 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 412

Chair:

Nicole Hendrix, Radford University

Race of Victim Effects in Georgia Capital Cases: 1970-2004

Patricia Joseph, University of Maryland, College Park Ray Paternoster, University of Maryland

Murder Stories and the Hegemony of Individualism

Paul Kaplan, San Diego State University

Publicity and New York Governors' Clemency Decisions in Capital Cases

James Acker, University at Albany Talia Roitberg Harmon, Niagara University Craig Rivera, Niagara University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 562: ADVANCES IN CRIMINOLOGICAL THEORY

Friday, November 6 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 413

Chair:

Christopher E. Bruell, Northeastern University

Identifying Theoretical Variables that Mediate the Effect of Official Labeling on Subsequent Delinquency

Emily Ciaravolo, Florida State University

Integrating Labeling Theory: Differential Social Support and Coercion

Christopher E. Bruell, Northeastern University

Impact of Antisocial Lifestyle on Health: Chronic Disability and Death by Middle Age

Jonathan Paul Shepherd, Cardiff University, UK David P. Farrington, University of Cambridge Iona Elizabeth Shepherd, University of Birmingham, UK

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 563: POLICING, CULTURE, AND SOCIAL CONTROL

Friday, November 6 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 414

Chair:

Mitch L. Librett, Bridgewater State College

A General Theory of Policing: The Impact of Culture

Mitch L. Librett, Bridgewater State College

Between People

Marc Schuilenburg, VU University Amsterdam

Drug Wars, Culture and the Deportee

David Charles Brotherton, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Discussant:

Simon Hallsworth, London Metropolitan University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 564: THE SEX OFFENDER AUTHENTICATION RESEARCH PROJECT

Friday, November 6 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Meeting Room 415

Chair:

Kyungseok Choo, University of Massachusetts, Lowell

Surveying Sex Offender Registration/Monitoring Agencies: Problems of "Missing" Sex Offenders

Kyungseok Choo, University of Massachusetts, Lowell

Blending In by Moving Out: The CIMIP Sex Offender Authentication Research Project

James Byrne, University of Massachusetts, Lowell Donald James Rebovich, Utica College

Studying Characteristics of Sex Offenders "Missing" from Registration/Monitoring Systems

April Pattavina, University of Massachusetts, Lowell Paul Norton, ID Analytics

Andrew Harris, University of Massachusetts, Lowell

MEETING

SESSION 565: DIVISION OF INTERNATIONAL CRIMINOLOGY BUSINESS MEETING (OPEN TO ALL PARTICIPANTS)

Friday, November 6 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Independence Ballroom III

SESSION 566: INTERNATIONAL CRIMINAL JUSTICE EDUCATION FOR THE RULE OF LAW

Friday, November 6 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Conference Suite I

Chair:

Aaron Fichtelberg, University of Delaware

Participants

Mangai Natarajan, John Jay College of Criminal Justice Janet P. Stamatel, University at Albany Jay S. Albanese, Virginia Commonwealth University Blythe Bowman Proulx, Virginia Commonwealth University

Discussants:

Phil Reichel, University of Northern Colorado Jacqueline Schneider, University of South Florida

SESSION 567: THE IMPORTANCE OF VICTIMOLOGY TO A CRIMINOLOGY CURRICULUM

Friday, November 6 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Conference Suite II

Chair:

Robert Jerin, Endicott College

Participants

Kathryn A Branch, University of Tampa Angela Moore Parmley, National Institute of Justice Bethany L. Backes, National Institute of Justice Mario T. Gaboury, University of New Haven Debra L. Stanley, University of Baltimore

SESSION 568: THE TRANSFORMATIVE LEARNING EXPERIENCE IN THE INSIDE-OUT PRISON EXCHANGE PROGRAM CLASSES

Friday, November 6 - 11:00 am to 12:20 pm

Conference Suite III

Participants

Kit Healey, Widener University
Kate King, Western Kentucky University
Stephen Metraux, University of the Sciences in Philadelphia
Anthony Persiano, Inside-Out
Natalie Sokoloff, John Jay College of Criminal Justice, CUNY
Barbara Roswell, Goucher College
Michel Wilson, Portland State University
Stacey Wyland, Keystone College

PRESIDENTIAL PLENARY

SESSION 569: PRESIDENTIAL PLENARY: A REVIEW OF THE EVIDENCE ABOUT THE CONSEQUENCES OF INCARCERATION

Friday, November 6 - 12:30 pm to 2:00 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon H

Chair:

Eric Schlosser, Author/Journalist

Specific and General Deterrence

Daniel Nagin, Carnegie Mellon University

Incapacitation and Specific Deterrence

Paul Nieuwbeerta, Netherlands Institute for the Study of Crime and Law Enforcement Shawn D. Bushway, University at Albany Arjan Blokland, NSCR

Rehabilitation

Francis T. Cullen, University of Cincinnati

Societal Consequences

Bruce Western, Harvard University

Discussant:

Eric Schlosser, Author/Journalist

MEETING

SESSION 570: DIVISION OF INTERNATIONAL CRIMINOLOGY LUNCHEON

Friday, November 6 - 12:30 pm to 2:00 pm

Independence Ballroom I & II

MEETING

SESSION 571: ASC 2010 PROGRAM COMMITTEE LUNCHEON

Friday, November 6 - 12:30 pm to 1:45 pm

Liberty Ballroom, Salon A

MEETING

SESSION 572: WHITE COLLAR CRIME RESEARCH CONSORTIUM (WCCRC) LUNCHEON

Friday, November 6 - 12:30 pm to 2:00 pm

Meeting Room 501

POLICY PROPOSAL

SESSION 573: POLICY PROPOSAL: PROVIDE JUSTICE FOR PROSTITUTED TEENS: STOP ARRESTING AND PROSECUTING GIRLS

Friday, November 6 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Franklin 1

Provide Justice for Prostituted Teens: Stop Arresting and Prosecuting Girls

Linda Williams, University of Masschusetts, Lowell

Discussants:

Karen Terry, John Jay College of Criminal Justice Ron Weitzer, George Washington University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 574: PERCEPTUAL DETERRENCE AMONG SERIOUS JUVENILE OFFENDERS

Friday, November 6 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Franklin 13

Chair:

Thomas A. Loughran, University of Pittsburgh

Differential Deterrence: Studying Heterogeneity and Changes in Perceptual Deterrence among Serious Youthful Offenders

Alex Piquero, University of Maryland

Thomas A. Loughran, University of Pittsburgh

Jeffrey Fagan, Columbia University

Edward P. Mulvey, University of Pittsburgh School of Medicine

Development, Rationality and Formation of Perceptual Deterrence Among Adolescents

Jeffrey Fagan, Columbia University

Thomas A. Loughran, University of Pittsburgh

Edward P. Mulvey, University of Pittsburgh School of Medicine

Alex Piquero, University of Maryland

Testing a Bayesian Learning Theory of Deterrence among Serious Juvenile Offenders

Thomas A. Loughran, University of Pittsburgh Shamena Anwar, Carnegie Mellon University

Linking Changes in Perceptions through Punishment to Recidivism in Juvenile Offenders

Shamena Anwar, Carnegie Mellon University

Thomas A. Loughran, University of Pittsburgh

SESSION 575: GENERAL STRAIN THEORY: EXTENSIONS AND ELABORATIONS

Friday, November 6 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Franklin 2

Chair:

Robert Agnew, Emory University

A General Strain Theory of Terrorism

Robert Agnew, Emory University

Who's to Blame? Elaborating the Mechanisms of General Strain Theory

John P. Hoffmann, Brigham Young University

Strain Theory and the Attractions of Deviance

George E. Capowich, Loyola University, New Orleans

Linking Individual and Contextual Strains to Adolescent Gambling: A Macro-Level General Strain Theory Assessment

Nicole Wai Ting Cheung, The Chinese University of Hong Kong

Yuet W. Cheung, The Chinese University of Hong Kong

AUTHOR MEETS CRITICS

SESSION 576: AUTHORS MEETS CRITICS: THE NEXT FRONTIER: NATIONAL DEVELOPMENT, POLITICAL CHANGE AND THE DEATH PENALTY IN ASIA

Friday, November 6 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Franklin 3

Authors:

Franklin Zimring, University of California, Berkeley David Johnson, University of Hawaii

Discussants:

David Garland, New York University Michael Radelet, University of Colorado

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 577: EXPLAINING INTERCITY VARIATION IN YOUTH HOMICIDE 1984-2007

Friday, November 6 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Franklin 4

Chair:

Angela Browne, Vera Institute of Justice

Accounting for Variation in Youth Homicide Trends Across Cities in the United States

Kevin J. Strom, RTI International

Kirk R. Williams, University of California, Riverside

Accounting for Variation in Non-Fatal Youth Violence Trends across Cities in the United States

Kelle Barrick, RTI International

Kevin J. Strom, RTI International

Trends in Youth Homicide: A Multivariate Assessment and Forecasting for Policy Impact, 1984-2007

Robert Nash Parker, University of California, Riverside

Emily K. Asencio, University of Akron

Exploring Trends in Youth Homicide with Cluster Analysis: New Methodological Pathways to Policy Tools

Emily K. Asencio, University of Akron

Robert Nash Parker, University of California, Riverside

SESSION 578: DEMOCRATIC POLICING AND LEGITIMACY

Friday, November 6 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon A

Chair:

Kevin Martin Stenson, University of Kent

Governance and the London Metropolitan Police Service

Kevin Martin Stenson, University of Kent

Consent and Legitimacy in Policing

Justice Tankebe, University of Cambridge

Policing Protest: The Tension between Public Order and Political Change

Stephen Terhune Smith, Westfield State College

Pragmatic Discretion and Democratic Policing

Sanjay Marwah, Guilford College Jerry Joplin, Guilford College

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 579: THE EYES HAVE IT: DOCUMENTING THE USE AND IMPACT OF PUBLIC SURVEILLANCE CAMERAS FOR CRIME CONTROL AND PREVENTION IN THREE U.S. CITIES

Friday, November 6 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon B

Chair:

Nancy LaVigne, The Urban Institute

Eye in the Sky: A Process Evaluation of CCTV Use in Three U.S. Cities

Allison Dwyer, Urban Institute

Virtual Policing? Examining the Impact of CCTV Use on Crime and Arrests

Carly Knight, Urban Institute Nancy LaVigne, The Urban Institute

Nowhere to Hide: Influences of CCTV on the Spatial Distribution of Crime and Arrests

Samantha S. Hetrick, Urban Institute

Pay Per View: A Cost-Benefit Analysis of CCTV Implementation and Operation

Joshua A. Markman, Urban Institute

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 580: CONVICT CRIMINOLOGY 5: BEYOND BARS, REENTERING THE FREE WORLD

Friday, November 6 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon C

Chairs:

Richard S. Jones, Marquette University Ikponwosa Ekunwe, Tampere University, Finland

Doing Time on the Outside: Managing Relationships With Imprisoned Men

Erin McCuaig, University of Ottawa, Canada

The Myth of Re-entry: Tales from the Field

Aviva Twersky, Bridgewater State College Matthew J. Sheridan, Georgian Court College

... And When I Get Out: Hopes and Realities of Prison Release for Women in Germany

Annette Kuhlmann, University of Wisconsin, Baraboo

Discussants:

Michael Lenza, University of Wisconsin, Oshkosh Chris Douglas Rose, University of Wisconsin, Oshkosh

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 581: EXPANDING RESEARCH ON CONTEXTUAL EFFECTS

Friday, November 6 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon D

Chair:

Ruth D. Peterson, Ohio State University

Living in Your Own Private Idaho: How Much Crime Exists in Your Neighborhood?

John R. Hipp, University of California, Irvine

The Multiple Contexts of Development: School and Neighborhood Effects on Delinquency among Urban Adolescents

Christopher Browning, The Ohio State University Lori A. Burrington, Pennsylvania State University

Where We Live and Where We Go: Comparing Effects on Problem Outcomes

Lauren Krivo, Ohio State University Ruth D. Peterson, Ohio State University Catherine Calder, Ohio State University Aubrey L. Jackson, Ohio State University Darnieder William, Ohio State University Heather M. Washington, The Ohio State University

A Rational Choice Theory of Neighborhood Social Capital

Ross Matsueda, University of Washington Kevin Drakulich, University of Washington

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 582: POLITICAL ECONOMY OF PUNISHMENT, 1948-2006, PART I: SURPLUS POPULATION REGIMES IN THE UNITED STATES, CANADA, SOUTH AFRICA, AND AUSTRALIA

Friday, November 6 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon I

Chair:

Susan M. Carlson, Western Michigan University

Surplus Population Regimes in the United States, 1948-2006

Susan M. Carlson, Western Michigan University Michael D. Gillespie, Western Michigan University

Surplus Population Regimes in Canada, 1948-2006

Kelly L. Faust, Western Michigan University

Surplus Population Regimes in South Africa, 1948-2006

Lisa M. Kruse, Western Michigan University

Surplus Population Regimes in Australia, 1948-2006

Jacquelynn Ann Doyon, Western Michigan University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 583: EVIDENCE-BASED CRIME PREVENTION IV

Friday, November 6 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon J

Chair:

Heather Strang, Australian National University

Systematic Review of Restorative Justice and Victims of Crime

Heather Strang, Australian National University

Evidence from Controlled Field Experiments on Tax Compliance Strategies: A Systematic Review

Barak Ariel, University of Cambridge

Effects of Parental Incarceration on Children: A Systematic Review

Joseph Murray, University of Cambridge Ivana Sekol, University of Cambridge Rikke F. Olsen, SFI: The Danish National Centre for Social Research

David P. Farrington, University of Cambridge

Discussant:

David Weisburd, Hebrew University / George Mason University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 584: UNDERSTANDING CONTEXTUAL EFFECTS WITH MULTI-LEVEL MODELS

Friday, November 6 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon K

Chair:

Brian Lockwood, Temple University

An Investigation of the Effects of Distance to Community-Based Treatment Programs for Juvenile Offenders

Brian Lockwood, Temple University

Influence of Neighborhood Disadvantage on the Shape of the Age-Crime Curve

Anthony Fabio, University of Pittsburgh Li-Chuan (Charlotte) Tu, University of Pittsburgh Jacqueline Cohen, Carnegie Mellon University

Strangers and Non-Strangers in the Midst: A Multilevel Analysis of Violence between Family, Friends, and Strangers

Shaun A. Thomas, The University of Arkansas at Little Rock

Timothy C. Hayes, University of North Carolina at Pembroke

City-Level Variations in Neighborhood Disadvantage

Robert Fornango, Arizona State University Mario V. Cano, Arizona State University

SESSION 585: THE ROLE JUDGES PLAY IN THE SENTENCING PROCESS AND HOW THEY THINK

Friday, November 6 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon L

Chair:

Eric L. Sevigny, University of South Carolina

The Determinants of Sentencing: A Meta-analysis

Renee Nikki Souris, American University Brian Forst, American University

Telling Sentencing Stories

Jacqueline Tombs, Glasgow Caledonian University

How Judges Think About Sentencing

Brian Forst, American University Renee Nikki Souris, American University

Nine Scorpions in a Bottle: Judicial Temperament, Collegiality, and Other Current Issues Involving the Court

*Robert Michael Worley, Pennsylvania State University, Altoona

Vidisha Barua, Pennsylvania State University, Altoona

Discussant:

Hedi Nasheri, Kent State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 586: MASCULINITY, CRIME AND JUSTICE

Friday, November 6 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 305

Chair:

Molly A. Dragiewicz, University of Ontario Institute of Technology

Friedman Economic Policies, Social Exclusion, and Crime: Toward a Gendered Left Realist Subcultural Theory

Walter DeKeseredy, University of Ontario Institute of Technology

Martin Schwartz, Ohio University

Contested Child Custody Where Abuse is Reported: Anti-Feminist Rhetoric and Social Science

Molly A. Dragiewicz, University of Ontario Institute of Technology

Racially Motivated Crime and the Contradictory Masculine Subject

David Gadd, Keele University

Looking at Terrorism through Left Realist Lenses

Jennifer Gibbs, University of Maryland

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 587: INTERSECTIONS OF RACE-ETHNICITY, CLASS, AND GENDER IN PROCESSING AND POLICIES

Friday, November 6 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 306

Chair:

Wilson Palacios, University of South Florida

There is No Safe Haven: The Over-policing of Latino and African American Youth

Claudio Gabriel Vera Sanchez, San Jose State University

Vulnerable Youth: Collateral Consequences of Crime and Immigration Policies

Marjorie S. Zatz, Arizona State University Nancy Rodriguez, Arizona State University

Preliminary Findings from an Evaluation: The Role of Crime in the Lives of Homeless People

Amy Melissa Donley, University of Central Florida Jennifer L. Truman, University of Central Florida

The Intersectionality of Race, Gender and Reentry: Challenges for African American Women

Geneva Olivia Brown, Valparaiso University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 588: NEW DIRECTIONS IN JUVENILE JUSTICE PROCESSING AND SENTENCING: ASSESSING MEANING AND EFFECTIVENESS

Friday, November 6 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 307

Chair:

Amy L. Poland, Texas A&M International University

The Imposition and Payment of Economic Sanctions among Juvenile Offenders

Stacy Hoskins Haynes, Mississippi State University Alison Cares, University of Massachusetts, Lowell R. Barry Ruback, Pennsylvania State University

A Close Look at Juvenile Sex Offenses and the Juvenile Justice System in Pennsylvania

Jaime S. Henderson, Temple University

Follow-up Analysis of Juvenile Offenders in a Family Preservation Program

Susan Brie Diamond, University of Texas at Dallas Jonathan W. Caudill, University of Texas at Dallas

Blurring the Lines: Blended Sentencing and the Juvenile Justice System

Shelly Schaefer, University of Minnesota

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 589: CONTEXTS AND CHALLENGES OF REENTRY FOR WOMEN

Friday, November 6 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 308

Chair:

Andrea Leverentz, University of Massachusetts, Boston

From the Inside: Patterns of Coping and Adjustment among Women in Prison

Zina McGee, Hampton University

Learning to Live Again: How a Halfway House Shapes the Reentry Experiences of Female Ex-Prisoners

Andrea Leverentz, University of Massachusetts, Boston

Women's Reentry and Multi-Systemic Involvement: Reconciling Manifest and Latent Goals

Venezia Michalsen, Montclair State University

Women and Reentry: The Necessity of Gender-Specific Approaches

LaTosha L. Traylor, University of Illinois, Chicago

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 590: PSYCHOPHYSIOLOGICAL AND GENETIC CONTRIBUTIONS TO CRIME AND DELINQUENCY

Friday, November 6 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 309

Poor Childhood Fear Conditioning Predisposes to Adult Crime

Yu Gao, University of Pennsylvania Adrian Raine, University of Pennsylvania Peter Venables, University of York Michael E. Dawson, University of Southern California Sarnoff A. Mednick, University of Southern California

Further Evidence on the Relationship between Resting Heart Rate and Crime and Delinquency

Scott N. MacMillan, Sam Houston State University Todd Armstrong, Sam Houston State University

Genetic and Environmental Influences on the Overlap Between Low Self-Control and Delinquent Behaviors

Danielle Boisvert, Pennsylvania State University, Harrisburg John P. Wright, University of Cincinnati

Discussant:

Adrian Raine, University of Pennsylvania

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 591: PROCEDURAL JUSTICE IN COURT

Friday, November 6 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 310

Chair:

Paul Steele, Morehead State University

Customer Service? Implementing Procedural Justice in California

Rachel Porter, Center for Court Innovation

Jury Instructions: Procedures and Perceptions in Three States

Elizabeth Maier, Norwich University Christopher Bean, Norwich University

Procedural Justice and the Courts: Co-victim Satisfaction in the Criminal Processing of Murder Cases

Mark D. Reed, Georgia State University

Sustaining Stakeholder Satisfaction: Identifying the Needs of People who Provide Input to Parole Boards

Heather Tubman-Carbone, Rutgers University Joel Caplan, Rutgers University

SESSION 592: SELF-CONTROL AND VICTIMIZATION

Friday, November 6 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 401

Chair:

Amy L. Anderson, University of Nebraska, Omaha

Self-Control and Sexual Assault Victimization: Extending Schreck's (1999) Victimization Hypothesis to a Sample of University Women

Cortney A. Franklin, Sam Houston State University

Self-Control, Alcohol Use and Violent Victimization: Findings from the 2008 Texas College Victimization Survey

Melissa Tackett-Gibson, Sam Houston State University Matthew Charles Johnson, East Carolina University Glen Kercher, Sam Houston State University

Self-Control, Delinquent Lifestyles, and Subsequent Victimization

J. Michael Vecchio, University of Missouri, St. Louis Finn-Aage Esbensen, University of Missouri, St. Louis Terrance J. Taylor, University of Missouri, St. Louis

Investor Fraud: A Test for General Victimology

Dennis R. Brewster, Southeastern Oklahoma State University Philip D. Holley, Southwestern Oklahoma State University Dan R. Brown, Southwestern Oklahoma State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 593: HISTORY OF PRISONS, PUNISHMENT AND SOCIAL CONTROL: RACE, GENDER AND ETHNICITY.

Friday, November 6 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 402

Chair:

Marianne Fisher-Giorlando, Grambling State University

Race, Ethnicity, and Gender in Sentence Length: Irish, German, and Black Inmates in Eastern State Penitentiary, 1829-1870

Ashley Aubuchon-Rubin, University of California at Berkeley

Race, Ethnicity, and Gender at the Walls: Louisiana State Penitentiary, 1835-1878

Marianne Fisher-Giorlando, Grambling State University Bernadette Jones Palombo, Louisiana State University, Shreveport

Black Death Penalty Trials: Historical Reflections on Law, Justice and Social Control

Alexander Pisciotta, Kutztown University

The Historical and Biological Roots of Robert K. Merton's Anomie.

David Michael Orenstein, Wright State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 594: HOMICIDE: DOMESTIC AND INTIMATE

Friday, November 6 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 403

Chair:

Sheryl Van Horne, Widener University

Death in the Country: An Analysis of Rural Domestic Homicides across the United States

Sheryl Van Horne, Widener University

Developmental Pathways to Intimate Partner Homicide: Understanding Individual and Situational Dimensions

Paul Mazerolle, Griffith University Richard Wortley, Griffith University Holly Johnson, University of Ottawa

Disaster and Crime: Post-Katrina Familial Homicide in New Orleans

Patrick Dennis Walsh, Loyola University, New Orleans William Thornton, Loyola University, New Orleans Lydia Voight, Loyola University, New Orleans

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 595: THE IMPACT OF RACE ON CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUNISHMENT POLICY

Friday, November 6 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 404

Chair:

Justin Hayes-Smith, Central Michigan University

An Empirical Analysis of Race Disparities in the Administration of Death Penalty in Georgia, 1971-2004

Chong Min Na, University of Maryland, College Park

Maintaining Racial Stratification through Mass Imprisonment

Justin Hayes-Smith, Central Michigan University

Situating Black Problem Drug Users in the Criminal Justice Approach to Drug Treatment in England

Anita Kalunta-Crumpton, Texas Southern University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 596: ILLICIT BUSINESS: MONEY LAUNDERING, UNDERGROUND BANKING AND PUBLIC PROCUREMENT

Friday, November 6 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 405

Chair:

Kip Schlegel, Indiana University

Laundering Money in the Virtual World

Kip Schlegel, Indiana University Charles Cohen, Indiana State Police

Underground Banks in the U.S., the Main Clientele and Operators: The Perspectives of Chinese Illegal Immigrants

Linda Shuo Zhao, Temple University

Mafia in the Public Contracts: Common Patterns of Infiltration in the Italian Public Procurement System

Stefano Caneppele, Transcrime / Università di Trento / Università Cattolica di Milano Sara Martocchia, Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore of Milano

Government Criminal Alliances in Business and Construction Industry: National and International Perspectives

Obi N. I. Ebbe, The University of Tennessee at Chattanooga

SESSION 597: VIOLENCE, VICTIMIZATION AND YOUTH

Friday, November 6 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 406

Chair:

Maria Tcherni, University at Albany, State University of New York

A State-by-State Comparative Analysis of the Collection Process of Forensic Evidence in Sexual Assault Cases

Danielle L. Hamilton, University of New Haven Kerrie L. Robberstad, University of New Haven Fadia M. Narchet, University of New Haven Tracy L. Tamborra, University of New Haven

Testing the Effectiveness of an Integrated Approach to Relationship Violence Prevention for Youth 10-17 Years

Susan Toni Krumholz, University of Massachusetts, Dartmouth Debra L. Stanley, University of Baltimore

Poverty, Violence, and the Value of Life

Maria Tcherni, University at Albany, State University of New York

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 598: PATTERNS AND TRAJECTORIES OF OFFENDING ACROSS THE LIFE COURSE

Friday, November 6 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 407

Chair:

Richard Spano, Indiana University

Does Parenting Matter or Does Violence Beget Violence (i.e., Violent Victimization) Over Time?

Richard Spano, Indiana University Craig Rivera, Niagara University

Criminal Trajectories in Organized Crime

Vere van Koppen, NSCR / WODC

Christianne de Poot, Research and Documentation Centre of the Dutch Ministry of Justice Edward Kleemans, Research and Documentation Centre, Dutch Ministry of Justice (WODC) Paul Nieuwbeerta, Netherlands Institute for the Study of Crime and Law Enforcement

Patterns and Predictors of Specialization In Violent Crime Across a 23-Year Span

Margit Wiesner, University of Houston Karen Yoerger, Oregon Social Learning Center

Mixtures of Participation and Frequency During Criminal Careers Over the Life Span

Hanno Petras, University of Maryland

Paul Nieuwbeerta, Netherlands Institute for the Study of Crime and Law Enforcement

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 599: GRAFFITI, CRIME, AND CULTURAL SPACE

Friday, November 6 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 408

Chair:

Jeff Ferrell, Texas Christian University

Paint Bomb: Graffiti and the City

Jeff Ferrell, Texas Christian University Robert Weide, New York University

Official Reactions to Graffiti in New York City: Making Spaces of Distinction

Ronald Kramer, Western Connecticut University

Criminalized Subcultures and the Creative Class: The Case of Graffiti Writing and Skateboarding

Gregory J. Snyder, Baruch College, City University of New York

Discussant:

Stephanie Kane, Indiana University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 600: OFFENDING PATHWAYS

Friday, November 6 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 409

Chair:

Lawrence M. Salinger, Arkansas State University, Jonesboro

Red Light, Green Light, Yellow Light - Oh! Learning Points in the Trajectories of Persistent Offenders

Regina Elizabeth Brisgone, East Carolina University

The Structural Correlates of Native American Violent Offending

Noah Painter-Davis, Pennsylvania State University

The Significance of Burglary in the Criminal Careers of Sexual Offenders Referred for Civil Commitment

Danielle Arlanda Harris, San Jose State University Raymond A. Knight, Brandeis University

The Impact of Prior Arrests on Recidivism: Assessing a Social Location Typology of Adjudicated Youth

Jennifer L. Schulenberg, University of Waterloo

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 601: BULLYING IN SCHOOLS AND BEYOND THE SCHOOLYARD

Friday, November 6 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 410

Chair:

Karin E. Tusinski, University of Massachusetts, Lowell

Bullying Enters the 21st Century: A Preliminary Examination of Risk Factors for Cyber Bullying

Shahid Alvi, University of Ontario Institute of Technology Carla Cesaroni, University of Ontario Institute of Technology Steven Downing, University of Ontario Institute of Technology

Bullying in Switzerland

Sonia Lucia, University of Lausanne

Importance of Advancing Bullying Through Reliable Methods

Karin E. Tusinski, University of Massachusetts, Lowell

The Neighborhood Bully in Cyberspace: An Exploratory Analysis of Cyber-Bullying

Daniel O'Connell, Center for Drug and Alcohol Studies, University of Delaware Nicholas W. Bakken, University of Wisconsin, La Crosse

SESSION 602: TERRORISM VIEWS FROM FIVE NATIONS

Friday, November 6 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 411

Chair:

Mahfuzul Khondaker, Kutztown University of Pennsylvania

Terrorism Views of College Students from Bangladesh

Mahfuzul Khondaker, Kutztown University of Pennsylvania Oko Elechi, Prairie View A&M University David Baker, The University of Toledo Shanhe Jiang, University of Toledo Eric Lambert, Wayne State University

The Terrorism Views of College Students from Canada

David Baker, The University of Toledo Eric Lambert, Wayne State University Oko Elechi, Prairie View A&M University Shanhe Jiang, University of Toledo Mahfuzul Khondaker, Kutztown University of Pennsylvania

The Terrorism Views of College Students from China

Shanhe Jiang, University of Toledo Mahfuzul Khondaker, Kutztown University of Pennsylvania Eric Lambert, Wayne State University Oko Elechi, Prairie View A&M University David Baker, The University of Toledo

The Terrorism Views of Students from Nigeria

Oko Elechi, Prairie View A&M University David Baker, The University of Toledo Mahfuzul Khondaker, Kutztown University of Pennsylvania Eric Lambert, Wayne State University Shanhe Jiang, University of Toledo

The Terrorism Views of U.S. College Students

Eric Lambert, Wayne State University Shanhe Jiang, University of Toledo Mahfuzul Khondaker, Kutztown University of Pennsylvania David Baker, The University of Toledo Oko Elechi, Prairie View A&M University

Discussants:

David Baker, The University of Toledo Oko Elechi, Prairie View A&M University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 603: JUVENILE SEXUAL OFFENDING: OFFENDING STYLE, CRIMINAL CAREERS, AND ADULTHOOD

Friday, November 6 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 412

Chair:

Eveline Stefanie Van Vugt, University of Amsterdam

Antisocial Trajectories in Youth, Mating Effort, and Sexual Criminal Activity of Adult Sexual Aggressors of Women

Jesse Cale, University of the Fraser Valley Patrick Lussier, Simon Fraser University

Social Adjustment in Juvenile Sex Offenders: Employment, Intimate Relationships and Drugs Use

Eveline Stefanie Van Vugt, University of Amsterdam Catrien Bijleveld, VU University Amsterdam Jan Hendriks, De Waag, The Netherlands Geert Jan J.M. Stams, University of Amsterdam

A Developmental Model of the Origins of Sexual Violence

Patrick Lussier, Simon Fraser University Jay Healey Healey, Simon Fraser University

Group Sex Offending: A Historical Study

Jan Hendriks, De Waag, The Netherlands Catrien Bijleveld, VU University Amsterdam

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 604: RACE, IMMIGRATION, AND POLICING

Friday, November 6 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 413

Chair:

Amie L. Nielsen, University of Miami

Immigrant Status and Arrests for Aggravated Assaults and Robberies in Miami

Amie L. Nielsen, University of Miami Jacob I. Stowell, University of Massachusetts, Lowell Ramiro Martinez, Florida International University

Blue Lines, Shaded in Black and Brown: The Diallo Shooting, Race and Politics

Beth Roy, University of California, Berkeley

Immigrants' Perceptions of Police Services

Christopher William Ortiz, New York Institute of Technology

Policing and the Spatial Regulation of Irish Travelers: Nomadism and the Limits of Diversity Policing

Aogan Mulcahy, University College Dublin

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 605: PSYCHOLOGY, SYMBOLOGY, AND TERRORIST ETIOLOGY

Friday, November 6 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 414

Chair:

Stephen Rice, Seattle University

The State of Shame in Terrorism: Mapping Shame via Network Text Analysis.

Travis Morris, University of Nebraska at Omaha

Homegrown Terrorists: A Comparative State Analysis of White Supremacist Hate Groups in the United States

Stacia Gilliard-Matthews, West Virginia University

News Media Consumption, Social Conservatism, and the Fear of Terrorist Attacks

David Thomas Berg, Arizona State University

Web Terror 2.0: U.S./Extremist Group Radicalization, Recruitment and Propaganda Activities on the Internet

Dean C. Alexander, Western Illinois University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 606: POLICE TRAINING AND DISCRETIONARY DECISIONMAKING

Friday, November 6 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Meeting Room 415

Chair:

Shea Cronin, Boston University

Examining the Role of Political Factors and Police Leadership Change in Police Arrest Activity

Shea Cronin, Boston University

Communication and Decision Making Strategies in Hostage Taking Situations

Suleyman Hancerli, Turkish International Academy Against Drugs and Organized Crime

Factors Affecting the Decision To and Results of Consent Searches

Brian L. Withrow, Texas State Unviersity

Police Training: Access, Participation and Attitudes

Mila Turner, Howard University

Discussant:

Shea Cronin, Boston University

SESSION 607: RACE, CLASS, GENDER, AND JUSTICE

Friday, November 6 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Conference Suite I

Critical Approaches to Crime and Social Justice

Bernadette J. Holmes, Norfolk State University Doris Lewis Edmonds, Norfolk State University

An Analysis of Bullying among Hispanic Youth

Richard Hartley, University of Texas at San Antonio Claudia San Miguel, Texas A&M International University Dae-Hoon Kwak, Texas A&M International University Chang-Hun Lee, University of Arkansas, Little Rock

Equity in the Provision of Social Services and Disproportionate Minority Youth Contact with Police

Kennon Rice, Albright College

SESSION 608: THE INTERSECTIONS OF MINORITY WOMEN WITH RURAL CRIME AND VIOLENCE

Friday, November 6 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Conference Suite II

Chair:

Sharon RedHawk Love, Ball State University

'Should I Eat?' Folk Remedies and Mental Health Problems among Rural Southern Black Women

Jerome Black McKean, Ball State University

Older African American Women and Barriers to Reporting Domestic Violence to Law Enforcement in the Rural Deep South

Bronwen Lichtenstein, University of Alabama Ida Johnson, University of Alabama

Culture Conflict: Crimes Involving Women of Color in Rural Communities

Sharon RedHawk Love, Ball State University

Friday, November 6

The Treatment of American Indians Residing in Rural Areas

Roslyn Muraskin, Long Island University, C.W. Post

The Role of Community in Addressing the Cultural Legitimization of Domestic Violence among Indo-Caribbean Immigrant Women

Aneesa Baboolal, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

SESSION 609: GENDER AND DELINQUENCY

Friday, November 6 - 1:30 pm to 2:50 pm

Conference Suite III

Addressing the Uninterrupted Cycle of Adolescent Female Violence

Megan Welsh, Temple University Marsha Zibalese-Crawford, Temple University

Shame as a Mediating Mechanism between the Gender Crime Relationship

Amanda Howerton, Salem State College Cesar Rebellon, University of New Hampshire

Understanding Adolescent Female Delinquency

Camille Renee' Quinn, University of Illinois at Chicago

Feasibility of Using Audio Computer-Assisted Self-Interview (ACASI) with Detained Adolescent Girls

Nancy Hirschinger-Blank, Widener University Christine Forke, Children's Hospital of Philadelphia Alexandra Kenyon, West Chester University Rachel Myers, The Children's Hospital of Philadelphia Xuemei Zhang, The Children's Hospital of Philadelphia Donald F. Schwarz, City of Philadelphia

MEETING

SESSION 610: ASC BUSINESS MEETING

Friday, November 6 - 2:30 pm to 3:30 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon H

POLICY PROPOSAL

SESSION 611: POLICY PROPOSAL: RETHINKING POLICING: THE POLICY IMPLICATIONS OF HOT SPOTS OF CRIME

Friday, November 6 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Franklin 1

Chair:

Jack R. Greene, Northeastern University

Rethinking Policing: The Policy Implications of Hot Spots of Crime

Stephen D. Mastrofski, George Mason University David Weisburd, Hebrew University / George Mason University Anthony A. Braga, Harvard University and University of California, Berkeley

Discussants:

Edward Maguire, American University Ralph B. Taylor, Temple University

SESSION 612: DIVISION ON CORRECTIONS AND SENTENCING 10TH ANNIVERSARY PANEL: A CONVERSATION WITH JEFFREY BEARD, PENNSYLVANIA SECRETARY OF CORRECTIONS

Friday, November 6 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Franklin 13

Corrections in Pennsylvania

Jeffrey Beard, Pennsylvania Department of Corrections

Discussants:

Doris MacKenzie, Pennsylvania State University Faye Taxman, George Mason University Wayne N. Welsh, Temple University

POLICY PROPOSAL

SESSION 613: POLICY PROPOSAL: MAKING PRISONS SAFER: POLICIES AND STRATEGIES TO REDUCE EXTREMISM AND RADICALIZATION AMONG U.S. PRISONERS

Friday, November 6 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Franklin 2

Making Prisons Safer: Policies and Strategies to Reduce Extremism and Radicalization Among U.S. Prisoners

Bert Useem, Purdue University Obie Clayton, Morehouse College

Discussants:

Bill Wakefield, University of Nebraska, Omaha Vincent Webb, Sam Houston State University

AUTHOR MEETS CRITICS

SESSION 614: AUTHOR MEETS CRITICS: HERBERT PACKER'S THE LIMITS OF THE CRIMINAL SANCTION, 40 YEARS LATER

Friday, November 6 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Franklin 3

Chair:

Richard Leo, University of San Francisco

Discussants:

Jerome Skolnick, New York University David Johnson, University of Hawaii Hadar Aviram, University of California, Hastings Samuel Walker, University of Nebraska

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 615: STRUCTURAL COVARIATES OF CRIME: LAND ET AL. 1990 REVISITED 20 YEARS LATER, PART II

Friday, November 6 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Franklin 4

Chair:

Karen F. Parker, University of Delaware

Examining the Structural Covariates of Homicide "Specialization"

Graham Ousey, College of William and Mary Matthew R. Lee, Louisiana State University

Latino Migration and Homicide: Beyond the Social Control Umbrella of Traditional Areas

Edward S. Shihadeh, Louisiana State University Raymond E. Barranco, Louisiana State University

Do the Invariant Findings for the Structural Covariates of Homicide Extend Beyond the United States? A Summary of the Cross-National and International Literature

William Alex Pridemore, Indiana University Carol L.S. Trent, Indiana University

Empirical Assessment of What We Know about the Structural Covariates of Homicide Rates?: A Return to a Classic Twenty Years Later

Patricia Lou McCall, North Carolina State University Karen F. Parker, University of Delaware Kenneth C. Land, Duke University

Discussant:

Patricia Lou McCall, North Carolina State Univeristy

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 616: THE EFFECTS OF INCARCERATION ON FAMILIES AND CHILDREN

Friday, November 6 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon A

Chair:

Andrea Leverentz, University of Massachusetts, Boston

The Effects of Parental Incarceration on the Transition to Adulthood: Does Incarceration Affect Intergenerational Mobility?

Timothy Eric McClure, Mississippi State University Christopher W. Purser, Mississippi State University R. Gregory Dunaway, Mississippi State University

Incarcerated Fathers and Family Support: Do Veteran Inmates Differ from Non-Veteran Inmates?

Monica Solinas-Saunders, Military Family Research Institute at Purdue University

The Effects of Incarceration on Families of Inmates: Who, When and How Much?

Julie Viollaz, CUNY Graduate Center / John Jay College of Criminal Justice James Patrick Lynch, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Children of Incarcerated Parents: Research and Practice in Miami-Dade County

Shellie Solomon, Justice & Security Strategies, Inc. Craig Uchida, Justice & Security Strategies, Inc. Robin Olsen, Justice & Security Strategies, Inc. Linda Freeman, Trinity Peacemakers Family Service Center

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 617: COMMUNITY ORGANIZATION, CRIME, AND SOCIAL CONTROLS

Friday, November 6 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon B

Chair:

Gipsy Escobar, Loyola University, Chicago

Testing the Mediating Effects of Private, Parochial and Public Controls on Victimization and Community Traits.

Nirmal Niroula, Ohio University, Chillicothe

Disadvantaged Neighborhoods and Criminal Victimization

Sami Ansari, Northeastern University

The Effects of the Public Level of Control on Homicide Rates: Evidence from Bogota, Colombia

Gipsy Escobar, Loyola University, Chicago

Neighborhood Disadvantage, Violence, and the Moderating Influence of Grandmothers and Old Heads

Elizabeth Stupi, Florida State University Brian Stults, Florida State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 618: EVIDENCE-BASED CRIME PREVENTION V: RISK-BASED PROBATION EXPERIMENTS IN PHILADELPHIA

Friday, November 6 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon C

Chair:

Ellen Kurtz, Philadelphia Adult Probation and Parole Department

The Impact of Probation Intensity on Recidivism: A Systematic Review

Charlotte E. Gill, University of Pennsylvania

Implementing Prediction: Overcoming the Many Challenges in a Real-World Setting

Geoffrey C. Barnes, University of Pennsylvania

The Low Risk Experiment in Philadelphia: Can Low Risk Probationers be Supervised Less without Compromising Public Safety?

Lindsay C. Ahlman, Philadelphia Adult Probation and Parole Department Ellen Kurtz, Philadelphia Adult Probation and Parole Department

Discussant:

Lawrence Sherman, Cambridge University / University of Pennsylvania

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 619: NEW DIRECTIONS IN RISK ASSESSMENT WORK

Friday, November 6 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon D

Chair:

Avinash Bhati, Urban Institute

Prognostic Modeling of Relatively Rare Recidivism Events: Beyond the AUC

William Dieterich, Northpointe Institute for Public Management, Inc. Tim Brennan, Northpointe Institute for Public Management Inc. Markus Breitenbach, Northpointe Institute for Public Management Inc.

Cost Functions in Forecasts of Criminal Behavior

Richard Berk, University of Pennsylvania

Developing Latent Risk Assessment Schemes From Suppressed Risk Measures

Avinash Bhati, Urban Institute

Discussant:

Shawn D. Bushway, University at Albany

SESSION 620: OFFENDER RISK CLASSIFICATION RESEARCH: SOME CURRENT THINKING AND DISAGREEMENTS

Friday, November 6 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon I

Chair:

Steve Van Dine, Ohio Department of Rehabilitation & Correction

Discussants:

Christopher Baird, National Council on Crime and Delinquency James Austin, JRA Associates Paula Smith, University of Cincinnati Patricia Van Voorhis, University of Cincinnati

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 621: RACE/ETHNICITY, GENDER AND JUVENILE DELINQUENCY

Friday, November 6 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon J

Chair:

Kareem L. Jordan, University of North Florida

Disproportionate Minority Youth Contact With The Justice System: Testing the Differential Involvement Hypothesis

Robin T. Fitzgerald, Griffith University Peter Carrington, University of Waterloo

Racial and Gender Profiling in Arrests of Middle School and High School Students

Roberta Gealt, University of Delaware Daniel O'Connell, Center for Drug and Alcohol Studies, University of Delaware Deeanna M. Button, University of Delaware

The Gentrification of Humboldt Park: A Study of Crime in the Puerto Rican Community of Chicago

Xavier Fernando Perez, University of Illinois at Chicago

The Impact of Age, Race and Gender on Juvenile Court Outcomes

Kareem L. Jordan, University of North Florida Tina Freiburger, University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 622: PUBLIC OPINION AND THE MEDIA

Friday, November 6 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon K

Chair:

Amy L. Poland, Texas A&M International University

Crime as Political Capital in the Philippines

Christopher Nasayao Magno, Indiana University, Bloomington

How Journalists Think About Public Opinion and Penal Policymaking: Evidence From New York State

Elizabeth K. Brown, Niagara University

Punitiveness and the Differential Availability of Ideational Resources

David Green, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Recent Reforms of Criminal Law and New Völkisch Punitive Practices: An Analysis Under Synoptical Diagram
Roberto Manuel Carlés, Università degli Studi di Ferrara, Italia

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 623: TURNING POINTS AND CRIME ACROSS THE LIFE COURSE

Friday, November 6 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon L

Chair:

Lee Ann Slocum, University of Missouri, St. Louis

A Conceptual Understanding of High School Graduation as a Turning Point in Adolescence

Weiwei Liu, University of Maryland Hanno Petras, University of Maryland

Moffitt's Developmental Taxonomy: An Exploration of Characteristics that Distinguish Abstainers from Offenders

Jennifer Owens, University of Missouri, St. Louis Lee Ann Slocum, University of Missouri, St. Louis

Examining Immigration and Crime over the Life Course

Bianca Bersani, University Of Maryland, College Park

A Life Course Analysis of Juveniles Processed Through the Juvenile Justice System

Shaun Gann, University of Arkansas at Little Rock

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 624: RATIONAL CHOICE AND ROUTINE ACTIVITIES IN OFFENDING

Friday, November 6 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 305

Chair:

Rob Guerette, Florida International University

Action and Rational Choice Theory

Cathleen Burnett, University of Missouri, Kansas City W. Paul Jones, retired

Criminal Contemplation, National Context, and Deterrence

Charles R. Tittle, North Carolina State University Ekaterina Botchkovar, Northeastern University Olena Antonaccio, University of Miami

Rational Choice, Routine Activities Theory, and the Unintended Consequences of Social Control Policy

Douglas E. Thompkins, John Jay College of Criminal Justice, CUNY

Identifying the Causes of Crime in Italian Provinces

Irene Pavesi, Transcrime / Università di Trento / Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore Maura Balzaretti, Transcrime / Università di Trento / Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore

SESSION 625: GANGS AND NETWORKS: CRIMINAL STRUCTURES IN INTERNATIONAL PERSPECTIVE

Friday, November 6 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 306

Chair:

Jana Arsovska, Catholic University of Leuven

New Latino Street Gangs In the Midwest: Migration or Emulation?

Mike Tapia, University of Texas, San Antonio

The Role of Cultural Codes and Social Organisation in Explaining Albanian Organised Crime

Jana Arsovska, Catholic University of Leuven

Russian Organized Corruption Networks and their International Trajectories

Sergei Cheloukhine, John Jay College of Criminal Justice Maria (Maki) Haberfeld, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 626: ATTACHMENT TO SCHOOL AND JUVENILE DELINQUENCY

Friday, November 6 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 307

Chair:

Wendy Povitsky Stickle, WESTAT

From Ideology to Practice: Multi-Agency Involvement in Inclusive Practices in Mainstream Education

Alan Henry Clarke, University of Aberystwyth Sarah Mae Wydall, University of Aberystwyth

School Worker's Perceptions on Female Delinquency and Its Effect on Juvenile Justice Referrals

Amy J. Messer, University of Kentucky

The Predictors of In-school Weapon-carrying

Wendy Povitsky Stickle, WESTAT

The Reciprocal Relationship between School Disengagement and Delinquency in Late Childhood/Early Adolescence

Joseph Gasper, Johns Hopkins University

Paul Hirschfield, Rutgers University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 627: CONSTRAINED BEHAVIOR, LOSS OF RIGHTS AND FEAR OF CRIME

Friday, November 6 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 308

Chair:

Jodi Lane, University of Florida

"Drug" Testing in Schools: Practical Policy or Troubling Bio-Surveillance?

Eleen Ann Baumann, University of Oregon

Developing Avoidance to Include Both General and Specific Mechanisms

Ryan Randa, University of Northern Colorado Pamela Wilcox, University of Cincinnati Perceived Risk and Fear of Terrorism and Willingness to Lose Personal Rights

Jodi Lane, University of Florida James W. Meeker, University of California, Irvine Ashley Marie Nellis, The Sentencing Project

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 628: POLICE PERCEPTIONS AND POLICE CULTURE

Friday, November 6 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 309

Chair:

Dae-Hoon Kwak, Texas A&M International University

Determinants of Turkish Police Officers' Perception of Integrity: Impact of Organizational Culture

Bahadir Kucukuysal, Turkish National Police

Police Officers' Perceptions of Community Policing: Do Job Dimensions, Job Satisfaction, and Multicultural Sensitivity Matter?

Dae-Hoon Kwak, Texas A&M International University Wook Kang, Michigan State University Byung H. Lee, Michigan State University

The Subculture of Police Paramilitary Units: The Question of a Warrior Subculture

Jennifer Hunt, Montclair State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 629: UNDERSTANDING INTERNATIONAL JUSTICE INDICATORS

Friday, November 6 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 310

Chair:

Michael Jacobson, Vera Institute of Justice

Why Do We Need Another Rule of Law Instrument?: Identifying Gaps in Existing Assessment Tools

Besiki Kutateladze, Vera Institute of Justice

International Rule of Law Indicators - A Mixed Method Approach

Jim Parsons, Vera Institute of Justice

Developing Indicators for Use in Post-Conflict Environments

Hyo Eun (April) Bang, Vera Institute of Justice

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 630: LARGE SCALE STUDIES OF PATTERNS AND TRAJECTORIES IN DELINOUENCY

Friday, November 6 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 401

Chair:

Jeffrey W. Rosky, Washington State University

An Examination of the Reciprocal Relationship Between Parental Discipline and Child Misbehavior

Kelsea Jo Lane, Pennsylvania State University

Emotions and Desistance in the Transition to Adulthood

Joanne M. Kaufman, University at Albany

Matt Vogel, University at Albany, State University of New York

Gretchen M. Sutton, University at Albany, State University of New York

Identifying and Understanding Delinquency and Violence Trajectories Using Latent Class Analyses

Yao Zheng, Pennsylvania State University Bo Cleveland, Pennsylvania State University

Robustness Testing of Redemption Estimates

Kiminori Nakamura, Carnegie Mellon University Alfred Blumstein, Carnegie Mellon University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 631: VIOLENCE: TRENDS AND COURTROOM ENGAGEMENT

Friday, November 6 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 402

Chair:

Margaret Abraham, Hofstra University

Domestic Violence Offender Patterns and Victimization Trends

Durant Frantzen, Texas A&M University, San Antonio

State Court Processing of Intimate Partner Violence Cases

Donald Farole, Bureau of Justice Statistics, U.S. Department of Justice Erica Smith, Bureau of Justice Statistics, U.S. Department of Justice

Court Services and Limited English Proficient (LEP) Persons Seeking Protection Orders

Brenda Uekert, National Center for State Courts Tracy Sohoni, University of Maryland Margaret Abraham, Hofstra University

Sexually Violent Predators in the Courtroom

Katherine Rosoff, University of California, Irvine

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 632: DELIVERING HEALTH CARE IN PRISON: PROBLEMS AND PROSPECTS

Friday, November 6 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 403

Chair:

Beth Ellefson, University of Cincinnati

Prison Health Care: An Unfinished Revolution in Texas Penology

Meredith Martin Rountree, University of Texas at Austin

Involuntary Administration of Psychotropic Medication to Mentally Ill Inmates and Prisoners: A Review of Case Law

Beth Freeman, Sam Houston State University

Proper Psychotropic Medication Management in Juvenile Facilities: A Call for Increased Education and Evaluation

Beth Ellefson, University of Cincinnati Kevan Galyean, University of Cincinnati Brian Lovins, University of Cincinnati

The Treatment of Elderly Inmates: Are We Meeting the Standard of Medical Care?

Jessica Simoes Barbeiro, Bridgewater State College

SESSION 633: WHERE THE RUBBER MEETS THE ROAD: THE INTERSECTION OF THEORY AND PRACTICE AT THE FEDERAL BUREAU OF PRISONS

Friday, November 6 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 404

How Did I Get Here? Childhood Risk Factors for Men and Women

Dawn Daggett, Federal Bureau of Prisons / University of Maryland

Dynamic Risks for Continued Criminal Behavior: Down and Out in Prison?

Scott Camp, Federal Bureau of Prisons

Dawn Daggett, Federal Bureau of Prisons / University of Maryland

Female Sex Offenders in Federal Custody: An Analysis of Incident Dynamics & Comparison with Non-Sex Offending Incarcerated Females

Erik Faust, Federal Bureau of Prisons Miranda Faust, Federal Bureau of Prisons

Religious Conversion in Prison

David Miles Bierie, Department of Justice / Bureau of Prisons Okyun Kwon, Federal Bureau of Prisons Summer Anne Acevedo, University of Maryland, College Park

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 634: RACE, GENDER, AND VICTIMIZATION: RACIAL & ETHNIC ANALYSES

Friday, November 6 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 405

Chair:

Zina McGee, Hampton University

Routine Inequality? Violent Victimization at the Intersections of Ethnicity, Race and Gender

Toya Z. Like, University of Missouri, Kansas City

Assimilation and Violent Victimization among Hispanic Children: Findings from the PHDCN

Chris L. Gibson, University of Florida

Holly Ventura Miller, University of Texas at San Antonio

Latino Threat: Examining Victimization among a Diverse, Multi-Site Youth Sample

Terrance J. Taylor, University of Missouri, St. Louis Kristin Carbone-Lopez, University of Missouri, St. Louis

Bradley T. Brick, Old Dominion University

Revictimization in the Lives of African American Women

LaDonna Long, University of Illinois at Chicago Sarah Ullman, University of Illinois at Chicago

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 635: WOMEN AND THE CRIMINAL JUSTICE SYSTEM

Friday, November 6 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 406

Chair:

Connie Hassett-Walker, Kean University

Do Defendant Characteristics Impact Jury Decision-Making in a Homicide Trial?

Shane W. Kraus, Bowling Green State University Laurie L. Ragatz, West Virginia University Brenda L. Russell, Pennsylvania State University, Berks

Sentencing Sex: Sentencing Discrepancies Between Male and Female Sex Offenders

Randa Jean Embry, Sam Houston State University

Community Policing and Action Research: Identifying and Responding to Officers' Gendered Experiences

Marilyn Corsianos, Eastern Michigan University

The Battered Person Syndrome in a Case of Self-defense: Does Gender and Sexual Orientation Matter?

Brenda L. Russell, Pennsylvania State University, Berks Laurie L. Ragatz, West Virginia University Shane W. Kraus, Bowling Green State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 636: DEVELOPING AND ASSESSING STRATEGIES AND TYPOLOGIES FOR PRISONER REENTRY PROGRAMS

Friday, November 6 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 407

Chair:

Karol Marie Lucken, University of Central Florida

A Typology of Reentry: Making Sense of the Conceptual and Research Problems in a Popular Movement

Karol Marie Lucken, University of Central Florida Amber Alloway, University of Central Florida

Treatment Matching for Re-entering Substance-abusing Offenders: A Novel use of Latent Class Analysis

Zachary Kirk Hamilton, Center for Court Innovation

Youth Characteristics, Intervention, and Recidivism: The Case of Aftercare for Youth Returning from Placement

Kathleen Joy Bergseth, North Dakota State University

Faith Based Reentry Programs: Can it Reduce Recidivism Rates?

Janinne Latrell Gilbert, University of Texas at Dallas

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 637: POLICE EDUCATION AND DISCRETION

Friday, November 6 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 408

Chair:

William Terrill, Michigan State University

The Impact of Higher Education on Police Officer Attitudes Regarding Abuse of Authority

Cody Telep, George Mason University

Does Higher Education Influence Civic and Community Orientations of Police Officers?

Michael Suttmoeller, Michigan State University William Terrill, Michigan State University

The Effect of Higher Education on Police Behavior

Jason M. Rydberg, Michigan State University William Terrill, Michigan State University Have Conservation Officers Been Granted an Open Season on the Fourth Amendment?

Thomas Jay Burrell, Pennsylvania State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 638: INNOVATIONS IN POLICING

Friday, November 6 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 409

Chair:

Renee D. Graphia, Rutgers University

A Qualitative Case Study Exploring the Use and Effectiveness of Intelligence Activities in Fusion Centers

Renee D. Graphia, Rutgers University

Risk-Based Policing: Applying Intelligence to Process

Leslie Kennedy, Rutgers University

Erin Elan Gibbs Van Brunschot, University of Calgary

Issues With Practitioner Use of Crime Hot Spot Mapping Techniques

Timothy A. Lavery, University of Illinois at Chicago Amie M. Schuck, University of Illinois at Chicago

The Crime Prevention Impact of the Cincinnati Police Department's Automatic License Plate Readers (ALPR)

Murat Ozer, University of Cincinnati Robin Engel, University of Cincinnati

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 639: FINDINGS FROM A MULTI-SITE PRISONER REENTRY EVALUATION

Friday, November 6 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 410

Chair:

Pamela Lattimore, RTI International

The Impact of Reentry Programming on Adult Males

Danielle Steffey, RTI International Pamela Lattimore, RTI International Christy Visher, University of Delaware

The Impact of Reentry Programming on Outcomes for Female Returning Prisoners

Kelle Barrick, RTI International Christine Lindquist, RTI International

Reentry Experiences and Recidivism Outcomes of Juvenile Offenders

Debbie Dawes, RTI International Susan Brumbaugh, RTI International

An Economic Evaluation of a Re-Entry Initiative

Alexander J. Cowell, RTI International John Roman, Urban Institute

SESSION 640: QUALITATIVE EXPLORATIONS OF CRIME AND VIOLENCE

Friday, November 6 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 411

Chair:

Heith Copes, University of Alabama at Birmingham

Anticipated Early Death and the Gendered Nature of Youth Crime

Volkan Topalli, Georgia State University Erdal Tekin, Georgia State University Timothy Brezina, Georgia State University

Code of the Suburb: Avoidance and Toleration as Responses to Drug Market Conflict

Scott Jacques, University of Missouri, St. Louis

Gun Violence and Gangs: Socialization, Self and a Changed Identity

Mark R. Pogrebin, University of Colorado at Denver Paul Brent Stretesky, Colorado State University

Street Codes in Imagining and Enacting Violent Crime

Fiona Brookman, University of Glamorgan Andy Hochstetler, Iowa State University Heith Copes, University of Alabama at Birmingham

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 641: COMMUNITIES, COLLECTIVE EFFICACY, AND CRIME

Friday, November 6 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 412

Chair:

Melissa Hickman Barlow, Fayetteville State University

Investigating the Relationship between Micro and Macro Levels of Efficacy and Their Effects on Crime

Eileen Ahlin, University of Maryland, College Park / Westat

Producing Collective Efficacy through Activating and Mobilizing Multiple forms of Capital

Jodi A. Ross, The University of Akron

Public Safety, Collective Efficacy and Community Justice in a Hard Hit Community

Melissa Hickman Barlow, Fayetteville State University David E. Barlow, Fayetteville State University

Community Foreclosure: A Test of Social Disorganization Theory

Deshonna Collier-Goubil, National Institute of Justice

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 642: PUBLIC OPINION, POLICY, AND PRACTICE IN JUVENILE JUSTICE

Friday, November 6 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 413

Chair:

Gordon Arthur Crews, Marshall University

Public Opinion, Politics and Responses to Youth Crime

Trevor David Jones, Cardiff University Tim Newburn, London School of Economics The Welfare versus Justice Debate Continues in the UK into the 21st Century

Shirley Rawstorne, Liverpool John Moores University

The Practice of Juvenile Justice: New Treads or Re-treads?

Peter J. Benekos, Mercyhurst College Alida V. Merlo, Indiana University of Pennsylvania Charles Puzzanchera, National Center for Juvenile Justice

The Janus-like Face of Youth Justice in Canada: A Public Policy Analysis in Three Acts

Allan L. Patenaude, University of Regina Nicholas A. Jones, University of Regina Margot Hurlbert, University of Regina

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 643: THE UNITED STATES AND HUMAN TRAFFICKING

Friday, November 6 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 414

Chair:

Barbara Ann Stolz, U.S. Government Accountability Office

A Review of U.S. Grant Dollars Targeted Toward Global Anti-Trafficking Initiatives

Alese Wooditch, Pennsylvania State University, Harrisburg Don Hummer, Pennsylvania State University, Harrisburg

Broken Backs: Modern Slavery in the Fields of Southwestern Florida

Erin Heil, Southern Illinois University, Edwardsville

U.S. Anti-trafficking Legislation 2000-2009: A Study in Disjointed Incrementalism

Barbara Ann Stolz, U.S. Government Accountability Office

Vigilance on the Border: An Exploration of the Dynamics of Civilian Patrol

Jennifer Bryant, University at Albany, State University of New York

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 644: TEACHING CRIMINOLOGY AND CRIMINAL JUSTICE

Friday, November 6 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Meeting Room 415

Chair:

Venessa Garcia, Kean University

The Relationship between Criminology and Criminal Justice: Revisiting an Old Controversy

Marc Riedel, Southeastern Louisiana University

Addressing Stereotypical Images in Criminal Justice Textbooks

Brion Sever, Monmouth University

Examining the Issue of Racial Profiling from the Cognitive Perspective

Key Sun, Central Washington University

Teaching Gender Issues: Using Pathways Research: "Maria Full of Grace"

Kristen Kuehnle, Salem State College

SESSION 645: PROSTITUTION

Friday, November 6 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Conference Suite I

Chair:

Ron Weitzer, George Washington University

Pimping and "Loverboys" in the Netherlands

Frank Bovenkerk, University of Utrecht, Netherlands

Motivations and Opportunities for Leaving Prostitution

Sharon Oselin, California State University, Los Angeles

The Mythology of Prostitution: Advocacy Research and Public Policy

Ron Weitzer, George Washington University

Structural Correlates of Prostitution in Exotic Dance Clubs

Mindy Bradley-Engen, University of Arkansas

SESSION 646: RESEARCH ON DRUG USE, DRUG TREATMENT, AND DRUG ENFORCEMENT

Friday, November 6 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Conference Suite II

Behaviour and Interaction by Successful Drug Crime Entrepreneurs

Sander Huisman, Dutch National Police Agency / National Crime Squad

The Drug Use Trajectories of Arrestees

Brad A. Myrstol, University of Alaska, Anchorage

Canadian Drug Treatment Courts: Graduates, Drop Outs and Risk

Michael Martin Weinrath, University of Winnipeg

Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes

Carla Ardila, Virginia Tech Bernadette J. Holmes, Norfolk State University

SESSION 647: TRENDS IN TASER POLICIES AND INCIDENTS

Friday, November 6 - 3:00 pm to 4:20 pm

Conference Suite III

Chair:

Helen Taylor Greene, Texas Southern University

Participants

William Plouffe, Kutztown University Elycia S. Daniel, Texas Southern University Sheryl Denise Jefferson, Texas Southern University

MEETING

SESSION 648: DIVISION ON CRITICAL CRIMINOLOGY EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING

Friday, November 6 - 3:30 pm to 4:30 pm

Meeting Room 502

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 649: JUSTICE REINVESTMENT: THE WINNERS OF THE PRESIDENTIAL JUSTICE AWARD DISCUSS THE JUSTICE REINVESTMENT MOVEMENT

Friday, November 6 - 4:00 pm to 5:30 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon H

Moderator:

Todd R. Clear, President, American Society of Criminology, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Discussants:

Eric Cadora, Justice Mapping Center Michael Thompson, Council of State Government Susan Tucker, Open Society Institute

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 650: CONCEPTUALIZING CRIME, CRIMINOLOGY, AND THE STATE

Friday, November 6 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Franklin 1

Chair:

Phil Carney, University of Kent, United Kingdom

Crime, Control and the Fantasy Life of the State

Simon Hallsworth, London Metropolitan University

Desire, Crime and Control

Phil Carney, University of Kent, United Kingdom

Cultural Criminology and the Criminological Imagination

Jock Young, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Discussant:

Bruce Hoffman, Ohio University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 651: THE FUTURE OF CAPITAL PUNISHMENT IN THE UNITED STATES

Friday, November 6 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Franklin 13

Tba

Robert Bohm, University of Central Florida

Tba

James Acker, University at Albany

Tba

Cathleen Burnett, University of Missouri, Kansas City

Tba

Dennis Longmire, Sam Houston State University

Tba

Marla Sandys, Indiana University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 652: RESEARCH-PRACTITIONER PARTNERSHIPS: WHAT WORKS, WHAT DOESN'T AND WHAT WE ARE LEARNING FROM THEM

Friday, November 6 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Franklin 2

Chair:

Bethany L. Backes, National Institute of Justice

Discussants:

Rebecca Campbell, Michigan State University
Jenifer Markowitz, AEquitas: The Prosecutor's Resource on Violence Against Women
Kim Day, International Association of Forensic Nurses
Timothy Bynum, Michigan State University
Dennis Schrantz, Michigan Department of Corrections

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 653: DEADLY FORCE PRACTICES AND ISSUES

Friday, November 6 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Franklin 4

Chair:

David Klinger, University of Missouri, St. Louis / Police Foundation

Towards a National Data Base on Officer-involved Shootings

David Klinger, University of Missouri, St. Louis / Police Foundation

Police Accountability - The Reporting of Police Shootings & Deadly Outcomes

Richard Parent, Simon Fraser University

Deadly Force Training Among Larger U.S. Police Departments

Gregory B. Morrison, Ball State University

An Accident Waiting to Happen: Or Essential Collateral Damage?

Caryl Anne Mary Bryant, Middlesex University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 654: RELATIONSHIPS BETWEEN GUN AVAILABILITY AND VIOLENCE

Friday, November 6 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon A

Chair:

Lin Huff-Corzine, University of Central Florida

Dodging Bullets: Predicting the Impact of Gun Ownership on Gun Injury and Death in Virginia

Nicole Hendrix, Radford University Isaac T. Van Patten, Radford University

Gun-Related Deaths in Virginia: A Set Theoretic Analysis of Causal Complexity

Isaac T. Van Patten, Radford University Nicole Hendrix, Radford University

Guns and Homicide at the Cross-National Level

Irshad Altheimer, Wayne State University Travis C. Pratt, Arizona State University

The Effect of Structural Conditions and Firearm Availability on Homicide Rates: A Longitudinal Analysis

Laura Elizabeth Owen, Villanova University

SESSION 655: GENDER AND JUSTICE: FROM OFFENDING TO ARREST TO INCARCERATION

Friday, November 6 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon B

Chair:

Stephanie R. Bush-Baskette, Rutgers University

The Costs of Delinquency: Gender and Adult Social Events

Constance Chapple, University of Oklahoma Trina Hope, University of Oklahoma

The Effect of Welfare Reform, Income Inequality and Unemployment on Female Arrest Rates, 1990-2005

Melissa Thompson, Portland State University Chris Uggen, University of Minnesota

Validity of a Gender-Responsive Assessment Tool: Race Effects in a Sample of Female Offenders in Minnesota

Valerie Bell, University of Cincinnati Patricia Van Voorhis, University of Cincinnati

War on Drugs: An Analysis of the Affect of Methamphetamine on the Incarceration of Women

Stephanie R. Bush-Baskette, Rutgers University Vivian C. Pacheco, Rutgers University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 656: CONVICT CRIMINOLOGY 6: THE LAST CONVICT, CRIMINAL CAREERS, AND REENTRY

Friday, November 6 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon C

Chairs:

Chris Douglas Rose, University of Wisconsin, Oshkosh Michael Lenza, University of Wisconsin, Oshkosh

Coping with Re-Entry in Finland

Ikponwosa Ekunwe, Tampere University, Finland Richard S. Jones, Marquette University

The Last Convict: Merv Breaton and his 70-year Criminal Career

Matthew G. Yeager, King's University College, University of Western Ontario

Who's at the Head of the Class: Predictors of Educational Program Usage In Prison

Grant Edward Tietjen, University of Nebraska, Lincoln

Discussants:

Marianne Fisher-Giorlando, Grambling State University Barbara H. Zaitzow, Appalachian State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 657: NIJ STUDY GROUP ON TRANSITIONS FROM JUVENILE DELINQUENCY TO ADULT CRIME

Friday, November 6 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon D

Chair:

Rolf Loeber, University of Pittsburgh

Adolescent and Young Adult Criminal Behavior: Special Categories of Offenders

Richard Rosenfeld, University of Missouri, St. Louis

Explanations for Patterns of Offending During the Transition Years From Adolescence to Adulthood

Terence Thornberry, University of Colorado

The Prediction of Early Adult Onset Criminal Activity

Robert Hoge, Carleton University

Transfer of Juveniles to Adult Courts

James Howell, National Youth Gang Center

Discussant:

Carrie Mulford, National Institute of Justice

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 658: POLITICAL ECONOMY OF PUNISHMENT, 1948-2006, PART II: SURPLUS POPULATION REGIMES IN FINLAND, THE NETHERLANDS, AND JAPAN

Friday, November 6 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon I

Chair:

Elizabeth A. Bradshaw, Western Michigan University

Surplus Population Regimes in Finland, 1948-2006

Elizabeth A. Bradshaw, Western Michigan University

Surplus Population Regimes in the Netherlands, 1948-2006

Carrie L. Buist, Western Michigan University

Surplus Population Regimes in Japan, 1948-2006

Michael D. Gillespie, Western Michigan University

Discussant:

Susan M. Carlson, Western Michigan University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 659: INTIMATE PARTNER VIOLENCE

Friday, November 6 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon J

Chair:

Murray A. Straus, University of New Hampshire

Examining Intimate Partner Homicide Over Time

Amy Reckdenwald, Florida Atlantic University Karen F. Parker, University of Delaware

Gender Differences in the Extent, Nature, and Context of Dating Violence among Young Women and Men

Catherine Kaukinen, University of Colorado at Colorado Springs Angela R. Gover, University of Colorado, Denver Jennifer L. Hartman, University of North Carolina at Charlotte

Women and Men Involved in Intimate Partner Homicide: Blurred Boundaries between Victimization and Offending?

Seyun Maria Jung, University of Toronto Rosemary Gartner, University of Toronto Relation of Societal Gender Equality and Individual Dominance to Partner Violence Among University Students

Kristi L. Gozjolko, University of New Hampshire

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 660: THEORETICAL PERSPECTIVES ON JUVENILE DELINOUENCY

Friday, November 6 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon K

Chair:

Sergio Herzog, The Hebrew University of Jerusalem

A New Theory of Delinquency: A New Approach of Culture Conflict

Tomer Einat, Bar-Ilan University / Kinneret Academic College

A Quantitative Analysis of the Current State of Subcultural Theory

Adam Stearn, Northeastern University

Violent Juvenile Behavior: How the Time of Day Influences the Characteristics of Violent Offences

Simone Walser, University of Zurich Martin Killias, University of Zurich

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 661: UNDERSTANDING TERRORIST GROUPS AND RESPONSES TO TERRORISM: LESSONS LEARNED FROM COMPARATIVE PERSPECTIVES

Friday, November 6 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon L

Chair:

Jeff Gruenewald, Florida International University

Jewish Terrorists in Their Own Words: Methods, Motives, and Backgrounds of Irgun Members in 1940s' Palestine

Mitchel Roth, Sam Houston State University

A Comparative Analysis of Far-Right Extremist Homicides

Jeff Gruenewald, Florida International University

Does the Bullet or the Ballot Decrease the Political Violence? The PKK Case in Turkey

Nadir Gergin, Virginia Commonwealth University / Turkish National Police

Dutch Counter-Terrorism Legislation: Reflections on Veiled Decision-Making and Legitimacy

Maartje van der Woude, Leiden University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 662: CRITICAL VIEWS OF JUVENILE JUSTICE

Friday, November 6 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Meeting Room 305

Chair:

Dilip K Das, International Police Executive Symposium

Hyper-Concentrated Poverty, Juvenile Delinquency and Adjudication

LaNina Nicole Floyd-Cooke, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Surface Versus Substance: How Medicalizing the Behavioral Problems of Abused and Neglected Youth Individualizes Maltreatment

Kenneth A. Cruz, Northern Arizona University

The Impact of an Instructional Police Program on Violence and Denunciation Behaviours: A Multi-center Approach

Étienne Blais, Université de Montréal

Marie-Pier Gagné, Université de Montréal

The Impact of Globalization on Youth Behaviors and Identities: An Empirical Test

Raymund Espinosa Narag, Michigan State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 663: BOYS TOWN CONTINUUM OF CHILD AND FAMILY SERVICES: ORIGINS, FIDELITY AND EVALUATION RESEARCH

Friday, November 6 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Meeting Room 306

Boys Town Continuum of Child and Family Services

Mona Way, Boys Town Ron Thompson, Boys Town

Enhancing and Maintaining Boys Town Model Fidelity

Mona Way, Boys Town Dan Daly, Boys Town

Findings and Lessons Learned from a Process Evaluation of a Gender-Specific Short Term Residential Program for Girls

Marcia I. Cohen, Development Services Group, Inc.

Katherine Williams, Development Services Group, Inc.

Stephen Gies, Development Services Group, Inc.

An Evaluation of Boys Town Gender-Specific Short Term Residential Program

Stephen Gies, Development Services Group, Inc.

Marcia I. Cohen, Development Services Group, Inc.

Mona Way, Boys Town

Katherine Williams, Development Services Group, Inc.

Allina Boutilier, Development Services Group, Inc.

Discussant:

Mark Edberg, Development Services Group, Inc.

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 664: INNOVATIVE POLICE RESPONSES TO TERRORISM

Friday, November 6 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Meeting Room 307

Chair:

Syed Ejaz Hussain, University of Pennsylvania

Homeland Security and Organizational Efficacy: Examining the Influence of the Institutional Environment

Matthew Giblin, Southern Illinois University, Carbondale

George Wilson Burruss, Southern Illinois University, Carbondale

Joseph Schafer, Southern Illinois University, Carbondale

Intelligence Innovation in the Post 9-11 Era: A Case Study Analysis of a Regional Fusion Center

Patricia Griffin, Saint Joseph's University

Policing Terrorism: Do Terrorist Arrests Deter Terrorism?

Syed Ejaz Hussain, University of Pennsylvania

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 665: GENDER, RACE AND CRIME: GENDERED PATHWAYS, GENDERED PROBLEMS

Friday, November 6 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Meeting Room 308

Chair:

Susan F. Sharp, University of Oklahoma

Examination of the Effects of Family and Peers on Deviance Across Culture and Gender

Miyuki Fukushima, Cleveland State University Susan F. Sharp, University of Oklahoma Emiko Kobayashi, Kanazawa University

Racial Differences in Girls' Pathways into Delinquency: A Retrospective Study

Newman Wong, University of Oklahoma Sonya Conner, University of Oklahoma

Life Course, Women and Crime: Structure, Agency and Female Pathways into Offending

Forrest Rodgers, University of Oklahoma

Race, Trauma and Mental Health among Women Prisoners

Jennifer Hartsfield, University of Oklahoma

Discussant:

Susan F. Sharp, University of Oklahoma

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 666: POVERTY, ECONOMIC INEQUALITY AND CRIME: RECENT RESEARCH AND ISSUES

Friday, November 6 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Meeting Room 309

Chair:

Jill Viglione, Villanova University

Political Participation, Poverty, and Neighborhood Crime Rates

Jill Viglione, Villanova University

Homeless Criminality: A Study of the Chronically Homeless Population in Orange County, California

Kristen Marie Miller, California State University, Long Beach Ryan G. Fischer, California State University, Long Beach

The Impact of Unemployment on Crime: Re-conceptualize the Predictor

Shun-Yung K. Wang, Florida State University Gary Kleck, Florida State University

Charting Recent Crime Trends in the Aftermath of the Great American Crime Decline

Kevin Tyler Wolff, Florida State University

SESSION 667: THE NEW REHABILITATIONISM AND OFFENDER CHANGE STRATEGIES: INNOVATIVE APPROACHES TO REENTRY AT THE LOCAL LEVEL

Friday, November 6 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Meeting Room 310

Chair:

Joyce Dougherty, The Program for Women and Families, Inc.

"Outmates": An Innovative Approach to the Treatment of Technical Probation and Parole Violators in a Community Corrections Setting

> Ed Sweeney, Lehigh County Department of Corrections Cindy Egizio, Lehigh County Department of Corrections

A Model Program for Offender Change: The Transformation of Women Offenders

Joyce Dougherty, The Program for Women and Families, Inc.

The Adaptation of Family Group Decision Making into Offender Reenty Programming

Susan Grol, Lehigh County Office of Children and Youth Services Roxanne Michels, Lehigh County Department of Human Services

The Implementation of Evidence-based Programming in a Community Corrections Setting: Parenting Inside Out for Women Offenders on Work Release Status

Lizabeth Fox, The Program for Women and Families, Inc.

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 668: INNOVATION IN THE STUDY OF CRIME AND JUSTICE

Friday, November 6 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Meeting Room 401

Domestic Pet Ownership as a Deterrent to Self Destructive Behavior - Emergency Department Perspectives

Herbert Nieburg, Mitchell College

Are We Practicing Warfare Externally Because We Have Mastered Warfare Internally?

Barbara Anne Todish, Fairleigh Dickinson University

Why Do You Donate Your Ancient Torso to MET? Taxcut? How Much?

Salih Hakan Can, Pennsylvania State University, Schuylkill

Sociological Prevention: New Experiments

H. James McGaha, Capital University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 669: INCARCERATION: TRENDS, PATHWAYS AND EXPERIENCE

Friday, November 6 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Meeting Room 402

Chair:

Devon Thacker, University of Colorado at Boulder

Comparing African American and White Women Prisoners: Implications for Theory and Practice

Cathy McDaniels-Wilson, Xavier University Joanne Belknap, University of Colorado

Comparing Gender: Correctional Facilities, Programs, and Funds

Alana Van Gundy-Yoder, Miami University

Trends in Incarceration Rates for Violence Against Intimates: Are Women 'Catching up' with Men?

Monica Solinas-Saunders, Military Family Research Institute at Purdue University

The Experience of Federal Imprisonment for Women: A Historical Review of Women's Federal Prisons

Danielle Rousseau, Northeastern University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 670: INTERSECTIONS OF RACE-ETHNICITY, CLASS, AND GENDER IN THE ETIOLOGY OF CRIME

Friday, November 6 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Meeting Room 403

Chair:

Melissa Anne Burbank, University of New hampshire

Family Processes and At-Risk Behaviors: Testing the Moderating Influences of Race, SES and and Immigrant Status

Stephanie M. DiPietro, University of Maryland

The Intersection of Race, Class, and Gender in a Community Context: A Partial Application of GST

Melissa Anne Burbank, University of New hampshire

Gendered Identities and the Race Gap in Female Delinquency

Stacy De Coster, North Carolina State University Karen Heimer, University of Iowa

Juvenile and Young Adult Offending: Influence of Intersections of Gender and Race

Kerryn Bell, San Jose State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 671: CRIME AND PLACE VI: PERCEPTIONS OF CRIME AND DISORDER AT PLACES

Friday, November 6 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Meeting Room 404

Chair:

Valerie Spicer, Simon Fraser University

Testing Perception of Crime in a Virtual Environment: A Commercial Drive Study

Andrew Park, Simon Fraser University Valerie Spicer, Simon Fraser University Eileen Mary Mosca, ICURS

Gang Territory: Comparing Perceptions of the Community and of the Police

Julie Willis, George Mason University

Perceived Reality: A Spatial Approach Linking Human Perception with the Reality of Crime

Valerie Spicer, Simon Fraser University Jordan Ginther, Simon Fraser University

A Mathematical Model of Neighborhood Migration and Crime

Vahid Dabbaghian, Simon Fraser University Piper Jackson, Simon Fraser University Kathryn Wuschke, Simon Fraser University Jordan Ginther, Simon Fraser University Valerie Spicer, Simon Fraser University

SESSION 672: VICTIMIZATION RISK AND VICTIMIZATION SERVICES

Friday, November 6 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Meeting Room 405

Chair:

Kimberly Kempf-Leonard, Southern Illinois University, Carbondale

Assessing Victimization Risks of Children in Their Routine Activities

Yutaka Harada, National Research Institute of Police Science, Japan Mamoru Amemiya, National Research Institute of Police Science, Japan George Kikuchi, National Research Institute of Police Science, Japan Tomonori Saito, National Research Institute of Police Science, Japan Takahito Shimada, National Research Institute of Police Science, Japan

The Effect of Victim Participation on Victims' Perceptions of the Criminal Justice System

Jeanna M. Mastrocinque, University at Albany

The Myth of "Mandatory Arrest": Etiology of Domestic Violence Statutes and Limitations on Police Discretion

Rick Friedmann, University of Texas at Dallas Denise Paquette Boots, University of Texas at Dallas

Victim Services by Illinois Prosecutors: An Analysis of Loose Coupling

Gail Sears Humiston, University of Central Florida

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 673: INTIMATE PARTNER VIOLENCE: CROSS-CULTURAL PERSPECTIVES

Friday, November 6 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Meeting Room 406

Chair:

Meghna Bhat, University of Illinois at Chicago

Islam and Intimate Partner Violence: Stereotypes as Barriers for Muslim Women

Christine Marie DeCleene, William Mitchell College of Law

Partner and Nonpartner Violence in Switzerland and the United States: Explaining the Similarities and Differences

Veronique Jaquier, University of Lausanne, Switzerland Bonnie S. Fisher, University of Cincinnati

Variations on a Theme: Rationales for Wife Abuse across Three Immigrant Groups

Julie Yingling, Michigan State University Merry Morash, Michigan State University Juyoung Song, Michigan State University Hoan Bui, University of Tennessee, Knoxville

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 674: MODELING BENEFITS AND COSTS OF PRISON-BASED SUBSTANCE ABUSE TREATMENT

Friday, November 6 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Meeting Room 407

Chair:

Akiva M. Liberman, National Institute on Drug Abuse

Estimating Parameters of a Simulation Model of Prison-Based Substance Abuse Treatment

Katherine Hicks, RTI International Gary Zarkin, RTI International Alexander J. Cowell, RTI International

Findings On Drug Use, Crime, Arrests, and Other Model Outcomes From a Simulation Model of Prison-Based Substance Abuse Treatment

> Alexander J. Cowell, RTI International Gary Zarkin, RTI International Steven Belenko, Temple University Kimberly A. Houser, Temple University

The Benefits and Costs of Prison-based Substance Abuse Treatment

Gary Zarkin, RTI International Alexander J. Cowell, RTI International Steven Belenko, Temple University Kimberly A. Houser, Temple University Katherine Hicks, RTI International Laura Dunlap, RTI International Michael Mills, RTI International Vincent Keyes, RTI International

Discussant:

Steven Belenko, Temple University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 675: POLICE ACCOUNTABILITY

Friday, November 6 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Meeting Room 408

Chair:

Heidi Bonner, University at Albany

We Want To Hear From You: Pathways to Accountability on Police Websites

Lisa Graziano, California State University, Los Angeles

Civil Liabilities of Police Officers for Use of Tasers and Stun Guns

Vidisha Barua, Pennsylvania State University, Altoona

The Dynamics of Lethal Force in a Raid on a Terrorist Cell

Jennifer Hunt, Montclair State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 676: POLICING, RACE, AND TACTICAL PROCEDURES

Friday, November 6 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Meeting Room 409

Chair:

Robert Brown, Fayetteville State University

Clarifying the Research on Police Use of Authority and Coercion: Racial Differences in Officer Behavior

Robert Brown, Fayetteville State University Kenneth J. Novak, University of Missouri, Kansas City James Frank, University of Cincinnati Impact of Race, Class, and Neighborhood on Public Satisfaction with Efforts to Control Police Misconduct

Joseph De Angelis, Ohio University

If They 'Come for You' Will They Remember What You Look Like?

Vincenzo Sainato, John Jay College of Criminal Justice John DeCarlo, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Turmoil in Arizona: The Case of the Eight Year Old Interrogated in Arizona.

Glenda LaSean Shepherd, Prairie View A&M University Brandy Hinojosa, University of Houston, Downtown

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 677: UNDERSTANDING THE FINANCIAL CRISIS

Friday, November 6 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Meeting Room 410

Chair:

Lloyd Klein, St. Francis College

Forewarnings About the U.S. Financial Crisis as Reported by the Media: A Content Analysis

Cora Bradley, University of Central Oklahoma Christen Moroz, University of Central Oklahoma

Diffusion of Fraud Through Subprime Mortgages: The Perfect Storm

Laura A. Patterson, Shippensburg University Cynthia Koller, University of Cincinnati

Health Care Fraud in America

Stephen A. Morreale, Worcester State College

Impact of the Global Financial Crisis on Fraud and Other White-Collar Crimes

Michael Levi, Cardiff University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 678: CHALLENGES, COSTS, AND CONSEQUENCES OF FIELDWORK

Friday, November 6 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Meeting Room 411

Chair:

Jonathan W. Caudill, University of Texas at Dallas

Back on the Beat: Revisiting Fieldwork Among the Police

Jonathan W. Caudill, University of Texas at Dallas

The Trials and Tribulations of Gaining Access to Law Enforcement Agencies and Their Records

Stephanie Halter, Plymouth State University

Ethnographic Emotional Labor

Connie M. Koski, University of Nebraska at Omaha

Discussant:

Stephen Rice, Seattle University

SESSION 679: POLICE CORRUPTION: PERCEPTION, MOTIVATION, AND ACTION.

Friday, November 6 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Meeting Room 412

Chair:

David A. Jenks, University of West Georgia

Police Deviance in Trinidad and Tobago

Lee Michael Johnson, University of West Georgia Nathan W. Pino, Texas State University

Police Perceptions of Corruption

David A. Jenks, University of West Georgia Mark E. Correia, San Jose State University Michael T. Costelloe, Northern Arizona University

Money, Evolution, and Exchange: A Motivational Context for Illicit Police Behavior

Christopher R. Williams, University of West Georgia

Police Perceptions of Juvenile Offenders and the Role of Interaction in Shaping Adolescent Behavior

Martha L. Shockey-Eckles, Saint Louis University

Discussant:

Mark E. Correia, San Jose State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 680: REHABILITATION AND TREATMENT IN COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS CONTEXTS

Friday, November 6 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Meeting Room 413

Chair:

William M. Burdon, University of California, Los Angeles

The Efficacy of PROMISE on Parolees in New Jersey

Melinda Schlager, Texas A&M University, Commerce Richard White, Volunteers of America, Delaware Valley

An Evaluation of Minnesota's Institutional/Community Work Crew (ICWC) Home Building Program

Grant Duwe, Minnesota Department of Corrections Miriam Northcutt, Minnesota Department of Corrections

Discretionary Decision Making: "Success" of Parolees Mandated into Substance Abuse Treatment

Jennifer Rose Stumpp, California State University, Long Beach Connie Ireland, California State University, Long Beach

Examining the Effective Program Characteristics of 60 Residential Community Corrections Programs

Lori Brusman Lovins, University of Cincinnati Christopher T. Lowenkamp, Administrative Office of United States Courts Edward J. Latessa, University of Cincinnati Paula Smith, University of Cincinnati

SESSION 681: TRANSGRESSIVE PEDAGOGIES: TEACHING CULTURAL CRIMINOLOGY

Friday, November 6 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Meeting Room 414

Chair:

Carla Barrett, State University of New York, College at Old Westbury

Consuming Crime and Transgression: Imagery and Pedagogy in the Cultural Criminology Classroom

Stephen L. Muzzatti, Ryerson Universtiy

Teaching Crime and Culture, Teaching Skills of Liberation

Michael J. Coyle, California State University, Chico

A Natural Attraction: Cultural Criminology and Liberatory Pedagogy

Carla Barrett, State University of New York, College at Old Westbury

Discussant:

Luis A. Fernandez, Northern Arizona University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 682: THEORY AND RESEARCH ON SCHOOL DELINQUENCY AND VICTIMIZATION

Friday, November 6 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Meeting Room 415

Chair:

Jonathan Kremser, Kutztown University of Pennsylvania

School-Based Theories of Delinquency

Jonathan Kremser, Kutztown University of Pennsylvania

Predictors of Students' Willingness to Report Other Students' Possession of Weapons to School Authorities

Preston Elrod, Eastern Kentucky University Nathan C. Lowe, University of Kentucky David May, Eastern Kentucky University

Social Bonding and School Victimization: The Ties That Bind

Jill Fleury DeVoe, American Institutes for Research

The Impact of Bullying Behaviors on School Avoidance

Kirsten Lauren Hutzell, Villanova University

RECEPTION

SESSION 683: DIVISION ON CORRECTIONS AND SENTENCING $10^{\rm th}$ ANNIVERSARY RECEPTION

Friday, November 6 - 4:30 pm to 5:30 pm

JW's Restaurant

AUTHOR MEETS CRITIC

SESSION 684: AUTHORS MEET CRITICS: *HATE CRIME: IMPACT, CAUSES AND CONSEQUENCES* (ORGANIZED BY THE BRITISH SOCIETY OF CRIMINOLOGY AND THE DIVISION OF INTERNATIONAL CRIMINOLOGY)

Friday, November 6 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Franklin 3

Chair:

Barbara Perry, University of Ontario Institute of Technology

Authors:

Neil Chakraborti, University of Leicester Jon Garland, University of Leicester

Discussants:

Jack McDevitt, Northeastern University Carolyn Petrosino, Bridgewater State College Valerie Jenness, University of California, Irvine

SESSION 685: THE EFFECTS OF EMPLOYMENT AND IMPRISONMENT ON WOMEN, CHILDREN, AND FAMILIES

Friday, November 6 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Conference Suite I

For Better or For Work?: The Effect of Father's Employment in the Underground Economy

Heather M. Washington, The Ohio State University

From Prison to Empowerment: Women Advocates Take on the Criminal Justice System

Sarah From, Women's Prison Association Chandra Villanueva, Women's Prison Association

Mothers, Infants and Imprisonment: An Overview of Prison Nurseries and Community-Based Alternatives

Chandra Villanueva, Women's Prison Association Mary W. Byrne, Columbia University

Troubled Beginnings: Paternal Incarceration and Problem Behaviors in Early Childhood

Heather M. Washington, The Ohio State University Meghan E. Myers, The Ohio State University

Discussant:

Mary W. Byrne, Columbia University

SESSION 686: RETHINKING LAW: DIMENSIONS OF NON-STATE SOCIAL CONTROL IN SELECTED COUNTRIES

Friday, November 6 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Conference Suite II

Chair:

Nonso Okafo, Norfolk State University

Discussants:

Timothy Austin, Indiana University of Pennsylvania Oko Elechi, Prairie View A&M University Ihekwoaba Declan Onwudiwe, Texas Southern University Victoria Time, Old Dominion University Nonso Okafo, Norfolk State University

SESSION 687: INTERESTED IN A PROFESSORSHIP AT A TEACHING INSTITUTION? THE DO'S AND DON'TS FOR GRADUATE STUDENTS

Friday, November 6 - 4:30 pm to 5:50 pm

Conference Suite III

Participants

Stephen Owen, Radford University Tod William Burke, Radford University

MEETING

SESSION 688: DIVISION ON CRITICAL CRIMINOLOGY GENERAL BUSINESS MEETING

Friday, November 6 - 5:00 pm to 6:00 pm

9th Floor Tower Lounge

SOCIAL

SESSION 689: DIVISION ON CRITICAL CRIMINOLOGY SOCIAL

Friday, November 6 - 6:00 pm to 8:30 pm

9th Floor Tower Lounge

PRESIDENTIAL PLENARY

SESSION 690: PRESIDENTIAL PLENARY: PRESIDENTIAL JUSTICE AWARD AND PRESIDENTIAL ADDRESS

Friday, November 6 - 6:00 pm to 7:30 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon H

Chair:

Todd R. Clear, President, American Society of Criminology, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

President's Award for Distinguished Contributions to Justice Given for the Idea of Justice Reinvestment

Accepting the Award on behalf of the idea are:

Jeffrion Aubry, New York State Assembly and Chair of the Council of State Governments Justice Center Board of Directors

Eric Cadora, Justice Mapping, Inc.

Michael Thompson, The Council of State Governments Justice Center

Susan Tucker, The Open Society Institute

Presidential Address: "Policy and Evidence: The Challenge to Criminology" Todd R. Clear, President, American Society of Criminology, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

RECEPTION

SESSION 691: PRESIDENTIAL RECEPTION

Friday, November 6 - 7:30 pm to 9:00 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon E

SOCIAL

SESSION 692: MINORITY FELLOWSHIP DANCE

Friday, November 6 - 10:00 pm to 11:00 pm

Liberty Ballroom

SESSION 693: HOMICIDE

Saturday, November 7 - 8:30 am to 9:50 am

Franklin 13

Chair:

Cora Bradley, University of Central Oklahoma

An Examination of Female Serial Killers and the Case Study of Aileen Wuornos

Cora Bradley, University of Central Oklahoma

Exploring the New "Baby Farmer": Changing Trends in the Serial Homicide of Children

Hannah Scott, University of Ontario Institute of Technology

Female Serial Murderers: Directions for Future Research

Elizabeth Gurian, University of Cambridge

When Boys and Girls Kill: An Empirical Analysis of 30 Years of U.S. Data

Kathleen M. Heide, University of South Florida Dominique Roe-Sepowitz, Arizona State University Eldra P. Solomon, Center for Mental Health Education

Heng Choon (Oliver) Chan, University of South Florida / City University of Hong Kong

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 694: CORRECTIONAL PROGRAM EVALUATION II

Saturday, November 7 - 8:30 am to 9:50 am

Franklin 4

Chair:

Gennifer Furst, William Paterson University

Canine Socialization Programs and Inmates' Contributions to Society's Need for Service and Working Dogs

Gennifer Furst, William Paterson University

Measuring Recidivism in Pennsylvania's Department of Corrections: A Comparison among Inmate Treatment Programs

*Robert Flaherty, Pennsylvania Department of Corrections

*Michael E. Antonio, Pennsylvania Department of Corrections

*Jacqueline L. Young, Pennsylvania Department of Corrections

The Effects of Correctional Programming on Earnings

Eric L. Jensen, University of Idaho Stephanie L. Kane, University of Idaho

Hero or Inmate, Prison or Camp, Rehabilitation or Labor Extraction?: Studying California's Prison Fire Camps"

Philip Goodman, University of California, Irvine

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 695: POLICE REFORMS AND TRAINING: INTERNATIONAL PERSPECTIVES

Saturday, November 7 - 8:30 am to 9:50 am

Grand Ballroom Salon I

Chair:

Gregg W. Etter, University of Central Missouri

Development, Police Reform, and Civil Society in Trinidad and Tobago

Nathan W. Pino, Texas State University

Police Reform in Russia: One Step Forward and Two Steps Back?

Annette Robertson, Glasgow Caledonian University, Scotland

In-Service Training of Older Law Enforcement Officers: An Andragogical Argument

Gregg W. Etter, University of Central Missouri

Explaining Women in Police Forces: A Cross-National Comparison

Hung En Sung, John Jay College of Criminal Justice Staci Strobl, John Jay College of Criminal Justice Ji Hyon Kang, John Jay College of Criminal Justice / Graduate Center

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 696: GENETICS OF ANTISOCIAL BEHAVIOR, DEPRESSION, AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE

Saturday, November 7 - 8:30 am to 9:50 am

Grand Ballroom Salon J

Chair:

Aviva Twersky, Bridgewater State College

Biosocial Correlates of Substance Abuse: Results from the National Longitudinal Study of Adolescent Health

Marie Angela Ratchford, Florida State University Kevin M. Beaver, Florida State University

More Alike than Different? Assortative Mating and Antisocial Behavior in Adulthood.

Brian B. Boutwell, Florida State University Kevin M. Beaver, Florida State University

The Effects of Nonshared Environments on Adolescent Depression: Findings from a Sample of Monozygotic Twins

Ryan T. Shields, Florida State University Kevin M. Beaver, Florida State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 697: MEDIA PRESENTATIONS OF SCHOOL, PRISON, AND JAIL VIOLENCE

Saturday, November 7 - 8:30 am to 9:50 am

Grand Ballroom Salon K

Chair:

Kristine Levan Miller, Plymouth State University

Media and Prison Sexual Assault: How We Got To The Don't Drop The Soap Culture

Kristine Levan Miller, Plymouth State University Katherine Polzer, Texas Christian University

True Threat or Moral Panic? Newspaper Depictions of the "Mentally Ill School Shooter" and Their Impact

April Dawn Woolnough, The Pennsylvania State University

Bad Boys Behind Bars: An Analysis of "Jail" and "Inside Jail"

Dawn K. Cecil, University of South Florida, St. Petersburg

The Framing of School Shootings

Stephanie Howells, McMaster University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 698: PATTERNS IN THE USE AND ABUSE OF ALCOHOL AND PRESCRIPTION DRUGS

Saturday, November 7 - 8:30 am to 9:50 am

Grand Ballroom Salon L

Chair:

Theron Keith Jackson, University of Missouri, St. Louis

A Man's World, Ladies Need Not Apply: Gender and Social Control in a College Bar

Meagan Yeknich, Ohio University Thomas M. Vander Ven, Ohio University

Alcohol Trajectories and Risk of Arrest

Sarah Browning, North Dakota State University

Illicit Use of Prescription Drugs Among College Students: Prevalence and Motivation Among Student Subgroups

Erin J. Farley, University of North Carolina, Wilmington Christina Lanier, University of North Carolina, Wilmington

Prescription Drug Abuse: Congruence Between Self-Reports and Urine Tests

Theron Keith Jackson, University of Missouri, St. Louis

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 699: BREAKING THE MOLD: SERVICE LEARNING AND TEACHING ABOUT JUSTICE

Saturday, November 7 - 8:30 am to 9:50 am

Meeting Room 401

Chair:

Gary Norman Keveles, University of Wisconsin, Superior

An Academic Service Learning Approach to Understanding "The Correctional Other"

Gary Norman Keveles, University of Wisconsin, Superior

"This Kind of Learning Changes Lives": Conversion Narratives in Teacher-Activist Recruitment

Norman Conti, Duquesne University

Katherine Pantaleo, Indiana University of Pennsylvania

Teaching Restorative Justice Behind Prison Walls

Jo-Ann Della Giustina, Bridgewater State College

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 700: ATTITUDES TOWARDS CRIME AND PUNISHMENT IN COMPARATIVE PERSPECTIVE

Saturday, November 7 - 8:30 am to 9:50 am

Meeting Room 402

Chair:

Zongxian Wu, Beijing Normal University

Attitudes toward Prostitution in the U.S. and Canada

Liqun Cao, University of Ontario Institute of Technology

Perceptions of Punishment: Cross-National Comparison between China and the U.S.

Zongxian Wu, Beijing Normal University Ivan Sun, University of Delaware Yuning Wu, Wayne State University Punitiveness and Public Attitudes toward Prisoners Rehabilitation: Lessons Learned from Israel

Lior Gideon, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 701: TERRORISM IN INDIA, PAKISTAN, AND TURKEY

Saturday, November 7 - 8:30 am to 9:50 am

Meeting Room 403

Chair:

Maria (Maki) Haberfeld, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Left Wing Extremism and Socio-Economic Factors in India

Nabil Ouassini, Indiana University, Bloomington Julia E. Scott, Indiana University, Bloomington Arvind Verma, Indiana University

Pool of Pakistani Terrorists: Their Characteristics

Syed Ejaz Hussain, University of Pennsylvania

Characteristics of the Members of the PKK (The Kurdistan Workers Party) Terror Organization

Taner Cam, University of North Texas/Turkish National Police Mehmet Demircioglu, University of North Texas / Turkish National Police Kadir Akyuz, Sam Houston State University Timur Guclu, Sam Houston State University / Turkish National Police

Reading Terrorist Activities of Turkey from a Different Perspective

Murat Ozer, University of Cincinnati Haci Duru, University of Cincinnati

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 702: THE LEGAL WORLDS OF POLICING AND SENTENCING

Saturday, November 7 - 8:30 am to 9:50 am

Meeting Room 405

Chair:

Michael S. Vaughn, Sam Houston State University

Court Imposed Parameters of Police Lineups to Limit False Identification of Criminal Suspects

Zeeyon Walker, Sam Houston State University Michael S. Vaughn, Sam Houston State University

The Impact of Scott v. Harris on Objective Reasonableness of Police Use of Force

Hoon Lee, Sam Houston State University Jeonglim Kim, Sam Houston State University

Hudson v Michigan and the Decline of the Exclusionary Rule

David M. Jones, University of Wisconsin, Oshkosh

Criminal History that Repeats...and Punishes...Severely

Richard H. Hubbard, Hubbard Law Offices

SESSION 703: AGE, RACE, GENDER AND OFFENDING

Saturday, November 7 - 8:30 am to 9:50 am

Meeting Room 406

Chair:

Jeffrey S. Nowacki, University of New Mexico

Applicability of the Social Development Model to Hispanic/Latino Youth: A Test of Risk and Protective Factors

David Edward Choate, Arizona State University

Culture and the Relationship Between Parenting Style and Delinquency: A Case Study of Nigerian Youths

Bamidele Andrew Odubote, Bethel University

Fostering Positive School Experiences: The Relationship Between Gender, Class, and Delinquency

Arlene M. Garcia, John Jay College of Criminal Justice / White Plains High School

Gender, Race, Violence, and Social Capital: An Empirical Assessment

Jeffrey S. Nowacki, University of New Mexico

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 704: RESEARCH AND CRITIQUE ON WRONGFUL CONVICTIONS

Saturday, November 7 - 8:30 am to 9:50 am

Meeting Room 407

Chair:

Melissa Ann Delgado, Bridgewater State College

A "Non" DNA Wrongful Conviction/Incarceration Exoneration with a Host of "Noteworthy" Participants

Rick M. Steinmann, Southern Illinois University, Edwardsville

Wrongful Convictions: An Examination of Major Factors Associated with the Conviction of Innocent Individuals.

Melissa Ann Delgado, Bridgewater State College

Systemic Causes of Wrongful Convictions and Reforms Needed to Address Them

Jeff Deskovic, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Wrongful Convictions: Post-Exoneration Offending and Assessing the Reliability of Exonerations

Amy Shlosberg, John Jay College of Criminal Justice, CUNY

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 705: THEORETICAL CONTRIBUTIONS IN CORRECTIONAL REHABILITATION

Saturday, November 7 - 8:30 am to 9:50 am

Meeting Room 408

Chair:

Don Drennon Gala, Retired

A Renewed Interest in Rehabilitation? Examining Inmate Treatment Characteristics, Program Participation and Institutional Behavior

Alyssa Whitby Chamberlain, University of California, Irvine

'Uncle Toms' or Respected Identities: Theorising Prison Offending Behaviour Programmes

Malcolm Cowburn, Sheffield Hallam University Victoria Jane Lavis, University of Bradford Inside a Juvenile Incarceration Center: Exploring Theories of Crime and Rehabilitation Practices

Morghan Velez Young, Stanford University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 706: COUNTING THE COSTS OF HATE, PUNISHMENT, AND REDEMPTION

Saturday, November 7 - 8:30 am to 9:50 am

Meeting Room 409

Chair:

Carolyn Petrosino, Bridgewater State College

Is Ethnic Cleansing Happening in the United States?

Hazel Lorraine Suero, Bridgewater State College

Community Responses - When Racist Incidents Happen on a Middle-School Campus

Tania C. Midi, Bridgewater State College

Punishing Hate Crime Perpetrators: Issues in Their Correctional Management

Alexandra Marie Oates, Bridgewater State College

Exiting from Darkness: What Causes Dedicated Racist Skinheads To Stop Hating?

Donna M. Molloy, Bridgewater State College

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 707: DRUGS & CRIME: METHAMPHETAMINE USE, ABUSE, AND PREVENTION

Saturday, November 7 - 8:30 am to 9:50 am

Meeting Room 410

Chair:

Marny Rivera, University of Alaska, Anchorage

Assessing the Impact of Legislative Precursor Controls on Clandestine Manufacturing

Rashi K. Shukla, University of Central Oklahoma E. Elaine Bartgis, University of Central Oklahoma

Effects of an Anti-Methamphetamine Program

Marny Rivera, University of Alaska, Anchorage Jennifer McMullen, University of Alaska, Anchorage

Examining the Relationship between Drug Crime, Methamphetamine, Violent Crime and Social Capital Using NIBRS

Jeffrey W. Rosky, Washington State University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 708: JUVENILE INCARCERATION AND TREATMENT

Saturday, November 7 - 8:30 am to 9:50 am

Meeting Room 412

Chair:

Anastasia Tosouni, University of California, Irvine

Empowerment, Self-image, and Shame in a Prison Setting: A Survey of Incarcerated Girls

Anastasia Tosouni, University of California, Irvine

What Variables Contribute to the Racial Bias Identified on the MAYSI-2?

Henrika McCoy, Boston College

"They're All Lesbians": Relationships between Girls' Perceptions of Same-Sex Sexual Behavior and Residential Treatment Experiences

Vanessa R. Panfil, University at Albany, State University of New York
Dana Peterson, University at Albany

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 709: POPULAR CULTURE CONSTRUCTIONS OF CRIME, PLEASURE, AND POLITICS

Saturday, November 7 - 8:30 am to 9:50 am

Meeting Room 413

Chair:

Vikas Gumbhir, Gonzaga University

"All in the Game": The Problem of Social Change in "The Wire"

Vikas Gumbhir, Gonzaga University

Throwing Them Under the Bus: Journalism and the Manufacture of Contemporary Doping Narratives

Ophir Sefiha, Arizona State University

The Protest Music of Phil Ochs

Ellen C. Leichtman, Eastern Kentucky University

Transgressive Agon: Sneaky Thrills in "Sport" Geocaching

Francis Frederick Hawley, Western Carolina University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 710: CURRENT RESEARCH ON CRIMINAL JUSTICE EDUCATION

Saturday, November 7 - 8:30 am to 9:50 am

Meeting Room 414

Chair:

Heather L. Pfeifer, University of Baltimore

Doctoral Education in Criminology and Criminal Justice: An Examination of Doctoral Students' Expectations

Daniel J. Lytle, University of Cincinnati John P. Wright, University of Cincinnati

Results from a National Survey: Opinions of the Suitability of Dissertation vs. Mulit-Paper Option

Aaron Lee Bartula, The University of Texas at Dallas John Worrall, The University of Texas at Dallas

State of the "Arts:" Criminal Justice in a Liberal Arts Setting

Scott Pray, Muskingum College Caleb Rich, Muskingum College

Getting the Message Across: An Examination of Interdisciplinary Approaches in Teaching

Jiletta L. Kubena, Sam Houston State University

SESSION 711: METHODOLOGICAL ISSUES IN THE MEASUREMENT OF DRUG USE AND ABUSE

Saturday, November 7 - 8:30 am to 9:50 am

Meeting Room 415

Chair:

Erin Michele Fishburn, University of Nebraska at Omaha

What Does It Mean to be a Low-Level Drug Offender? An Examination of Definitions

Melissa J. Stacer, Purdue University

An Analysis of the Influence of Sampling Methods on the Estimation of Drug Use Patterns

Janine Kremling, California State University at San Bernardino
Tom Mieczkowski, University of South Florida
John Cochran, University of South Florida
Christopher Sullivan, University of Cincinnati
Kim M. Lersch, University of South Florida, Polytechnic
Sondra J. Fogel, University of South Florida

The Validity of Self-reported Drug Use: A Synthesis and Critique of the Extant Empirical Literature

Erin Michele Fishburn, University of Nebraska at Omaha Pauline Brennan, University of Nebraska, Omaha

SESSION 712: PUBLIC SAFETY: POLICING, PROBATION, PROGRAM FIDELITY, AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Saturday, November 7 - 8:30 am to 9:50 am

Conference Suite I

A Multi-Methodological Approach to Designing an Instructor Development Program for Pennsylvania's Office of the Sheriff

Anthony John Luongo, Temple University

Probation Absconders in Travis County, Texas

Sarah Scott, Texas State University, San Marcos

Treatment Outcomes: Using CPAI Scores to Control for Program Fidelity

Jonathan Allen, Texas State University

Organizational Effectiveness and Policy and Practices Development for Public Safety

Frank J. Mielke, Audubon Consultants / Saint Joseph's University

SESSION 713: TEACHING UNDERGRADUATES ABOUT CRIME, JUSTICE, AND VICTIMIZATION

Saturday, November 7 - 8:30 am to 9:50 am

Conference Suite II

Broadening Perspectives: Helping Students Understand Empirical Research

Jessica Singer, University at Albany, State University of New York Michael S. Barton, University at Albany, State University of New York

Strategies for Helping Students Understand the Offender and Victim Perspective

Nicole Smolter, University of Delaware Deeanna M. Button, University of Delaware

Students' Perceptions of Crime, Justice, and Victimization

Claudia San Miguel, Texas A&M International University Juan Diego Rangel, Texas A&M International University Nicole Normandin, Texas A&M International University

Face to Facebook: An Exploration of Harassment of Undergraduate Students in Online Social Networks

Shannon T. Grugan, West Chester University

SESSION 714: TERRORISM AND PIRACY IN AFRICA

Saturday, November 7 - 8:30 am to 9:50 am

Conference Suite III

Chair:

Ihekwoaba Declan Onwudiwe, Texas Southern University

Discussants:

Ihekwoaba Declan Onwudiwe, Texas Southern University
Nonso Okafo, Norfolk State University
James S. Opolot, Texas Southern University
Kingsley U. Ejiogu, Texas Southern University
Crystal Hadnott, Texas Southern University
Oko Elechi, Prairie View A&M University

SESSION 715: ATTITUDES OF STUDENTS, CRIMINAL JUSTICE PROFESSIONALS AND ADMINISTRATORS TOWARD LOWERING THE DRINKING AGE

Saturday, November 7 - 8:30 am to 9:50 am

Meeting Room 411

Participants

George D. Watson, Chadron State College Jacob Finerty, Chadron State College Dusty Ginsbach, Chadron State College Leslee Keepers, Chadron State College Anna R. Jackson, Chadron State College Benjamin Rodenborg, Chadron State College Ryan Hieb, Chadron State College Melissa Lohr, Chadron State College Katrina Mundt, Chadron State College Tanner Rockwell, Chadron State College Mathew Shannon, Chadron State College

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 716: ROUTINE ACTIVITIES, LIFESTYLES, AND OFFENDING

Saturday, November 7 - 10:00 am to 11:20 am

Franklin 13

Chair:

Scott A. Desmond, Purdue University

Two Actors, Three Roles: A Game Theoretic Extension of Routine Activities Theory for Interpersonal Violence

Lesley Watson, Emory University Jessica M. Grosholz, Emory University Elizabeth Griffiths, Emory University

Network Protection: A Survival Analysis of Failure in the Drug Trade

Martin Bouchard, Simon Fraser University

Stolo's, Streetlife, and Offender Motivation: The Foreground Dynamics of Car Theft

Michael G. Cherbonneau, University of Missouri, St. Louis Richard Wright, University of Missouri, St. Louis

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 717: THE CAPITAL JURY: WHAT INFLUENCES SENTENCING DECISIONS?

Saturday, November 7 - 10:00 am to 11:20 am

Franklin 3

Chair:

Michael E. Antonio, Pennsylvania Department of Corrections

Prevalence and Implications of Constitutional Problems with Capital Jury Decision-Making

William Bowers, University at Albany Wanda Foglia, Rowan University Susan Ehrhard, University at Albany Christopher E. Kelly, Temple University

Receptivity of Capital Jurors to Mitigating Factors; Mental Illness and Retardation in Death Penalty Decisions

Leona Deborah Jochnowitz, University at Albany, State University of New York

The Effect of the Method of Execution on Sentencing Determinations in Capital Cases

Adam Gregory Fera, Rowan University

When Domestic Goes Capital: Predictors of Death Sentencing in Domestic Murder Cases Tried Capitally

Sondra J. Fogel, University of South Florida Dwayne Smith, University of South Florida Beth Bjerregaard, University of North Carolina, Charlotte

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 718: EXPLORING DIFFERENT QUALITATIVE TECHNIQUES

Saturday, November 7 - 10:00 am to 11:20 am

Grand Ballroom Salon J

Chair:

Andrea Leverentz, University of Massachusetts, Boston

An Appreciative Inquiry (AI) into the Prison Experiences of Diverse Minority Groupings

Victoria Jane Lavis, University of Bradford Malcolm Cowburn, Sheffield Hallam University

Derelict Buildings: A Longitudinal Photographic Evaluation of Neighborhood Disorder Abatement

David Schalliol, University of Chicago Danielle Wallace, Arizona State University

Moving Beyond Monomethod Research: The Case for Mixed Methods

Peter Kraska, Eastern Kentucky University John Brent, Eastern Kentucky University

In Her Own Voice: Presentations on Women and Crime at ASC Meetings from 1999-2008

Bitna Kim, Indiana University of Pennsylvania Alida V. Merlo, Indiana University of Pennsylvania

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 719: A TAXONOMY OF WOMEN OFFENDING AND ITS TREATMENT IMPLICATIONS

Saturday, November 7 - 10:00 am to 11:20 am

Meeting Room 401

Pathways to Female Offending and their Implications for Treatment and Supervision

Tim Brennan, Northpointe Institute for Public Management Inc. Markus Breitenbach, Northpointe Institute for Public Management Inc. William Dieterich, Northpointe Institute for Public Management, Inc.

Pathways to Female Offending and their Implications for Treatment and Supervision

Patricia Van Voorhis, University of Cincinnati Krista Gehring, University of Cincinnati Valerie Bell, University of Cincinnati

SESSION 720: CRIME, COMMUNITY POLICING AND COLLECTIVE EFFICACY

Saturday, November 7 - 10:00 am to 11:20 am

Meeting Room 402

Chair:

Brenda Vogel, California State University, Long Beach

Community Policing and Social Capital: An Interactional Model

Sami Ansari, Northeastern University Christopher E. Bruell, Northeastern University

Determinants of Citizen's Attitudes toward Police in Houston

Jihong Zhao, Sam Houston State University Yunglien Lai, Sam Houston State University

Narrative Methods in Situational Policing

Lawrence T. Nichols, West Virginia University Ron Althouse, West Virginia University James Nolan, West Virginia University

The Influence of Individual-level and Neighborhood-level Factors on Citizen Perceptions of the Police

Brenda Vogel, California State University, Long Beach

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 721: CHALLENGING THE STATUS QUO: APPLICATIONS OF CRIMINOLOGICAL THEORY

Saturday, November 7 - 10:00 am to 11:20 am

Meeting Room 403

Chair:

Laura J. Hanson, University of Kent

Missed Opportunities: Forgotten Spaces of Crime and Deviance

Laura J. Hanson, University of Kent

The Neuroscience of Neutralization

Richard Niemeyer, University of California, Riverside Kristopher Proctor, University of California, Riverside

A Criminological Typology of International Crimes Through the Eyes of the Responsibility to Protect Doctrine
Simeon Peter Sungi, Indiana University, Bloomington

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 722: RESEARCH IN IMMIGRATIONAL OR INTERNATIONAL CONTEXT

Saturday, November 7 - 10:00 am to 11:20 am

Meeting Room 405

Chair:

Beverly D. Frazier, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Executed Female Offenders in the U.S. and China - An Analysis of Case Characteristics

Hong Lu, University of Nevada, Las Vegas Bin Liang, Oklahoma State University, Tulsa Courtney LaHaie, University of Nevada, Las Vegas Gender Gap Trends for Violent and Non-Violent Crimes in Turkey, 1970-2005

Ibrahim Mese, University of Nebraska at Omaha Miriam A. DeLone, University of Nebraska at Omaha

Immigration, Gender, and Crime: Why Female Immigrants Commit Less Crime Than Their Male Counterparts

Wanjun Cui, The University of Tennessee, Knoxville

Jennifer Rhiannon Scroggins, The University of Tennessee, Knoxville

Female Status and Female Crime: A Cross-National Analysis

Suzanne Agha, George Mason University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 723: SOCIAL BONDS, IDENTITY AND ANTISOCIAL BEHAVIOR ACROSS THE LIFE COURSE

Saturday, November 7 - 10:00 am to 11:20 am

Meeting Room 406

Chair:

Emily K. Asencio, University of Akron

Social Bonds, Identity, and Violence

Emily K. Asencio, University of Akron Tia E. Kim, Pennsylvania State University, Brandywine Kirk R. Williams, University of California, Riverside

Marital Dissolution and the Development of Criminal Behavior

Marieke van Schellen, Utrecht University

Paul Nieuwbeerta, Netherlands Institute for the Study of Crime and Law Enforcement Anne-Rigt Poortman, Utrecht University

Transitions in Context: A Multilevel, Life Course Approach to Substance Use Trajectories in Early Adulthood

Lori A. Burrington, Pennsylvania State University Danielle C. Kuhl, Bowling Green State University

Gang Disengagement: Process and Variation

Mercer L. Sullivan, Rutgers University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 724: THE JERSEY CITY PD EXPERIENCE

Saturday, November 7 - 10:00 am to 11:20 am

Meeting Room 407

Chair:

Michael Buerger, Bowling Green State University

Universities and Police Departments: The Value and Challenges of Research

Robin Mace, University of Michigan

External Funding and Research: Short-Term and Long-Term Organizational Development

Michael Buerger, Bowling Green State University

Institutionalizing Research in an Operational Setting

Emmanuel Barthe, University of Nevada, Reno

SESSION 725: SPECIAL ISSUES IN COURTS: IMMUNITY, EYEWITNESS IDENTIFICATION, JURY DECISION MAKING AND FINAL JUDGMENTS

Saturday, November 7 - 10:00 am to 11:20 am

Meeting Room 408

Chair:

Thomas H. Cohen, Bureau of Justice Statistics

International and Domestic Prosecutions Against Heads of State: Moving Towards a New Approach to Immunity Claims

Christopher D. Totten, Kennesaw State University

The Relationship between the Severity of a Crime and Eye Witness Identification

Nicole Renee Els, University of Texas at Dallas

Karen L. Hayslett-McCall, University of Texas at Dallas

The Role of Emotions in Jury Decision Making in the Context of a Criminal Trial

Gerald Jeandron, Catholic University

When is the Verdict or Judgment Final?: An Examination of Post Trial Activity in Civil Litigation

Thomas H. Cohen, Bureau of Justice Statistics

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 726: DEGREES OF FREEDOM: NEW DIRECTIONS IN THE STUDY OF RACE, COURTS, & REENTRY

Saturday, November 7 - 10:00 am to 11:20 am

Meeting Room 409

Beyond Desistance, Toward Freedom: Notes from the Field

Nikki Jones, University of California, Santa Barbara

"I Had My Chance at Freedom but Messed Up": Therapeutic Jurisprudence as Self-Driven Penal Policy

Leslie Paik, City University of New York

Lessons from the Demography of Incarceration

Evelyn Patterson, The Pennsylvania State University

Discussant:

Alexes Harris, University of Washington

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 727: EXPLAINING CRIME IN INTERNATIONAL CONTEXT

Saturday, November 7 - 10:00 am to 11:20 am

Meeting Room 410

Chair:

Jukka Savolainen, University of Nebraska

Jessor's Problem Behavior Theory: Cross-National Evidence from Eight Distinct Developmental Contexts

Alexander T. Vazsonyi, Auburn University

Pan Chen, Auburn University

Dusty Jenkins, Auburn University

Does Strain Vary Across Religion? Testing the General Strain Theory on Non-Christians

Nirmal Niroula, Ohio University, Chillicothe

Ann C. Rumble, Ohio University, Chillicothe

Saturday, November 7

Explaining Juvenile Deliquency in Brazil: Testing Social Bonding and Social Learning Theories

Corinne Davis Rodrigues, Universidade Federal de Minas Gerais

The Cultural Context of Drinking and Violence: A Cross-national Comparison of Adolescents

Jukka Savolainen, University of Nebraska Richard B. Felson, Pennsylvania State University Thoroddur Bjarnason, University of Akureyri Amy L. Anderson, University of Nebraska, Omaha

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 728: RE-EXAMINING PROCEDURAL RIGHTS

Saturday, November 7 - 10:00 am to 11:20 am

Meeting Room 411

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 729: THE LITIGATION OF PRISONS

Saturday, November 7 - 10:00 am to 11:20 am

Meeting Room 412

Chair:

Mariah Passarelli, Indiana University of Pennsylvania

Broken Gate? A Study of the PLRA Exhaustion Requirement Past, Present, and Future

Mariah Passarelli, Indiana University of Pennsylvania

Prison Rape: Liability under Farmer v. Brennan Before and after the Prison Rape Elimination Act

Claire Angelique R.I. Nolasco, Sam Houston State University Michael S. Vaughn, Sam Houston State University

If You Build It, They Will Fill It: The Unintended Consequences of Prison Overcrowding Litigation

Joshua Guetzkow, University of Arizona Eric Schoon, University of Arizona

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 730: UNDERSTANDING CONTEMPORARY POLICING CULTURES

Saturday, November 7 - 10:00 am to 11:20 am

Meeting Room 413

Chair:

Jennifer Wood, Temple University

A Fifth Stage of the Police Socialization Process: The Exit Strategy

Philip M. Stinson, Bowling Green State University

Beautification Ad Absurdum: Ottawa's National Capital Commission Conservation Officers and the Policing of Homelessness

Kevin Walby, Carleton University

The 'Slow Burn' of Police-academic Relationships: Creating a Culture for Participatory Research

Monique Marks, University of KwaZulu-Natal Jennifer Wood, Temple University

SESSION 731: VICTIMIZATION AND RISK FACTORS FOR YOUTH VIOLENCE

Saturday, November 7 - 10:00 am to 11:20 am

Meeting Room 414

Chair:

Adrienne Freng, University of Wyoming

Exploring the Relationship Between Adolescent Delinquency and Exposure to Violence in Urban Neighborhoods, Schools, and Households

Zina McGee, Hampton University

Extending Our Understanding of the Childhood Victimization-Adolescent Delinquency Relationship: An Integrated Approach

Daysha Rai Lawrence, The University of Akron

The Cumulative Effect of Multiple Risk Factors for Youth Violence, Gang Membership and Violent Victimization

*Adrienne Freng, University of Wyoming Finn-Aage Esbensen, University of Missouri, St. Louis

Terrance J. Taylor, University of Missouri, St. Louis
Dana Peterson, University at Albany

The Relationship between Minority Adolescent Female Delinquency and Association with Delinquent Peers

Zina McGee, Hampton University

THEMATIC SESSION

SESSION 732: THE ETIOLOGY AND CONTROL OF CORPORATE CRIME

Saturday, November 7 - 10:00 am to 11:20 am

Meeting Room 415

Chair:

Susan Will, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Deterrence-Trapped Criminal Organizations: Doing the Crime Without Paying the Fine

Gary S. Green, Christopher Newport University

Failure of Environmental Regulation: The Environmental Protection Agency and American Corporations

Rebecca Sue Katz, Morehead State University

Corporations and International Crimes

Wim Huisman, VU University Amsterdam

Predatory Credit Card Lending (Fee-Harvest Cards): A Legitimate Business Model or Outright Fraud?

William A. Stadler, University of Cincinnati

AUTHOR MEETS CRITIC

SESSION 733: AUTHORS MEET CRITICS: CONTROLLING CRIME, CONTROLLING SOCIETY AND PUNISHING THE POOR

Saturday, November 7 - 10:00 am to 11:20 am

Franklin 1

Chair:

Lisa L. Miller, Rutgers University

Authors:

Dario Melossi, University of Bologna Loïc Wacquant, University of California, Berkeley / Centre de sociologie européenne, Paris

Discussants:

Jonathan Simon, University of California, Berkeley Alessandro De Giorgi, San Jose State University

SESSION 734: STATE CRIME DEVELOPMENTS 2009: THEORETICAL AND METHODOLOGICAL ISSUES

Saturday, November 7 - 10:00 am to 11:20 am

Conference Suite I

Chair:

Dawn L. Rothe, Old Dominion University

Participants

Ronald C. Kramer, Western Michigan University
David Friedrichs, University of Scranton
Jeffrey Ian Ross, University of Baltimore
David Kauzlarich, Southern Illinois University, Edwardsville
Peter Iadicola, Indiana University - Purdue University, Fort Wayne
Elmar Weitekamp, University of Tuebingen
Stephan Parmentier, Katholieke Universiteit Leuven

SESSION 735: WHO'S YOUR PROGRAM'S NEW BEST "FRIEND"? FACEBOOK?!

Saturday, November 7 - 10:00 am to 11:20 am

Conference Suite II

Chair:

Deborah Koetzle Shaffer, University of Nevada, Las Vegas

Participants

Leah E. Daigle, Georgia State University Christina DeJong, Michigan State University Jennifer L. Hartman, University of North Carolina at Charlotte Alexander M. Holsinger, University of Missouri, Kansas City Michael C. Gizzi, Illinois State University

SESSION 736: THE PROSPECTS OF TEACHING CRIMINOLOGY/CRIMINAL JUSTICE/SOCIO-LEGAL STUDIES, AND CRIMINOLOGICAL RESEARCH IN GHANA

Saturday, November 7 - 10:00 am to 11:20 am

Conference Suite III

Discussants:

Joseph Appiahene-Gyamfi, The University of Texas, Pan American Mensah Adinkrah, Central Michigan University Vivian Amantana, Western Oregon University Yaw Ackah, Delaware State University

SESSION 737: CRIME AND JUSTICE IN COMPARATIVE PERSPECTIVE

Saturday, November 7 - 10:00 am to 11:20 am

Franklin 4

Barbary Piracy and Somali Piracy: An Historical Comparison

Harry Dammer, University of Scranton

Understanding the Rise & Fall of China's Falun Gong Movement

Edith Linn, Berkeley College

Imagocratic Authoritarianism in Peru (1990-2000)

Alfredo Christoph Schulte-Bockholt, Saint Mary's University

Explaining Cross-National Attitudes about Abortion: The Influence of Religion and Cultural Context

Amy Adamczyk, John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Saturday, November 7

Guilty Until Proven Guilty: Injustice in the Military Courts of the United States and Israel

Maha Hilal, American University

SESSION 738: BEING ALL I CAN BE: THE EXPERIENCES OF HOMELESS VETERANS IN A SOBER TEMPORARY HOUSING PROGRAM

Saturday, November 7 - 10:00 am to 11:20 am

Grand Ballroom Salon I

Early Findings: Male Veterans: Homelessness, Incarceration and Life Experience

Benjamin Fleury-Steiner, University of Delaware

Expertise and Experience: The Development and Transfer of Therapeutic Approaches

Chrysanthi Leon, University of Delaware

Female Veterans and Sexual Assault

Alexis-Anne Bedwell, University of Delaware

Undergraduate Research: Learning while Contributing

Corey Forster, University of Delaware

SOCIAL

SESSION 739: CLOSING BRUNCH

Saturday, November 7 - 11:30 am to 12:30 pm

Grand Ballroom Salon H

MEETING

SESSION 740: ASC EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING

Saturday, November 7 - 12:00 pm to 5:00 pm

Independence Ballroom I

A SPECIAL THANK YOU

The American Society of Criminology wishes to extend a special thanks to the many publishers and government agencies that have once again chosen to exhibit their materials and sponsor numerous food events.

We greatly value your participation and note that your presence has become an integral aspect of our annual meeting experience. We thank you again, not just for your business, but your support of the field of criminology.

2009 Participant Index

A

Abell, Leslie 432 Abramank Margaret 631 Abramoske-James, Stephanie 477 Acewedo, Summer Anne 113, 736 Acker, James 345, 561, 651 Acker, James 345, 561, 651 Ackerman, Allissa R. 223, 254, 397 Adams, Allissa R. 232, 254, 397 Adams, Allissa R. 930 Adams, Benjamin 903 Adams, Benjamin 903 Adams, Ferricka B. 366 Adams, Ken. 126 Adams, Terri. 129 Addingson, Lynn A. 119 Adinkisson, Cary 113, 736 Adler, Sean. 910, 903 Adler, Sean. 113, 736 Adler, Sean. 113, 611	Abbott, Jessica	
Abramoske-James, Stephanie 477 Acevedo, Summer Anne 131, 633 Ackeh, Yaw 113, 736 Acker, James 345, 561, 651 Adams, Alisias R 223, 254, 397 Adams, Benjamin 093 Adams, Benjamin 993 Adams, Firicka B 366 Adams, Ferri 126 Addams, Harry William 141 Addams, Ferri 126 Addie, Sean 019, 093 Addie, Sean 113, 736 Addie, Sean 113, 736 Addie, Fred 23 Adkinson, Cary 432 Adkinson, Cary 432 Agha, Suzane 72 Agnew, Robert 575 Allie, Freda 39 Agnew, Robert 575 Allin, Elleen 103, 641 Allin, Silven 103, 641 Allin, Silven 945 Akers, Caroline 405 Akers, Caroline 405 Akers, Caroline 405 Akers, Ronald 982, 178, 385 Album, Victoria 182 </td <td>Abell, Leslie</td> <td>432</td>	Abell, Leslie	432
Abramoske-James, Stephanie 477 Acevedo, Summer Anne 131, 633 Ackeh, Yaw. 113, 736 Acker, James 345, 561, 651 Adams, Alisias R. 223, 254, 397 Adams, Benjamin 093 Adams, Benjamin 141 Adams, Firicka B. 386 Adams, Ferri 126 Addams, Harry William 141 Addams, Centry 126 Addington, Lynn A. 119 Addington, Lynn A. 119 Adlington, Mensah 113, 736 Adkinsron, Cary 432 Agha, Suzane 326 Agha, Suzane 72 Agnew, Robert 575 Allin, Elleen 103, 641 Allin, Silven 128, 618 Alielo, Brittinie Leigh 063, 177 Aliers, Crooline 405 Akers, Caroline 405 Akers, Caroline 405 Allourne, Francisco 111 Allourne, Francisco 111 Allourne, Francisco 111 Allourne, Francisco 112 <t< td=""><td>Abraham, Margaret</td><td>631</td></t<>	Abraham, Margaret	631
Ackah, Yaw 113, 354 Acker, James 345, 561, 651 Acker, James 223, 254, 397 Adams, Almanda 030 Adams, Benjamin 093 Adams, Harry William 141 Adams, Herry William 141 Adams, Ferri 126 Addie, Seon 019, 093 Addie, Seon 019, 093 Addington, Lynn A 111 Addington, Lynn A 113, 736 Addie, Freda 390 Aebi, Marcelo F 258, 546 Agha, Suzanne 722 Agnew, Robert 575 Allin, Elleen 103, 641 Ahlins, Elleen 103, 641 Almisworth, Stephanie 432 Ajzenstadt, Mimi 45 Akers, Caroline 45 Akers, Ronald 082, 178, 385 Akers, Fondice 114 Albala, Robyn Dawn 511 Albala, Robyn Dawn 511 Albanese Jay S 152, 526, 566 Albern, Green 182 Alderden, Megan 324 Alexander, Davottari </td <td>Abramoske-James, Stephanie</td> <td>477</td>	Abramoske-James, Stephanie	477
Acker, James. 345, 561, 651 Ackerman, Alissa R 223, 254, 397 Adams, Amanda 030 Adams, Benjamin 093 Adams, Fricka B 36 Adams, Fricka B 36 Adams, Harry William 141 Adams, Ferri 126 Addie, Sean 119, 093 Addie, Sean 119, 093 Addington, Lynn A 119 4dinkrah, Mensah 113, 736 Addiknson, Cary 432 4dele, Freda 390 4ebi, Marcelo F 258, 364 Agnew, Robert 575 Aflin, Eileen 103, 641 Ahlman, Lindsay C 128, 618 Allelo, Brittint Leigh 063, 177 Ainsworth, Stephanie 432 Ajzenstadi, Mimi 445 Akers, Gronlie 45 Akers, Ronald 082, 178, 385 Akers, Gronlie 45 Akers, Gronlie	Acevedo, Summer Anne	131, 633
Ackerman, Alissa R. 223, 254, 397 Addams, Amanda 330 Adams, Benjamin 093 Adams, Harry William 141 4dams, Harry William 124 Adams, Feri 126 Addie, Sean 019, 093 Addie, Sean 119, 093 Addington, Lynn A. 119 Addington, Lynn A. 113, 736 Adkinson, Cary 432 Adkinson, Cary 432 Agler, Freda 390 Aeb, Marcelo F. 258, 364 Agla, Suzanne 722 Agnew, Robert 725 Ahlim, Eileen 103, 641 Aiello, Brittnie Leigh 063, 177 Ainsworth, Stephanie 432 Ajeenstadt, Mimi 432 Akers, Garoline 448 Akers, Garoline 450 Akers, Garoline 450 Akers, Garoline 982, 178, 35 Akers, Gronid 982, 178, 35 Albuny, Kadir 701 Alloharder, Terracisco 111 Alloharder, Gelesta 473 Allomese,	Ackah, Yaw	113, 736
Adamszyk Amy 737 Adams, Amanda 030 Adams, Benjamin 993 Adams, Ericka B. 366 Adams, Herry William 141 Adams, Kern 126 Addin, Sen 19, 993 Adding, Lynn A. 119, 993 Adlinkrah, Mensah 113, 736 Adkinson, Cary 432 Adkinson, Cary 432 Agha, Suzanne 722 Agnew, Robert 525 Ahlin, Eileen 103, 641 Ahlman, Lindsay C. 128, 618 Alello, Frittin Leigh 063, 177 Alress Kar, Caroline 405 Akers, Ronald 082, 178, 385 Akers, Ronald 082, 178, 385 Akers, Ronald 082, 178, 385 Alatorre Francisco 111 Albaha, Nictoria 184 Albarder, Francisco 111 Albarder, Megan 324 Alberden, Megan 324 Allerden, Megan 324 Allerden, Megan 324 Allerder, David 431 Alling, Troy	Acker, James	345, 561, 651
Adams, Amanda 030 Adams, Benjamin 093 Adams, Harry William 141 Adams, Kern 126 Adams, Terri 129 Adding, Sean 019, 093 Addington, Lynn A 119 Adlinkanb, Mensah 113, 736 Adkinson, Cary 432 Adler, Freda 390 Aebi, Marcelo F. 258, 364 Agho, Suzanne 722 Agnew, Robert 575 Ahlina, Eileen 103, 641 Ahlman, Lindsay C 128, 618 Airsworth, Stephanie 432 Ajzenstadt, Mimi 445 Akers, Caroline 405 Akers, Caroline 405 Akers, Caroline 405 Akers, Caroline 91 Akers, Caroline 405 Akers, Caroline 405 Akers, Caroline 405 Akers, Caroline 406 Akers, Caroline 407 Akers, Caroline 406 Akers, Caroline 407 Akers, Caroline 408	Ackerman, Alissa R	223, 254, 397
Adams, Benjamin 993 Adams, Firicka B 386 Adams, Ken 126 Adams, Ken 129 Addies, Sean 19, 190 Addies, Sean 19, 190 Addies, Sean 119 Addiskrab, Mensah 113 Adliskrab, Mensah 113 Adliskrab, Mensah 131 Adliskrab, Mensah 432 Adlisson, Cary 432 Adles, Marcelo F 258 Agbi, Suzanne 722 Agnew, Robert 575 Ahlin, Fileen 103, 641 Ahlin, Lindsay C 128, 618 Ahlinan, Lindsay C 128, 618 Aleilo, Britiste Leigh 063, 177 Ainsworth, Stephanie 452 Ajzenstadt, Mimi 445 Akers, Caroline 45 Akers, Ronald 082, 178, 385 Akyaz, Kodir 701 Alalehto, Tage 184 Alatorre, Francisco 111 Albanes, Jay S 152, 52, 65, 66 Alboutt, Victoria 182 Allederden, Megan 3	Adamczyk, Amy	737
Adams, Ericka B. 386 Adams, Harry William 141 Adams, Kern. 126 Addis, Seri. 129 Addis, Sean. 191, 903 Addington, Lynn A. 119 Adinkroh, Mensah 113, 736 Adkinson, Cary. 432 Adler, Freda 390 Aebi, Marcelo F. 258, 364 Agha, Suzanne 722 Agnew, Robert. 575 Ahlin, Eileen. 103, 641 Ahlin, Eileen. 103, 641 Ahlin, Eileigh. 063, 177 Airisworth, Stephanie 432 Ajzenstadt, Mimi. 045 Akers, Caroline. 405 Akers, Caroline. 406	Adams, Amanda	
Adams, Ericka B. 386 Adams, Harry William 141 Adams, Kern. 126 Addis, Seri. 129 Addis, Sean. 191, 903 Addington, Lynn A. 119 Adinkroh, Mensah 113, 736 Adkinson, Cary. 432 Adler, Freda 390 Aebi, Marcelo F. 258, 364 Agha, Suzanne 722 Agnew, Robert. 575 Ahlin, Eileen. 103, 641 Ahlin, Eileen. 103, 641 Ahlin, Eileigh. 063, 177 Airisworth, Stephanie 432 Ajzenstadt, Mimi. 045 Akers, Caroline. 405 Akers, Caroline. 406	Adams, Benjamin	
Adams, Ken. 126 Adams, Terri 129 Addie, Sean. 019, 093 Addington, Lynn A. 113 Adikinson, Cary. 432 Adler, Freda. 390 Aebi, Marcelo F. 258, 364 Aghe, Suzanne. 722 Agnew, Robert. 575 Ahlin, Eileen. 103, 641 Almisworth, Stephanie. 128, 618 Aicello, Brittnie Leigh. 063, 177 Akers, Caroline. 432 Akers, Caroline. 405 Akers, Caroline. 405 Akers, Ronald 082, 178, 385 Aldothot, Tage. 184 Aldotro, Francisco 111 Allabara, Robyn Dawn 519 Albanese, Jay S. 152, 526, 566 Albonetti, Celesta 473 Album, Victoria 182 Alexander, Degan 324 Alexander, Degan 324 Alexander, Dean C. 410, 605 Ali, Bina 432, 480 Allend, Donathan 712 Allent, David 432 Allowoy, Am		
Adams, Ken. 126 Adams, Terri 129 Addie, Sean. 019, 093 Addington, Lynn A. 113 Adikinson, Cary. 432 Adler, Freda. 390 Aebi, Marcelo F. 258, 364 Aghe, Suzanne. 722 Agnew, Robert. 575 Ahlin, Eileen. 103, 641 Almisworth, Stephanie. 128, 618 Aicello, Brittnie Leigh. 063, 177 Akers, Caroline. 432 Akers, Caroline. 405 Akers, Caroline. 405 Akers, Ronald 082, 178, 385 Aldothot, Tage. 184 Aldotro, Francisco 111 Allabara, Robyn Dawn 519 Albanese, Jay S. 152, 526, 566 Albonetti, Celesta 473 Album, Victoria 182 Alexander, Degan 324 Alexander, Degan 324 Alexander, Dean C. 410, 605 Ali, Bina 432, 480 Allend, Donathan 712 Allent, David 432 Allowoy, Am	Adams, Harry William	141
Addie, Sean 019,093 Addington, Lynn A 119,736 Addinkrah, Mensah 113,736 Adkinson, Cary 432 Adler, Freda 390 Aebi, Marcelo F. 258,364 Agha, Suzanne 722 Agnew, Robert 575 Anlin, Eileen 103,641 Ahlin, Eileen 103,641 Ahlin, Eileen 663,177 Aisens Contine 432 Ajzenstadt, Mimi 045 Akers, Caroline 405 Akers, Caroline 406 <td< td=""><td>Adams, Ken</td><td></td></td<>	Adams, Ken	
Addington, Lynn A. 119 Adlinkrah, Mensah 113, 736 Adlkinson, Cary 432 Adler, Freda 390 Aebi, Marcelo F. 258, 364 Agha, Suzanne 722 Agnew, Robert 575 Ahlin, Eileen 103, 641 Aleilo, Brittnie Leigh 063, 177 Ainsworth, Stephanie 432 Ajzenstadt, Mimi 045 Akers, Caroline 405 Akers, Ronald 082, 178, 385 Akyuz, Kadir 701 Allalehto, Tage 184 Allatorre, Francisco 111 Albanese, Jay S. 152, 526, 566 Albonett, Celesta 473 Album, Victoria 182 Alderden, Megan 324 Alemdar, Meltem 295, 480 Alexander, Dean C. 410, 605 All, Bina 432, 480 Alloway, Amber 306 Alloway, Amber 306 Alloway, Amber 306 Allowar, Mariel 922 Allower, Gooff 104, 394, 432	Adams, Terri	129
Adlinkrah, Mensah 113, 736 Adkinson, Cary 432 Adler, Freda 390 Aebi, Marcelo F. 258, 364 Agnew, Robert 722 Ahlin, Eileen 103, 641 Ahlman, Lindsay C. 128, 618 Ailello, Brittinie Leigh 063, 177 Ainsworth, Stephanie 432 Ajzenstadt, Mimi 045 Akers, Caroline 405 Akers, Ronald 082, 178, 385 Akyuz, Kadir 701 Alalehto, Tage 184 Alatorre, Francisco 111 Albanese, Jay S. 152, 526, 566 Albonetti, Celesta 473 Album, Victoria 182 Alderden, Megan 324 Alleenden, Megten 295, 480 Alexander, A Daktari 208 Alleand, Dovid 431 Allend, Dovid 432 Allendry, Amber 636 Allerd, Sarah 306 Allerd, Sarah 306 Allert, Sarah 306 Allert, Sarah 306 Allert, Sarah	Addie, Sean	019, 093
Adlinkrah, Mensah 113, 736 Adkinson, Cary 432 Adler, Freda 390 Aebi, Marcelo F. 258, 364 Agnew, Robert 722 Ahlin, Eileen 103, 641 Ahlman, Lindsay C. 128, 618 Ailello, Brittinie Leigh 063, 177 Ainsworth, Stephanie 432 Ajzenstadt, Mimi 045 Akers, Caroline 405 Akers, Ronald 082, 178, 385 Akyuz, Kadir 701 Alalehto, Tage 184 Alatorre, Francisco 111 Albanese, Jay S. 152, 526, 566 Albonetti, Celesta 473 Album, Victoria 182 Alderden, Megan 324 Alleenden, Megten 295, 480 Alexander, A Daktari 208 Alleand, Dovid 431 Allend, Dovid 432 Allendry, Amber 636 Allerd, Sarah 306 Allerd, Sarah 306 Allert, Sarah 306 Allert, Sarah 306 Allert, Sarah	Addington, Lynn A.	119
Adler, Freda 390 Aebi, Marcelo F 258, 364 Agha, Suzanne 722 Agnew, Robert 575 Ahlin, Eileen 103, 641 Ahlman, Lindsay C 128, 618 Ahlinan, Lindsay C 128, 618 Ahilello, Brittnie Leigh 063, 177 Ainsworth, Stephanie 432 Ajzenstadt, Mimi 045 Akers, Caroline 405 Akers, Ronald 082, 178, 385 Akyuz, Kadir 701 Alalehto, Tage 184 Alatorre, Francisco 111 Albaloa, Robyn Dawn 519 Albanoese, Jay S 152, 526, 566 Album, Victoria 182 Alderden, Megan 324 Album, Victoria 182 Alexander, A. Daktari 295, 480 Alexander, Dean C 410, 605 Ali, Bina 432, 480 Allend, Troy 431 Allen, Jonathan 712 Allender, David 432 Alloway, Amber 636 Alloway, Amber 636 Allored, Sar		
Aebi, Marcelo F. 258, 364 Agha, Suzanne 722 Agnew, Robert 575 Ahlin, Eileen 103, 641 Ahlman, Lindsay C. 128, 618 Aieillo, Brittnie Leigh 063, 177 Ainsworth, Stephanie 432 Ajzenstadt, Mimi 045 Akers, Caroline 405 Akers, Ronald .082, 178, 385 Akyuz, Kadir 701 Alalehto, Tage 184 Allatorre, Francisco 111 Albala, Robyn Dawn 519 Albanese, Jay S. 152, 526, 566 Albonetti, Celesta 473 Album, Victoria 182 Allerden, Megan 324 Alermader, Meltem 295, 480 Alexander, A. Daktari 208 Allerander, Dean C. 410, 605 Ali, Bina 432, 480 Allen, Jonathan 712 Allender, David 432 Alloway, Amber 636 Alloway, Amber 636 Allored, Sarah 306 Alleret, Geoff 104, 394, 432 <td></td> <td></td>		
Agha, Suzanne 722 Agnew, Robert 575 Ahlin, Eileen 103, 641 Ahlin, Eileen 128, 618 Alello, Brittnie Leigh 063, 177 Ainsworth, Stephanie 432 Ajzenstadt, Mimi 045 Akers, Caroline 405 Akers, Ronald 082, 178, 385 Akyuz, Kadir 701 Alalehto, Tage 184 Alatorre, Francisco 111 Albala, Robyn Dawn 519 Albonetti, Celesta 473 Album, Victoria 182 Alderden, Megan 324 Alerndar, Meltem 295, 480 Alexander, Dean C 410, 605 Ali, Bin 208 Allen, Jonathan 712 Allen, Jonathan 712 Allendor, David 432 Allowy, Amber 636 Aller, Gorf 104, 394, 432		
Ağnew, Robert	Aebi, Marcelo F	258, 364
Ağnew, Robert	Agha, Suzanne	722
Ahlman, Lindsay C. 128, 618 Aiello, Brittnie Leigh. 063, 177 Ainsworth, Stephanie 432 Ajzenstadt, Mimi 045 Akers, Caroline. 405 Akers, Ronald 082, 178, 385 Akyuz, Kadir 701 Alalaehto, Tage 184 Alatorre, Francisco 111 Albanese, Jay S. 152, 526, 566 Albonetti, Celesta 473 Album, Victoria 182 Allern, Wegan 324 Alemdar, Meltem 295, 480 Alexander, Dean C 410, 605 Ali, Bina 432, 480 Allien, Jonathan 712 Allendor, David 432 Alloway, Amber 636 Allper, Mariel 922 Allpert, Geoff 104, 394, 432	Agnew, Robert	575
Ahlman, Lindsay C. 128, 618 Aiello, Brittnie Leigh. 063, 177 Ainsworth, Stephanie 432 Ajzenstadt, Mimi 045 Akers, Caroline. 405 Akers, Ronald 082, 178, 385 Akyuz, Kadir 701 Alalaehto, Tage 184 Alatorre, Francisco 111 Albanese, Jay S. 152, 526, 566 Albonetti, Celesta 473 Album, Victoria 182 Allern, Wegan 324 Alemdar, Meltem 295, 480 Alexander, Dean C 410, 605 Ali, Bina 432, 480 Allien, Jonathan 712 Allendor, David 432 Alloway, Amber 636 Allper, Mariel 922 Allpert, Geoff 104, 394, 432	Ahlin, Eileen	103, 641
Ainsworth, Stephanie 432 Ajzenstadt, Mimi 045 Akers, Caroline 405 Akers, Ronald 082, 178, 385 Akyuz, Kadir 701 Alalehto, Tage 184 Alatorre, Francisco 111 Albala, Robyn Dawn 519 Albanese, Jay S. 152, 526, 566 Albonetti, Celesta 473 Album, Victoria 182 Alderden, Megan 324 Alemdar, Meltem 295, 480 Alexander, A Daktari 208 Alexander, Dean C. 410, 605 Ali, Bina 432, 480 Allard, Troy 431 Aller, Jonathan 712 Allender, David 432 Alloway, Amber 636 Allored, Sarah 336 Allored, Sarah 336 Allored, Sarah 306 Alper, Mariel 022 Alpert, Geoff 104, 394, 432		
Ajzenstadt, Mimi 045 Akers, Caroline 405 Akers, Ronald 082, 178, 385 Akyuz, Kadir 701 Alalehto, Tage 184 Alalorer, Francisco 111 Albala, Robyn Dawn 519 Albanese, Jay S 152, 526, 566 Albonetti, Celesta 473 Album, Victoria 182 Alderden, Megan 324 Alemdar, Meltem 295, 480 Alexander, A. Daktari 208 Alexander, Dean C 410, 605 Ali, Bina 432, 480 Allord, Troy 431 Allen, Jonathan 712 Allender, David 432 Alloway, Amber 636 Allred, Sarah 306 Alper, Mariel 022 Alpert, Geoff 104, 394, 432	Aiello, Brittnie Leigh	
Ákers, Caroline 405 Akers, Ronald .082, 178, 385 Akyuz, Kadir 701 Alalehto, Tage .184 Alatorre, Francisco .111 Albala, Robyn Dawn .519 Albanese, Jay S. .152, 526, 566 Albonetti, Celesta .473 Album, Victoria .182 Alderden, Megan .324 Alemdar, Meltem .295, 480 Alexander, A. Daktari .295 Alexander, Dean C. .410, 605 Ali, Bina .432, 480 Allard, Troy .431 Allen, Jonathan .712 Allender, David .432 Alloway, Amber .636 Allred, Sarah .306 Alpert, Geoff .104, 394, 432	Ainsworth, Stephanie	432
Akers, Ronald 082, 178, 385 Akyuz, Kadir 701 Alalehto, Tage 184 Alatorre, Francisco 111 Albala, Robyn Dawn 519 Albanese, Jay S 152, 526, 566 Albonetti, Celesta 473 Album, Victoria 182 Alderden, Megan 324 Alemdar, Meltem 295, 480 Alexander, A. Daktari 208 Alexander, Dean C 410, 605 Ali, Bina 432, 480 Allard, Troy 431 Allend, Jonathan 712 Allender, David 432 Alloway, Amber 636 Allred, Sarah 306 Alpert, Geoff 104, 394, 432	Ajzenstadt, Mimi	
Akyuz, Kadir 701 Alalehto, Tage 184 Alatorre, Francisco 111 Albala, Robyn Dawn 519 Albanese, Jay S 152, 526, 566 Albonetti, Celesta 473 Album, Victoria 182 Alderden, Megan 324 Alemdar, Meltem 295, 480 Alexander, A. Daktari 208 Alexander, Dean C 410, 605 Ali, Bina 432, 480 Allend, Troy 431 Allen, Jonathan 712 Allender, David 432 Alloway, Amber 636 Allred, Sarah 306 Alper, Mariel 022 Alpert, Geoff 104, 394, 432	Akers, Caroline	405
Alalehto, Tage 184 Alatorre, Francisco 111 Albala, Robyn Dawn 519 Albanese, Jay S 152, 526, 566 Albonetti, Celesta 473 Album, Victoria 182 Alderden, Megan 324 Alemdar, Meltem 295, 480 Alexander, A Daktari 208 Alexander, Dean C 410, 605 Ali, Bina 432, 480 Allard, Troy 431 Allen, Jonathan 712 Allender, David 432 Alloway, Amber 636 Allred, Sarah 306 Alper, Mariel 022 Alpert, Geoff 104, 394, 432	Akers, Ronald	
Alatorre, Francisco 111 Albala, Robyn Dawn 519 Albanese, Jay S. 152, 526, 566 Albonetti, Celesta 473 Album, Victoria 182 Alderden, Megan 324 Alemdar, Meltem 295, 480 Alexander, A. Daktari 208 Alexander, Paen C 410, 605 Ali, Bina 432, 480 Allard, Troy 431 Allen, Jonathan 712 Allender, David 432 Alloway, Amber 636 Allred, Sarah 306 Alper, Mariel 022 Alpert, Geoff 104, 394, 432		
Albala, Robyn Dawn 519 Albanese, Jay S 152, 526, 566 Albonetti, Celesta 473 Album, Victoria 182 Alderden, Megan 324 Alemdar, Meltem 295, 480 Alexander, A. Daktari 208 Alexander, Dean C 410, 605 Ali, Bina 432, 480 Allard, Troy 431 Allen, Jonathan 712 Allender, David 432 Alloway, Amber 636 Allred, Sarah 306 Alper, Mariel 022 Alpert, Geoff 104, 394, 432	Alalehto, Tage	
Albanese, Jay S. 152, 526, 566 Albonetti, Celesta 473 Album, Victoria 182 Alderden, Megan 324 Alemdar, Meltem 295, 480 Alexander, A. Daktari 208 Alexander, Dean C. 410, 605 Ali, Bina 432, 480 Allard, Troy 431 Allen, Jonathan 712 Allender, David 432 Alloway, Amber 636 Allred, Sarah 306 Alper, Mariel 022 Alpert, Geoff 104, 394, 432	Alatorre, Francisco	111
Albonetti, Čelesta 473 Album, Victoria 182 Alderden, Megan 324 Alemdar, Meltem 295, 480 Alexander, A. Daktari 208 Alexander, Dean C 410, 605 Ali, Bina 432, 480 Allard, Troy 431 Allen, Jonathan 712 Allender, David 432 Alloway, Amber 636 Allred, Sarah 306 Alper, Mariel 022 Alpert, Geoff 104, 394, 432	Albala, Robyn Dawn	519
Album, Victoria 182 Alderden, Megan 324 Alemdar, Meltem 295, 480 Alexander, A. Daktari 208 Alexander, Dean C. 410, 605 Ali, Bina 432, 480 Allard, Troy 431 Allen, Jonathan 712 Allender, David 432 Alloway, Amber 636 Allred, Sarah 306 Alper, Mariel 022 Alpert, Geoff 104, 394, 432	Albanese, Jay S	152, 526, 566
Alderden, Megan 324 Alemdar, Meltem 295, 480 Alexander, A. Daktari 208 Alexander, Dean C. 410, 605 Ali, Bina 432, 480 Allard, Troy 431 Allen, Jonathan 712 Allender, David 432 Alloway, Amber 636 Allred, Sarah 306 Alper, Mariel 022 Alpert, Geoff 104, 394, 432	Albonetti, Celesta	473
Alemdar, Meltem 295, 480 Alexander, A. Daktari 208 Alexander, Dean C. 410, 605 Ali, Bina 432, 480 Allard, Troy 431 Allen, Jonathan 712 Allender, David 432 Alloway, Amber 636 Allred, Sarah 306 Alper, Mariel 022 Alpert, Geoff 104, 394, 432	Album, Victoria	
Alexander, A. Daktari 208 Alexander, Dean C. 410, 605 Ali, Bina 432, 480 Allard, Troy 431 Allen, Jonathan 712 Allender, David 432 Alloway, Amber 636 Allred, Sarah 306 Alper, Mariel 022 Alpert, Geoff 104, 394, 432	Alderden, Megan	324
Alexander, Dean C. 410, 605 Ali, Bina 432, 480 Allard, Troy 431 Allen, Jonathan 712 Allender, David 432 Alloway, Amber 636 Allred, Sarah 306 Alper, Mariel 022 Alpert, Geoff 104, 394, 432	Alemdar, MeltemAlemdar, Meltem	295, 480
Ali, Bina 432, 480 Allard, Troy 431 Allen, Jonathan 712 Allender, David 432 Alloway, Amber 636 Allred, Sarah 306 Alper, Mariel 022 Alpert, Geoff 104, 394, 432	Alexander, A. Daktari	208
Allard, Troy 431 Allen, Jonathan 712 Allender, David 432 Alloway, Amber 636 Allred, Sarah 306 Alper, Mariel 022 Alpert, Geoff 104, 394, 432	Alexander, Dean C	410, 605
Allen, Jonathan 712 Allender, David 432 Alloway, Amber 636 Allred, Sarah 306 Alper, Mariel 022 Alpert, Geoff 104, 394, 432	Ali, Bina	432, 480
Allen, Jonathan 712 Allender, David 432 Alloway, Amber 636 Allred, Sarah 306 Alper, Mariel 022 Alpert, Geoff 104, 394, 432	Allard, Troy	431
Alloway, Amber 636 Allred, Sarah 306 Alper, Mariel 022 Alpert, Geoff 104, 394, 432		
Alloway, Amber 636 Allred, Sarah 306 Alper, Mariel 022 Alpert, Geoff 104, 394, 432		
Allred, Sarah		
Alper, Mariel		
Alpert, Geoff104, 394, 432		
	Altheimer, Irshad	301, 654

Althouse, Ron	720
Altman, Eleanore	560
Alves, Elizabeth	163
Alvi, Shahid	601
Amantana, Vivian	113, 736
Amemiya, Mamoru	035, 432, 672
Amirault, Joanna	432
Ammar, Nawal	
Anandarajan, Murugan	
Anarumo, Mark	
Anderson, Amy L	
Anderson, Jaclyn	
Anding, Jenna	
Andrade, Monica Viegas	
Andreopoulos, George	
Andresen, Carsten	
Andresen, Martin	
Andreychak, Christopher J	
Angel, Caroline M	
Angel, Earl	
Angelo, Dean C	
Angioli, Shanda Maree	
Angion, Snanda Maree	
Antonaccio, Olena	
Antoniactio, Oleha	
Anwar, ShamenaAos, Steve	
Appel, Bob	
Appiahene-Gyamfi, Joseph	
Applegate, Brandon	
Applewhite, Myesha	
Archakova, Ekaterina S	
Archibald, Matthew	
Ardila, Carla	
Arican, Mehmet	
Ariel, Barak	
Armstrong, Gaylene	
Armstrong, Todd	
Arneklev, Bruce	
Arnio, Ashley N	
Arnold, Catherine M	
Aromaa, Kauko	
Arrigo, Bruce	044, 167
Arsovska, Jana	
Arvanites, Thomas	
Arya, Neelum	
Asante, Mavis	
Aseltine, Elyshia Danae	
Asencio, Edwin J	
Asencio, Emily K	480, 577, 723
Athens, Lonnie	
Athey, Nicholas G	
Aubuchon-Rubin, Ashley	593
Auchter, Bernie	468
Auerhahn Kathleen	547

Austin, James	237, 393, 620
Austin, Timothy	013, 686
Avdija, Avdi S	
Averdijk, Margit	408
Aviram, Hadar	395, 432, 614
Aviv, Gali	329
Ayers, Stephanie	218
	281
ľ	3
Baboolal, Aneesa	608
Bachman, Ronet	504
Bachmann, Michael	268, 483
Backes, Bethany L	131, 567, 652
Bailey, Frankie	343
Baird, Christopher	620
Baker, Christopher A	432
Baker, David	602
Baker, Thomas	432
Bakken, Nicholas W	202, 601
Bala, Nicholas	
· · ·	161
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	422
	505
<i>,</i> ,	473
	624
	488
	629
	168
	044, 239, 342
	244
,	470
	305
	517
	632
	526
· ·	641
	641
·	618
, 33 5	017, 101, 119
	057
	011
	615
	013
	707
Rartula Aaron Lee	710 710

Barua, Vidisha	585, 675
	480
	432
	269
	379
	018
	414
	627
	429
	216, 394
3 3.	543
	432
	591
•	612
	432
	102, 161, 432
	537
	511
	257
	212, 512
	148, 186, 197, 477, 521, 544, 674
• •	027, 169
· ·	670
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	383
	655, 719
	472
	280
_	
	273
• •	124, 200
	605
6 .	432, 484
	484
	262
· · · · ·	
DELUSELII. NULIIIEEII 10V	

Berk, Richard	619
Berlin, Michael	489
Bernasco, Wim	160, 408, 513
Berndt, Jennifer	432
Berrouet-, Alain	266
	623
Berthelot, Emily R	432
	537
	323
	328, 398, 673
	382
	376
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	031
	175, 241, 302, 323, 369, 432, 553, 603
	311
	431
	019, 123
• '	
	727
	717
	457
	016
	465
	262
	238, 367
	516
	077
	417
•	
	323
0 1	
9 ,	
	456
	515
	550
	319, 651
	505
· ·	011
Boman, John	338

Bond, Brenda J	098
	461
	287
Bonn, Scott	250
	675
	345
	121
	432, 672
	432
·	307
	222, 268
· ·	
	132
	119, 696
	477
	269, 304, 477, 536
	460
	467
	201, 251
	677, 693
	103, 468
	645
	204, 392, 567
	517
	513, 716
	432
Bratton, William	497
	293
	619, 719
Brennan, Edward T	294
Brennan, Pauline	
Brennan, Tim	619, 719
Brent, John	515, 718
Brewer, Jr., Steven Lawrence	075
	090, 592
	415, 640
	163, 549

Brick, Bradley T	
Briddell, Laine	
Briggs, Lisa T	
Brightman, Hank J	
Brightman, Sara	154, 246
Briones, Rhissa	432,477
Brisgone, Regina Elizabeth	432, 600
Brisman, Avi	248, 346, 543
Brisson, Kara J	244
Britt, Chester	
Britt, Trevor J	252
Britto, Sarah	
Brodie, Scott	
Brody, Joan	
Broidy, Lisa	
Broll, Ryan	
Brookman, Fiona	
Brotherton, David Charles	
Brown, Dan R.	
Brown, Elizabeth K	
Brown, Geneva Olivia	
Brown, Jacob Daniel	
Brown, Katherine	
Brown, Michael P.	
Brown, Robert	
Brown, Stephen E	
Brown, Tracey	
Brown, William B	
Browne, Angela	
Browning, Christopher	
Browning, Katharine Elizabeth	
O	
Browning, Sarah	
Brownstein, Henry	
Brubaker, Sarah Jane	
Bruell, Christopher E	
Bruinsma, Gerben	
Brumbaugh, Susan	
Brunson, Rod K	
Brunton, Anne	
Brusman Lovins, Lori	
Bryant, Caryl Anne Mary	
Bryant, Jennifer	
Bucerius, Sandra M	
Buck Willison, Janeen	
Bucklen, Bret	
Budd, Kristen	
Buerger, Michael	
Bufkin, Jana	432
Bui, Hoan	673
Buist, Carrie L.	658
Bumphus, Vic	463
Bunch, Jackson	
Buntman, Fran	
Burbank, Melissa Anne	
Burdon, William M	
	•

Burek, Melissa	250
Burgess, Ann Wolbert	138
Burgess-Proctor, Amanda	111, 147, 261
Burke, Alison	221, 461
Burke, Cynthia	023
Burke, Tod William	491, 523, 687
Burnett, Cathleen	624, 651
Burns, Padraic J	
Burns, Ronald	
Burrell, Thomas Jay	637
Burrell, William	
Burrington, Lori A	
Burrow, John D	
Burrows, Kathryn E	
Burruss, George Wilson	
Burt, Callie Harbin	
Burton, Alex	
Bush, Michael	
Bush-Baskette, Stephanie R	
Bushway, Shawn D.	
Button, Deeanna M	
Butts, Jeffrey	
Bynum, Timothy	
Byrne, James	
Byrne, Mary W	
Bystrova, Elana	
2,500, 0,74, 2.4.14	.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
(
Cabage, LeAnn N	222 407
Cadora, Eric	
Cahill, Meagan	
Calathes, William	
Calder, Catherine	
Calderoni, Francesco	
Cale, Jesse	
Callahan, Lisa	
Cam, Taner	
Camargo, Esperanza	
Camp, Scott	
Campagna, Michael F	
Campbell, Jacquelyn	
Campbell, Rebecca	
Can, Salih Hakan	
Cancino, Jeffrey M.	
Canapa Kayin	
Cannon, Kevin	
Cano, Mario V.	
Cantona, Andrea	
Cantora, Andrea	
Canaddi Daharah M	
Capaldi, Deborah M	
Caplan, Joel	
Capowich, George E	
Caputo, Gail A	
Caravelis Hughes, Cyndy	511

Carbone-Lopez, Kristin	634
Cares, Alison	
Carey, Henry Chip	
Caringella, Susan	
Carlis, Adam	
Carlson, Susan M	582, 658
Carlés, Roberto Manuel	622
Carney, Phil	650
Carr, Patrick	121, 156
Carrington, Peter	025, 621
Carson, Barbara A	331, 486
Carson, Dena	344
Carver, Virginia R	432
Caspar, Rachel	537
Caspi, Avshalom	
Caspi, David	
Cass, Amy I	
Castle, Tammy	
Catalano, Shannan	
Caudill, Jonathan W	
Cauffman, Elizabeth	
Ceballos, Fabiola M	
Ceccato, Vania Aparecida	
Cecil, Dawn K	
Celaya, Adrienne	
Celinska, Katarzyna	
Cernkovich, Stephen A	
Cesaroni, Carla	
Chaiken, Jan M	
Chakraborti, Neil	
Chamard, Sharon	
Chambliss, William	
Change Lynn	
Chandley David C	
Chandler, David S	
Chanin, Joshua M.	
Chappell, Allison Taylor	
Chapple, Constance	
Charalampous, Ioanna	
Charkoudian, Lorig	
Charney, Noah	
Chaudhuri, Soma	
Chaudhuri, Tanni	
Chavez, Jorge M	
Cheesman, Fred L	
Cheesman Dial, Kelly	
Cheloukhine, Sergei	
Chen, Pan	
Chen, Shuo	
Chenault, Scott	
Cheng, Zhifen	
Cherbonneau, Michael G	
Chermak, Steven	
Chesney-Lind, Meda	299, 396, 551
Cheuna. Nicole Wai Tina	575

Cheung, Yuet W	366, 575
Chiancone, Janet	019, 093
Childs, Kristina Kay	
Chilton, Roland	432
Chin, Ko-Lin	481
Chiricos, Ted	196, 511
Cho, Yeok-il	
Cho, Younoh	
Choate, David Edward	
Choi, Kyung-shick	
Choi, Susanne Y.P.	
Chon, Don	
Choo, Kyungseok	
Chowdhury, Liza	
Chriss, James J	
Christian, Jennifer L	
Christian, Johnna	
Chrzanowski, April	
Chu, Doris	
Ciaravolo, Emily	
Cieplowski, Kevin	
Cissner, Amanda B	
Clampet-Lundquist, Susan	
Clark, Jim	
Clark, Michaela	
Clark, Valerie Anne	
Clarke, Alan Henry	
Clarke, Ron	
Clay-Warner, Jody	
Clayton, Obie	
Clear, Todd R	
Clegg, Roger	
Cleveland, Bo	
Clevenger, Shelly Lynn	
Clifford, Janice E	
Clinkinbeard, Samantha	
Clinton-Sherrod, Monique	
Cluse-Tolar, Terry	
Clutterbuck, Lindsay	
Coache, Marie-Eve	
Cobb, P. Denise	
Cobbina, Jennifer Ernestina	
Cochran, John	
Coggins, K. Elizabeth	
Cohen, Bernard	
Cohen, Charles	
Cohen, Jacqueline	
Cohen, JacqueimeCohen, Jeffrey William	
Cohen, Marcia I	
Cohen, MarkCohen	
Cohen, Thomas H.	
Cohn, Ellen G	
Cohn, Ellen S.	
Coid, Jeremy	
Colanese Jennifer	372

Colbran, Marianne	
Coleman-Davis, Veronica	285
Collier-Goubil, Deshonna	077, 641
Collins, Angela M	
Collins, Peter	
Colombino, Niki	397
Conley, Meghan	
Connell, Nadine M.	
Conner, Sonya	
Conti, Norman	
Conway, Kevin	
Cook, Charlene	
Cook, Kimberly	
Cook, Philip	
Cooksey, Elizabeth C	
Cooley, Valerie	
Cooney, Mark	
Cooper, Jonathon A	
Copes, Heith	
Copic, Sanja	
Corcoran, Katie	
Cordner, AnnMarie	
Cordner, Gary	
Cork, Daniel	
Cornell, Rena	
Coroian, Jr., George E	
Corrado, Raymond R	
Correia, Mark E	
Corsaro, Nicholas	
Corsianos, Marilyn	
Cortoni, Franca	
Corzine, Jay	
Costanza, Steve	
Costello, Barbara	
Costelloe, Michael T.	
Cothron, Gretchen	
Coupe, Richard Timothy	
Courey, Michael E	
Cournoyer, Louis-Georges	
Courtright, Kevin Edward	
Couvillon, Kathleen	
Covington, Michele	
Cowan, Joseph William	
Cowburn, Malcolm	
Cowell, Alexander J	
Cox, Amanda	
Cox, Stephen M	
•	
Coyle, Michael J	
Crays, Angela West	
Crows, Angela West	
Crishlan Varaha	
Crittondan Countries	
Craell Head	
Croall, Hazel	
Croisdale, Tim	513

Cronin, George	210, 388
Cronin, Shea	606
Cross, Amanda	432
Crossland, Christine R.	131, 170, 361
Crow, Matthew S.	210, 346
Crutchfield, Robert	
Cruz, Amy	
Cruz, Carlos	
Cruz, Kenneth A	
Cubellis, Michelle	
Cue, Carla	
Cui, Wanjun	
Cullen, Francis T	
Culp, Richard	
Cupelo, Rachel	
Cupp, Rhonda Gayle	
Curran, Jeanne	
Curry, Glen David	
Curry, Virginia	
Curtis, Anna	
Curtis, Kristin M.	
Curtis, Ric	
Curto, Bartira Marques	
Cusick, Gretchen Ruth	
Cuvelier, Steven J	
Cuvetter, oceven frammannamental management of the control of the	
D	
D'Onofrio-Jones, Aaron Michael	244
D'Orsogna, Maria-Rita	
D'Ovidio, Rob	
Dabbaghian, Vahid	
Dabney, Dean	
Daday, Jerry K.	
Daems, Tom	
Daggett, Dawn	
Dai, Mengyan	
Daigle, Leah E	
Daly, Dan	
Daly, Reagan	
Dammer, Harry	•
Damphousse, Kelly Richard	
Daniel, Elycia S	
Danner, Mona	
Das, Dilip K	
Davidson, Robert Lee	
Davies, Andrew L.B.	
Davies, Garth	
Davis, Karen Lee	
Davis, Mark	
Davis, Samantha Lee	
Davis-LaMastro, Valerie	209
Davis-Vogel, Annet	
Dawes, Debbie	639
Dawson, Jean	476
Dawson, Michael E	590

Dawson, Myrna	261, 398
Day, Jacob C	142
Day, Kim	652
Day, L. Edward	
De Angelis, Joseph	676
De Coster, Stacy	
de Cuyper, Ruben	
De Giorgi, Alessandro	045, 733
de Poot, Christianne	
Debenedetti, Luciana	
Debus, Sara Ann	125, 291
DeCarlo, John	
Decary-Hétu, David	
Decker, Jordan P	
Decker, Kristin	
Decker, Scott H	
DeCleene, Christine Marie	
DeFina, Robert	
DeHart, Dana	
Deibert, Gini	
DeJong, Christina	
DeKeseredy, Walter	
del Carmen, Alejandrodel	
DelCollo, Ashley	
Delgado, Melissa Ann	
DeLisi, Matthew J	
Della Giustina, Jo-Ann	
Delligatti, Anthony J	
DeLone, Miriam A.	
Dembo, Richard	
Demidov, Nicolai N	
Demircioglu, Mehmet	
Demleitner, Nora	
Demyan, Ashley	
Deng, Xiaogang	
Denton, Erin	
Deosaran, Ramesh	
Descormiers, Karine	
DeShay, Rashaan	
Deskovic, Jeff	
Deslauriers-Varin, Nadine	
Desmarais, Bruce	
Desmond, Scott A.	
DeSouza, Elenice	
DeValve, Elizabeth Quinn	
DeVoe, Jill Fleury	
Devore, Don	
Dey, Eugene	
Devel, Tracy	
Dhungana, Karla Johanna	
Diamond, Susan Brie	
Diamond-Román, Paula M	
Diana, Augie	
Diaz, Cindy	
Dichter Melissa F	432

Dickson, Megan Filiatreau	432
Dieterich, William	
Dioso-Villa, Rachel	
DiPietro, Stephanie M	266, 670
Dirkzwager, Anja	215
Dobbs, Rhonda R	398
Dodge, Mary	
Dodson, Kimberly D	
Doherty, Elaine Eggleston	
Dombrink, John	
Dombrowski, Kirk	
Donahue, Danielle	
Donker, Andrea	
Donley, Amy Melissa	
Donovan, John E	
Dooley, Brendan D	
Dooley, Lisa	
Douard, John	
Dougherty, Joyce	
Downing, Steven	
Doyon, Jacquelynn Ann	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Dragiewicz, Molly A	
Drakulich, Kevin	
Draper, Matthew	
Drawbridge, Dara	
Drayer, Alexander	
Drennon Gala, Don	
Dreyfus, Katherine	
Drucker, Ernest	
Drury, Alan J.	
Dubas, Judith Semon	
Dugan, Laura	
Dukes, Jennifer	
Dum, Christopher	
Dunaway, R. Gregory	
Dunham, Jessica R	
Dunlap, Eloise	
Dunlap, Laura	
Dunlevy, Ellen	
Dupont, Benoit	
Duran, Celinet	
Durfee, Alesha	
Durna, Tuncay	
-	
Durney, Mark	
Duru, Haci	
Dussich, John	
Dutton, Leila	
Duwe, Grant	
Dworkin, Emily	
Dwyer, Allison	
Dwyer, Clare	466
E	
Easton, Helen	202
Ell-Ol:NI	076 506

Eck, Emily B	183
Eck, John E	
Eckberg, Deborah Ann	
Eckert, Ronald	
Eckhardt, Krista	
Edberg, Mark	
Edge, Christine Ivie	
Edmonds, Doris Lewis	
Edwards, Cavwell	
Egizio, Cindy	
Egley, Jr., Arlen	
Egli, Nicole	
Ehrhard, Susan	
Eichenbaum, Joshua	
Eigenberg, Helen M	
Eilers, Paul H.C.	
Einat, Tomer	
Eisner, Manuel	
Eith, Christine	
Ejiogu, Kingsley U	
Ekeh, Kaylene Richards	
Ekunwe, Ikponwosa	
Elderbroom, Brian	
Elechi, Oko	
Elffers, Henk	
Elis, Lori	
Ellefson, Beth	
Elliott, Delbert	
Elliott, Maggie	
Ellis, Stephanie	
Elrod, Preston	
Els, Nicole Renee	
Embry, Randa Jean	
Engbersen, Godfried Bernard Maria	
Engel, Robin	
Engen, Rodney L	
Englander, Kristin	
Engstrom, Michelle	
Ensminger, Margaret	
Epps, Shauna	
Epstein, Jules	
Erickson, Patricia Gail	
Esbensen, Finn-Aage	
Escobar, Gipsy	
Eshet, Yovav	
Estep, Ben	
Etoama, Chris	
Etter, Gregg W.	
Evans, Douglas N.	,
Evans, Karen Frances	
Evans, Mary K.	
Ezell, Michael	
Ezinga, Menno	

Faber, Daniel	042
Fabio, Anthony	584
Fachner, George	216
Fader, Jamie J	025, 121
Fagan, Abigail A	432
Fagan, Jeffrey	456, 538, 574
	494, 539
	070, 149
	398
	304
Famega, Christine	
Fan, V-Tsien	432
Farabee, David	182, 400
Farina, Katie A.	073
	698
Farney, Lori	432
Farole, Donald	631
	070, 149, 322
	432
	254
	243
•	
	485
	353
	633
	154, 582
	079, 532
	458
	119,727
	546
	717
	172, 195, 541, 681
	523
	127, 157, 216, 342
	032
	153, 341, 493, 566
· ·	103
	015, 103, 432
· ·	010
· ·	711
	177, 593, 656
	244
· ·	332.461.621

Fitzgibbon, Wendy	114
Fiumefreddo, Danielle	
Flaherty, Robert	
Flett, Sara	
Fleury-Steiner, Benjamin	
Flexon, Jamie L.	
Flint, Charley	
Flint, Colin	
Flower, Shawn Marie	
Floyd-Cooke, LaNina Nicole	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Foden, Jennifer	
Fogel, Sondra J	
Foglia, Wanda	
Foley, Allison	
Fontaine, Anika	
Fontaine, Jocelyn	
Ford, Jason	
Forde, David R	
Forke, Christine	
Fornango, Robert	
Forrest, Walter	
Forst, Brian	
Forster, Corey	, ,
Fowler, Shannon K	
Fox, Andrew M.	
Fox, Kate	
Fox, Kathryn	
Fox, Kristan	
Fox, Lizabeth	
Fradella, Henry	
Frana, John F.	
Francis, Brian	
Frank, James	
Frank, Richard	
Franke, Derrick	•
Franken, Stijn	
Franklin, Cortney A	
Franklin, Travis	
Frantzen, Durant	
Frase, Richard S	
Fratello, Jennifer	
Frazier, Beverly D	
Frederick, Bruce	
Frederique, Nadine	
Freedman, Lauren F	
Freeland, Rachel	
Freeman, Beth	
Freeman, Linda	
Freiburger, TinaFreiburger	
Freilich, Joshua D	
Freng, AdrienneFreng, Adrienne	
Frenzel, Erika	
Friday, Paul CFriday, Paul C	
Fridell, Lorie A	
Friedmann. Rick	
1 I I LOUITIUITITE TAILON COMMISSIONE COMMISSION COMMIS	

Friedrichs, David	141, 734
Friery, Rodney N	248
Frisman, Linda	432
From, Sarah	685
Fronius, Trevor A	
Frost, Natasha A	
Fryer, Daniel	432
Fukushima, Miyuki	665
Fuller, John Randolph	418
Fulmer, Ann	
Furst, Gennifer	
Fuse, Yusuke	
Gabbidon, Shaun	
Gaboury, Mario T	
Gadd, David	
Gadson, Shari	
Gaes, Gerry	
Gagnon, Benoit	
Gagné, Marie-Pier	
Gainey, Randy	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Gaittens, John	
Galeste, Marcus A	
Gallagher, Catherine	
Galloway, Angela	
Galvan, Chris	196
Galyean, Kevan	020, 256, 632
Ganem, Natasha Morgan	
Gann, Shaun	623
Gao, Huan	014
Gao, Yu	590
Garcia, Arlene M	703
Garcia, Crystal A	
Garcia, Marie	
Garcia, Venessa	
Gardiner, Christine	
Gardner, Robert	
Garland, Brett E	
Garland, David	
Garland, Eric	•
Garland, Jon	
Garland, Tammy S	
Garner, Joel	
Garrett, Brandon	
Garrity, Stacy	
Gartner, Rosemary	•
Gascon, Danny	
Gasper, Joseph	
Gathings, M.J.	
Gau, Jacinta M.	
Gavazzi, Stephen M	
Gealt, Roberta	
Gebo, Erika	
Geest, Victor van der	241

Gehring, Krista	290, 719
Geiger, Brenda	015, 103, 524
Geistman, James	022
Gelb, Adam	495
Geller, Amanda	
	136
Gerber, Jurg	107
Gergin, Nadir	661
Gerris, Jan R. M.	110
	196, 432
Getty, Ryan Mychal	432
	033
	377
	341
	546
	539, 586
	219, 664
	019, 048, 082, 224, 338, 383, 432, 634
•	
	412,700
	078, 524, 663
	636
• •	
· ·	715
	671
	110, 142
	735
	360
	432
	403
· ·	169
	054
	266
	240
	507
	420
Goode, Jennifer	432
Goodison, Sean E	
Goodlin, Wendi Elizabeth	110, 166, 207
Goodman, Anthony	114, 432
	694
	354
	432
	387
	127, 514
	546
	545
··, ····p···	J 13

Gosetti, Francesco	404
Gottfredson, Denise	146, 358, 432
Gottfredson, Michael R	240, 499
Gould, Jon	362
Gould, Laurie	215
Gourley, James	010
Gover, Angela R	
Gozjolko, Kristi L	
Grabosky, Peter N	
Grant, Judith Anne	
Grant, Lorna	
Graphia, Renee D	
Grattet, Ryken	
Graycar, Adam	
Graziano, Lisa	
Greek, Cecil E.	
Green, David	
Green, Edward L.W.	
Green, Gary S	
Greenberg, David	
Greene, Helen Taylor	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Greene, Jack R	
Greenleaf, Richard G	
Greenless, Andrew	
Greenwood, Peter	
Greer, Chris	
Griffin, Patricia	
Griffin, Patrick	
Griffin, III, Hayden	
Griffiths, Elizabeth	
Grillo, Michele	
Groenhuijsen, Marc	
Groff, Elizabeth	
Grol, Susan	
Grometstein, Randall	
Grommon, Eric	
Groot, Brittany Lynn	
Grosholz, Jessica M.	
Gross, Samuel	
Gruenewald, Jeff	
Grugan, Shannon T	
Grunwald, Ben	
Guastaferro, Wendy P	
Guckenburg, Sarah	198
Guclu, Timur	
Guerette, Rob	
Guerra, Nancy G	
Guetzkow, Joshua	729
Guevara, Lori	
Gulledge, Laura M	432, 477, 544
Gumbhir, Vikas	515, 709
Gunes, Ismail Dincer	255
Gunnison, Elaine	208
Gunter, Whitney D	030
Gur Oren	432

Gurian, Elizabeth	693
Gustafson, Joseph	339
Gustafson, Regan	
Н	
Haarr, Robin N	145, 366
Haberfeld, Maria (Maki)	029, 216, 625, 701
Hadnott, Crystal	274, 714
Hadwiger, Joy	
Hafemeister, Thomas L	022
Hagan, Frank	239
Hagan, John	369, 395, 499
Hagen, Leslie A	131
Haggerty, John	297
Hakeem, Farrukh Behzad	
Hakimi, İdit	216
Hala, Nicole	328
Halberstadt, Robin	
Hall, Elizabeth	
Hallsworth, Simon	
Halter, Stephanie	,
Hamai, Koichi	
Hamburger, Merle	· ·
Hamilton, Danielle L	
Hamilton, Zachary Kirk	
Hamm, Mark	
Hancerli, Suleyman	
Hanley, Dena	
Hannan, Michael J	
Hannon, Lance	
Hanson, Laura J	
Hanson, Nicole	
Hanson, R. Karl	
Harada, Yutaka	
Hardesty, Rachel	•
Hardiman, Tio	
Hare, Timothy	
Harmon, Mark G	
Harmon, Ronnie B	
Harmon, Talia Roitberg	
Harper, Jr., Dee Wood	
Harpster, Nick T	
Harris, Alexes	
Harris, Andrew	
Harris, Anne	
Harris, Casey	
Harris, Christopher	
Harris, Danielle Arlanda	
Harris, Lish	
Harris, M. Kay	
Harris, Philip W	
Harrison, Lana D	
Harrison, PaigeHarrison, Paige	
Hart, Timothy	
Hartlev Richard	286 607

Hartman, Jennifer L	659, 735
Hartnett, Susan	540
Hartsfield, Jennifer	
Hartshorn, Kelley	
Harvey, Angela	
Harvey, Patrick J	
Hasisi, Badi	
Hassett-Walker, Connie	261, 551, 635
Hathaway, Andrew	192
Hauser, William	432
Haviland, Crystal	432
Hawke, Josephine	
Hawken, Angela	400
Hawley, Francis Frederick	709
Hay, Carter	
Hayes, Timothy C	584
Hayes-Smith, Justin	110, 595
Hayes-Smith, Rebecca	
Hayeslip, David	
Haynes, Stacy Hoskins	
Haynie, Dana	
Hays, Stephanie	
Hays, Zach	
Hayslett-McCall, Karen L	
Hayward, Keith	
He, Ni	
Healey, Jay Healey	·
Healey, Kit	
Healy, Jane	
Hebenton, Bill	
Heide, Kathleen M	
Heidemann, Gretchen	
Heil, Erin	
Heimer, Karen	
Heinonen, Justin A.	
Helfgott, Jacqueline	
Hellenga, Kate	
Helm, Peer van der	·
Henderson, Howard	
Henderson, Jaime S	
Hendricksen, Richard	
Hendrickson, James	
Hendriks, Jan	
Hendrix, Nicole	
Henne, Kathryn	
Henry, Jessica S.	
Henry, Kelli	
Hensel, Howard	
Henson, Billy	
Herman, Katie	
Hernandez, James	
Herrera, Veronica M.	
Herzog, Sergio	
Hess, Maya	
Hester. Rhvs	

Hetrick, Samantha S	134, 579
Hewitt, John D	418
Hickle, Kristine	218, 544
Hicks, Allison M	186
Hicks, Ashley A	432
Hicks, Katherine	674
Hieb, Ryan	715
Higgins, George	
Hilal, Maha	
Hildebrand, Sarah Aaron	
Hilinski, Carly	
Hiller, Matthew L.	
Hines, Billy	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Hinkle, Joshua C	
Hinojosa, Brandy	
Hinton, Amy	
Hipp, John R	
Hipple, Natalie	
Hirschel, J. David	
Hirschfield, Paul	
Hirschinger-Blank, Nancy	
Hively, Lauren	
Hmurovic, Jillian L	
Hochstetler, Andy	
Hockenberry, Sarah	
Hodge, Christopher R	
Hodge, Jessica P	
* ·	
Hoeve, Machteld	
Hoffer, KayliHoffman, Bruce	
Hoffmann, John P.	
Hogan, Nancy	
Hoge, RobertHolcomb, Jefferson E	
Holley, Philip D.	
Hollist, Dusten	
Holmes, Bernadette J	
Holmes, Ronald M	
Holsinger, Alexander M.	
Holt, Thomas Jeffrey	
Holtfreter, Kristy	
Hong, Moonki	
Hoofnagle, Kara	
Hoover, Larry T	
Hope, Trina	
Hopes, Myron	
Horney, Julie	
Horning, Amber	
Horrocks, Chelsea	
Horton, Randall	
Houser, Kimberly A	186, 674
Howard, Daniel	
Howell, James	130, 224, 657
Howell, Rebecca J	011, 478
Howells, Stephanie	555, 697

Howerton, Amanda	609
Howes, Raeann	432
Hsiao, Gail	021
Huang, Shihlung	528
Hubbard, Richard H	702
Huck, Jennifer L	269, 536
Huebner, Beth M	412
Huff, Rodney	057
Huff, Ronald	112
Huff-Corzine, Lin	111, 327, 388, 654
Huffman, Jessica	555
Hughes, Emma	202
Hughes, Lorine	556
Huisman, Sander	646
Huisman, Wim	732
Hull, David I	065
Humiston, Gail Sears	672
Hummer, Don	643
Humphries, Drew	343, 416, 498
Hunnicut, Gwen	325
Hunt, Geoffrey P	264
Hunt, Jennifer	628, 675
Hunyadi, Eugene	291
Hureau, David	087
Hurlbert, Margot	642
Hurwitz, Steven	123
Huseini, Maher	
Hussain, Syed Ejaz	036, 664, 701
Hussemann, Jeanette	072
Hutzell, Kirsten Lauren	682
Hwang, EuiGab	
Hyshka, Elaine	192
I	
1	
Iadicola, Peter	734
Iannacchione, Brian	
Ibe, Patrick Ikechukwu	
Inderbitzin, Michelle	315, 519
Ingram, Jason R	140
Ingram, Scott	496
Innes, Christopher	157
Ireland, Connie	
Ireland, Timothy O	
Irlbeck, Dawn M	538
Irwin, John	
Ishihara, Junichi	292
Isom, Deena Ann	051
Isom, Yvonne	051
J	
Jackson, Anna R	715
Jackson, Aubrey L	
Jackson, Piper	
Iackson, Shelly L	

Jackson, Tarra	432
Jackson, Theron Keith	698
Jacobson, Michael	260, 393, 552, 629
Jacques, Scott	640
Jahic, Galma	257, 345
James, Jacobs	187
James, Katie R	266
James, Lois	
James, Stephen Michael	
Jamieson, Toom	
Jang, Hyunseok	
Jang, Joon Oh	481
Jang, Sung Joon	
Jannetta, Jesse	
Janus, Eric	
Jaquier, Veronique	
Jarjoura, G. Roger	
Jarvis, John P	
Jasinski, Jana	
Jeandron, Gerald	
Jefferson, Sheryl Denise	
Jeglic, Elizabeth	
Jenkins, Dusty	
Jenks, David A	
Jenness, Valerie	
Jennings, Wesley G	
Jensen, Carl	
Jensen, Elise	
Jensen, Eric L	
Jensen, Gary	
Jensen, Vickie	
Jeong, Seokjin	
Jerin, Robert	
Jhi, Kyung Yon	
Jiang, Shanhe	
Jiang, Silanne	
Jiang, Am	
Jochnowitz, Leona Deborah	
Johnson, Brian	
Johnson, Byron R.	
Johnson, David	
Johnson, Devon	
Johnson, Dustin Paul	
Johnson, Holly	
Johnson, Ida	
Johnson, Kecia	
Johnson, Kristin Marie	
Johnson, Lallen	
Johnson, Lee Michael	
Johnson, Matthew Charles	
Johnson, Matthew	
Johnson, Robert	
Jolliffe, Darrick	
Jonathan, Tal	
Iones Cassandra A	401 432

Jones, David M	702
Jones, Nicholas A	050, 642
Jones, Nikki	726
Jones, Paul	517
Jones, Richard S	580, 656
Jones, Shayne	257, 407
Jones, Trevor David	
Jones, W. Paul	
Jonson, Cheryl Lero	
Joo, Hee-Jong	
Joplin, Jerry	
Jordan, Kareem L	
Joseph, Janice	
Joseph, Patricia	
Joyce, Nola	
Juarez, Lucia	
Jung, Seyun Maria	
yang, ooy an mana manamanan	
K	
Kakar, Suman	
Kakoti, George	
Kalin, Amanda	
Kalunta-Crumpton, Anita	
Kaminski, Robert	
Kanayama, Taisuke	
Kanazawa, Yuichiro	506
Kane, Michael	554
Kane, Robert	390, 502
Kane, Stephanie L	
Kane, Stephanie	599
Kang, Ji Hyon	133, 402, 695
Kang, Wook	287, 522, 628
Kangaspunta, Kristiina	042, 276
Kaplan, Paul	561
Kapur, Tarika Daftary	552
Karas, Lora	477
Karr, Beverly	343
Karstedt, Susanne	
Kashiwagi, Fumio	506
Kassabian, Taline	432
Kassen, Martin	432
Katsulis, Yasmina	218
Katz, Charles Max	
Katz, Rebecca Sue	
Katz, Shani	
Kaufman, Joanne M	
Kaukinen, Catherine	
Kautt, Paula	
Kauzlarich, David	
Kaylen, Maria T	
Kazemian, Lila	
Keepers, Leslee	• • •
Keeton, Robert M.	
Keller, Elizabeth Marie	
Keller, Shawn	

Kelley, Kathleen	324
Kelly, Bridget	326
	148, 717
Kempf-Leonard, Kimberly	672
	163, 342, 360
Kennedy, Jay Patrick	073
	317, 386, 638
	609
	592
	503
	419
	699
	674
	548
	432,602
	432
	035, 255, 432, 672
, 0	
	718
·	
	486
	268
	292
	213, 287, 432, 484
	723
	432
	018
	568
0,	
O: 2	
O :	268
o .	432
	017, 060, 666
	598
	275, 351
	527
	496, 677
ee e e	370
IXIOJUS, JUIII	

Knight, CarlyKnight, Carly	320, 579
Knight, Kelly E	241
Knight, Raymond A	
Knowles, Sarah	
Knox, Sara	463
Kobayashi, EmikoKobayashi, Emiko	
Kochel, Tammy Rinehart	
Kocher, Charles	
Koegl, Christopher	
Koehler, Johann A	
Koetsenruijter, Willem	
Koetzle Shaffer, Deborah	
Kohm, Steven	
Koller, Cynthia	
Koller, Elizabeth	
Koon-Magnin, Sarah	
Koons-Witt, Barbara	
Kopak, Albert M	
Koper, Christopher	
Korf, Dirk	
Kort-Butler, Lisa A	
Koski, Connie M	
Kosloski, Anna Elizabeth	
Kovandzic, Tomislav V	
Kowalski, Brian R	
Kowaluk, Gary J.	
Krajewski, Krzysztof Piotr	
Kramer, Ronald C	
Kramer, Ronald	
Kraska, Peter	
Kraus, Shane W	
Kreager, Derek	
Krebs, Chris	
Kremling, Janine	
Kremser, Jonathan	
Krienert, Jessie L	
Kring, Jenna	
Krisberg, Barry	
Krivo, Lauren	
Krohn, Marvin D	
Kroner, Daryl	
Kropp, P. Randall	
Krumholz, Susan Toni	
Kruse, Lisa M	
Kruttschnitt, Candace	
Kubena, Jiletta L	710
Kubena, Karen	
Kubiak, Sheryl Pimlott	
Kubrin, Charis E	472
Kucukuysal, Bahadir	628
Kuehn, Sarah	025
Kuehnle, Kristen	644
Kuhl, Danielle C	300, 723
Kuhlmann, Annette	580
Kulis Stenhen	477

Kunzi, Tasha	
Kuo, Shih-Ya	385
Kupchik, Aaron	527
Kurlychek, Megan	202
Kurtz, Don	129
Kurtz, Ellen	128, 618
	629
	287, 369
	381, 607, 628
	L
La Corte, Jack Michael	378
	175
	421
	468
	722
	432
•	
	432
	432
	385, 519, 627
	119, 630
9 .	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	288
	201, 251
	019
	485
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	130
Larsen, Mike	
Larsson, Daniel	184
Laske, Mary Therese	
Latessa, Edward J	197, 256, 294, 340, 506, 680
Lattimore, Pamela	358, 535, 639
Laub, John H	121, 352
Laufer, William F	352
Lauger, Tim	419
Laurikkala, Minna K	327
	549
	064
	638
	291, 474, 579
,	705, 718
	731
Lawrence Sarah	334

Lawton, Brian A	
LeBeau, James	
LeBel, Thomas	
Lee, Byung H	
Lee, Chang-Bae	
Lee, Chang-Hun	330, 607
Lee, Dae-Sung	304
Lee, Daniel	
Lee, Hoon	
Lee, Jerry	360
Lee, Matthew R	214, 381, 615
Lee, Minsik	106, 210, 473
Lee, Seungmug	229, 502
Lee, Soo Jung	101
Lee, Tricia Diane	015
Lee, Yoon Ho	522
Lee, Yung Hyeock	060, 137
Lee-Gonyea, Jenifer	
Leerkes, Arjen	
Legault, Richard L	
Leiber, Michael J	
Leichtman, Ellen C	
Leifker, Denise	
Leigey, Margaret ELeigey, Margaret E	
Leighton, Paul	
Leman-Langlois, Stephane	
Lemieux, Andrew	
Lemke, Richard	
Lengyel, Thomas E	
Lenning, Emily	
Lens, Michael C	
Lentz, Christina	
Lenza, Michael	
Leo, Richard	
Leon, Chrysanthi	
Lepage, Cory R	
Lerdtomornsakul, Unisa	
Lerman, Amy E.	
Lersch, Kim M	
Leugoud, Krystle M	
Levan Miller, Kristine	
Levenson, [ill	
Leverentz, Andrea	
Levett, Lora	
Levi, Michael	
Levine, Adam	
Levine, Jesse Michael	
Levshin, ValerieLevshin, Valerie	
Levy, Marissa P.	
Lewis, Andrew R	
Lewis, Jean E.	
Lewis, John	
Lewis, Paul	
Li, LiyingLi, Spencer D.	
LI. SDEILCEI D	

Lian, Brad	011
Liang, Bin	171, 722
Liberman, Akiva M	157, 455, 674
Librett, Mitch L	563
Lichtenstein, Bronwen	608
Lieberman, Charles Andrew	049, 216
Lieberman, Joel	326, 432
Liederbach, John	250
Light, John M	
Light, Michael Thomas	
Like, Toya Z	
Lilley, David	
Lin, Hsiu-Ju	
Lin, Jeffrey	
Linde, Antonia	
Lindquist, Christine	
Linehan, Elizabeth	
Link, Tanja C	
Linn, Edith	
Linnemann, Travis	
Lippert, Randy	
Lipsey, Mark	
Listwan, Shelley Johnson	
Litvinoff, Laura	
Liu, Haiyan	
Liu, HuiyunLiu, JianhongLiu, Jianhong	
Liu, JiannongLiu, Jiayi	
Liu, JingLiu, Min	
Liu, PeterLiu, Peter	
Liu, Siyu	
Liu, Weiwei	
Liu, Yanhua	
Livsey, Sarah	
Lizotte, Alan J.	
Lobanov-Rostovsky, Christopher	
Lobo-Antunes, Maria Joao	
LoBuglio, Stefan	
Lockwood, Brian	
Loeber, Rolf	
Loeffler, Charles	
Loesel, Friedrich A	
Logan, T.K	
Lohr, Melissa	
Lombardo, Robert Michael	
London, Jeff	
Long, LaDonna	
Longmire, Dennis	
Longmore, Monica	
Lopez, Vera	
Loughran, Thomas A	
Louis, Guillaume	
Loumansky, Amanda	114, 547
Love, Craig	
Love, Sharon RedHawk	608

Lovegrove, Peter J	241, 332
Lovell, Jarret S	195
Loving, Russell	008
Lovins, Brian	294, 506, 632
Lowe, Nathan C.	682
Lowenkamp, Christopher T	
Lu, Hong	171, 722
Lu, Michelle	432
Lucia, Sonia	601
Lucken, Karol Marie	636
Lukemeyer, Anna	
Lum, Cynthia	
Luongo, Anthony John	712
Lurigio, Arthur	307
Lussier, Patrick	
Lutgen, Laura	
Luther, Kate	
Luttrell, Vickie	
Lux, Jennifer	
Lyman, Martha	
Lynberg Black, Michele	
Lynch, James Patrick	
Lynch, Michael J	
Lyngstad, Torkild Hovde	
Lynton, Edward	
Lyons, Christopher J	
Lytle, Daniel J	
	·
M	
••	
Maahs, Jeff Robert	
Maahs, Jeff Robert MacDonald, John M.	158, 196, 352, 358
Maahs, Jeff Robert	158, 196, 352, 358 724
Maahs, Jeff Robert	

Malm, Aili	471
Malouf, Elizabeth	432
Maltz, Michael D	296
Manasse, Michelle	
Mancini, Christina N	
Mann, Karen	
Manning, Wendy	142
Mansley, Elizabeth A	
Manus, Elizabeth Wednesday	
Marano, Diane	
Marcus, Andrea	251
Mares, Dennis	
Margaryan, Satenik	
Marhefka-Steiner, Tara A	
Markman, Joshua A	
Markowitz, Jenifer	
Marks, Monique	
Markwalder, Nora	
Marquart, James W	
Marshall, Chris E.	
Marshall, Ineke	
Marsiglia, Flavio Francisco	
Marteache, Nerea	
Martellozzo, Elena	
Martin, Brian D	
Martin, Favian	
Martin, Jamie S	
Martin, Steven S.	
Martinelli, Eugene	
Martinez, Damian J	
Martinez, Ramiro	
Martinovic, Marietta	
Martocchia, Sara	
Marton, John	
Martínez, Marian	
Maruna, Shadd	
Marvasti, Amir B.	
Marwah, Sanjay	
Mascari, Adrian	
Massoglia, Michael	
Mastrocinque, Jeanna M	
Mastrofski, Stephen D	
Matai, Mathew	
Matejkowski, Jason	
Matsuda, Kristy N	
Matsuda, Mauri	432
Matsueda, Ross	
Matthews, Roger Anthony	
Matthews, Shelley Keith	536
Mauer, Marc	315
Maxson, Cheryl	519
Maxwell, Chris	267, 305, 468
Maxwell, Sheila Royo	413, 478
May, David	268, 326, 682

	524
Mays, Larry	129
Mazeika, David	432
Mazerolle, Lorraine	
Mazerolle, Paul	461, 594
Mazza, Anne-Marie	365
	054
	029, 137
	150, 160, 615
McCandless, N. Jane	
	281, 415
•	
The state of the s	
·	
	121
•	708
6 .	580
	227, 669
	070, 149, 540, 684
	432
McDonald, Courtney	
McDonald, Danielle	221
McDowall, David	
McGaha, H. James	668
McGarrell, Edmund	
	323
	043, 432
, ,	256
	432,493
	462
	392, 509
	405
	432,608
	211
	707
	137
	472
McPhee, Robert	248
McOuerrev. Brooke	

Mcquiggan, Adam	245
McQuillan, Kevin	
Mears, Daniel P	056, 298, 322, 532
Medina, Justin C	128
Mednick, Sarnoff A	590
Meeker, James W	627
Meini, Bruno	489
Melander, Lisa	
Melchor-Ayala, Omar	
Melde, Chris	
Meldrum, Ryan	
Mele, Marie	
Mellow, Jeff	
Melossi, Dario	
Meloy, Michelle L	
Melton, Heather Christine	
Melzer, Sharon A	
Menard, Kim	
Menard, Scott	
Meneses, Rohald A.	
Mennis, Jeremy	
Mercado, Cynthia	
Merlo, Alida V	
Merola, Linda M	
Merritt, Nancy	
Mervis, Brett	
Mesa, Blair	
Mese, IbrahimMesko, Gorazd	
Messinger Adam	
Messinger, Adam	
Messner, Steven F	
Meterko, Vanessa	
Metraux, Stephen	
Meyer, Jon'a	
Meyer, Silke	
Michalowski, Raymond	
Michalsen, Venezia	· ·
Michaud, Patrick	
Michels, Lisa	
Michels, Roxanne	
Midi, Tania C	
Mieczkowski, Tom	
Mielke, Frank J	
Miethe, Terance D	
Millar, Paul	
Millendore, Kristine	
Miller, Bryan Lee	
Miller, Darnesha Lasha'e	
Miller, Erin	
Miller, Holly A	
Miller, Holly Ventura	
Miller, J. Mitchell	
Miller, Kristen Marie	
Miller Lisa I.	187 733

Miller, Michelle Hughes	
Miller, Shari	
Miller, Susan L	020, 297
Mills, Michael	
Milton, Trevor	228
Mina, Moises	555
Minor, Kevin I.	
Mishna, Faye	
Mitchell, Damon	
Mitchell, Fawn Ngo	
Miyazawa, Setsuo	
Moak, Stacy	
Mock, Lois	
Moerings, Martin	
Moffitt, Terrie	
Mohamed, Rafik	
Mohler, George	
Molloy, Donna M.	
Monahan, Brian	
Monahan, Torin	
Moncada, Eduardo	
Monholland, Jason Glenn	
Monk, Khadija M.	
Montague, David R.	· ·
Monteiro, Carlos	
Moon, Byongook	
Moore, Jason M	
Moore, Lori D.	
Moore, Matthew Dennis	
Moore Parmley, Angela	
Mora, Kathy	
Morabito, Melissa Schaefer	
Morash, Merry	
Morgan, Karen	
Morgan, Rachel	
Morgenbesser, Leonard Ira	
Morley, Harvey Nelson	
Moroz, Christen	
Morreale, Stephen A.	
Morrell, Barbara	
Morris, Autumn	
Morris, Nancy Ann	
Morris, Robert G	
Morris, Sara	
Morris, Travis	
Morrison, Brenda Elizabeth	
Morrison, Gregory B	
Morrow, Weston James	259
Mors, Terry M	410
Morselli, Carlo	415
Mosca, Eileen Mary	671
Moses, Marilyn C.	
Moult, Kelley	
Mugellini, Giulia	
Muhammad. Bahiyyah M	

Mulcahy, Aogan	604
Mulcahy, Timothy	127
Mulford, Carrie	657
Mulligan, Erin	407
Mullings, Janet L	
Mullins, Christopher	308
Mulmat, Darlanne Hoctor	
Mulvey, Edward P.	
Mulvey, Philip	
Mun, Eun Young	
Mundt, Katrina	
Muni, Michele	
Munn, Melissa	
Muraskin, Roslyn	
Murphy, Amy	
Murphy, Lisa	
Murray, Gregg R.	
Murray, Joseph	
Murray, Rebecca K	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Murry, Crystal L.	
Muscat, Bernadette T	
Mustaine, Elizabeth Ehrhardt	
Muzzatti, Stephen L.	
•	
Myer, Andrew James	
Myers, Carrie-Anne	
Myers, Larry	
Myers, Laura	
Myers, Meghan E	
Myers, Rachel	
Myers, Randy	
Myrstol, Brad A	
Myruski, Andrew	490
N	
Na, Chong Min	
Nadeau, Carey Anne	
Nagin, Daniel	043, 155, 360, 569
Najar, Andria	326
Najman, Jake M	323
Nakamura, Kiminori	357, 535, 630
Nalla, Mahesh K	091, 162, 522
Narag, Raymund Espinosa	034, 662
Narchet, Fadia M.	288, 597
Nasheri, Hedi	585
Nasu, Osamu	
Natarajan, Mangai	
Nation, Denise D	
Navarro, Angela	
Ndrecka, Mirlinda	
Neal, Elizebeth	
Negro, Pamela	
Nelken, David	
Nellis, Ashley Marie	
Nelson, Elizabeth	
Nelson, Robin	
IVEISUH, NUUH	14/

Nestel, Tom	
Neubauer, Kyle	507
Neuenschwander, Sara	111
Neuilly, Melanie-Angela	249
Neusteter, S. Rebecca	519
Newburn, Tim	
Newman, Graeme	120, 457, 522
Newsome, Jamie	432
Nguyen, Holly	344
Nguyen, Tomson	016
Nhan, Johnny	268, 483
	720
Nicholson, David F	136
	551
	668
•	604
	477
·	
	432
G	
· ·	
	432
	303, 325, 518
	432,729
Normandin, Nicole	
Norris, Alexis	
	564
Nussbuum, brium	474
	0
O'Brian Kaith	
	552
	242, 311, 601, 621
	224
	305, 325, 409
	706
	312, 430 302, 432
Odaers Candice	311/43/

Odo, Jonathan C	076, 312, 430
Odubote, Bamidele Andrew	703
<i>Ogle, Robbin</i>	212
Okafo, Nonso	686, 714
Okita, Kiara	
Olaghere, Ajima	432
Oliveira, Cliff Alberto	407
Oliver, Brian E	311, 412
Oliver, William	159, 533
Olsen, Rikke F.	583
Olsen, Robin	616
Olson, Bernadette	243, 311
Olson, Christa Polczynski	327
Olson, David	
Olsson, Patrik	
Omori, Marisa	
Onifade, Eyitayo	
Onwudiwe, Ihekwoaba Declan	
Onyeozili, Emmanuel	
Opolot, James S	
Opsal, Tara	
Orchowsky, Stan	
Orenstein, David Michael	
Orrick, Erin A	
Ortiz, Christopher William	
Ortiz, Juanita	
Ortmeier, P.J.	
Osborne, Jeffery Robert	
Oselin, Sharon	
Osgood, D. Wayne	
Osthoff, Sue	
Ostrom, Brian	
Ouassini, Nabil	
Ousey, Graham	
Overton, Angela	
Owen, Barbara	
Owen, Laura Elizabeth	
Owen, Stephen	
Owens, Jennifer	
Ozbaran, Yavuz	
Ozer, Murat	
02E1, Mulut	
P	
	F07 (FF
Pacheco, Vivian C.	
Packard, Susan H.	
Pacula, Rosalie	
Padavic, Irene	
Page Joshya	
Page, Joshua	
Paik, Leslie	
Painter, Kate	
Painter-Davis, Noah	
Palacios, Wilson	
Paladino, Amalia	
Palau Citlaly	530

Palmer-Boyes, Ashley	344
Palombo, Bernadette Jones	593
Panfil, Vanessa R	
Pantaleo, Katherine	075, 699
Panuccio, Elizabeth A	
Panzano, Phyllis C	
Paoline, Eugene	140
Papachristos, Andrew V.	
Pare, Paul-Philippe	432
Parent, Richard	653
Park, Aely	
Park, Andrew	671
Park, Jisun	432
Park, MiRang	210, 292
Park, Seongmin	213, 432, 484
Parker, Amanda M. Sharp	485
Parker, Anita	
Parker, Karen F	
Parker, Laurin S	
Parker, Robert Nash	
Parkin, William	
Parmar, Alpa	
Parmentier, Stephan	
Parris, Christie	
Parrotta, Kylie	
Parsons, Jim	
Parthasarathy, Barbara	
Pascarella, Joseph	
Pasko, Lisa	
Pass, Michael	
Passarelli, Mariah	
Pate, Kerensa	
Pate, Matthew	
Patenaude, Allan L.	
Paternoster, Ray	
Pattavina, April	
Patten, Ryan	
Patterson, Evelyn	
Patterson, Laura A	
Paula, Cristiane Silvestre	
Paulsen, Derek	
Pavesi, Irene	
Paxton, Megan A	
Payne, Allison Ann	
Payne, Troy C	
Pearce, Allie	
Pearlman, Terrylynn	
Peck, Maggie	
Peel, Meghan Elizabeth	
Peguero, Anthony	
Peixoto, Betania Totino	
Pelfrey, Jr., William V	
Pelvin, Holly	
Pendzich-Hardy, Margaret	
Peninsky. Hal	
1 UDITION V. 11UL	

Pepper, Karen	432
Peralta, Sofia	263
Perez, Xavier Fernando	621
Perez-Ramirez, Meritxell	
Perez-Rios, Victoria	
Perillo, Anthony	
Perrone, Dina	
Perry, Amanda	
Perry, Barbara	
Perry, Simon	
Persiano, Anthony	
Persinger, Annick	
Perumean-Chaney, Suzanne E	
Pesta, George B	
Petee, Thomas Andrew	
Peters, Tony	
Petersen, Rebecca	
Petersilia, Joan	
Peterson, Dana	
Peterson, Richard R	
Peterson, Ruth D	
Petras, Hanno	
Petrosino, Anthony	
Petrosino, Carolyn	
Pettigrew, Mark	
Pettinicchio, David	
Pettus-Davis, Carrie	
Pezzella, Frank	
Pfeifer, Heather L	
Phaneuf, Shannon Womer	
Phelps, KenyattaPhelps and the state of the state	
•	
Phillips, CorettaPhillips, Lorraine M	
Phillips, NickiePhillips, Nickie	
Phillips, Scott W.	
Picarelli, John	
	,
Piché, Justin	
Pickett, Justin	
Piehl, Anne	
Pierce, Glenn	
Pierce, Mari	
Pierpoint, Harriet	
Pincus, Aaron L.	
Pino, Nathan W.	
Piquero, Alex	
Piquero, Nicky	
Pires, Stephen	
Pisciotta, Alexander	
Pitts, Wayne J.	
Pizarro, Jesenia M	
Plass, Peggy S.	
Platt, Anthony M.	
Plebanski, David J	
Pleggenkuhle, Breanne	
Plouffe, William	647

Plywaczewski, Emil Walenty	541
Pogrebin, Mark R	310, 418, 640
Poland, Amy L	432, 588, 622
Polizzi, David	167, 399
Polk, Tiffany	432
Pollock, Joycelyn	301, 542
Polzer, Katherine	
Pompa, Lori	242, 306
Pontell, Henry N	
Pontzer, Daniel	
Poortman, Anne-Rigt	
Popp, Ann Marie	
Porter, Lauren C	
Porter, Rachel	
Poteyeva, Margarita	
Potter, Hillary	
Poulin, Mary	
Powell, Chadd	
Powers, Gregory	
Prather, Sarah	
Pratt, Stephanie Margaret	
Pratt, Travis C.	
Pray, Scott	
Prendergast, Michael	
Prentky, Robert	
Presser, Lois	
Pridemore, William Alex	
Primm, Eric	
Proctor, Amy	
Proctor, Janice	
Proctor, Kristopher	
Proulx, Blythe Bowman	
Provine, Doris Marie	
Pruitt, William R	
Pruss, Heather	
Puhrmann, Aaron	
Puniskis, Michael John	
Purser, Christopher W	
Puzzanchera, Charles	
Pyrooz, David C	
ry1002, Duviu C	200
Q	
	207
Quesada, Stephen	
Quinet, Kenna	
Quinn, Camille Renee'	
Quintana, Elena	040
R	
Rab, Geoff	163
Rabe-Hemp, Cara E	
Radelet, Michael	
Rader, Nicole E	
Radil, Steven M.	
_ aa	334

Rafter, Nicole	395
Ragan, Daniel T	164
Ragatz, Laurie L	432, 635
Raghavan, Chitra	303, 401, 432
Ragusa, Laura M	
Raine, Adrian	
Ramsey, Charles H	
Rand, Michael	
Randa, Ryan	
Rangel, Juan Diego	
Ranjan, Sheetal	
Rankin, Catherine	
Rasche, Christine	
Ratansi, Shamir	
Ratchford, Marie Angela	
Ratcliffe, Jerry	
Rawstorne, Shirley	
Ray, Bradley	
Ray, James Vance	
Rayburn, Rachel	
Ready, Justin T	
Reasons, Charles	
Rebellon, Cesar	
Rebocho, Maria Francisca	
Rebovich, Donald James	
Reckdenwald, Amy	·
Redcross, Cindy	
Redlich, Allison	
Redmond, Emily	
Redondo, Santiago	
Reed, Mark D	
Reed, Sarah Joanna	
Reed, Winnie	
Reedt, Lou	
Rees, Carter	
Rege-Patwardhan, Aunshul	404414
Regoeczi, Wendy	
Regoli, Robert	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Reichel, Phil	
Reid, Andrew	
Reid, Joan A.	
Reid, Shannon	
Reifert, Steven E.	
Reilly, Dawn	
Reiman, Jeffrey	
Reimer, Melissa K	
Reisig, Michael D.	
Reitler, Angela	
Reitzel, John David	
Rempel, Michael	
Remster, Brianna	
Ren, Ling	
Ren, Xin	
Renauer, Brian C.	
Renaert. George	

Rengifo, Andres F	068, 136, 217
Rennison, Callie Marie	224
Reschenberg, Kristin Nicole	399
Reyes, Cassandra Lynn	557
Reyes, Napoleon	
Reynald, Danielle	
Reynolds, Jennifer	
Reynolds, Kenneth Michael	
Reyns, Bradford W	
Rhodes, Anne	
Ribeaud, Denis	
Ribeiro, Eliéser de Freitas	
Ricciardi, Rhoda	
Rice, Kennon	
Rice, Stephen	
Rich, Caleb	
Rich-Shea, Aviva M	
Richards, Stephen C.	
Richards, Tara	
Richardson, Katie Ann	
Rider, Erin	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Riedel, Marc	
Rios, Victor	
Rivera, Craig	
Rivera, Marny	
Rivers, Louie	
Rivolta, Pierre M	
Roark, Jenn	
Robarge, Jacqueline	
Robberstad, Kerrie L	
Robbins, Blaine	
Robbins, Cynthia Ann	
Robbins, Pamela C	
Robbins-Stathas, Lisa	
Roberson, Cliff	
Roberts, James C	
Roberts, Julian	
Roberts, Kathleen Mary Evelyn	
Roberts, Kelly K	
Robertson, Annette	695
Robertson, Oral Nicholas	144
Robillard, Alyssa	218
Robilotta, Stephanie	
Robins, Summer	
Robinson, Amanda L	432
Robinson, Bryan K	031
Robinson, Jennifer Barbara	134
Robinson, Laurie	
Robinson, Matthew	• • •
Robles, Lorena	
Rocheleau, Gregory C	
Rock, Paul	
Rockwell, Tanner	
Rodeheaver, Daniel G.	
Rodenhora Renjamin	715

Rodgers, Forrest	432, 665
Rodick, Giza	377
	258, 727
Rodrigues, Ellen	
Rodriguez, Crystal C	163, 415
	432
9 .	
Rodriguez, Orlando	<i>,</i>
	218, 544, 693
	516
	258
	140
	217, 432
	270, 381, 432
	236, 320, 432, 639
	399, 580, 656
Rosenbaum, Dennis	
	213, 630, 707
	631
	432
	239, 399, 734
Roswell, Barbara	
Roth, Mitchel	
	044, 239, 308, 734
	482
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	456
	118, 378, 558, 588
	471
	432
	245
	727
	148, 432
	556
	288
·	432, 635
Russell Michael	
NUNNEL WHITHIPI	307

Ryan, Desmond	
Rydberg, Jason M	
Ryder, Judith Anne	
Rymdeko, Janyce	
Rymond-Richmond, Wenona	
S	5
Sabol, William	
Sacks, Meghan	
Sageman, Marc	
Sainato, Vincenzo	
Saini, Michael	
Saito, Tomonori	
Saito, Toyoji	
Saleh-Hanna, Viviane	
Salfati, C. Gabrielle	
Salinger, Lawrence M	
Salisbury, Emily J	
Salomon, Katharine L	
Salvi, Jennifer	373, 432
Sample, Lisa L	210, 374
Sampson, Robert J	499
Samuels, Lorraine	487
San Miguel, Claudia	381, 530, 607, 713
Sanchez, Shanell Kimberly	432
Sanders, Beth A	432
Sanders, Shatara	281
Sandys, Marla	651
Sanford-Jenson, Tiffany Dawn	
Santos, Saskia	519
Saporu, Darlene F	228
Sarandrea, Jillian	432
Sardina, Alexa	303
Sarnecki, Jerzy	
Sarver, Mary B	398
Sarver, III, Robert A	
Sasse, Scott	
Saum, Christine A	148
Saunders, Jessica	196
Savage, Jenna	
Savage, Joanne	
Savelsberg, Joachim	·
Savolainen, Jukka	
Savona, Ernesto Ugo	
Sawtell, Carolyn Sloane	
Saylor, William	
Schaefer, Brian	
Schaefer, James J	
Schaefer, Roger L	
Schaefer, Shelly	
Schafer, Amera	
Schafer, Joseph	
Schaffner, Laurie	
Schalliol, David	
Schoor Charlia	422 A27

Schehr, Robert	
Schell-Busey, Natalie	184, 364
Schept, Judah Nathan	225
Scherer, Heidi	
Scherer, J. Amber	432
Scheuerman, Heather	353
Schiff, Mara	
Schiraldi, Vincent	
Schlager, Melinda	
Schlanger, Irv	
Schlechter, Brittney L	
Schlegel, Kip	
Schlesinger, Louis	
Schlosser, Eric	
Schneider, Jacqueline	
Schnelle, Sharon M.	
Schnobrich-Davis, Julie	
Schnupp, Rebecca	
Schoon, Eric	
Schrantz, Dennis	
Schreck, Christopher	
Schroeder, David	
Schroeder, Ryan	
Schuck, Amie M.	
Schug, Robert A.	
Schulenburg, Marc	
Schulenberg, Jennifer L.	
Schulte, Packholt, Alfreda Christoph	
Schulte-Bockholt, Alfredo Christoph Schultz, Pamela D	
Schupp, Paul R.	
Schwartz, Martin	
Schwartz, Robert P	
Schwarz, Donald F	
Scott, Hannah	·
Scott, Julia E	
Scott, Sarah	
Scott-Hayward, Christine S	
Scrivner, Ellen	
Scroggins, Jennifer Rhiannon	
Seal, Lizzie	
Sedelmaier, Christopher Michael	
Seffrin, Patrick	
Sefiha, Ophir	
Segal, Lydia	
Sekol, Ivana	
Sellers, Christine	
Selman, Donna	
Selmini, Rossella	107, 492
Semisch, Courtney	238
Semukhina, Olga	287
Sever, Brion	644
Severson, Margaret	223
Sevigny, Eric L.	014, 284, 585
Sexton, Lori	465

	223, 306
Shahidullah, Shahid M	036, 107, 430
Shamow, Allen	381
Shane, Jon M	432
Shannon, Mathew	715
	548
Shannon, Sarah	512
Shapiro, Gregory David	334
Shapland, Joanna	189, 422
Sharma, Divya	485
Sharp, Susan F	108, 392, 665
Shaw, Tara Kay	432
Shekarkhar, Zahra	
Shelden, Randall G	243
	346, 398
	676
•	562
	562
	432
	311, 580
	294
	432
	432
	391
	615
•	517
	214
	501
	180, 418
	192, 733
	297, 380, 470
	142, 383
SIMDSON, SAIIV	

Singer, Jennie Kaufman	378
Singer, Jessica	713
Singer, Simon	
Sisk, Janet	
	041
	272
	052, 429, 540
	614
	514
	217, 432, 623
	302, 432, 553
	282
	112, 152, 190, 396
	717
	631
	432
	131
	493
	578
-	
	464
o .	
	432
	549
	145
	256
	631
35.	568
	616, 669
	261
	616
* *	413, 673
	285
Sorensen, David W.M.	

Sorensen-Sigworth, Corenelia	267
Soulliere, Danielle	244
Souris, Renee Nikki	585
Souryal, Sam	
Sousa, William	069, 432
South, Nigel	
Soydan, Haluk	
Spano, Richard	
Spano, Trisha	432
Sperber, Kimberly	
Spicer, Valerie	671
Spohn, Cassia Cathleen	109, 284
Spohn, Meg	384
Spraitz, Jason	269, 304, 536
	432
	376, 548
	711
	169, 217, 432
Stackman, Valerie	
	106, 732
·	
33 -	
Stalman, Sofie	
Stanback, Brianne	
	245
	460
	660
	514, 558, 591
Steffensmeier, Darrell	
	456
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	199, 284
	179, 704
	432
Stemen, Don	
Stemmler, Mark	403
Stenson, Kevin Martin	114, 578
Sterk, Rachel	068
Sterling, Kymberle	432
Stern, Karen Rebekah	
	551
	143
	377

Stevenson, Phillip	218
Stewart, Anna	431
Stewart, Cindy Rae	017, 410
Stewart, Eric	
Stewart, Heather B	354
Stewart, Larry	129
Stickle, Wendy Povitsky	
Still, Teresa	
Stinson, Philip M	
Stocker, Darren	
Stockner, Jeffry	
Stoddard, Cody J	
Stogner, John	254, 432
Stolz, Barbara Ann	
Stone, Maryann	
Stone, Rebecca J.G	
Stowell, Jacob I	
Stracuzzi, Nena	
Strang, Heather	
Straus, Murray A	
Stretesky, Paul Brent	
Strobl, Staci	
Strom, Kevin J	
Stroup, Brandon	
Stuart, Ian	
Stuewig, Jeffrey	
Stults, Brian	
Stumpp, Jennifer Rose	
Stupi, Elizabeth	
Suero, Hazel Lorraine	
Sule, Dorothy	
Sullivan, Christopher	
Sullivan, Cris	
Sullivan, Larry E	
Sullivan, Mercer L	
Sumner, Jennifer	
Sun, Ivan	
Sun, Key	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Sung, Hung En	
Sung, Yong-Eun	
Sungi, Simeon Peter	
Suresh, Geetha	
Surette, Ray	
Suttmoeller, Michael	
Sutton, Gretchen M	
Swahn, Monica H	
Swartz, Kristin	
Swatt, Marc L.	
Sween, Molly	
Sweeney, Ed	
Sweeten, Gary	
Swensen, Michelle	
Swisher, Raymond R	
Szamboti, Anthony Francis	

Tabin, Larissa	387
Tabriz, Sonia	
Tackett-Gibson, Melissa	592
Tahiliani. John	205
	432
	273, 432
	346
	324, 597
	432
	190
	578
	272, 625
	408
	503
	156, 462, 611
	592, 634, 731
	592, 034, 731
·	204, 556
	507
,	432
	640
	637
	541
	542
	511
	140, 390, 432, 637
	432, 573
	046
	432
	432
	110, 409, 669
	432
	432
	432
Thomas, Matthew	
	584
Thomas, Shenique S	391, 507
Thompkins, Douglas E	421, 624
Thompson, Gretchen	212
Thompson, Melissa	655
Thompson, Michael	649
Thompson, Ron	663
•	393
	097, 224, 241, 657
	594
m: 11 C:	204

Tietjen, Grant Edward	311, 656
Tilley, Nick	432
Tillotson, Stephen E	475, 520
Tillyer, Marie Skubak	432
Tillyer, Rob	432
Timbs, Allison L.	
Time, Victoria	686
Timpson, James	
Tinik, Leigh A	
Tirnady, Rachel	
Tischbein, Andrew	
Tita, George	
Titterington, Victoria Brewer	
Tittle, Charles R	
Todish, Barbara Anne	
Toggia, Pietro Stefano	
Tolle, Glen	
Tombs, Jacqueline	
Tomsich, Elizabeth A	
Tonry, Michael	
Topalli, Volkan	
Tosouni, Anastasia	
Totten, Christopher D	
Townsley, Michael	
Trammell, Rebecca	
Travis, Jeremy	
Travis, III, Lawrence	
Traylor, LaTosha L	
Tregea, William Stuart	
Treiber, Kyle Hartley	
Trejos-Castillo, Elizabeth	
Treft, Carol L.S.	
Trinkner, Rick	
Triplett, Ruth	
Troshynski, Emily	
Trudeau, JamesTruitt, Linda	
Truncı, Linaa	
Trussler, Tanya	
Tsai, Chi-Fang	
Tsang, Siny	
Tseloni, Andromachi	
Ttofi, Maria M	
Tu, Li-Chuan (Charlotte)	
Tubman-Carbone, Heather	
Tucker, Jane M	
Tucker, Susan	
Tuller, Abbie	
Tunnell, Kenneth	
Turner, Mila	
Turner, Susan	
Tusinski, Karin E	
Tuthill, Louis	
Twersky, Aviva	
Twyman-Ghoshal Anamika	172

Tyler, Kimberly A	432
Tzoumakis, Stacy	206
U	
Hhah Charles	076
Ubah, CharlesUchida, Craig	
•	
Uekert, Brenda	
Uggen, Chris	
Ullman, Sarah	
Ullrich, SimonUlmer, Jeffery	
Ulysses, MackUlysses, Mack	
Unah, Isaac	
Unger, Olivia	
Unnever, James	
Unnithan, Prabha	
Urada, Darren	
Useem, Bert	
V	
Valcore, Laura	145
Valentine, Colby Lynne	
Van Brunschot, Erin Elan Gibbs	
Van Camp, Tinneke	· · ·
van de Bunt, Henk	
van de Put, Claudia Elizabeth	
Van de Voorde, Cécile	
van der Kemp, Jasper Jacob	
van der Laan, Peter H	
van der Woude, Maartje	
van Dijk, Jan	
Van Dine, Steve	
van Dongen, Laura Christine	
Van Gundy, Karen	
Van Gundy-Yoder, Alana	
Van Horne, Sheryl	
van Kalmthout, Willemijn	
van Koppen, Vere	
van Mastrigt, Sarah	
van Os, Rianne	
Van Patten, Isaac T.	654
van Reeuwyk, Chantal L	
van Schellen, Marieke	
Van Voorhis, Patricia	
Van Vugt, Eveline Stefanie	175, 603
Vandenberg, Abby L	211
Vander Ven, Thomas M	347, 698
Vanderveen, Gabry	024
VanEseltine, Matthew	119, 547
Varano, Sean P	
Varriale, Jennifer Anne	469
Varsanyi, Monica	124
Vaske, Jamie	020, 256, 290, 549
Vasquez, Bob Edward	178

Vaughn, Michael G	432
Vaughn, Michael S	432, 702, 729
Vazsonyi, Alexander T	300, 432, 727
Vecchio, J. Michael	592
Vegh, Deborah	254
Velazquez, Brenda	246
Velez, Maria Beatriz	545
Velez Young, Morghan	
Venables, Peter	
Vera Sanchez, Claudio Gabriel	
Verbruggen, Janna	
Verma, Arvind	
Veysey, Bonita M.	
Vickovic, Samuel Gregory	•
Vidales, Guadalupe T	
Viens, Carrie	
Vieraitis, Lynne M.	
Viglione, Jill	
Vila, Bryan	
Vilcica, E. Rely	
Villanueva, Chandra	
Vincentnathan, Lynn	
Vincentnathan, S. George	
Viollaz, Julie	
Visher, Christy	
Vogel, Brenda Vogel, Matt	
Volght, LydiaVollman, Brenda K	
Vollum, Scott	
Volpi, Nicole Marie	
von Lampe, Klaus	
Vose, Brenda	106
W	
Wacquant, Loic	733
Wada, James C.	
Wadsworth, Tim	
Wagers, Shelly M	
Waggoner, Lauren	
Wagoner, Stacy A	
Wahab, Bilal A	
Waid, Courtney A	
Wakebe, Toshihiro	
Wakefield, Bill	
Wakefield, Sara	
Walby, Kevin	
Walker, Clive	
Walker, Jeffery T.	
Walker, Michael C	
Walker, Samuel	
Walker, Zeeyon	
Wall, Tyler	
Wallace, Danielle	
Wallinder. Ian	
** WILLIAWO WILLIAMO	

Walling, Elizabeth L	410
Walser, Simone	660
Walsh, Jeff A	219
Walsh, John Patrick	291
Walsh, Kristin	548
Walsh, Patrick Dennis	594
Walsh, Sara	
Walters, Jennifer Hardison	405
	247
	249
Wang, Shun-Yung K	666
	391
Ward, Geoff	
	132, 224
	391
	557
	432
	432
Warner, Tara D	
	457, 500
	432
	581, 685
	432
	432
	273, 715
Watson, Lesley	
Way, Lori Beth	
Way, Mona	
Webb, Vincent	
	511
	347, 465
	646
	432
	265
	307
	504
	536
Weitekamp, Elmar	308, 369, 493, 734
	573, 645
Welch, Bridget	
	018, 496
Welch, Michael	045, 321, 493

Welch, Rebecca L	402
Welker, Holly	326
Wellford, Charles F	
Wells, Edward	
Wells, James B.	
Wells, William	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Welsh, Brandon C.	
Welsh, Megan	
Welsh, Wayne N	
Wemmers, Jo-Anne	
Wendel, Travis	
Wender, Jonathan M	
Wermink, Hilde	
Werth, Robert	
Werum, Regina	
Western, Bruce	
Western, John	
Westervelt, Saundra	
Westfall, Edith "Penny" A	
Wexler, Charles	
Whaley, Rachel Bridges	
Wheeldon, Johannes	
Whitaker, Daniel	
Whitby Chamberlain, Alyssa	
White, Garland	
White, Helene Raskin	
White, Matthew	
White, Michael	
White, Richard	
Whiteacre, Kevin	
Whitehead, Michele	
Whitehead, Stephanie	
Wickes, Rebecca	
Widom, Cathy Spatz	
Wiecko, Filip	
Wiernik, Craig	
Wiersma, Jacquelyn D	
Wiesner, Margit	
Wijkman, Miriam	
Wikstrom, Per-Olof	156, 194, 499
Wilcox, Pamela	
Wilcox, III, H. Bennett	311, 399
Wildeman, Jennifer	520
Wilder Bonner, Kideste	339
Wilkinson, Blair	244
Wilkinson, Deanna L	432
Will, Susan	475, 732
William, Darnieder	581
Williams, Christopher R	
Williams, Fay	
Williams, James L	
Williams, Kate	
Williams, Katherine	
Williams, Kirk R	
Williams. Linda	

Williams, Lori	373, 432
Williams, Marian R	
Williams, Monica	
Williams, Pat	173
Williams, Yaschica	289
Willis, James	
Willis, Julie	
Wilson, David B	
Wilson, Franklin T.	
Wilson, Harry J.	
Wilson, Helen W.	
Wilson, Jeremy	
Wilson, Michel	
Wilson, Ronald	
Winters, Ken	
Winton, Mark	
Withrow, Brian L.	
Wittebrood, Karin	
Wittrock, Stacy	
Wodahl, Eric	
Wolfe, Scott E	
Wolff, Kevin Tyler	
Wolff, Russell	
Wonders, Nancy	
Wong, Allen W.	
Wong, Jennifer S.	
Wong, Newman	
Wong, Sue-Lin	
Wong, Thessa	
Wood, Jennifer	
Wood, Peter B.	
Wood, Steve	
Wooditch, Alese	
Woodward, Vanessa	
Wooldredge, John	
Woolnough, April Dawn	
Worden, Alissa Pollitz	
Worden, Robert E	
Worley, Robert Michael	585
Worrall, John	
Worthen, Meredith Gwynne Fair	344
Wortley, Richard	594
Woytko, Nicole	432
Wozniak, John F	515
Wozniak, Kevin H	319, 386, 472
Wright, Benjamin	400
Wright, Carla	220
Wright, Emily M	327, 518
Wright, John P	
Wright, Kevin A	
Wright, Richard G	
Wright, Richard	
Wright, Thomas	
Wu, Jawjeong	
Wu Iina	273

Wu, Meng-Jia	
Wu, Yuning	
Wu, Zongxian	
Wulf, Timbre	
Wuschke, Kathryn	
Wyant, Brian	
Wyatt, Tanya	
Wydall, Sarah Mae	
Wyland, Stacey	
vvytaria, stacey	
X	
Via Dia	264
Xie, Bin	
Xie, Min	
Xu, Jie	
Y	
Yahner, Jennifer	208
Yang, Sue Ming	
Yates, Daniel K	•
Yeager, Matthew G.	
3 .	
Yeknich, Meagan	
Yessine, Annie Karima	
Yim, Youngyol	
Yingling, Julie	
Yoerger, Karen	
Yokoyama, Minoru	
Yoo, Young Jae	
Yoon, Okkyung	
Yoon, Seokhee	
Young, Doug	
Young, Jacob Thomas Neal	
Young, Jacqueline L	
Young, Jock	
Young, Joseph	
Young, Tara	
Youstin, Tasha	295, 373
Yu, Shaohua	
Yu, Sung-suk Violet	
Yuma, Yoshikazu	506
Yurdaer, Ahemet	
Yursza Warfield, Garrett Arthur Russell	
Z	
Zahn, Margaret	280
Zaitzow, Barbara H	
Zajac, Gary	
Zalman, Marvin	
Zandbergen, Paul	
Zanabergen, FaurZanella, Marco	
Zarkin, Gary	
Zatz, Marjorie S	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Zavala, EgbertZaykowski, Heather	
Zuykowski, пешпет	
7EUUU. NUI IIIU	

Zealewski, Eawin	
Zedlewski, EdwinZender, Joshua	470
Zevitz Richard G	345
Zgoba, Kristen	100
Zhang, LeningZhang, Sheldon	171, 249
Zhang, Sheldon	400, 501
Zhang, Xuemei	609
Zhang, YanZhang, Yan	055, 185
Zhao, JihongZhao, Linda Shuo	055, 185, 720
Zhao, Linda Shuo	596
Zhao, Ruohui	054
Zheng, Yao	354, 630
Zhou, Ling	548
Zhao, RuohuiZheng, YaoZhou, LingZhou, LingZibalese-Crawford, MarshaZilney, Lisa Anne	609
Zilney, Lisa Anne	008, 488
Zimring, Franklin	187, 429, 492, 532, 576
Zinsser, Kate	298
Zohra, Israt Tusty	368
Zommer Matthew	153
Zortman, Jesse	465
Zortman, JesseZoutewelle-Terovan, Mioara	553
Zweig, Janine M.	208

Topic Index

- **Author Meets Critic** 044, 074, 105, 112, 150, 151, 187, 188, 195, 239, 310, 351, 360, 395, 416, 488, 527, 534, 614, 684 **Biosocial or Genetic Factors** 020, 101, 142, 206, 214, 248, 256, 338, 352, 354, 403, 432, 557, 590, 696, 721 **Capital Punishment** 012, 039, 056, 220, 319, 362, 382, 387, 432, 510, 561, 576, 595, 651, 704, 717, 722, 725
- **Communities** 013, 017, 022, 027, 040, 041, 048, 053, 054, 056, 058, 060, 061, 063, 082, 087, 099, 111, 121, 130, 133, 134, 149, 201, 205, 213, 217, 219, 223, 225, 227, 245, 248, 249, 265, 267, 272, 286, 294, 300, 307, 318, 327, 339, 340, 342, 377, 379, 381, 383, 386, 401, 410, 412, 432, 456, 457, 472, 478, 482, 487, 502, 506, 511, 516, 520, 545, 549, 550, 580, 581, 584, 587, 591, 594, 604, 607, 608, 617, 621, 641, 656, 662, 666, 718, 720, 723, 730
- **Corrections** 007, 021, 023, 033, 037, 047, 054, 056, 068, 071, 072, 075, 081, 084, 090, 092, 095, 099, 105, 106, 123, 129, 143, 148, 159, 166, 176, 177, 182, 186, 197, 199, 202, 208, 210, 212, 213, 215, 223, 225, 228, 236, 237, 242, 243, 251, 252, 256, 270, 280, 286, 289, 291, 292, 294, 296, 298, 301, 304, 306, 321, 326, 331, 334, 340, 376, 378, 396, 399, 412, 432, 460, 465, 466, 471, 474, 479, 487, 506, 512, 514, 518, 519, 520, 521, 537, 542, 543, 548, 551, 552, 554, 568, 580, 589, 593, 595, 612, 616, 618, 620, 624, 632, 633, 636, 639, 656, 663, 667, 669, 680, 685, 694, 697, 698, 699, 700, 705, 712, 718, 729
- Courts & Law 012, 019, 028, 046, 054, 064, 066, 071, 078, 079, 086, 088, 103, 118, 125, 129, 132, 169, 175, 179, 182, 190, 196, 210, 229, 236, 238, 245, 250, 259, 284, 286, 297, 303, 322, 341, 345, 353, 367, 369, 374, 375, 377, 382, 387, 422, 432, 468, 470, 473, 474, 475, 487, 532, 547, 558, 561, 566, 585, 588, 591, 606, 631, 635, 672, 675, 676, 702, 704, 717, 725, 729, 737
- **Crime Prevention** 006, 008, 014, 049, 050, 063, 073, 096, 101, 124, 133, 134, 163, 182, 183, 198, 201, 205, 206, 240, 249, 253, 263, 266, 269, 272, 281, 282, 303, 305, 318, 320, 341, 342, 354, 360, 364, 379, 380, 408, 410, 417, 420, 421, 429, 432, 477, 484, 492, 516, 541, 560, 562, 583, 607, 611, 617, 618, 638, 643, 662, 668, 718
- Criminal Justice Policy 008, 009, 010, 014, 017, 024, 025, 026, 027, 031, 036, 037, 039, 041, 042, 050, 054, 055, 056, 060, 061, 064, 066, 068, 070, 071, 072, 075, 078, 081, 085, 088, 095, 096, 100, 107, 111, 113, 123, 125, 126, 127, 130, 132, 137, 140, 146, 149, 155, 157, 169, 171, 173, 176, 181, 182, 183, 186, 187, 190, 192, 193, 196, 202, 212, 215, 223, 229, 237, 240, 244, 252, 257, 259, 264, 269, 274, 275, 276, 277, 286, 294, 297, 303, 304, 312, 315, 318, 319, 321, 324, 326, 331, 334, 339, 342, 345, 352, 353, 357, 362, 373, 374, 377, 378, 379, 393, 417, 420, 421, 431, 432, 462, 463, 467, 471, 476, 481, 482, 486, 487, 488, 492, 493, 497, 502, 520, 522, 529, 531, 533, 534, 535, 538, 541, 546, 548, 562, 563, 573, 578, 580, 585, 587, 595, 597, 611, 618, 621, 622, 624, 628, 630, 641, 642, 643, 644, 647, 654, 655, 661, 666, 672, 676, 684, 695, 700, 702, 704, 705, 707, 711, 712, 715, 725
- Criminological Theory 011, 020, 030, 031, 034, 035, 036, 043, 045, 050, 051, 058, 060, 067, 069, 082, 083, 087, 097, 101, 122, 124, 132, 133, 135, 136, 141, 142, 156, 159, 160, 161, 162, 164, 167, 171, 178, 193, 194, 196, 199, 200, 204, 213, 214, 217, 222, 224, 228, 249, 254, 261, 262, 265, 266, 267, 268, 281, 290, 294, 295, 298, 307, 321, 325, 327, 328, 332, 336, 337, 338, 344, 346, 347, 363, 371, 373, 379, 380, 381, 383, 384, 385, 386, 403, 404, 407, 411, 415, 417, 431, 432, 458, 474, 476, 478, 486, 499, 513, 515, 523, 536, 545, 547, 549, 556, 562, 575, 577, 584, 592, 594, 598, 599, 605, 615, 617, 622, 624, 625, 626, 630, 641, 650, 660, 664, 671, 705, 709, 716, 720, 721, 727, 732
- **Critical Criminology** 018, 057, 063, 084, 099, 101, 111, 135, 141, 154, 168, 169, 177, 195, 202, 214, 225, 243, 250, 261, 266, 278, 290, 321, 341, 346, 370, 372, 379, 399, 404, 432, 466, 496, 515, 520, 541, 546, 547, 563, 580, 582, 586, 595, 599, 641, 650, 653, 656, 658, 662, 668, 681, 709, 721, 730, 733, 734, 738
- **Deterrence** 012, 017, 030, 065, 090, 096, 118, 132, 162, 228, 262, 326, 360, 415, 421, 432, 474, 485, 563, 574, 624, 664, 668, 702, 732
- **Domestic / Intimate Violence** 015, 020, 053, 091, 097, 108, 109, 142, 147, 159, 166, 210, 211, 220, 229, 281, 292, 297, 303, 305, 313, 324, 325, 327, 330, 366, 368, 385, 392, 398, 401, 405, 409, 416, 420, 432, 459, 468, 480, 484, 507, 518, 533, 567, 591, 594, 597, 601, 631, 635, 659, 672, 673, 717
- **Drugs & Substance Abuse** 011, 014, 020, 021, 051, 058, 068, 071, 085, 088, 103, 110, 127, 148, 163, 164, 168, 175, 177, 182, 186, 192, 210, 214, 218, 236, 237, 241, 256, 264, 295, 335, 344, 347, 374, 376, 377, 409, 410, 432, 455, 463, 467, 477, 478, 504, 507, 510, 514, 536, 544, 548, 554, 556, 563, 575, 592, 595, 600, 627, 636, 646, 655, 674, 698, 703, 707, 709, 711, 723
- **Economy** 007, 016, 030, 057, 196, 213, 229, 248, 250, 260, 305, 379, 429, 432, 475, 487, 495, 545, 582, 655, 658, 666, 677, 685
- **Education or Schools** 018, 021, 022, 036, 038, 049, 058, 073, 087, 088, 139, 146, 179, 209, 212, 228, 247, 263, 266, 273, 300, 306, 311, 332, 335, 342, 347, 374, 399, 407, 432, 480, 504, 528, 529, 543, 548, 555, 575, 597, 601, 623, 626, 627, 637, 644, 656, 662, 668, 682, 697, 699, 703, 710, 713, 736

- **Families** 022, 063, 110, 111, 159, 218, 219, 248, 307, 332, 366, 383, 409, 432, 460, 478, 503, 507, 512, 519, 557, 580, 587, 588, 591, 594, 598, 616, 623, 627, 630, 670, 703
- Feminist Theory 108, 110, 111, 129, 145, 159, 168, 169, 177, 211, 212, 218, 246, 262, 284, 290, 297, 324, 325, 344, 366, 398, 401, 432, 498, 524, 551, 589, 635, 665, 669, 670, 719
- **Gangs** 014, 020, 040, 087, 098, 130, 135, 136, 174, 200, 224, 272, 385, 386, 410, 419, 432, 464, 505, 519, 625, 723 **Government** 010, 016, 086, 088, 107, 123, 154, 249, 250, 260, 274, 281, 308, 377, 379, 430, 432, 455, 520, 531, 578, 591,
- Guns 050, 065, 111, 140, 185, 201, 258, 310, 432, 555, 653, 654, 682

599, 606, 622, 643, 661, 732

- Hate Crime 027, 034, 046, 114, 162, 169, 353, 432, 550, 605, 661, 684, 706
- International & Comparative 025, 029, 030, 033, 034, 036, 039, 042, 045, 060, 062, 076, 086, 091, 094, 107, 113, 135, 136, 143, 144, 152, 153, 171, 172, 178, 190, 191, 192, 193, 205, 215, 229, 249, 255, 257, 258, 268, 276, 286, 287, 292, 308, 312, 321, 328, 330, 331, 336, 337, 341, 346, 366, 371, 386, 387, 395, 396, 402, 404, 407, 410, 417, 429, 432, 475, 481, 485, 489, 492, 493, 520, 528, 541, 566, 576, 578, 580, 582, 596, 602, 615, 617, 625, 629, 643, 654, 658, 661, 668, 673, 686, 695, 700, 701, 714, 721, 722, 725, 727, 733, 734, 736, 737
- Juvenile Delinquency 011, 018, 019, 034, 048, 050, 051, 058, 082, 087, 093, 097, 110, 130, 142, 146, 156, 174, 178, 181, 194, 209, 218, 224, 241, 247, 248, 254, 255, 263, 268, 281, 285, 295, 300, 307, 330, 332, 335, 338, 344, 354, 363, 368, 373, 375, 383, 403, 407, 413, 417, 419, 432, 460, 461, 464, 472, 476, 477, 478, 480, 503, 505, 506, 507, 511, 524, 536, 544, 551, 557, 559, 575, 577, 588, 592, 600, 601, 609, 621, 623, 626, 630, 655, 657, 660, 662, 663, 670, 676, 682, 693, 698, 703, 708, 727, 731
- Juvenile Justice 019, 025, 032, 066, 071, 079, 091, 092, 093, 097, 098, 107, 123, 146, 156, 168, 173, 181, 247, 257, 259, 260, 266, 323, 340, 368, 375, 432, 461, 470, 477, 486, 506, 507, 510, 532, 543, 544, 551, 556, 573, 574, 584, 588, 601, 616, 621, 623, 636, 642, 657, 662, 705, 708, 731
- **Life-Course** 011, 015, 020, 022, 030, 043, 063, 082, 101, 108, 110, 123, 129, 141, 142, 159, 174, 202, 206, 241, 247, 254, 255, 264, 285, 300, 302, 307, 323, 357, 373, 378, 383, 405, 408, 432, 464, 476, 480, 503, 544, 562, 563, 598, 600, 616, 623, 630, 655, 656, 657, 698, 723, 730
- **Measurement and Methodology** 009, 013, 021, 024, 035, 043, 046, 087, 096, 109, 119, 121, 122, 126, 127, 131, 132, 133, 134, 135, 139, 143, 147, 160, 163, 184, 199, 213, 217, 219, 224, 249, 257, 263, 265, 270, 276, 280, 281, 285, 290, 295, 296, 301, 319, 330, 333, 334, 338, 352, 357, 358, 363, 369, 374, 400, 408, 411, 414, 415, 419, 431, 432, 476, 483, 484, 517, 537, 540, 584, 597, 598, 601, 605, 619, 627, 629, 630, 638, 641, 672, 674, 678, 707, 708, 711, 716, 718, 730
- **Media** 012, 024, 028, 031, 048, 049, 080, 088, 111, 136, 149, 162, 166, 244, 257, 261, 304, 319, 343, 345, 370, 377, 387, 398, 432, 476, 515, 555, 599, 605, 622, 644, 697, 707, 709, 735
- **Occupation or Workplace Crime** 027, 030, 065, 124, 141, 184, 245, 283, 333, 432, 475, 643, 677, 698, 730, 732
- **Organized Crime** 030, 067, 094, 162, 172, 178, 257, 268, 283, 371, 404, 432, 481, 501, 530, 546, 596, 598, 625, 668
- **Policing** 017, 024, 027, 029, 035, 038, 048, 049, 052, 055, 059, 060, 069, 070, 073, 086, 091, 096, 102, 104, 107, 124, 126, 129, 133, 134, 137, 140, 145, 178, 185, 195, 205, 211, 216, 245, 253, 259, 273, 287, 304, 324, 329, 339, 342, 346, 362, 380, 386, 394, 410, 417, 430, 432, 457, 462, 467, 483, 487, 490, 497, 502, 504, 511, 516, 534, 538, 540, 541, 563, 578,
 - 380, 386, 394, 410, 417, 430, 432, 457, 462, 467, 483, 487, 490, 497, 502, 504, 511, 516, 534, 538, 540, 541, 563, 578, 579, 587, 596, 599, 604, 606, 611, 617, 621, 628, 635, 637, 638, 644, 647, 653, 664, 675, 676, 678, 679, 695, 702, 707, 712, 720, 724, 730
- Professional Development 026, 029, 077, 137, 139, 223, 299, 399, 432, 509, 606, 644, 712
- Race & Ethnicity 007, 011, 014, 018, 027, 032, 034, 048, 053, 056, 069, 071, 092, 093, 121, 130, 131, 135, 144, 145, 149, 159, 167, 168, 169, 177, 187, 196, 205, 225, 247, 261, 266, 272, 277, 284, 307, 322, 334, 339, 340, 344, 345, 375, 377, 383, 387, 405, 409, 413, 430, 432, 458, 473, 490, 496, 503, 507, 511, 518, 538, 542, 545, 547, 549, 550, 556, 558, 561, 584, 587, 593, 595, 596, 600, 604, 606, 607, 621, 622, 625, 634, 644, 662, 669, 670, 673, 676, 703, 705, 708, 718, 720
- **Rational Choice** 132, 161, 183, 283, 344, 404, 415, 432, 474, 560, 574, 624, 716 **Re-Entry** 008, 023, 061, 090, 095, 099, 106, 123, 182, 197, 208, 223, 243, 251, 252, 254, 256, 262, 263, 270, 289, 298, 326, 378, 399, 412, 432, 460, 466, 471, 479, 486, 503, 506, 511, 512, 514, 518, 520, 533, 535, 542, 580, 589, 616, 636, 639, 656, 667, 674, 680, 694, 699, 700, 738
- **Rehabilitation** 021, 023, 054, 072, 090, 103, 106, 148, 167, 168, 186, 197, 202, 208, 251, 256, 270, 289, 311, 368, 376, 397, 409, 432, 460, 470, 479, 521, 523, 548, 612, 636, 667, 680, 694, 700, 705, 719
- Religion 021, 046, 061, 088, 105, 135, 186, 200, 204, 254, 255, 280, 319, 376, 377, 432, 500, 519, 548, 673, 737
- **Restorative Justice** 060, 103, 146, 159, 242, 266, 270, 297, 393, 422, 432, 466, 470, 482, 486, 491, 512, 543, 558, 608, 686, 699, 708
- Routine Activity 006, 035, 083, 134, 136, 162, 229, 283, 333, 380, 385, 432, 456, 504, 510, 513, 556, 653, 660, 672

- **Sentencing** 007, 012, 027, 060, 066, 079, 081, 090, 118, 141, 173, 210, 220, 278, 284, 286, 322, 331, 340, 345, 353, 367, 368, 378, 382, 393, 412, 432, 461, 467, 473, 510, 511, 519, 532, 554, 561, 585, 588, 593, 631, 635, 666, 702, 704, 717, 725
- **Sexual Offending** 008, 015, 024, 056, 061, 064, 078, 100, 102, 126, 138, 161, 204, 218, 223, 246, 254, 290, 297, 313, 324, 325, 338, 370, 374, 378, 397, 408, 432, 476, 480, 488, 510, 514, 524, 537, 553, 558, 560, 564, 588, 600, 603, 631, 635, 697, 729
- **Teaching about Crime & Justice** 008, 026, 031, 073, 139, 166, 180, 212, 221, 242, 273, 278, 293, 304, 306, 392, 432, 459, 491, 508, 523, 529, 566, 567, 578, 644, 668, 681, 686, 687, 695, 699, 710, 713, 718, 735, 738
- **Terrorism** 010, 036, 049, 076, 104, 120, 168, 212, 216, 250, 274, 280, 288, 317, 329, 359, 379, 432, 457, 469, 485, 487, 494, 496, 500, 538, 539, 575, 586, 602, 605, 606, 613, 627, 638, 661, 664, 701, 714
- **Victimization** 006, 011, 013, 015, 020, 022, 027, 034, 046, 050, 051, 053, 060, 065, 087, 097, 108, 109, 114, 119, 131, 133, 136, 144, 147, 191, 196, 201, 204, 211, 219, 220, 227, 245, 246, 247, 257, 258, 261, 266, 291, 297, 303, 304, 324, 327, 328, 333, 334, 335, 366, 369, 373, 385, 405, 408, 414, 422, 432, 465, 479, 480, 481, 484, 503, 504, 524, 541, 542, 543, 549, 559, 564, 567, 573, 591, 592, 597, 598, 617, 627, 634, 643, 645, 659, 671, 672, 673, 693, 710, 713, 731
- **Violence** 013, 015, 018, 022, 040, 048, 050, 058, 065, 096, 097, 101, 102, 110, 111, 113, 119, 132, 135, 142, 159, 160, 186, 199, 201, 214, 220, 245, 246, 249, 258, 261, 277, 281, 292, 295, 297, 300, 308, 310, 323, 324, 325, 327, 334, 337, 341, 354, 381, 386, 398, 409, 419, 432, 456, 458, 465, 472, 473, 480, 485, 500, 504, 510, 511, 515, 519, 545, 547, 549, 555, 559, 564, 575, 577, 584, 586, 591, 594, 598, 601, 604, 608, 615, 617, 635, 640, 654, 659, 660, 661, 666, 669, 693, 697, 723, 727, 729, 731
- **White-Collar or Corporate Crime** 010, 016, 030, 067, 073, 141, 162, 172, 184, 248, 250, 268, 283, 292, 404, 432, 475, 483, 484, 546, 547, 596, 622, 625, 643, 677, 710, 732, 734
- **Women** 006, 014, 015, 020, 027, 051, 053, 063, 072, 092, 103, 109, 110, 111, 145, 147, 159, 166, 168, 177, 186, 202, 207, 211, 218, 219, 220, 227, 246, 261, 262, 284, 289, 290, 297, 302, 303, 313, 324, 325, 339, 343, 366, 370, 373, 396, 405, 409, 416, 432, 470, 481, 498, 507, 509, 512, 518, 524, 542, 543, 549, 551, 553, 580, 587, 589, 592, 600, 609, 626, 634, 635, 639, 644, 645, 655, 659, 663, 665, 669, 673, 685, 693, 695, 703, 708, 718, 719, 722